OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORP Form S-4/A August 03, 2010

Table of Contents

As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 3, 2010 Registration No. 333-168130

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1 to Form S-4 REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 6331 (Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number) No. 36-2678171 (I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

307 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60601 (312) 346-8100

(Address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of registrant s principal executive offices)

Spencer LeRoy III, Esq. Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary Old Republic International Corporation 307 North Michigan Avenue Chicago, Illinois 60601-5382 (312) 346-8100

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Table of Contents

Copies to:

J. Brett Pritchard, Esq. Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP 111 South Wacker Drive Chicago, Illinois 60606 (312) 443-0700 Stephen L. Kibblehouse, Esq. Executive Vice President & General Counsel PMA Capital Corporation 380 Sentry Parkway Blue Bell, PA 19422 (610) 397-5435 Justin P. Klein, Esq. Ballard Spahr LLP 1735 Market Street, 51st Floor Philadelphia, PA 19103-7599 (215) 665-8500

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale of the securities to the public: As soon as practicable after the effectiveness of this registration statement and the satisfaction or waiver of all other conditions under the merger agreement described herein.

If the securities being registered on this Form are being offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G, check the following box. o

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer bAccelerated filer oNon-accelerated filer oSmaller reporting company o(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

If applicable, place an X in the box to designate the appropriate rule provision relied upon in conducting this transaction:

Exchange Act Rule 13e-4(i) (Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer)oExchange Act Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third-Party Tender Offer)o

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this

Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information contained in this preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not complete and may be changed. these securities may not be sold until the registration statement filed with the securities and exchange commission is effective. This preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted.

PRELIMINARY PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED AUGUST 3, 2010

Dear Fellow Shareholder:

You are cordially invited to attend a special meeting of the shareholders of PMA Capital Corporation (PMA) to be held on Tuesday, September 21, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., local time, at Philadelphia Marriott West, 111 Crawford Avenue, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania.

At the special meeting, you will be asked to approve the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 9, 2010 (the merger agreement), by and among Old Republic International Corporation (Old Republic), OR New Corp., a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic (Merger Sub), and PMA, pursuant to which Merger Sub will be merged with and into PMA and PMA will continue as the surviving entity and as a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic.

In the merger, each of your shares of PMA class A common stock will be converted into the right to receive 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock (the exchange ratio), provided that the volume weighted average price per share of Old Republic common stock on the NYSE, as reported by Bloomberg LP, for the twenty consecutive trading days ending on and including the fifth trading day prior to, but not including, the effective date of the merger, is at least \$12.50 but not greater than \$17.00 (the Old Republic measurement price). If the Old Republic measurement price is less than \$12.50, the exchange ratio will be determined by dividing \$6.875 by the Old Republic measurement price, subject to a maximum exchange ratio of 0.60 shares. If the Old Republic measurement price is greater than \$17.00, the exchange ratio will be determined by dividing \$9.350 by the Old Republic measurement price, subject to a maximum exchange ratio of 0.50 shares.

This proxy statement/prospectus provides a detailed description of the merger agreement and the proposed merger. In addition, it contains important information regarding the special meeting. We urge you to read this proxy statement/prospectus (and any documents incorporated into this proxy statement/prospectus by reference) carefully. Please pay particular attention to the section titled Risk Factors beginning on page 11.

The Board of Directors of PMA recommends that you vote FOR the proposal to adopt the merger agreement.

The merger cannot be completed unless it is adopted by the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by all shareholders entitled to vote on the merger, assuming a quorum is present.

Your vote is very important. If you are a registered shareholder, please vote your shares as soon as possible using one of the following methods to ensure that your vote is counted, regardless of whether you expect to attend the special meeting in person: (1) call the toll-free number specified on the enclosed proxy card and follow the instructions when prompted, (2) access the Internet website specified on the enclosed proxy card and follow the instructions provided to you, or (3) complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. If you hold your shares in street name through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to

ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the special meeting.

If you have any questions about the proposed merger or about how to vote your shares, please call MacKenzie Partners, Inc., the firm assisting PMA in its solicitation of proxies, toll-free at (800)322-2885, or call PMA Investor Relations at (610) 397-5298.

We look forward to the successful completion of the merger.

Sincerely,

Neal C. Schneider Chairman of the Board PMA Capital Corporation

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of the securities to be issued under this proxy statement/prospectus or determined if this proxy statement/prospectus is accurate or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This proxy statement/prospectus is dated [], 2010, and is first being mailed to the shareholders of PMA on or about [], 2010.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This proxy statement/prospectus incorporates important business and financial information about PMA from other documents that are not included in or delivered with this proxy statement/prospectus. In addition, this proxy statement/prospectus refers to certain additional information about Old Republic that is not included in or delivered with this proxy statement/prospectus. This information is available for you to review at the public reference room of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC) located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549, and through the SEC s website at www.sec.gov. You can also obtain the documents incorporated by reference into and referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus free of charge by requesting them in writing or by telephone from the appropriate company at the following addresses and telephone numbers:

Old Republic	РМА
Old Republic International Corporation	PMA Capital Corporation
307 North Michigan Avenue	380 Sentry Parkway
Chicago, Illinois 60601	Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422
Attention: Investor Relations	Attention: Investor Relations
Telephone: (312) 346-8100	Telephone: (610) 397-5298

If you would like to request any documents, please do so by September 13, 2010 in order to receive them before the special meeting.

For more information, please see the section titled Where You Can Find More Information beginning on page 187.

ABOUT THIS DOCUMENT

This document, which forms part of a registration statement on Form S-4 filed with the SEC by Old Republic (File No. 333-168130), constitutes a prospectus of Old Republic under Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act), with respect to the shares of Old Republic common stock to be issued to PMA shareholders under the merger agreement. This document also constitutes a proxy statement under Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act). It also constitutes a notice of meeting with respect to the special meeting of PMA shareholders, at which meeting PMA shareholders will be asked to vote upon a proposal to adopt the merger agreement.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. No one has been authorized to provide you with information that is different from that contained in, or incorporated by reference into, this proxy statement/prospectus. This proxy statement/prospectus is dated as of [__], 2010. You should not assume that the information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus is accurate as of any date other than that date. You should not assume that the information incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date of such incorporated document. Neither our mailing of this proxy statement/prospectus to PMA shareholders nor the issuance by Old Republic of its common stock in connection with the merger will create any implication to the contrary.

This proxy statement/prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities, or the solicitation of a proxy, in any jurisdiction to or from any person to whom it is unlawful to make any such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. Information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus regarding PMA has been provided by PMA and information contained in this proxy

statement/prospectus regarding Old Republic has been provided by Old Republic.

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF PMA CAPITAL CORPORATION

A special meeting of shareholders of PMA Capital Corporation (PMA) will be held on Tuesday, September 21, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., local time, at Philadelphia Marriott West, 111 Crawford Avenue, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania, for the following purposes:

to adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of June 9, 2010, by and among Old Republic International Corporation (Old Republic), OR New Corp., a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic (Merger Sub), and PMA, pursuant to which Merger Sub will be merged with and into PMA and PMA will continue as the surviving entity, as further described in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus; and

to transact any other business that may properly be brought before the special meeting, or any adjournments or postponements thereof, including, without limitation, a motion to adjourn or postpone the special meeting to another time and/or place for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies in favor of the proposal to adopt the merger agreement, if necessary.

The Board of Directors of PMA recommends that you vote FOR the proposal to adopt the merger agreement.

Adoption of the merger agreement requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by all shareholders entitled to vote on the merger, assuming a quorum is present.

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on July 30, 2010 are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the special meeting and any adjournment or postponement thereof. A complete list of shareholders entitled to vote at the special meeting will be available and kept open at the time and place of the special meeting and shall be subject to the inspection of any shareholder during, and for purposes germane to, the special meeting.

Only shareholders or their proxy holders may attend the special meeting. If you hold shares in your name, please be prepared to provide proper identification, such as a driver s license. If you hold your shares in street name through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to provide proof of ownership, such as a recent account statement or letter from your bank, broker or other nominee, along with proper identification.

Your vote is very important. If you are a registered shareholder, please vote your shares as soon as possible using one of the following methods to ensure that your vote is counted, regardless of whether you expect to attend the special meeting in person: (1) call the toll-free number specified on the enclosed proxy card and follow the instructions when prompted, (2) access the Internet website specified on the enclosed proxy card and follow the instructions provided to you, or (3) complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. If you hold your shares in street name through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the special meeting.

Your proxy may be revoked at any time before the vote at the special meeting by following the procedures outlined in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus.

In connection with our solicitation of proxies for the special meeting, we are mailing this proxy statement/prospectus and proxy card on or about [], 2010.

By order of the Board of Directors of

PMA Capital Corporation

Neal C. Schneider Chairman of the Board

Table of Contents

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER AND THE SPECIAL MEETING	iv
<u>SUMMARY</u>	1
Information About the Companies	1
The Merger	1
Treatment of PMA Equity Compensation Awards and Performance-Based Compensation Awards	2
<u>PMA</u> s Reasons for the Merger	2
Recommendations of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger	3
Shareholders Entitled to Vote: Vote Required	3
Opinion of PMA s Financial Advisor	4
Old Republic s Reasons for the Merger	4
Interests of PMA Officers and Directors in the Merger	4
Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences	5
Accounting Treatment	5
Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger	5
No Appraisal Rights in the Merger	6
Conditions to Completion of the Merger	6
No Solicitation of Other Offers by PMA	6
Termination of the Merger Agreement	6
Termination Fees and Expenses	7
Purpose of the PMA Special Meeting	7
Voting by PMA Directors and Executive Officers	7
Directors and Executive Officers of Old Republic After the Merger	7
Ownership of Old Republic After the Merger	8
Rights of PMA Shareholders	8
Recent Developments	8
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	11
Risks Relating to Old Republic s Business	11
Risks Relating to PMA s Business	19
Risks Relating to the Pending Merger	19
SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA OF PMA	24
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF OLD	
REPUBLIC	26
COMPARATIVE PER SHARE DATA	35
COMPARATIVE MARKET PRICE AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION	35
COMPARATIVE FIVE YEAR PERFORMANCE GRAPHS FOR COMMON STOCK	37
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	39
THE MERGER	40
Background of the Merger	40
<u>PMA</u> s Reasons for the Merger	47
Recommendations of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger	50
Opinion of PMA s Financial Advisor	50
Old Republic s Reasons for the Merger	58
Interests of PMA Officers and Directors in the Merger	58
Accounting Treatment	59

Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger	59
No Appraisal Rights	60
Listing of Old Republic Common Stock	60
Delisting and Deregistration of PMA Class A Common Stock	60
MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES	60
THE MERGER AGREEMENT	63
Terms of the Merger	63
Fractional Shares	64
Exchange of PMA Stock Certificates: Book-Entry Shares	64
Treatment of PMA Equity Compensation Awards and Performance-Based Compensation Awards	65
Articles of Incorporation and By-laws of the Surviving Corporation	66
Directors and Officers	66
Completion of the Merger	67
Conditions to Completion of the Merger	67
Representations and Warranties	68
Conduct of Business Prior to Closing	70
No Solicitation of Other Offers by PMA	72
PMA Special Meeting	73
Recommendation of the PMA Board of Directors	73
Reasonable Best Efforts to Obtain Required Approvals	74
Employee Benefits Matters	75
Expenses	75
Tax Treatment of the Merger	75
Directors and Officers Insurance and Indemnification	75
Notification of Certain Events	76
Exemption from Liability under Section 16(b)	76
Listing of Old Republic s Common Stock	76
Termination of the Merger Agreement	76
Termination Fees and Expenses	77
Amendment, Extension and Waiver	78
Governing Law	78
INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANIES	78
PMA	78
<u>Old Republic</u>	79
Merger Sub	99
SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA OF OLD REPUBLIC	100
OLD REPUBLIC MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION	
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS	102
OLD REPUBLIC QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK	148
OLD REPUBLIC MANAGEMENT	149
Directors	149
Executive Officers	151
Corporate Governance	152

OLD REPUBLIC DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION	155
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation	155
Director Compensation	155
Executive Compensation	157
OLD REPUBLIC PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OF SECURITIES	170
DESCRIPTION OF OLD REPUBLIC CAPITAL STOCK	172
PMA SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT	176
Beneficial Ownership of PMA Class A Common Stock	176
COMPARISON OF RIGHTS OF OLD REPUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS AND PMA SHAREHOLDERS	178
PMA SPECIAL MEETING	183
Date, Time and Place	183
Purpose of the PMA Special Meeting	184
Recommendation of the PMA Board of Directors	184
PMA Record Date; Shares Entitled to Vote; Quorum	184
Vote Required for Adoption	184
Voting by PMA Directors and Executive Officers	184
Manner of Voting	185
Voting of Proxies by Registered Holders	185
Shares Held in Street Name	185
Revocability of Proxies and Changes to a PMA Shareholder s Vote	186
Solicitation of Proxies	186
Delivery of Proxy Materials to Households Where Two or More Shareholders Reside	186
Attending the PMA Special Meeting	186
Tabulation of the Votes	187
Adjournments and Postponements	187
SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS	187
LEGAL MATTERS	187
EXPERTS	187
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	187
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	F-1
Annexes	
Annex A Agreement and Plan of Merger	A-1
Annex B Opinion of Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated	B-1
EX-5	
<u>EX-8.A</u> <u>EX-8.B</u>	
<u>EX-8.B</u> <u>EX-23.A</u>	
EX-23.B	

iii

EX-99.A EX-99.B

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER AND THE SPECIAL MEETING

Q: When and where is the PMA special meeting?

A: The PMA special meeting will take place on Tuesday, September 21, 2010 at 10:00 a.m. local time, at Philadelphia Marriott West, 111 Crawford Avenue, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania.

Q: Why am I receiving this document?

A: Old Republic has agreed to acquire PMA pursuant to the terms of a merger agreement that is described in this proxy statement/prospectus. A copy of the merger agreement is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as <u>Annex A</u>.

In order to complete the merger, PMA shareholders must vote to adopt the merger agreement. PMA is holding a special meeting of shareholders to obtain this shareholder approval.

This proxy statement/prospectus contains important information about the merger and the special meeting of the shareholders of PMA, and you should read it carefully. The enclosed voting materials allow you to vote your shares without attending the special meeting in person.

Your vote is extremely important. We encourage you to vote as soon as possible. For more information on how to vote your shares, please see the section titled PMA Special Meeting beginning on page 183.

Q: What shareholder vote is required to adopt the merger agreement and approve the other items to be voted on at the PMA special meeting?

A: *Merger Agreement.* Under Pennsylvania law, which governs PMA, the merger agreement must be adopted by the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by all shareholders entitled to vote on the merger, assuming a quorum is present. Each share of PMA class A common stock is entitled to one vote on the adoption of the merger agreement.

If these votes are not obtained, the merger will not be completed. Your vote is very important. You are encouraged to submit a proxy as soon as possible.

Adjournment of meeting. The affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of PMA class A common stock entitled to vote and present, in person or represented by proxy, at the special meeting is required to adjourn or postpone the special meeting for solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

Q: What will happen in the merger?

A: In the merger, OR New Corp. (Merger Sub), a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic, will merge with and into PMA. Following the merger, PMA will continue as the surviving entity and as a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic.

Q: What will PMA shareholders receive in the merger? How does the collar work?

A: Upon the completion of the merger, each outstanding share of PMA class A common stock, excluding any shares owned by PMA or Old Republic or any subsidiary of PMA or Old Republic (other than PMA class A common stock held in trust accounts and the like for the benefit of a third party or in respect of an outstanding debt), will be converted into the right to receive 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock (the exchange ratio), provided that the volume weighted average price per share of Old Republic common stock on the NYSE, as reported by Bloomberg LP, for the twenty consecutive trading days ending on and including the fifth trading day prior to, but not including, the effective date of the merger, is at least \$12.50 but not greater than \$17.00 (the Old Republic measurement price). The range from \$12.50 to \$17.00 is referred to as the collar.

The exchange ratio will change if the Old Republic measurement price is outside of the collar. If the Old Republic measurement price is less than \$12.50, the exchange ratio will be determined by dividing \$6.875 by the Old Republic measurement price, subject to a maximum exchange ratio of 0.60 shares. If the Old Republic measurement price is greater than \$17.00, the exchange ratio will be determined by dividing \$9.350 by the Old

iv

Republic measurement price, subject to a minimum exchange ratio of 0.50 shares. See The Merger Agreement Terms of the Merger below for additional information.

Q: Are PMA shareholders able to exercise appraisal rights?

A: No. PMA shareholders are not entitled to appraisal rights under the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law (PBCL) in connection with the merger.

Q: When do the parties expect to complete the merger?

A: Old Republic and PMA are working to complete the merger as quickly as practicable. We currently expect the merger to be completed near the end of the third quarter of 2010. However, neither Old Republic nor PMA can predict the effective time of the merger because it is subject to conditions both within and beyond each company s control.

Q: How will the combined company be managed?

A: The current senior management team of Old Republic, including Aldo C. Zucaro, who is currently serving as the chairman of the board of directors and chief executive officer of Old Republic, will continue in their respective positions and manage the combined company.

Q: What will be the composition of the board of directors of Old Republic following the merger?

A: The Old Republic board will remain the same following the merger, except that one of the independent directors of PMA will join Old Republic s board of directors as a Class 2 director.

Q: Why is my vote important?

A: If you do not submit a proxy or vote in person at the special meeting, it will be more difficult for PMA to obtain the necessary quorum to hold the meeting. If you hold your shares in street name through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the special meeting.

Q: What constitutes a quorum for the meeting?

A: A majority of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock having voting power being present, in person or represented by proxy constitutes a quorum for the meeting.

Q: Does PMA s board of directors recommend adoption of the merger agreement and approval of the other matters to be voted on at the PMA special meeting?

A: Yes. The PMA board of directors has determined that the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders, and recommends that shareholders vote FOR the proposal to adopt the merger agreement. In addition, the PMA board of directors recommends that shareholders vote FOR the approval of a proposal to adjourn or postpone the special meeting for solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

Please see The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger and The Merger Old Republic s Reasons for the Merger below for additional information.

Q: What is the record date for the special meeting?

A: The record date for the PMA special meeting is July 30, 2010 (the PMA record date). Holders of PMA class A common stock on the PMA record date are entitled to notice of the PMA special meeting and to vote at the PMA special meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof.

Q: Who can vote at the special meeting?

A: All PMA shareholders of record as of the close of business on July 30, 2010, the record date for the special meeting, are entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the special meeting.

v

Q: What do I need to do now?

A: The parties urge you to read carefully this proxy statement/prospectus, including its annexes and the documents incorporated by reference herein. You also may want to review the documents referenced under the section Where You Can Find More Information below and consult with your accounting, legal and tax advisors.

Once you have reviewed this information, please respond by completing, signing and dating your proxy card and returning it in the enclosed postage-paid envelope or, if available, by submitting your proxy by telephone or through the Internet as soon as possible so that your shares of PMA class A common stock will be represented and voted at the special meeting, as applicable.

Please refer to your proxy card or the information forwarded by your broker or other nominee to see which voting options are available to you.

The Internet and telephone proxy submission procedures are designed to verify your stock holdings and to allow you to confirm that your instructions have been properly recorded.

The method by which you submit a proxy will in no way limit your right to vote at the special meeting if you later decide to attend the meeting in person. If you hold your shares in street name through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the special meeting.

Q: Who may attend the meeting?

A: PMA shareholders (or their authorized representatives) and PMA s invited guests may attend the meeting. Verification of stock ownership will be required at the meeting. If you own your shares in your own name or hold them through a broker (and can provide documentation showing ownership such as a letter from your broker or a recent account statement) at the close of business on the record date (July 30, 2010), you will be permitted to attend the meeting.

Q: How do I obtain directions to attend the special meeting in person?

A: You may contact PMA Investor Relations at (610) 397-5298 to obtain directions to the special meeting.

Q: What if I abstain from voting or do not vote?

A: Abstentions of shares of PMA class A common stock will be counted as shares that are present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining whether a quorum exists for a vote on any particular proposal, but will not be counted as votes cast in regard to a particular proposal. If a holder of shares of PMA class A common stock fails to return its proxy card, such shares will not be counted for purposes of such vote.

Q: If my PMA class A common stock is held in a brokerage account or in street name, will my broker vote my shares for me?

A: If you are a PMA shareholder and if you do not provide your bank or broker with instructions on how to vote your street name shares, your bank or broker will not be permitted to vote them unless your bank or broker already has discretionary authority to vote such street name shares. Also, if your bank or broker has indicated on the proxy that it does not have discretionary authority to vote such street name shares, your bank or broker will

not be permitted to vote them. Either of these situations results in a broker non-vote.

Q: How are broker non-votes treated?

A: Broker non-votes will have no effect on the proposals to adopt the merger agreement and approve the adjournment or postponement of the PMA special meeting once a quorum for the meeting has been established. Therefore, you should provide your bank or broker with instructions on how to vote your shares, or arrange to attend the PMA special meeting and vote your shares in person to avoid a broker non-vote.

Q: What should I do if I receive more than one set of voting materials for the special meeting?

A: You may receive more than one set of voting materials for the special meeting, including multiple copies of this proxy statement/prospectus and multiple proxy cards or voting instruction cards. For example, if you hold your

vi

shares of PMA class A common stock in more than one brokerage account, you will receive a separate voting instruction card for each brokerage account in which you hold shares of PMA class A common stock. If you are a holder of record and your shares of PMA class A common stock are registered in more than one name, you will receive more than one proxy card. Please complete, sign, date and return each proxy card and voting instruction card that you receive.

Q: What do I do if I want to change my vote or revoke my proxy?

A: If you are a registered shareholder, you may change your vote at any time before the vote takes place at the PMA special meeting. To do so, you may either complete and submit a new proxy card with a later date or send a written notice to the corporate secretary of PMA stating that you would like to revoke your proxy. In addition, you may elect to attend the PMA special meeting and vote in person, as described above. However, if you are not a registered shareholder, but instead hold your shares of PMA class A common stock through a bank, broker or other nominee, you may revoke your instructions only by informing the bank, broker or nominee in accordance with any procedures established by such nominee.

Q: How will my shares be represented at the meeting?

- A: At the meeting, the officers named in your proxy card will vote your shares in the manner you requested if you correctly submitted your proxy. If you sign your proxy card and return it without indicating how you would like to vote your shares, your proxy will be voted as the PMA board of directors recommends, which is:
 - FOR the adoption of the merger agreement; and

FOR the approval of a proposal to adjourn or postpone the special meeting for solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

Q: What effect will the merger have on options to purchase PMA class A common stock and other stock-based awards that have been granted to employees and directors of PMA?

A: The terms of outstanding restricted share award agreements between PMA and its non-employee directors provide that the vesting of all unvested restricted shares will accelerate upon a change in control transaction. The merger will constitute a change in control transaction.

Restricted shares and options to purchase PMA class A common stock will be converted into restricted shares and options to purchase Old Republic common stock based on the exchange ratio. Stock appreciation rights based on the value of PMA class A common stock will be converted into stock appreciation rights with respect to Old Republic common stock based on the exchange ratio. The conversion price for the options and the stock appreciation rights of Old Republic will be established by dividing the current exercise price by the exchange ratio. The converted stock options, stock appreciation rights and restricted shares, other than restricted shares held by non-employee directors, which will vest upon the closing of the merger, will otherwise have the same terms and conditions as were in effect before the merger was effective.

At the effective time of the merger, the performance goals designated under each of PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Plans will be deemed to have been met at 100% of target and the performance goals designated under PMA s 2010 Officer Annual Incentive Compensation Plan will be deemed to have been met at a payout factor of 100%. As such, the payment of such awards will be based on the satisfaction by participants of only the service-based and time-based vesting requirements designated under such plans. Restricted share units

are outstanding under PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Plans. At the effective time of the merger, each outstanding restricted share unit awarded under a long-term incentive plan will be automatically converted into a number of restricted share units of Old Republic based on the exchange ratio and the proportion of the performance period under the applicable long term incentive plan that has passed at the time of the closing of the merger. At the effective time of the merger, PMA s 2008 Officer Long Term Incentive Plan will be terminated.

See The Merger Agreement Treatment of PMA Equity Compensation Awards and Performance-Based Compensation Awards.

vii

Q: Should I send in my PMA stock certificates now?

A: No. If the merger is completed, written instructions will be sent to shareholders of PMA with respect to the exchange of their share certificates for the merger consideration described in the merger agreement.

Q: Do I have to take any action now to exchange my shares held in book-entry form?

A: No. PMA shareholders who hold their shares in book-entry form will receive instructions for the exchange of their shares for the merger consideration following the completion of the merger.

Q. Are there risks associated with the merger, and what will happen to PMA if the merger is not completed, that I should consider in deciding how to vote?

A. Yes. There are a number of risks related to the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement that are discussed in this proxy statement/prospectus and in other documents incorporated by reference or referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus. Please read with particular care the detailed description of the risks described in Risk Factors Risks Relating to the Pending Merger below. Additional risks relating to Old Republic s and PMA s business are described under the heading Risk Factors below and in the Old Republic SEC filings referred to in Where You Can Find More Information below.

If the merger is not completed, PMA s shareholders will not receive the merger consideration and PMA will remain a stand alone public company with its class A common stock traded on the Nasdaq Stock Market. Under certain circumstances, PMA may be required to reimburse Old Republic for its expenses or pay Old Republic a fee in connection with the termination of the merger agreement.

In addition, if the merger is not completed, PMA s ability to reach a resolution with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department with respect to the Department s examination of PMA s insurance subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 will be adversely impacted. See The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger Resolution of Pennsylvania Insurance Department Examination. Based on recent discussions with representatives of the Department, in order to resolve the outstanding issues as a stand alone organization, PMA will need to engage in administrative and legal review processes which, irrespective of their ultimate outcome, will likely hinder the long-term and day-to-day continuity of PMA s business operations and, in the interim, potentially have a negative impact on the financial ratings of its insurance subsidiaries. PMA cannot predict how long the processes would take or whether it would ultimately be successful. In the event that PMA is unsuccessful in its administrative and legal appeals, PMA could be required to take actions, such as increasing its loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, that would materially and adversely affect its business, financial condition and results of operations.

Q: Will a proxy solicitor be used?

A: Yes. PMA has engaged MacKenzie Partners, Inc. to assist in the solicitation of proxies for the special meeting and PMA expects it will pay MacKenzie Partners, Inc. a fee of approximately \$10,000. PMA has also agreed to reimburse MacKenzie Partners, Inc. for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the proxy solicitation and to indemnify MacKenzie Partners, Inc. against certain losses, costs and expenses. In addition, our officers and employees may solicit proxies by telephone or in person, but no additional compensation will be paid to them.

Q: Who can I contact with any additional questions?

A: If you have additional questions about the merger, you should contact Old Republic or PMA at:

Old Republic International Corporation 307 North Michigan Avenue Chicago, Illinois 60601 Attention: Investor Relations Telephone: (312) 346-8100 PMA Capital Corporation 380 Sentry Parkway Blue Bell, PA 19422 Attention: Investor Relations Telephone: (610) 397-5298

If you would like additional copies of this proxy statement/prospectus, or if you need assistance voting your shares, you should contact:

MacKenzie Partners, Inc. 105 Madison Avenue New York, NY 10016 (800) 322-2885 (toll free) or (212) 929-5500 (call collect) PMA@mackenziepartners.com

Q: Where can I find more information about the companies?

A: You can find more information about Old Republic and PMA in the documents described under the section entitled Where You Can Find More Information below.

ix

SUMMARY

This summary highlights selected information from this statement and may not contain all the information that is important to you. To fully understand the merger proposal and for a more complete description of the legal terms of the merger, you should read carefully this entire document, including the annexes hereto and documents incorporated by reference herein, and the other documents to which the parties have referred you. For information on how to obtain the documents that the parties have filed with the SEC, see the section entitled Where You Can Find More Information below.

Information About the Companies

PMA Capital Corporation (PMA) is a holding company whose operating subsidiaries provide insurance and related fee-based services. PMA s insurance products include workers compensation and other commercial property and casualty lines of insurance. Fee-based services include third party administrator (TPA), managing general agent and program administrator services.

PMA is a Pennsylvania corporation. PMA s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol PMACA. PMA has an A.M. Best Company financial strength rating of A- (Excellent), which is the 4th highest of 16 rating levels. PMA s principal executive offices are located at 380 Sentry Parkway, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422, and its telephone number is (610) 397-5298.

Old Republic International Corporation (Old Republic), a Delaware corporation, is a Chicago based holding company engaged in the single business of insurance underwriting. Old Republic conducts its operations through a number of regulated insurance company subsidiaries organized into three major segments, namely, its General (property and liability insurance), Mortgage Guaranty, and Title Insurance Groups.

The principal companies in Old Republic s General Insurance segment are rated either A+ (Superior) or A (Excellent) by A.M. Best. Republic Mortgage Insurance Company, Old Republic s principal mortgage insurance subsidiary, is rated BBB– by Fitch, Ba1 by Moody s and BBB– by Standard & Poor s. Old Republic s Title Insurance group is rated A or higher by each of A.M. Best, Fitch, Moody s and Standard & Poor s. Old Republic common stock trades on the NYSE under the symbol ORI. Old Republic s principal executive offices are located at 307 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60601 and its telephone number is (312) 346-8100.

OR New Corp. (Merger Sub), a Pennsylvania corporation, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic that was formed solely for the purpose of effecting the merger. Merger Sub has not conducted and will not conduct any business prior to the merger. Merger Sub s principal executive offices are located at 307 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60601 and its telephone number is (312) 346-8100.

Further details relating to Old Republic, Merger Sub and PMA are described in Information About the Companies below.

The Merger

Old Republic and PMA have entered into the merger agreement pursuant to which Merger Sub will merge with and into PMA. As a result of the merger, PMA will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic and each share of PMA class A common stock will be converted into 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock, subject to a collar.

Under the collar, if the volume weighted average price per share of Old Republic common stock on the NYSE, as reported by Bloomberg LP, for the twenty consecutive trading days ending on and including the fifth trading day prior to, but not including, the effective date of the merger (the Old Republic measurement price), is less than \$12.50, the exchange ratio could be as high as 0.60 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock. If the Old Republic measurement price is greater than \$17.00, the exchange ratio could be as low as 0.50 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock. See The Merger Agreement Terms of the Merger for a more complete description of the exchange ratio and the collar.

The merger agreement is attached as Annex A to this proxy statement/prospectus and is incorporated by reference. Old Republic and PMA encourage you to read the merger agreement in its entirety because it is the legal document that governs the merger.

Treatment of PMA Equity Compensation Awards and Performance-Based Compensation Awards

PMA periodically has granted stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted shares and restricted share units to employees and non-employee directors pursuant to PMA s 2002 Equity Incentive Plan, 2007 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan and 2004 Director Stock Compensation Plan. As of the record date for the PMA special meeting, there were approximately 856,871 shares of PMA class A common stock issuable pursuant to outstanding stock options and 41,250 outstanding restricted shares. As of the record date, there were 56,000 stock appreciation rights outstanding and 956,452 restricted share units awarded under PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Compensation Plans.

The terms of outstanding restricted share award agreements between PMA and its non-employee directors provide that the vesting of all unvested restricted shares will accelerate upon a change in control transaction. The merger will constitute a change in control transaction.

At the effective time of the merger, each outstanding stock option and stock appreciation right that remains unexercised as of the completion of the merger, whether or not vested or unvested, will automatically be converted into an equivalent stock option or stock appreciation right with respect to a number of shares of Old Republic common stock based on the exchange ratio. At the effective time of the merger, each outstanding restricted share will automatically be converted into an equivalent share of Old Republic common stock based on the exchange ratio. The converted stock options, stock appreciation rights and restricted shares, other than the restricted shares held by non-employee directors, which will vest upon the closing of the merger, will otherwise have the same terms and conditions as were in effect before the merger was effective.

At the effective time of the merger, the performance goals designated under each of PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Plans will be deemed to have been met at 100% of target and the performance goals designated under PMA s 2010 Officer Annual Incentive Compensation Plan will be deemed to have been met at a payout factor of 100%. As such, the payment of such awards shall be based on the satisfaction by participants of only the service-based and time-based vesting requirements designated under such plans, if any. Restricted share units are outstanding under PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Plans. At the effective time of the merger, each outstanding restricted share unit awarded under a long-term incentive plan will be automatically converted into a number of restricted share units of Old Republic based on the exchange ratio and the proportion of the performance period under the applicable long term incentive plan that has passed at the time of the closing of the merger. See The Merger Agreement Treatment of PMA Equity Compensation Awards and Performance-Based Compensation Awards.

At the effective time of the merger, PMA s 2008 Officer Long Term Incentive Plan will be terminated.

PMA s Reasons for the Merger

PMA s board of directors, at its meeting held on June 9, 2010, considered the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby and determined them to be advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders. PMA believes that a merger with Old Republic, and the additional financial strength and stability it can provide, will be of benefit to its shareholders, clients, employees and other stakeholders. In evaluating the merger, PMA s board of directors consulted with management, as well as its legal and financial advisors, and considered a number of factors, including the following:

the challenges PMA would face continuing as an independent company,

the opportunity to resolve issues relating to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department s examination of PMA s loss and loss adjustment expense reserves through a merger with Old Republic rather than engaging in administrative and legal review processes which, irrespective of their ultimate outcome, would likely hinder the long-term and day-to-day continuity of PMA s business operations and, in the interim, potentially have a negative impact on its financial ratings,

Table of Contents

the fact that the merger consideration represented a premium of approximately 15% to the closing price of PMA s class A common stock on June 8, 2010, the last trading day prior to execution of the merger agreement,

the opinion of BofA Merrill Lynch, dated June 9, 2010, to PMA s board of directors to the effect that, as of the date of the opinion and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in the merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to holders of PMA class A common stock (see the section entitled The Merger Opinion of PMA s Financial Advisor for a more complete description),

given the lengthy and thorough sale process undertaken by PMA and its financial advisor, the probability of receiving an offer better than the offer made by Old Republic was low,

the benefits of the merger to PMA s shareholders, clients, employees and other stakeholders compared to alternative strategies where PMA continued to operate independently,

the terms of the merger agreement,

the decentralized nature of Old Republic s operations, which is expected to provide PMA with the ability to maintain its operations in substantially the manner they existed prior to the merger,

based on the size of the transaction, the terms of the merger agreement and discussions with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department, PMA believes there is a high likelihood that the transaction will be completed,

Old Republic has higher financial strength ratings than PMA, with Old Republic s principal property and casualty insurance subsidiaries having A.M. Best ratings of A+ compared to PMA s A.M. Best rating of A-, and

that the merger is expected to qualify as a tax-free reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, which will permit PMA shareholders to defer recognition of taxes associated with their shares of PMA class A common stock (other than cash paid in lieu of fractional shares) until they decide to sell the shares of Old Republic common stock received in the merger.

For further details relating to PMA s reasons for approving and recommending the merger, see The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger, which is not intended to be exhaustive.

Recommendations of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger

On June 9, 2010, the PMA board of directors convened a meeting to review and consider the proposed merger with Old Republic. The entire board except for one director was present at the meeting. At that meeting, PMA s board, by unanimous vote of the directors present, determined that the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders, and such directors unanimously approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. The PMA board of directors recommends that PMA shareholders vote FOR the proposal to adopt the merger agreement and FOR the approval of the adjournment or postponement of the special meeting for the solicitation of additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

For further discussion of PMA s reasons for the merger and the recommendation of the PMA board of directors, see The Merger Background of the Merger, The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger and The Merger Recommendations of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger below.

Shareholders Entitled to Vote; Vote Required

Shareholders who owned shares of PMA class A common stock at the close of business on July 30, 2010, which is referred to as the record date, are entitled to vote at the special meeting. On the record date, there were 32,280,474 shares of PMA class A common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the special meeting, held by approximately 134 holders of record. Shareholders may cast one vote for each share of PMA class A common stock owned on the record date.

3

Table of Contents

Assuming a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by all shareholders entitled to vote on the merger is necessary for the adoption of the merger agreement. The holders of a majority of the total number of outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock entitled to vote as of the record date, represented either in person or by proxy, will constitute a quorum at the special meeting for the conduct of business.

The affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of PMA class A common stock entitled to vote and present, in person or represented by proxy, at the special meeting is required to adjourn or postpone the special meeting for solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient shares present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

An abstention occurs when a shareholder abstains from voting (either in person or by proxy) on one or more of the proposals. A broker non-vote occurs when a bank, broker or other nominee returns a proxy but does not have authority to vote on a particular proposal. Abstentions of shares of PMA class A common stock will be counted as shares that are present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining whether a quorum exists for a vote on any particular proposal, but will not be counted as votes cast in regard to a particular proposal. Broker non-votes will have no effect on the proposals to adopt the merger agreement and approve the adjournment or postponement of the PMA special meeting once a quorum for the meeting has been established. Therefore, you should provide your bank or broker with instructions on how to vote your shares, or arrange to attend the PMA special meeting and vote your shares in person to avoid a broker non-vote. If you fail to return your proxy card, your shares will not be counted for purposes of establishing a quorum and will not be voted at the special meeting.

Your vote is very important. You are encouraged to vote as soon as possible. If you do not indicate how your shares of PMA class A common stock should be voted on a matter, the shares of PMA class A common stock represented by your properly completed proxy will be voted as the PMA board of directors recommends and therefore FOR the adoption of the merger agreement and FOR the approval of a proposal to adjourn or postpone the special meeting for solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

Opinion of PMA s Financial Advisor

In connection with the merger, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (BofA Merrill Lynch), PMA s financial advisor, delivered to PMA s board of directors a written opinion, dated June 9, 2010, to the effect that, as of the date of the opinion and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in the merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to holders of PMA class A common stock. The full text of the written opinion, dated June 9, 2010, of BofA Merrill Lynch, which describes, among other things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered and limitations on the review undertaken, is attached as Annex B to this document and is incorporated by reference herein in its entirety. **BofA Merrill Lynch provided its opinion to PMA s board of directors for the benefit and use of PMA s board of directors in connection with and for purposes of its evaluation of the exchange ratio from a financial point of view. BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion does not address any other aspect of the merger and does not constitute a recommendation to any shareholder as to how to vote or act in connection with the proposed merger.**

Old Republic s Reasons for the Merger

It is the opinion of Old Republic s management and board of directors that the merger will enhance Old Republic s growth prospects. Old Republic s management and board believe that long-term growth can be achieved through the greater geographic spread and certain industry specialization offered by PMA s current business model. Furthermore, Old Republic believes that it will acquire the continuing services of a dedicated operating management and the well regarded insurance services delivery of PMA s subsidiaries.

Interests of PMA Officers and Directors in the Merger

In considering the recommendation of the PMA board of directors with respect to the adoption of the merger agreement, PMA shareholders should be aware that the merger agreement includes a provision that one independent

member of the PMA board of directors be added to the Old Republic board of directors following completion of the merger. The other directors of PMA will resign effective upon closing of the merger.

In addition, the terms of outstanding restricted stock award agreements between PMA and its non-employee directors provide that the vesting of all unvested restricted stock will accelerate upon a change in control transaction. The merger will constitute a change in control transaction.

Nine PMA officers are parties to employment and severance agreements with PMA. The merger agreement provides as a condition to the obligation of Old Republic to consummate the merger that Vincent T. Donnelly, President and Chief Executive Officer, shall have executed and delivered to PMA a voluntary written termination of his employment agreement and PMA shall have obtained a voluntary written termination from six of the eight other officers that are parties to severance agreements with PMA. The employment and severance agreements provide for payments to the officers in the event their employment is terminated following a change of control of PMA.

The nine officers of PMA referred to above, including the Chief Executive Officer who is a member of PMA s board of directors, have been advised by Old Republic that, following the merger, they will be employed by Old Republic on terms comparable to their employment with PMA.

PMA s board of directors was aware of these interests and considered them, among other matters, in approving the merger agreement and making its recommendation that the PMA shareholders adopt the merger agreement. See The Merger Interests of PMA Officers and Directors in the Merger.

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

Old Republic and PMA each expect the merger to qualify as a reorganization pursuant to Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Provided that the merger qualifies as a reorganization under U.S. federal income tax laws, PMA shareholders generally will not recognize any gain or loss (except with respect to cash received in lieu of a fractional share of Old Republic common stock) by reason of the merger.

Please review carefully the information under the caption Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Merger for a description of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger. **PMA shareholders are strongly urged to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific tax consequences to them of the merger in light of their particular circumstances, including the applicability and effect of U.S. federal, state, local, non-U.S. income and other tax laws.**

Accounting Treatment

Old Republic will account for the merger under the purchase method of accounting for business combinations. Old Republic will be considered the acquirer of PMA for accounting purposes. Further details relating to the accounting treatment of the merger are described in The Merger Accounting Treatment below.

Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger

PMA has three insurance company subsidiaries domiciled in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Insurance laws in Pennsylvania require an acquiring person to obtain approval from the Insurance Commissioner of Pennsylvania before acquiring control of an insurance company domiciled in Pennsylvania. The Insurance Commissioner of Pennsylvania approved the proposed merger on August 3, 2010.

PMA has insurance subsidiaries domiciled in Bermuda and the Cayman Islands. The laws of those jurisdictions require a notice filing and, in the case of Bermuda, the approval of the Bermuda Monetary Authority, before any change in the control of PMA can occur. Old Republic has provided notice of the proposed merger to the Bermuda Monetary Authority and the Cayman Island Monetary Authority. The Bermuda Monetary Authority granted its approval on June 30, 2010.

The merger is subject to review by the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice (the Antitrust Division) and the Federal Trade Commission (the FTC) under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (the HSR Act). Old Republic and

5

PMA have filed the requisite Pre-Merger Notification and Report Forms under the HSR Act with the Antitrust Division and the FTC and have been notified that the waiting period has been terminated.

For further discussion of regulatory matters relating to the merger, see the section entitled The Merger Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger below.

No Appraisal Rights in the Merger

Holders of PMA s class A common stock are not entitled to dissenters rights of appraisal under Pennsylvania law in connection with the merger. See The Merger No Appraisal Rights.

Conditions to Completion of the Merger

The parties expect to complete the merger after all of the conditions to the merger in the merger agreement are satisfied or waived, including after PMA receives shareholder approval of the adoption of the merger agreement at its special meeting and the parties receive all required regulatory approvals. The parties currently expect to complete the merger near the end of the third quarter of 2010. It is possible, however, that factors outside of each party s control could require them to complete the merger at a later time or not to complete it at all.

A number of conditions must be satisfied or waived, where legally permissible, before the proposed merger can be consummated. These include, among others:

adoption by PMA shareholders of the merger agreement;

shares of Old Republic common stock issuable to the shareholders of PMA pursuant to the merger will have been approved for listing on the NYSE, subject to official notice of issuance;

absence of any order, decree or injunction issued, and of any action taken by any court or agency or other law preventing or making illegal the consummation of the merger;

receipt of all required regulatory approvals; and

receipt of voluntary written terminations of employment or severance agreements with the Chief Executive Officer of PMA and six of the eight other PMA officers party to such agreements effective prior to the merger.

Neither Old Republic nor PMA can give any assurance when or if all of the conditions to the merger will be either satisfied or waived or that the merger will occur. Neither Old Republic nor PMA currently intends to waive any material condition to the completion of the merger. For further discussion of the conditions to the merger, see The Merger Agreement Conditions to Completion of the Merger below.

No Solicitation of Other Offers by PMA

The merger agreement contains provisions prohibiting PMA and its subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees, agents or representatives from taking actions to solicit, discuss or negotiate any competing transaction proposal, with certain exceptions, including with respect to an unsolicited bona fide written superior proposal, as described in The Merger Agreement No Solicitation of Other Offers by PMA below.

Termination of the Merger Agreement

Old Republic and PMA may jointly agree to terminate the merger agreement at any time, even after adoption by the PMA shareholders of the merger agreement, In addition, either Old Republic or PMA may terminate the merger agreement if:

the merger shall not have been consummated on or before December 31, 2010, unless the party seeking to terminate the merger agreement failed to perform or observe the applicable covenants and agreements under the merger agreement;

Table of Contents

a required regulatory approval has been denied or any governmental entity has taken action permanently enjoining or otherwise prohibiting or making illegal the merger, including with respect to antitrust matters, if HSR approval has not been obtained within 120 days of the filing of the HSR application (such 120 day period to be extended for another 120 days if HSR approval is a reasonable possibility);

the other party has breached a representation, warranty, covenant or agreement that would preclude the satisfaction of certain conditions to the consummation of the merger and such breach is not remedied within the applicable cure period;

the PMA board of directors shall have (i) failed to recommend the approval and adoption of the merger agreement to the PMA shareholders, (ii) made any PMA change of recommendation, (iii) approved or recommended, or publicly proposed to approve or recommend, any alternative proposal or (iv) failed to recommend to PMA s shareholders that they reject any tender offer or exchange offer that constitutes an alternative transaction within the ten business day period specified in Rule 14e-2(a) of the Exchange Act; or

the PMA shareholders have not adopted the merger agreement at the PMA special meeting. See The Merger Agreement Termination of the Merger Agreement.

Termination Fees and Expenses

Each of Old Republic and PMA has agreed that, if the merger agreement is terminated in certain circumstances described in the merger agreement, PMA must pay Old Republic a termination fee of \$8 million. In addition, if the merger agreement is terminated in certain circumstances, PMA shall pay Old Republic for its documented out-of-pocket expenses in connection with the merger agreement, up to \$2 million. In certain circumstances, the termination fee is subject to offset based on any Old Republic expenses reimbursed by PMA. The maximum amount payable by PMA to Old Republic in the event of termination of the merger agreement is \$8 million. See The Merger Agreement Termination of the Merger Agreement and The Merger Agreement Termination Fees and Expenses.

Purpose of the PMA Special Meeting

Holders of PMA class A common stock will be asked to vote on the following proposals:

to adopt the merger agreement; and

to approve the adjournment or postponement of the PMA special meeting for the solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

PMA s board of directors recommends that PMA s shareholders vote FOR the proposals set forth in the two bullets above.

Voting by PMA Directors and Executive Officers

As of July 30, 2010, directors and executive officers of PMA held and were entitled to vote 482,103 shares of PMA class A common stock, or approximately 1.5% of the voting power of the issued and outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock. Please see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled PMA Special Meeting Voting by PMA Directors and Executive Officers for additional information. It is currently expected that PMA s directors and executive officers will vote their shares in favor of adopting the merger agreement, although none of

them have entered into any agreements obligating them to do so.

Directors and Executive Officers of Old Republic After the Merger

The directors and executive officers of Old Republic prior to the merger will continue as the directors and executive officers of Old Republic after the merger, except that following the merger one of the independent directors of PMA will join Old Republic s board of directors as a Class 2 director.

Ownership of Old Republic After the Merger

Old Republic will issue a maximum of approximately 19,884,057 shares of Old Republic common stock pursuant to the merger based on the number of outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock on July 30, 2010 and assuming conversion of all of PMA s 4.25% Convertible Debt and the exercise of all outstanding options to purchase shares of PMA class A common stock (which options, if unexercised, will be converted pursuant to the merger into options to acquire shares of Old Republic common stock). In addition, a maximum of approximately 573,871 shares of Old Republic common stock will be issuable in connection with outstanding PMA restricted share units that will be converted pursuant to the merger into restricted share units of Old Republic (the As-Converted Award Shares). After the effective time of the merger, PMA shareholders will own approximately 7.8% of Old Republic on a fully diluted basis based on the outstanding shares of Old Republic common stock and PMA class A common stock on July 30, 2010 and assuming the issuance of the maximum number of As-Converted Award Shares. Consequently, PMA shareholders will have significantly less influence over the management and policies of Old Republic than they currently exercise over the management and policies of PMA.

Rights of PMA Shareholders

PMA shareholders receiving merger consideration will have different rights once they become Old Republic shareholders, due to differences between the governing documents of Old Republic and PMA. These differences are described in detail under Comparison of Rights of Old Republic Shareholders and PMA Shareholders below.

Recent Developments

Old Republic Second Quarter 2010 Results

On July 22, 2010 Old Republic issued a news release covering its earnings for this year s second quarter and first half. The highlights of the release are set forth below and should be read in conjunction with all other information pertaining to Old Republic s historical financial statements and Old Republic Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations appearing in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Financial Highlights

(unaudited; amounts in millions except per share data and percentages)

	Quarte	ers l	Ended Jur	ne 30,	Six Months Ended June 30,								
	2010	2009		Change	2010		2009	Change					
Operating Revenues	\$ 935.3	\$	912.2	2.5%	\$ 1,864.9	\$	1,790.7	4.1%					
Net Operating Income (Loss)	10.0		(49.6)	120.3	33.2		(103.5)	132.1					
Net Income (Loss)	\$ 57.4	\$	(15.8)	461.4%	\$ 82.5	\$	(69.8)	218.2%					
Diluted Earnings Per Share:													
Net Operating Income (Loss)	\$ 0.05	\$	(0.21)	123.8%	\$ 0.16	\$	(0.44)	136.4%					
Net Income (Loss)	\$ 0.23	\$	(0.07)	428.6%	\$ 0.35	\$	(0.30)	216.7%					
Cash Dividends Per Share:	\$ 0.1725	\$	0.1700	1.5%	\$ 0.3450	\$	0.3400	1.5%					

Ending Book Value Per Share:

\$ 16.84 **\$** 15.93 5.7%

Old Republic s second quarter and first half operating results, which exclude net realized investment gains or losses, reflected significant improvement when compared to the same periods of 2009. As noted below, substantially all of the improvement stemmed from more positive results in Old Republic s Mortgage Guaranty line. The latter benefited from a combination of lower provisions for outstanding claims, and from the positive effects of largely non-recurring captive reinsurance commutations and terminations of insured mortgage pools. Second quarter and first half 2010 General Insurance pretax operating earnings were reduced by relatively higher claim costs; earnings were consequently off by 5.8 percent for this year s first half. Old Republic Title Group results

8

turned to the profit column in both 2010 s and 2009 s second quarterly periods, but remained in moderately negative territory for the first half of both years as claim and operating expenses outpaced revenue growth.

Consolidated Results The major components of Old Republic s consolidated results and other data for the periods reported upon are shown below:

		-		Ended Jun				ths	Ended Jun 2009	
		2010	2009		Change		2010	010		Change
Operating revenues:										
General insurance	\$	468.3	\$	507.0	(7.6)%	\$	947.5	\$	1,030.8	(8.1)%
Mortgage guaranty		152.1		166.5	(8.7)		312.6		337.8	(7.5)
Title insurance		293.5		219.0	34.0		555.6		379.3	46.5
Corporate and other		21.3		19.5	9.1		49.1		42.7	14.9
Total	\$	935.3	\$	912.2	2.5%	\$	1,864.9	\$	1,790.7	4.1%
Pretax operating income (loss):										
General insurance	\$	29.3	\$	46.4	(36.8)%	\$	98.6	\$	104.6	(5.8)%
Mortgage guaranty	Ψ	(22.1)	Ψ	(137.9)	83.9	Ψ	(56.3)	Ψ	(282.5)	80.1
Title insurance		4.0		5.6	(28.2)		(4.6)		(3.4)	(34.5)
Corporate and other		(3.2)		(0.1)	N/M		(1.4)		2.4	(157.0)
r r										
Sub-total		7.9		(86.0)	109.2		36.2		(178.8)	120.3
Realized investment gains (losses):										
From sales		72.8		0.3			75.8		0.3	
From impairments		72.0		0.5			75.0		0.5	
-										
Net realized investment gains										
(losses)		72.8		0.3	N/M		75.8		0.3	N/M
Consolidated pretax income										
(loss)		80.8		(85.6)	194.3		112.1		(178.4)	162.8
Income taxes (credits)		23.3		(69.8)	133.5		29.5		(108.6)	127.2
Net income (loss)	\$	57.4	\$	(15.8)	461.4%	\$	82.5	\$	(69.8)	218.2%
Consolidated underwriting ratio:										
Benefits and claim ratio		60.4%		78.8%			60.0%		81.3%	
Expense ratio		48.8		42.3			48.1		41.0	
L										
Composite ratio		109.2%		121.1%			108.1%		122.3%	

Components of diluted earnings per share:						
Net operating income (loss)	\$ 0.05	\$ (0.21)	123.8%	\$ 0.16	\$ (0.44)	136.4%
Net realized investment gains						
(losses)	0.18	0.14		0.19	0.14	
Net income (loss)	\$ 0.23	\$ (0.07)	428.6%	\$ 0.35	\$ (0.30)	216.7%
Cash dividends paid per share	\$ 0.1725	\$ 0.1700	1.5%	\$ 0.3450	\$ 0.3400	1.5%

N/M: Not meaningful

The recognition of realized investment gains or losses can be highly discretionary and arbitrary due to such factors as the timing of individual securities sales, recognition of estimated losses from write-downs for impaired securities, tax-planning considerations, and changes in investment management judgments relative to the direction of securities markets or the future prospects of individual investees or industry sectors. Likewise, non-recurring items which may emerge from time to time can distort the comparability of Old Republic s results from period to period. Accordingly, Old Republic s management uses net operating income, a non-GAAP financial measure, to

9

evaluate and better explain operating performance, and believes its use enhances an understanding of Old Republic s basic business results. Operating income, however, does not replace net income determined in accordance with GAAP as a measure of total profitability.

The above table shows both operating and net income (loss) to highlight the effects of realized investment gain or loss recognition on period-to-period comparisons. Realized gains in this year s second quarter and first half resulted from sales of securities, some of which had been impaired in prior years. The following summary shows the composition of realized gains shown in the above table.

				ıded			
	2	2010	2	009	2010		2009
Realized gains (losses) from sales applicable to previously impaired securities:							
Actual tax basis (loss) on sales	\$	(44.0)	\$		\$ (44.0)	9	5
GAAP valuation impact of the original impairment charge on securities sold		71.9			71.9		
Net total		27.9			27.9		
Net realized gains from sales of all other securities		44.9		0.3	47.9		0.3
Net realized gains from all securities sales	\$	72.8	\$	0.3	\$ 75.8	9	6 0.3

Litigation Related to the Merger

On June 15, 2010 and as amended on July 30, 2010, a purported derivative and class action lawsuit was filed by an alleged shareholder of PMA naming PMA, its Board of Directors, Old Republic and Merger Sub as defendants. The action was filed in the Court of Common Pleas of Montgomery County, Pennsylvania. The action is Alan R. Kahn and Wister S. Baisch v. Peter S. Burgess, et al., Case No. 2010-15690. The complaint claims to be a class action on behalf of all of PMA s shareholders, except the defendants and any of their affiliates. The complaint alleges that the merger consideration is inadequate, the proxy statement/prospectus fails to disclose all material information about the merger, the directors of PMA breached their fiduciary duties and failed to manage prudently the business of PMA and Old Republic and Merger Sub aided and abetted the alleged breaches by PMA s directors. The complaint seeks several forms of relief, including monetary damages and injunctive relief that would, if granted, prevent the merger from closing on the terms set forth in the merger agreement.

The defendants believe that the complaint has no merit and intend to vigorously defend against the action.

On June 29, 2010, a second complaint was filed by an alleged shareholder of PMA naming PMA and its Board of Directors as defendants. The complaint was filed in the Court of Common Pleas of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The action was Wister S. Baisch v. Peter S. Burgess, et al., Case ID 100603098. The matter was discontinued without prejudice by the plaintiff on July 29, 2010 and the plaintiff joined the above described matter.

RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information included in this proxy statement/prospectus, including the matters addressed in Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements below, you should carefully consider the following risk factors before deciding whether to vote to adopt the merger agreement. If any of the risks described below actually materialize, the businesses, financial conditions, results of operations, prospects or stock prices of PMA, Old Republic or the combined company could be materially adversely affected. See Where You Can Find More Information below.

Risks Relating to Old Republic s Business

Risk factors are uncertainties and events over which Old Republic has limited or no control, and which can have a materially adverse effect on its business, results of operations or financial condition. Old Republic and its business segments are subject to a variety of risk factors and, within individual segments, each type of insurance coverage may be exposed to varying risk factors. The following sections set forth Old Republic s evaluation of the most prevalent material risk factors for Old Republic as a whole and for each business segment, which risks will also affect the combined company after the merger. There may be risks which Old Republic management does not presently consider to be material that may later prove to be material risk factors as well.

Parent Company

Dividend Dependence and Liquidity

Old Republic is an insurance holding company with no operations of its own. Its principal assets consist of the business conducted by its insurance subsidiaries. It relies upon dividends from such subsidiaries in order to pay the interest and principal on its debt obligations, dividends to its shareholders, and corporate expenses. The ability of the insurance subsidiaries to declare and pay dividends is subject to regulations under state laws that limit dividends based on the amount of their statutory adjusted unassigned surplus or statutory earnings, and require them to maintain minimum amounts of capital, surplus and reserves. Dividends in excess of the ordinary limitations can only be declared and paid with prior regulatory approval, of which there can be no assurance. The inability of the insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends in an amount sufficient to meet Old Republic s debt service and cash dividends on stock, as well as other cash requirements could result in liquidity issues.

Capitalization

Old Republic has access to various capital and liquidity resources including dividends from its subsidiaries, holding company investments, undrawn capacity under its commercial paper program, and access to debt and equity capital markets. At December 31, 2009 Old Republic s consolidated debt to equity ratio was 8.9%. This relatively low level of financial leverage is assumed to provide Old Republic with additional borrowing capacity to meet some possible future capital needs.

Risk Factors Common to Old Republic and its Insurance Subsidiaries

Investment Risks

Old Republic s invested assets and those of its subsidiaries are centrally managed through a wholly owned asset management subsidiary. Most of the investments consist of fixed maturity securities. Changes in interest rates directly affect the income from, and the fair value of fixed maturity investments. Such changes could reduce the value of Old

Table of Contents

Republic s investment portfolio and adversely affect Old Republic s and its subsidiaries results of operations and financial condition. A smaller percentage of total investments are in indexed funds and actively managed equities. A change in general economic conditions, the stock market, or in many other external factors could adversely affect the value of those investments and, in turn, Old Republic s, or its subsidiaries results and financial condition. Further, Old Republic manages its fixed maturity investments by taking into account the maturities of such securities and the anticipated liquidity needs of Old Republic and its subsidiaries. Should Old Republic suddenly experience greater than anticipated liquidity needs for any reason, it could face a liquidity risk that could affect adversely its financial condition or operating results.

11

Excessive Losses and Loss Expenses

Although Old Republic s business segments encompass different types of insurance, the greatest risk factor common to all insurance coverages is excessive losses due to unanticipated claims frequency, severity or a combination of both. Many of the factors affecting the frequency and severity of claims depend upon the type of insurance coverage, but others are shared in common. Severity and frequency can be affected by changes in national economic conditions, unexpectedly adverse outcomes in claims litigation, often as a result of unanticipated jury verdicts, changes in court made law, adverse court interpretations of insurance policy provisions resulting in increased liability or new judicial theories of liability, together with unexpectedly high costs of defending claims.

Inadequate Reserves

Reserves are the amounts that an insurance company sets aside for its anticipated policy liabilities. Claim reserves are an estimate of liability for unpaid claims and claims defense and adjustment expenses, and cover both reported as well as IBNR claims. It is not possible to calculate precisely what these liabilities will amount to in advance and, therefore, the reserves represent a best estimate at any point in time. Such estimates are based upon known historical loss data and expectations of future trends in claim frequency and severity, interest rates and other economic considerations. The latter are affected by a variety of factors over which insurers have little or no control and which can be quite volatile.

Reserve estimates are periodically reviewed in light of known developments and, where necessary, they are adjusted and refined as circumstances may warrant. Nevertheless, the reserve setting process is inherently uncertain. If for any of these reasons reserve estimates prove to be inadequate, Old Republic s subsidiaries can be forced to increase their reported liabilities; such an occurrence could result in a materially adverse impact on their results of operations and financial condition.

Inadequate Pricing

Premium rates are generally determined on the basis of historical data for claim frequency and severity as well as related production and other expense patterns. In the event ultimate claims and expenses exceed historically projected levels, premium rates are likely to prove insufficient. Premium rate inadequacy may not become evident quickly, may require time to correct, and, much like excessive losses can affect adversely Old Republic s business, operating results and financial condition.

Liquidity Risk

As indicated above, Old Republic manages its fixed-maturity investments with a view toward matching the maturities of those investments with the anticipated liquidity needs of its subsidiaries for the payment of claims and expenses. If a subsidiary suddenly experienced greater-than-anticipated liquidity needs for any reason, it could require an injection of funds that might not necessarily be available to meet its obligations at a point in time.

Regulatory Environment

Old Republic s insurance businesses are subject to extensive governmental regulation in all of the state and similar jurisdictions in which they operate. These regulations relate to such matters as licensing requirements, types of insurance products that may be sold, premium rates, marketing practices, capital and surplus requirements, investment limitations, underwriting limitations, dividend payment limitations, transactions with affiliates, accounting practices, taxation and other matters. While most of the regulation is at the state level, the federal government has increasingly expressed an interest in regulating the insurance business and has injected itself through the Graham-Leach-Bliley

Act, the Patriot Act, financial services regulation, changes in the Internal Revenue Code and other legislation. All of these regulations raise the costs of conducting an insurance business through increased compliance expenses. Furthermore, as existing regulations evolve through administrative and court interpretations, and as new regulations are adopted, there can be no way of predicting what impact these changes will have on Old Republic s businesses in the future, and the impact could adversely affect Old Republic s profitability and limit its growth.

Competition

Each of Old Republic s lines of insurance business is highly competitive and is likely to remain so for the foreseeable future. Moreover, existing competitors and the capital markets have from time to time brought an influx of capital and newly-organized entrants into the industry, and changes in laws have allowed financial institutions, like banks and savings and loans, to sell insurance products. Increases in competition threaten to reduce demand for Old Republic s insurance products, reduce its market share, reduce its growth, reduce its profitability and generally adversely affect its results of operations and financial condition.

Rating Downgrades

The competitive positions of insurance companies, in general, have come to depend increasingly on independent ratings of their financial strength and claims-paying ability. The rating agencies base their ratings on criteria they establish regarding an insurer s financial strength, operating performance, strategic position and ability to meet its obligations to policyholders. A significant downgrade in the ratings of any of Old Republic s major policy-issuing subsidiaries could negatively impact their ability to compete for new business and retain existing business and, as a result, adversely affect their operations and financial condition.

Financial Institutions Risk

Old Republic s subsidiaries have significant business relationships with financial institutions, particularly national banks. The subsidiaries are the beneficiaries of a considerable amount of security in the form of letters of credit which they hold as collateral securing the obligations of insureds and certain reinsurers. Some of the banks themselves have subsidiaries that reinsure Old Republic s business. Other banks are depositories holding large sums of money in escrow accounts established by Old Republic s title subsidiaries. There is thus a risk of concentrated financial exposures in one or more such banking institutions. If any of these institutions fail or are unable to honor their credit obligations, or if escrowed funds become lost or tied up due to the failure of a bank, the result could be adverse to Old Republic s business, results of operations and financial condition.

In addition to the foregoing, the following are risk factors that are particular to each of Old Republic s three major business segments.

General Insurance Group

Catastrophic Losses

While Old Republic limits the property exposures it assumes, the casualty or liability insurance it underwrites creates an exposure to claims arising out of catastrophes. The two principal catastrophe exposures are earthquakes and acts of terrorism in areas where there are large concentrations of employees of an insured employer or other individuals who could potentially be injured and assert claims against an insured under workers compensation policies. Collateral damage to property or persons from acts of terrorism and other calamities could also expose general liability policies.

Following the September 11, 2001 terrorist attack, the reinsurance industry eliminated coverage from substantially all reinsurance contracts for claims arising from acts of terrorism. As discussed elsewhere in this report, the U.S. Congress subsequently passed TRIA, TRIREA, and TRIPRA legislation that required primary insurers to offer coverage for certified acts of terrorism under most commercial property and casualty insurance policies. Although these programs established a temporary federal reinsurance program through December 31, 2014, primary insurers like Old Republic s general insurance subsidiaries retain significant exposure for terrorist act-related losses.

Long-Tailed Losses

Coverage for general liability is considered long-tailed coverage. Written in most cases on an occurrence basis, it often takes longer for covered claims to be reported and become known, adjusted and settled than it does for property claims, for example, which are generally considered short-tailed. The extremely long-tailed aspect of such claims as pollution, asbestos, silicosis, manganism (welding rod fume exposure), black lung, lead paint and other

toxic tort claims, coupled with uncertain and sometimes variable judicial rulings on coverage and policy allocation issues and the possibility of legislative actions, makes reserving for these exposures highly uncertain. While Old Republic believes that it has reasonably estimated its liabilities for such exposures to date, and that its exposures are relatively modest, there is a risk of materially adverse developments in both known and as-yet-unknown claims.

Workers Compensation Coverage

Workers compensation coverage is the second largest line of insurance written within Old Republic. The frequency and severity of claims under, and the adequacy of reserves for workers compensation claims and expenses can all be significantly influenced by such risk factors as future wage inflation in states that index benefits, the speed with which injured employees are able to return to work in some capacity, the cost and rate of inflation in medical treatments, the types of medical procedures and treatments, the cost of prescription medications, the frequency with which closed claims reopen for additional or related medical issues, the mortality of injured workers with lifetime benefits and medical treatments, the use of health insurance to cover some of the expenses, the assumption of some of the expenses by states second injury funds, the use of cost containment practices like preferred provider networks, and the opportunities to recover against third parties through subrogation. Adverse developments in any of these factors, if significant, could have a materially adverse effect on Old Republic s operating results and financial condition.

Reinsurance

Reinsurance is a contractual arrangement whereby one insurer (the reinsurer) assumes some or all of the risk exposure written by another insurer (the reinsured). Old Republic uses reinsurance to manage its risks both in terms of the amount of coverage it is able to write, the amount it is able to retain for its own account, and the price at which it is able to write it. The availability of reinsurance and its price, however, are determined in the reinsurance market by conditions beyond Old Republic s control.

Reinsurance does not relieve the reinsured company of its primary liability to its insureds in the event of a loss. It merely reimburses the reinsured company. The ability and willingness of reinsurers to honor their obligations represent credit risks inherent in reinsurance transactions. Old Republic addresses these risks by limiting its reinsurance to those reinsurers it considers the best credit risks. In recent years, however, there has been an ever decreasing number of reinsurers considered to be acceptable risks by Old Republic.

There can be no assurance that Old Republic will be able to find the desired or even adequate amounts of reinsurance at favorable rates from acceptable reinsurers in the future. If unable to do so, Old Republic would be forced to reduce the volume of business it writes or retain increased amounts of liability exposure. Because of the declining number of reinsurers Old Republic finds acceptable, there is a risk that too much reinsurance risk may become concentrated in too few reinsurers. Each of these results could adversely affect Old Republic s business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Insureds as Credit Risks

A significant amount of Old Republic s liability and workers compensation business, particularly for large commercial insureds, is written on the basis of risk sharing underwriting methods utilizing large deductibles, captive insurance risk retentions, or other arrangements whereby the insureds effectively retain and fund varying and at times significant amounts of their losses. Their financial strength and ability to pay are carefully evaluated as part of the underwriting process and monitored periodically thereafter, and their retained exposures are estimated and collateralized based on pertinent credit analysis and evaluation. Because Old Republic is primarily liable for losses incurred under its policies, the possible failure or inability of insureds to honor their retained liability represents a credit risk. Any subsequently developing shortage in the amount of collateral held would also be a risk, as would the failure or inability of a bank to

honor a letter of credit issued as collateral. These risk factors could have a material adverse impact on Old Republic s results of operations and financial condition.

Guaranty Funds and Residual Markets

In nearly all states, licensed property and casualty insurers are required to participate in guaranty funds through assessments covering a portion of insurance claims against impaired or insolvent property and casualty insurers. Any increase in the number or size of impaired companies would likely result in an increase in Old Republic s share of such assessments.

Many states have established second injury funds that compensate injured employees for aggravation of prior injuries or conditions. These second injury funds are funded by assessments or premium surcharges.

Residual market or pooling arrangements exist in many states to provide various types of insurance coverage to those that are otherwise unable to find private insurers willing to insure them. All licensed property and casualty insurers writing such coverage voluntarily are required to participate in these residual market or pooling mechanisms.

A material increase in any of these assessments or charges could adversely affect Old Republic s results of operations and financial condition.

Prior Approval of Rates

Most of the lines of insurance underwritten by Old Republic are subject to prior regulatory approval of premium rates in a majority of the states. The process of securing regulatory approval can be time consuming and can impair Old Republic s ability to effect necessary rate increases in an expeditious manner. Furthermore, there is a risk that the regulators will not approve a requested increase, particularly in regard to workers compensation insurance with respect to which rate increases often confront strong opposition from local business, organized labor, and political interests.

Mortgage Guaranty Group

Continued Material Losses

It is likely that Old Republic s mortgage insurance segment will continue to incur material losses, particularly in its 2005 to early 2008 books of business due to the effect of the recession that began in 2007. Any decline in the rate and severity of losses will depend in part on improvements in general economic conditions, unemployment rates, and the housing, mortgage and credit markets. The timing of any such improvements cannot be accurately forecasted and there is no assurance that improvements will be uniform across all sectors. Housing values and unemployment may be the last to recover. The loan modification programs of the FDIC, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac and some of the lenders are still in their early stages and it is unclear to what extent, if at all, such programs will reduce the rate of loan defaults and, in turn, mortgage insurance claims and losses.

Premium Income and Long-Term Claim Exposures

Mortgage insurers such as Old Republic issue long duration, guaranteed renewable policies covering multi-year periods during which exposure to loss exists. Loss exposures typically manifest themselves as recurring (normal) losses usually concentrated between the second and fifth year following issuance of anyone year s new policies. Additionally, the policies cover catastrophic aggregations of claims such as are occurring during the current recession engendered by substantial market dislocations in the housing and mortgage lending industries.

Old Republic s mortgage guaranty premiums stem principally from monthly installment policies. Substantially all such premiums are generally written and earned in the month coverage is effective. Recognition of normal or catastrophic claim costs, however, occurs only upon an instance of default, defined as an insured mortgage loan that has missed

two or more consecutive monthly payments. Accordingly, there is a risk that the GAAP revenue recognition for insured loans is not appropriately matched to the risk exposure and the consequent recognition of both normal and most significantly, future catastrophic loss occurrences which are not permitted to be currently reserved for. As a result, mortgage guaranty GAAP earnings for any individual year or series of years may be materially adversely affected, particularly by cyclical catastrophic loss events such as the mortgage insurance industry has experienced since mid year 2007. Reported GAAP earnings and financial condition form, in part, the

basis for significant judgments and strategic evaluations made by management, analysts, investors, and other users of the financial statements issued by mortgage guaranty companies. The risk exists that such judgments and evaluations are at least partially based on GAAP financial information that does not match revenues and expenses and is not reflective of the long-term normal and catastrophic risk exposures assumed by mortgage guaranty insurers at any point in time.

Inadequate Loss Reserves

Old Republic s mortgage insurance subsidiaries establish reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses based upon mortgage loans reported to be in default as well as estimates of those in default but not yet reported. Of necessity, the reserves are at best estimates by management, taking into consideration its judgments and assumptions regarding the housing and mortgage markets, unemployment rates and economic trends in general. During the current widespread, sustained economic downturn, loss reserve estimates become subject to greater uncertainty and volatility. The rate and severity of actual losses could prove to be greater than expected and require Old Republic to effect substantial increases in its loss reserves. Depending upon the magnitude, such increases could have a materially adverse impact on Old Republic s mortgage insurance segment and Old Republic s consolidated results of operations and financial condition. There can be no assurance that the actual losses paid by the mortgage insurance subsidiaries will not be materially greater than previously established loss reserves.

Fewer Coverage Rescissions

Old Republic s mortgage insurance subsidiaries policy provisions permit them to rescind coverage where they find evidence that a mortgage loan did not qualify for insurance coverage or evidence of a material misrepresentation in the loan application by the borrower, the lender or the lender s agent. During the past several years, the rate of rescissions has risen dramatically. As a result, rescissions have materially reduced loss payments, and Old Republic s loss reserving estimates reflect assumptions as to the levels of rescission activity.

Some policyholders have increasingly challenged coverage rescissions, and mortgage insurers, including one of Old Republic s subsidiaries, are currently involved in litigation with policyholders regarding rescissions. It is likely that the current rates of rescission will continue or even increase and that there will be further litigation or arbitral challenges to the mortgage insurance industry s rescissions of coverage. If any of such challenges are successful with respect to Old Republic s subsidiaries, it could have a materially adverse effect on the subsidiaries loss reserves, loss payments and their financial condition and results of operations, and potentially on the consolidated financial condition and results of Old Republic s operations. Even if such challenges are unsuccessful, the costs of addressing them would likely be substantial.

Capital Adequacy

The past several years material increases in claims and loss payments have eroded the mortgage insurance subsidiaries statutory capital base. Total statutory capital for mortgage guaranty insurers is defined as the sum of policyholders surplus and the statutory contingency reserves. Sixteen states have insurance laws or regulations which require a mortgage insurer to maintain a minimum amount of statutory capital relative to the level of risk in force. While formulations of minimum capital may vary in certain states, the most common measure applied allows for a maximum permitted risk to capital ratio of 25 to 1. The failure to maintain the prescribed minimum capital level in a particular state would generally require a mortgage insurer to immediately stop writing new business until it reestablishes the required level of capital or receives a waiver of the requirement from a state s insurance regulatory authorities. Legislation permitting the issuance of such waivers has recently been enacted in North Carolina, where Old Republic s two principal mortgage insurance subsidiaries are domiciled, and eight of the other states.

It is likely that Old Republic s principal mortgage insurance subsidiary, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company (RMIC) will breach the minimum capital requirement during 2010. In anticipation of its doing so, RMIC has requested and received waivers of the minimum policyholder position requirements from insurance regulatory authorities in Arizona, Florida, Illinois, North Carolina, Oregon and Wisconsin, and has made similar requests to the insurance regulators in some of the other ten states that have similar minimum capital or maximum risk-to-capital requirements. Most of the waivers extend until July 1, 2011, but the waiver in Florida extends only

until February 16, 2011. Most of the other states have indicated a willingness to waive their requirements as well, while some have not yet committed. For those that are willing to waive their requirements, there can be no certainty as to how long their waivers will be in place, or that they will not exercise their discretion to terminate their waivers earlier than expected, or that RMIC will again meet their capital requirements by the end of the waiver period. For those states that have not yet committed, there can be no assurance that they will waive their requirements. Absent a waiver, RMIC could be barred from writing any new business in one of these states unless and until its capital base has recovered, and there can be no certainty when or if it will recover. New insurance written in the states that have not issued a waiver to RMIC represented approximately 32% of the total for through the first quarter of 2010.

In response to the possibility that a waiver may not be granted in all cases, Old Republic has positioned another mortgage insurance subsidiary, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company of North Carolina (RMIC NC), to be able to possibly write business in place of RMIC if the latter is required to cease. On October 7, 2009, RMIC and RMIC NC entered into an agreement with Fannie Mae under which Fannie Mae conditionally approved RMIC NC as an eligible, Fannie Mae approved mortgage insurer in those states where RMIC becomes prohibited from writing business due to a breach of the minimum capital requirements noted above. The conditions limit the amount of business that RMIC NC would be permitted to write, and the approval is limited in duration and may be revoked by Fannie Mae at any time. On March 11, 2010, a substantially similar conditional approval was received from Freddie Mac. Accordingly, while the Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac agreements may help the mortgage insurance subsidiaries avoid a complete shutdown in certain states if RMIC s capital requirements are breached, they would not permit RMIC NC to fully replace RMIC as the segments principal mortgage insurer.

Diminished Role for Fannie Mae Freddie Mac

The market for private mortgage insurance exists primarily as a result of restrictions within the federal charters of the GSEs which require an acceptable form of credit enhancement on loans purchased by the GSEs that have loan-to-value (LTV) ratios in excess of 80%. These institutions establish the levels of required coverage, the underwriting standards for the loans they will purchase and the loss mitigation efforts that must be followed on insured loans. Changes in any of these respects could result in a reduction of the Mortgage Guaranty Group s business or an increase in its claim costs.

In response to their deteriorating financial conditions, the GSEs were taken over and placed in conservatorship under the Federal Housing Finance Agency (FHFA) in September 2008. As their conservator, the FHFA could change the GSEs business practices with respect to mortgage credit enhancement, or new federal legislation prompted by the increasing role of the federal government in the residential mortgage market could alter their charters or restructure the GSEs in ways that may reduce or eliminate the purchase of private mortgage insurance. Any such changes could have a material adverse effect on Old Republic s subsidiaries and the entire mortgage insurance industry.

Competition

Competition is always a risk factor and comes not only from the five other mortgage insurers which comprise the industry, but also from the Federal Housing Administration (FHA) as well as the GSEs and the insured mortgage lenders themselves. Beginning in 2008, the volume of business underwritten by private mortgage insurers began to decrease generally as a result of more restrictive underwriting guidelines, increased premium rates, and changes to the pricing policies of the GSE s. These changes, coupled with certain changes to the FHA s guidelines, resulted in a significant increase in the FHA s insured volume and its share of the market for mortgage default protection.

Other competitive risk factors faced by Old Republic s mortgage insurance subsidiaries stem from certain credit enhancement alternatives to private mortgage insurance. These include:

the retention of mortgage loans on an uninsured basis in the lender s portfolio of assets;

capital markets utilizing alternative credit enhancements.

Regulation and Litigation

The possibly adverse effect of litigation and regulation are ever present risk factors. Captive reinsurance and other risk participating structures with mortgage lenders have been challenged in recent years as potential violations of the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA). From time to time, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has considered adopting RESPA regulations which would have adversely impacted mortgage insurance by requiring that the premiums be combined with all other settlement service charges in a single package fee. The recently proposed Consumer Financial Protection Agency would include new regulations for mortgage insurance. The industry is already subject to detailed regulation by the states insurance regulatory authorities, compliance with which is costly. The recent losses suffered by the industry have resulted in greater regulatory scrutiny and burdens for Old Republic s subsidiaries and the industry as a whole. Any regulatory changes affecting capital requirements or reserving requirements could potentially have a material adverse effect on Old Republic s mortgage insurance subsidiaries.

Title Insurance Group

Housing and Mortgage Lending Markets

The principal risk factor for the title insurance segment has been the sharp decline in residential real estate activity that began in 2006. The tightening and collapse of credit markets, the collapse of the housing market, the general decline in the value of real property, rising unemployment and the uncertainty and negative trends in general economic conditions have created a difficult operating environment for Old Republic s title insurance subsidiaries. Depending upon their ultimate severity and duration, these conditions could have a materially adverse effect on the subsidiaries financial conditions and results of operation over the near term and longer. The impact of these conditions has been somewhat mitigated both by lower mortgage interest rates, leading to an increase in mortgage refinancings and by an increase in the number of agents producing business for Old Republic s title insurance subsidiaries.

Competition

Business comes to title insurers primarily by referral from real estate agents, lenders, developers and other settlement providers. The sources of business lead to a great deal of competition among title insurers. Although the top four title insurance companies during 2009 accounted for about 92% of industry-wide premium volume, there are numerous smaller companies representing the remainder at the regional and local levels. The smaller companies are an ever-present competitive risk in the regional and local markets where their business connections can give them a competitive edge. Moreover, there is almost always competition among the major companies for key employees, especially those who are engaged in the production side of the business.

Regulation and Litigation

Regulation is also a risk factor for title insurers. The title insurance industry has recently been, and continues to be, under regulatory scrutiny in a number of states with respect to pricing practices, and alleged RESPA violations and unlawful rebating practices. The regulatory investigations could lead to industry-wide reductions in premium rates and escrow fees, the inability to get rate increases when necessary, as well as to changes that could adversely affect Old Republic s ability to compete for or retain business or raise the costs of additional regulatory compliance.

As with Old Republic s other business segments, litigation poses a risk factor. Litigation is currently pending in a number of states in actions against the title industry alleging violations of rate applications in those states with respect to title insurance issued in certain mortgage refinancing transactions and violations of federal anti-trust laws in settling and filing premium rates.

Other Risks

Inadequate title searches are among the risk factors faced by the entire industry. If a title search is conducted thoroughly and accurately, there should theoretically never be a claim. When the search is less than thorough or complete, title defects can go undetected and claims result.

To a lesser extent, fraud is also a risk factor for all title companies sometimes in the form of an agent s or an employee s defalcation of escrowed funds, sometimes in the form of fraudulently issued title insurance policies.

Risks Relating to PMA s Business

The existing business of PMA is subject to significant risks. The risks affecting PMA s business are described in Item 1A of its Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, which is incorporated herein by reference. We anticipate that these risks will continue to apply to PMA s businesses following the merger.

Risks Relating to the Pending Merger

The announcement and pendency of the merger could have an adverse effect on Old Republic s or PMA s stock prices, businesses, financial conditions, results of operations or business prospects.

The announcement and pendency of the merger could disrupt PMA s and/or Old Republic s businesses in the following ways, among others:

employees may experience uncertainty regarding their future roles with the combined company, which might adversely affect PMA s and/or Old Republic s ability to retain, recruit and motivate key personnel;

the attention of PMA and/or Old Republic management may be directed toward the completion of the merger and transaction-related considerations and may be diverted from the day-to-day business operations of their respective companies, and matters related to the merger may require commitments of time and resources that could otherwise have been devoted to other opportunities that might have been beneficial to Old Republic or PMA; and

third parties with business relationships with Old Republic or PMA may seek to terminate and/or renegotiate their relationships with Old Republic or PMA as a result of the merger, whether pursuant to the terms of their existing agreements with PMA and/or Old Republic or otherwise.

The merger agreement also restricts PMA from engaging in certain actions and taking certain actions without Old Republic s approval, which could prevent PMA from pursuing opportunities that may arise prior to the closing of the merger or termination of the merger agreement.

Any of these matters could adversely affect either or both companies respective businesses, financial conditions, results of operations, prospects and stock prices.

Because the market price of Old Republic common stock will fluctuate, PMA shareholders cannot be sure of the exchange ratio or the precise value of the merger consideration.

Under the terms of the merger agreement, Old Republic will issue to PMA s shareholders 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock, subject to a collar. Under the collar, the exchange ratio could be as low as 0.50 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock or as

Table of Contents

high as 0.60 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock. In addition, the price of Old Republic common stock issuable in the merger may vary from the price on the date that the parties entered into the merger agreement, on the date that the parties announced the merger, at the effective time of the merger, and on the date that you receive the merger consideration. Changes in the Old Republic stock price and stock prices of Old Republic and PMA generally may result from a variety of factors, including general market, economic and political conditions, changes in the parties respective businesses, operations and prospects, regulatory considerations, legal proceedings and developments, market assessments of the benefits of the merger and the likelihood that the merger will be consummated and the timing of such consummation, the prospects of post-merger operations and other factors. Many of these factors are beyond Old Republic s control. Accordingly,

19

at the time of the PMA special meeting, PMA shareholders will not be able to calculate the precise value of the merger consideration that they would receive upon completion of the merger.

Many of the anticipated benefits of combining Old Republic and PMA may not be realized.

Old Republic and PMA entered into the merger agreement with the expectation that the merger would result in various benefits including, among other things, synergies, cost savings and operating efficiencies. The success of the merger will depend, in part, on Old Republic s ability to realize these anticipated benefits and cost savings from combining the businesses of Old Republic and PMA. However, to realize these anticipated benefits and cost savings, Old Republic must successfully combine the businesses of Old Republic and PMA. If Old Republic is not able to achieve these objectives, the anticipated benefits and cost savings of the merger may not be realized fully or at all or may take longer to realize than expected.

Old Republic and PMA have operated and, until the completion of the merger, will continue to operate independently. It is possible that the integration process could take longer than anticipated and could result in the loss of key employees or the disruption of each company s ongoing businesses, which could adversely affect Old Republic s ability to achieve the anticipated benefits of the merger. Old Republic may have difficulty coordinating the operations and personnel of two geographically separated companies and addressing possible differences in corporate cultures and management philosophies. Integration efforts between the two companies will also divert management attention and resources. These integration activities could have an adverse effect on the businesses of both Old Republic and PMA during the transition period. The integration process is subject to a number of uncertainties. Although Old Republic s plans for integration are focused on minimizing those uncertainties to help achieve the anticipated benefits, no assurance can be given that these benefits will be realized or, if realized, the timing of their realization. Failure to achieve these anticipated benefits could result in increased costs or decreases in the amount of expected revenues and could adversely affect Old Republic s future business, financial condition, operating results and prospects. In addition, Old Republic may not be able to eliminate duplicative costs or realize other efficiencies from integrating the businesses to offset part or all of the transaction and merger-related costs incurred by Old Republic and PMA.

Any delay in completing the merger may substantially reduce the benefits expected to be obtained from the merger.

The merger is subject to a number of conditions beyond the control of PMA and Old Republic that may prevent, delay or otherwise materially adversely affect its completion. See The Merger Agreement Conditions to Completion of the Merger. Old Republic and PMA cannot predict whether or when the conditions required to complete the merger will be satisfied. The requirements for obtaining the required clearances and approvals could delay the effective time of the merger for a significant period of time or prevent it from occurring. Any delay in completing the merger may materially adversely affect the synergies and other benefits that Old Republic and PMA expect to achieve if the merger and the integration of their respective businesses are completed within the expected timeframe.

Failure to complete the merger could negatively affect the stock prices and the future business and financial results of Old Republic and PMA.

If the merger is not completed, the ongoing businesses of Old Republic or PMA may be adversely affected and Old Republic and PMA will be subject to several risks, including the following:

having to pay certain significant costs relating to the merger without receiving the benefits of the merger;

the attention of management of Old Republic and PMA will have been diverted to the merger instead of on each company s own operations and pursuit of other opportunities that could have been beneficial to that company; and resulting negative customer perception could adversely affect the ability of Old Republic and PMA to compete for, or to win, new and renewal business in the marketplace.

If the merger is not completed, PMA s ability to reach a resolution with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department with respect to the Department s examination of PMA s insurance subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 will be adversely impacted. See The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger Resolution of Pennsylvania Insurance Department Examination. Based on recent discussions with representatives of the Department, in order to resolve the outstanding issues as a stand alone organization, PMA will need to engage in administrative and legal review processes which, irrespective of their ultimate outcome, will likely hinder the long-term and day-to-day continuity of PMA s business operations and, in the interim, potentially have a negative impact on the financial ratings of its insurance subsidiaries. PMA cannot predict how long the processes would take or whether it would ultimately be successful. In the event that PMA is unsuccessful in its administrative and legal appeals, PMA could be required to take actions, such as increasing its loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, that would materially and adversely affect its business, financial condition and results of operations.

Old Republic and PMA will incur substantial transaction and merger-related costs in connection with the merger.

Old Republic and PMA expect to incur a number of substantial non-recurring transaction fees and other costs associated with completing the merger, combining the operations of the two companies and achieving desired synergies. Additional unanticipated costs may be incurred in the integration of the businesses of Old Republic and PMA.

Directors and officers of PMA have certain interests that are different from those of PMA shareholders generally.

Executive officers of PMA negotiated the terms of the merger agreement and the PMA board of directors approved the merger agreement and recommends that PMA shareholders vote in favor of the proposal to adopt the merger agreement. Nine officers of PMA have management agreements with PMA that provide for severance payments and the acceleration of existing equity awards if the executive officer s employment with PMA is terminated following a change in control transaction. The merger will constitute a change in control transaction. While it is a condition to the completion of the merger that Vincent Donnelly and six of these officers shall have delivered written voluntary terminations of these agreements, there can be no assurance that they will do so, in which event Old Republic would not be obligated to complete the merger.

Following completion of the merger, one of the independent directors of PMA will join Old Republic s board of directors as a Class 2 director. In addition, restricted shares held by non-employee directors of PMA will vest upon completion of the merger. These severance arrangements, directorship positions and equity awards are different from or in addition to the interests of PMA shareholders in the company. PMA shareholders should take into account such interests when they consider the PMA board of directors recommendation that the PMA shareholders vote for adoption of the merger agreement. For a discussion of the interests of directors and executive officers in the merger, see The Merger Interests of PMA Officers and Directors in the Merger.

In certain circumstances, the merger agreement requires payment of a termination fee of \$8 million by PMA to Old Republic and, under certain circumstances, PMA must allow Old Republic 3 business days to match any alternative acquisition proposal prior to any change in the PMA board s recommendation. These terms could discourage a third party from proposing an alternative transaction to the merger.

Under the merger agreement, PMA may be required to pay to Old Republic a termination fee of \$8 million if the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances. Should the merger agreement be terminated in circumstances under which such a termination fee is payable, the payment of this fee could have material and adverse consequences to the financial condition and operations of PMA. Additionally, under the merger agreement, in the event of a potential change by the PMA board of directors of its recommendation with respect to the merger, PMA

must allow Old Republic 3 business days to make a revised proposal, prior to which the PMA board of directors may not change its recommendation with respect to the merger agreement. These terms could affect the structure, pricing and terms proposed by other parties seeking to acquire or merge with PMA, and could make it more difficult for another party to make a superior acquisition proposal for PMA. For a description of the termination rights of each party and the termination fee payable by PMA under the merger agreement, see The Merger Agreement Termination of the Merger Agreement and The Merger Agreement Termination Fees and Expenses.

Old Republic s and PMA s shareholders will be diluted by the merger.

The merger will dilute the ownership position of the current shareholders of Old Republic. Old Republic will issue a maximum of approximately 19,884,057 shares of Old Republic common stock pursuant to the merger based on the number of outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock on July 30, 2010 and assuming conversion of all of PMA s 4.25% Convertible Debt and the exercise of all outstanding options to purchase shares of PMA class A common stock (which options, if unexercised, will be converted pursuant to the merger into options to acquire shares of Old Republic common stock). In addition, a maximum of approximately 573,871 shares of Old Republic common stock will be issuable in connection with outstanding PMA restricted share units that will be converted pursuant to the merger, Old Republic shareholders and PMA shareholders will own approximately 92.2% and 7.8%, respectively, of Old Republic on a fully diluted basis based on the outstanding shares of Old Republic common stock and PMA class A common stock on July 30, 2010 and assuming the issuance of the maximum number of As-Converted Award Shares.

The date that PMA shareholders will receive their merger consideration is uncertain.

The completion of the merger is subject to adoption by PMA shareholders and the satisfaction or waiver of certain other conditions. While PMA and Old Republic currently expect to complete the merger near the end of the third quarter of 2010, such completion date could be later than expected due to delays in receiving such adoption or satisfying the conditions to closing. Accordingly, neither PMA nor Old Republic can provide PMA shareholders with a definitive date on which they will receive the merger consideration.

The market price of Old Republic common stock after the merger may be affected by factors different from those affecting PMA class A common stock currently.

If the merger is completed, holders of PMA class A common stock will become holders of Old Republic common stock. The results of operations and market price of Old Republic common stock may be affected by factors different from those currently affecting the results of operations and market prices of PMA class A common stock. These factors include:

a greater number of shares outstanding;

different shareholders;

different businesses, including with respect to the types of business written, geographical areas of operation and underwriting guidelines; and

different assets, including investment portfolios, and capitalizations.

Accordingly, the historical market prices and financial results of PMA, which PMA shareholders considered when investing in PMA, may not be indicative of the market prices and financial results for the combined company after the merger.

The market price of Old Republic common stock and Old Republic s earnings per share may decline as a result of the merger.

The market price of Old Republic common stock may decline as a result of, among other things, the merger if Old Republic does not achieve the perceived benefits of the merger as rapidly or to the extent anticipated by financial or

Table of Contents

industry analysts or if the effect of the merger on Old Republic s financial results is not consistent with the expectations of financial or industry analysts. In addition, the failure to achieve expected benefits and unanticipated costs relating to the merger could reduce Old Republic s future earnings per share.

In addition, following the merger, shareholders of Old Republic and former shareholders PMA will own interests in a company operating an expanded business with more assets and a different mix of liabilities. Current shareholders of Old Republic and shareholders of PMA may not wish to continue to invest in Old Republic, or for other reasons may wish to dispose of some or all of their interests in Old Republic. If, following the merger, large amounts of Old Republic s common stock are sold, the price of its common stock could decline.

22

Certain provisions of Old Republic s corporate documents could make a future acquisition of Old Republic more difficult.

The existence of some provisions in Old Republic s certificate of incorporation and by-laws, as currently in effect, as well as its shareholders rights plan described below, could discourage potential proposals to acquire Old Republic, delay or prevent a change in control of Old Republic or limit the price that investors may be willing to pay in the future for shares of Old Republic common stock. As Old Republic shareholders, former PMA shareholders will be subject to the provisions of Old Republic s corporate governing documents which could make it more difficult to effect a change of control of Old Republic, including:

the ability of Old Republic s board of directors to issue and set the terms of preferred stock without the approval of Old Republic s shareholders;

the ability of Old Republic s board of directors to adopt, amend or repeal Old Republic s by-laws;

the staggered nature of Old Republic s board of directors;

the potential restrictions on the ability of a 10% holder of Old Republic common stock to complete a business combination with Old Republic;

the application of Section 203 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (DGCL) to Old Republic, which may limit the ability of an interested shareholder to engage in a business combination with Old Republic; and

restrictions on the rights of shareholders to submit proposals to be considered at shareholders meetings.

SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA OF PMA

Set forth below is certain selected historical consolidated financial data relating to PMA. The financial data has been derived from the unaudited financial statements filed as part of PMA s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2010 and the audited financial statements filed as part of PMA s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. This financial data should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and the related notes and other financial information contained in that Form 10-Q and Form 10-K, each of which is incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. More comprehensive financial information, including management s discussion and analysis of PMA s financial condition and results of operations, is contained in other documents filed by PMA with the SEC, and the following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to such other documents and all of the financial information and notes contained in those documents. See Where You Can Find More Information below.

	Q1 2010					FY 2009 r amounts in tl	FY 2008 ands, except		FY 2007 share data)(FY 2006		FY 2	
remiums	\$	171,905	\$	164,070	\$	561,266	\$	528,915	\$	524,172	\$ 455,756	\$	42
miums Written	\$	128,245	\$	117,978	\$	401,905	\$	414,237	ֆ \$	394,698	\$ 373,001	\$	3
dated Revenues:													
niums earned service revenues	\$	103,496	\$	104,930	\$	414,771	\$	390,217	\$	378,243	\$ 367,403	\$	35
mission income estment income ized investment		20,975 9,120		19,147 8,457		78,471 36,876		69,754 36,069		37,039 39,592	27,853 35,851		
osses) evenues		426 392		749 176		514 1,083		(4,724) 2,841		563 340	1,239 244		
nsolidated s	\$	134,409	\$	133,459	\$	531,715	\$	494,157	\$	455,777	\$ 432,590	\$	4
nents of net (loss)(2): operating income													
A Insurance 3) ed Business(3)	\$	14,267 2,305	\$	15,187 2,013	\$	43,050 7,208	\$	46,713 7,205	\$	38,045 3,724	\$ 26,082 2,802	\$	
te and Other		(4,366)		(5,000)		(19,127)		(20,651)		(19,564)	(21,580)		(2
operating income tax expense		12,206		12,200		31,131		33,267		22,205	7,304		
)		4,389		4,384		(9,357)(4)	1	11,730		7,822	2,783		

Table of Contents

ng income (loss) ized investment	7,817	7,816	40,488	21,537	14,383	4,521	
osses) after tax	277	487	334	(3,071)	366	805	ļ
(loss) from ng operations m discontinued	8,094	8,303	40,822	18,466	14,749	5,326	
ns, net of tax		(86)	(19,609)	(12,777)	(57,277)	(1,275)	(1
ome (loss)	\$ 8,094	\$ 8,217	\$ 21,213	\$ 5,689	\$ (42,528)	\$ 4,051	\$ (2
are Data: ed average shares:	22 100 270	21.056.102		21 000 170	22 1 40 207	aa aaa a ga	
(loss) per share:	32,199,378 32,260,938	31,956,183 32,020,346	32,133,970 32,186,402	31,820,173 32,038,781	32,169,287 32,578,025	32,238,278 32,731,360	31,68 31,68
ing Operations inued Operations	\$ 0.25	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.27 (0.61)	\$ 0.58 (0.40)	\$ 0.46 (1.78)	\$ 0.17 (0.04)	\$
	\$ 0.25	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.66	\$ 0.18	\$ (1.32)	\$ 0.13	\$
ing Operations inued Operations	\$ 0.25	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.27 (0.61)	\$ 0.58 (0.40)	\$ 0.45 (1.76)	\$ 0.16 (0.04)	\$
	\$ 0.25	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.66	\$ 0.18	\$ (1.31)	\$ 0.12	\$
lders equity per dated Financial	\$ 12.96	\$ 10.91	\$ 12.46	\$ 10.78	\$ 11.92	\$ 12.83	\$
1: vestments sets from	\$ 857,738	\$ 786,307	\$ 862,653	\$ 772,241	\$ 815,331	\$ 786,344	\$ 76
ng operations sets losses and LAE lders equity	2,409,711 2,409,711 1,274,006 137,445 418,130	2,317,778 2,553,043 1,256,435 129,380 351,270	2,362,739 2,362,739 1,269,685 143,380 401,797	2,259,053 2,502,716 1,242,258 129,380 344,656	2,205,985 2,581,641 1,212,956 131,262 378,584	1,991,709 2,666,407 1,152,704 131,211 419,093	1,95 2,88 1,16 19 40
			24				

- (1) Unless specifically identified, amounts exclude discontinued operations.
- (2) Operating income (loss), which PMA defines as GAAP net income (loss) excluding net realized investment gains (losses) and results from discontinued operations, is the financial performance measure used by PMA s management and Board of Directors to evaluate and assess the results of PMA s businesses. Net realized investment activity is excluded because (i) net realized investment gains and losses are unpredictable and not necessarily indicative of current operating fundamentals or future performance of the business segments and (ii) in many instances, decisions to buy and sell securities are made at the holding company level, and such decisions result in net realized gains and losses that do not relate to the operations of the individual segments. Accordingly, PMA reports pre-tax operating income (loss) by segment in Note 16 of PMA s Consolidated Financial Statements included in PMA s annual report on Form 10-K incorporated into this proxy statement/prospectus by reference. Operating income (loss) does not replace net income (loss) as the GAAP measure of PMA s consolidated results of operations.
- (3) As a result of PMA s acquisition of Midlands Management Corporation (Midlands) in 2007, the combined operating results of PMA Management Corp. and Midlands have been reported in a new reporting segment, Fee-based Business. The results of PMA Management Corp. were previously included with the results of The PMA Insurance Group. For comparative purposes, the financial results of The PMA Insurance Group and PMA Management Corp. have been reclassified in all prior periods to reflect this change. The combined operating results for Fee-based Business also include those of PMA Management Corp. of New England, Inc., which PMA acquired in June 2008.
- (4) In 2009, PMA reduced the valuation allowance on PMA s deferred tax assets by \$20.0 million, which resulted in an income tax benefit.



UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF OLD REPUBLIC

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements (pro forma financial statements) that follow combine the historical accounts of Old Republic and PMA. The pro forma balance sheet as of March 31, 2010 therefore shows the combined financial position of Old Republic and PMA as if the merger of the two companies had occurred on that date. Similarly, the pro forma statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2009 and for the three months ended March 31, 2010 reflect the companies combined results of operations as if their merger had occurred as of January 1, 2009. These pro forma financial statements should be read in conjunction with:

The accompanying notes to the pro forma financial statements;

Old Republic s and PMA s separate unaudited historical consolidated financial statements as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2010 included in their respective March 31, 2010 Reports on Form 10-Q; and

Old Republic s and PMA s separate audited historical consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 included in their respective 2009 Reports on Form 10-K.

The pro forma financial statements have been prepared for informational purposes only. The financial position and results shown therein are not necessarily indicative of what the past financial position and results of operations of the two combined companies would have been, or those of their post merger periods.

26

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet

	H	listorical Old	Н	listorical		March 31, 2 o Forma	2010	Рі	o Forma Old
	ł	Old Republic		РМА		justments \$ in million	Notes (s)	F	Republic
			A	SSETS					
Investments:									
Fixed maturity securities, at fair		0.050.0		000 (¢			¢	0 1 5 0 0
value	\$	8,352.2	\$	800.6	\$			\$	9,152.8
Equity securities, at fair value		631.4		25.0					631.4
Short-term investments, at fair value		783.5		25.9					809.4
Other investments		31.2		31.2					64.4
Total investments		9,798.5		857.7					10,656.2
Other Assets:									
Cash		74.9		13.6		(6.0)	2(k)		82.5
Accrued investment income		112.5		7.7		~ /			120.2
Accounts and notes receivable		794.4		275.1					1,069.5
Federal income tax recoverable:									
Current		0.4							0.4
Deferred				131.0		(121.8)	2(d)		9.2
Prepaid federal income taxes		136.0							136.0
Reinsurance balances and funds held		130.7		61.6					192.3
Reinsurance recoverable		2,595.8		880.1					3,475.9
Deferred policy acquisition costs		202.0		44.8		(44.8)	2(b)(i),2(e)		202.0
Goodwill and intangible assets		169.0		29.6		(29.6)	2(c)		169.0
Sundry assets		226.2		108.5					334.7
Total Assets	\$	14,240.9	\$	2,409.7	\$	(202.2)		\$	16,448.4
LIABILIT	IES	S, AND CO	OMN	10N SHA	REH	OLDERS	EOUITY		
Liabilities:		,					L.		
Losses, claims, and settlement									
expenses	\$	7,774.8	\$	1,274.0	\$			\$	9,048.8
Unearned premiums		1,041.7		270.1		(44.8)	2(e)		1,267.0
Other policyholders benefits and									
funds		185.8		5.9					191.7
Total policy liabilities and accruals Commissions, expenses, fees, taxes,		9,002.3		1,550.0		(44.8)			10,507.5
and other		456.6		238.5					695.1
Reinsurance balances and funds		335.8		65.7					401.5

Table of Contents

Federal income tax payable:

Edgar Filing: O	LD REPUBLI	C INTERNAT	IONAL CORP	- Form S-4/A	
Deferred	102.8		(102.8)	2(d)	
Debt	347.2	137.4			484.6
Total Liabilities	10,245.0	1,991.6	(147.6)		12,089.0
Common Shareholders Equity:					
Common stock	241.0	171.1	(153.3)	2(j),2(l)	258.8
Additional paid-in capital	416.2	111.9	99.5	2(j),2(l)	627.6
Retained earnings	2,911.8	163.8	(29.5)	2(i), 2(k), 2(l)	3,046.1
Accumulated other comprehensive					
income (loss)	468.3	(5.9)	5.9	2(1)	468.3
Unallocated ESSOP shares (at cost)	(41.5)				(41.5)
Treasury stock (at cost)		(22.8)	22.8	2(1)	
Total Common Shareholders Equity	3,995.8	418.1	(54.6)		4,359.3
Total Liabilities, and Common					
Shareholders Equity	\$ 14,240.9	\$ 2,409.7	\$ (202.2)		\$ 16,448.4

See Accompanying Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements

27

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Income

	Fo orical epublic	Hi	storical PMA	nths Ended Mar Pro Forma Adjustments s, except share (Notes	Pro	Forma Republic
Revenues: Net premiums earned Title, escrow, and other fees	\$ 752.3 76.1	\$	103.5	\$		\$	855.8 76.1
Total premiums and fees Net investment income Other income	828.5 96.2 4.8		103.5 9.1 21.4				932.0 105.3 26.2
Total operating revenues Realized investment gains	929.6 2.9		134.0 0.4				1,063.6 3.3
Total revenues	932.6		134.4				1,067.0
Benefits, Claims and Expenses: Benefits, claims and settlement expenses Dividends to policyholders	491.6 2.5		75.1 0.5				566.7 3.0
Underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses Interest and other charges	400.6 6.5		43.7 2.5				444.3 9.0
Total expenses	901.3		121.8				1,023.1
Income before income taxes (credits)	31.2		12.6				43.8
Income Taxes (Credits): Current Deferred	11.4 (5.2)		0.2 4.3				11.6 (0.9)
Total	6.2		4.5				10.7
Net Income from Continuing Operations	\$ 25.0	\$	8.1	\$		\$	33.1
Net Income Per Share from Continuing Operations: Basic	\$ 0.11	\$	0.25			\$	0.13
Diluted	\$ 0.11	\$	0.25			\$	0.13

Average shares outstanding: Basic	236,387,779	32,199,378	17,709,658	254,097,437
Diluted	236,462,231	32,260,938	17,743,516	254,205,747

See Accompanying Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Income

	storical Republic	I	Historical PMA	ded December Pro Forma Adjustments s, except share o	Notes	Forma Republic
Revenues: Net premiums earned	\$ 3,111.5	\$	414.8	\$		\$ 3,526.3
Title, escrow, and other fees	277.4					277.4
Total premiums and fees	3,388.9		414.8			3,803.7
Net investment income	383.5		36.9			420.4
Other income	24.8		79.5			104.3
Total operating revenues	3,797.2		531.2			4,328.4
Realized investment gains	6.3		0.5			6.8
Total revenues	3,803.6		531.7			4,335.3
Benefits, Claims and Expenses: Benefits, claims and settlement						
expenses	2,591.0		291.2			2,882.2
Dividends to policyholders	7.8		8.7			16.5
Underwriting, acquisition, and other						
expenses	1,454.0		190.4			1,644.4
Interest and other charges	24.2		9.8			34.0
Total expenses	4,077.2		500.1			4,577.3
Income (loss) before income taxes						
(credits)	(273.6)		31.6			(242.0)
Income Taxes (Credits):						
Current	56.5		0.3			56.8
Deferred	(230.9)		(9.5)			(240.4)
Total	(174.4)		(9.2)			(183.6)
Net Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations	\$ (99.1)	\$	40.8	\$		\$ (58.3)
Net Income (Loss) Per Share from Continuing Operations:						
Basic	\$ (0.42)	\$	1.27			\$ (0.23)
Diluted	\$ (0.42)	\$	1.27			\$ (0.23)

Average shares outstanding: Basic	235,657,425	32,133,970	17,673,684	253,331,109
Diluted	235,657,425	32,186,402	17,673,684	253,331,109

See Accompanying Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (\$ in millions, except share data)

Note 1 Basis of Presentation

On June 9, 2010, Old Republic International Corporation (Old Republic) entered into an agreement and plan of merger with PMA Capital Corporation (PMA). The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet reflects the merger as if it had occurred on March 31, 2010. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2009 and for the three months ended March 31, 2010 reflect the merger as if it had occurred as of January 1, 2009. These pro forma financial statements have been prepared by Old Republic management, after discussion with PMA s management and are based on historical consolidated financial statements for Old Republic and PMA. Certain amounts from PMA s historical consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the Old Republic presentation.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of income do not include any financial benefits, asset dispositions, revenue enhancements or operating expense efficiencies which could arise from the merger.

Note 2 Pro forma Adjustments

Pursuant to the merger agreement, Old Republic will issue 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock in exchange for each outstanding common share of PMA Capital. Depending on the Old Republic measurement price, the exchange ratio may be adjusted upwards or downwards, but will not exceed 0.60 or be less than 0.50. For purposes of the pro forma financial statements, an exchange ratio of 0.55 is assumed. For financial accounting purposes, the merger will be recorded as a purchase of PMA by Old Republic. The purchase method of accounting requires that the acquired company s identifiable assets and liabilities be recorded at their estimated fair value as of the date of acquisition. Old Republic will therefore make necessary fair value adjustments to PMA s asset and liability accounts as of the acquisition date in consideration of the following factors:

(a) The use of then current market values to establish the fair value of investment securities, and of independently appraised values attributable to certain fixed assets such as office buildings;

(b) The conformance of PMA s accounting policies to Old Republic s in the valuation of various assets and liabilities. The adjustments most likely to be made in these regards will apply to:

(i) Estimated deferred acquisition costs;

(ii) Loss and loss adjustment expense reserve estimates and related amounts recoverable from reinsurers to reflect variations in discount rates and the amount and timing of future payments on such reserves; and

(iii) Pension liabilities and stock based compensation;

(c) The elimination of PMA carried goodwill and intangible assets, substituting therefor any goodwill amount resulting from allocation of the purchase price to individual assets, including identifiable intangible assets, and liabilities;

(d) The adjustment of deferred income tax asset balances to reflect limitations on the amount of PMA s net operating loss carry forward that can inure to the merged businesses. (The adjustment shown in the accompanying pro forma balance sheet reflects a reclassification of Old Republic s net deferred tax liability); and

(e) The reduction of deferred acquisition costs to their estimated fair value and the adjustment of the unearned premium liability to fair value, determined as the undiscounted liability less unamortized deferred acquisition costs.

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Following the merger, Old Republic also anticipates that it will make the following more significant changes to PMA s operating and financial management model:

(f) Reconfigure a substantial portion of PMA s investment portfolio to align it with Old Republic s investment management practices in regard to such factors as type, quality, and maturity distribution of fixed maturity securities holdings;

(g) Change PMA s external reinsurance ceded practices to adhere more closely to Old Republic s in regard to such matters as amount of exposures retained, type and financial standing of approved assuming reinsurers, and type of risk transfer reinsurance programs; and

(h) Reduce the PMA insurance companies operating and balance sheet leverage through internal reinsurance arrangements with several Old Republic General Insurance Group subsidiaries acting as companion risk carriers.

The changes contemplated at (f), (g), and (h) could also have an effect on several purchase date adjustments noted above, and on PMA s financial position and operating results subsequent to the acquisition date.

In the accompanying pro forma balance sheet, the preliminary estimated purchase price has been calculated by using the quoted market value per share of Old Republic on July 9, 2010. This purchase price will be adjusted subsequently to reflect the quoted market value of the Old Republic common shares as of the acquisition s effective date.

Calculation of Preliminary Estimated Purchase Price

PMA shares outstanding as of July 9, 2010 Estimated exchange ratio		32,280,474 0.55
Total Old Republic shares to be issued Old Republic closing share price on July 9, 2010	\$	17,754,260 12.85
Estimated purchase price before adjustments for stock based compensation Estimated fair value of PMA options outstanding as of July 9, 2010	\$ \$	228.1 1.1
Estimated purchase price	\$	229.2

(i) The July 9, 2010 valuation of the Old Republic shares exchangeable for PMA s stock, when compared to the latter s reported shareholders equity account as of March 31, 2010, as adjusted for certain preliminary purchase adjustments, largely accounts for the preliminary negative goodwill balance (\$140.3) which would be recorded as a gain on bargain purchase upon closing of the merger. Accordingly, such amount is reflected as an increase in retained earnings in the pro forma balance sheet. Preliminary negative goodwill will be adjusted based upon the final purchase price allocation as of the closing date of the merger.

(j) In connection with the merger, 17,754,260 Old Republic shares are expected to be issued in exchange for all of PMA s common shares and common shares issued following vesting of PMA restricted shares.

(k) Total transaction costs currently estimated at \$6.0 will be incurred and expensed by the consolidated entity. Consequently an adjustment of \$6.0 was recorded to cash and to retained earnings as of March 31, 2010 to reflect the estimated transaction costs.

(1) Elimination of PMA s common stock of \$171.1, additional paid-in capital of \$111.9, retained earnings of \$163.8, other comprehensive loss of \$5.9, and treasury stock of \$22.8.

As noted above, the accompanying pro forma financial statements were prepared using the quoted market price of \$12.85 per share of Old Republic, the closing price on July 9, 2010, and an exchange ratio of 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock. The exchange ratio may be adjusted to a

31

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

minimum of 0.50 or maximum of 0.60 depending on the Old Republic measurement price (see The Merger Agreement Terms of the Merger below). The effect of an increase in Old Republic s stock price to \$18.70 per share, or an decrease to \$11.46 per share, assuming the minimum and maximum exchange ratios, on the estimated purchase price and pro forma common shareholders equity is as follows:

	Mi	nimum	Ma	iximum
Exchange ratio		0.50		0.60
Old Republic s assumed share price at closing	\$	18.70	\$	11.46
Estimated purchase price	\$	302.9	\$	223.1
Increase (decrease) to pro forma shareholders equity: Common stock	\$	(1.7)	\$	1.6
Additional paid-in capital	\$	75.4	\$	(7.7)
Retained earnings	\$	(73.7)	\$	6.1

As discussed above, pro forma purchase adjustments are based on certain estimates and assumptions made as of the date of the pro forma financial information. The actual adjustments will depend on a number of factors, including changes in the estimated fair value of net balance sheet assets and operating results of PMA between March 31, 2010 and the effective date of the merger. Old Republic expects to make such adjustments at the effective date of the merger. These adjustments are likely to be different from the adjustments made to prepare the pro forma financial statements and such differences may be material.

Note 3 Debt

The historical and pro forma debt of Old Republic and PMA is summarized as follows:.

	As of March 31, 2010						
		storical Old	Historical) forma	
	Re	public]	PMA	Old]	Republic	
8.00% Convertible Senior Notes due 2012	\$	316.2	\$		\$	316.2	
ESSOP debt with an average yield of 3.73%		25.8				25.8	
Trust preferred debt				62.5		62.5	
8.50% Senior Notes due 2018				54.9		54.9	
Surplus notes				10.0		10.0	
Notes payable				10.0		10.0	
4.25% Convertible debt due 2022							
Other miscellaneous debt		5.1				5.1	
	\$	347.2	\$	137.4	\$	484.6	

Note 4 Earnings per Common Share

Pro forma earnings per common share for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and the year ended December 31, 2009 have been calculated based on the estimated weighted average number of common shares outstanding on a pro forma basis. The pro forma weighted average number of common shares outstanding was derived using Old Republic s historical weighted average common shares outstanding and PMA s historical weighted average common shares outstanding multiplied by the exchange ratio.

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table sets forth the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the three months ended March 31, 2010:

Historical PMA basic weighted average common shares outstanding Exchange Ratio	32,19	99,378 0.55
Pro forma PMA basic weighted average common shares outstanding Historical Old Republic basic weighted average common shares outstanding		09,658 87,779
Pro forma Old Republic basic weighted average common shares outstanding	254,0	97,437
Historical PMA diluted weighted average common shares outstanding Exchange Ratio	32,20	60,938 0.55
Pro forma PMA diluted weighted average common shares outstanding Historical Old Republic diluted weighted average common shares outstanding	-	43,516 62,231
Pro forma Old Republic diluted weighted average common shares outstanding	254,20	05,747
Pro forma Old Republic net income from continuing operations	\$	33.1
Pro forma Old Republic net income per share from continuing operations: Basic	\$	0.13
Diluted	\$	0.13

The following table sets forth the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2009:

Historical PMA basic weighted average common shares outstanding Exchange Ratio	32,133,970 0.55
Pro forma PMA basic weighted average common shares outstanding Historical Old Republic basic weighted average common shares outstanding	17,673,684 235,657,425
Pro forma Old Republic basic weighted average common shares outstanding	253,331,109
Pro forma Old Republic diluted weighted average common shares outstanding	253,331,109*
Pro forma Old Republic net loss from continuing operations	\$ (58.3)
Pro forma Old Republic net loss per share from continuing operations: Basic	\$ (0.23)

Diluted

(0.23)*

\$

* Common share equivalents have been excluded from diluted earnings per share calculations because their effect would be antidilutive.

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Note 5 Book Value per Share

The following table sets forth the calculation of book value per share as of March 31, 2010. The pro forma number of common shares outstanding was determined as if the shares issued, pursuant to the merger, had been issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2010.

	Historical Old Republic			Pro Forma Old Republ		
Book value per common share calculation Total shareholders equity Shares		\$	3,995.8 236,466,473	\$	4,359.3 254,204,589	
Book value per common share		\$	16.90	\$	17.15	
	34					

COMPARATIVE PER SHARE DATA

The historical per share earnings, dividends, and book value of Old Republic and PMA shown in the table below are derived from their respective audited consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 and their respective unaudited financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2010. The pro forma comparative basic and diluted earnings per share and dividends per share data give effect to the merger using the purchase method of accounting as if the merger had been completed on January 1, 2009 for the year ended December 31, 2009 and for the three months ended March 31, 2010. The pro forma book value per share information was computed as if the merger had been completed on March 31, 2010. You should read this information in conjunction with the historical financial information of Old Republic and of PMA included or incorporated elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus, including Old Republic s and PMA s financial statements and related notes. The per share pro forma information assumes that all shares of PMA class A common stock are converted into shares of Old Republic common stock at the exchange ratio. The pro forma information presented below is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily indicative of the operating results or financial position that would have been achieved if the merger had been completed as of the period presented, nor is it necessarily indicative of the future operating results or financial position of Old Republic after the merger.

The PMA pro forma equivalent per share amounts are calculated by multiplying the applicable Old Republic pro forma combined amount by the exchange ratio of 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of PMA class A common stock.

	For the T	hree Month 201	s Ended March 31, 0	For the Year Ended December 31, 2009			
	Old Republic Pro		PMA Pro	Old Republic Pro	PMA Pro		
		Forma	Forma	Forma	Forma		
	Historical	Combined	HistoricalEquivale	ntHistorical Combined	Historical Equivalent		
Basic earnings per share from continuing operations Diluted earnings per	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.25 \$ 0.07	\$ (0.42) \$ (0.23)	\$ 1.27 \$ (0.13)		
share from continuing operations Dividends declared Book value per share	\$ 0.11 \$ 0.1725 \$ 16.90	\$ 0.13 \$ 0.1725 \$ 17.15	\$ 0.25 \$ 0.07 \$ 0.09 \$ 12.96 \$ 9.43	\$ (0.42) \$ (0.23) \$ 0.68 \$ 0.68 \$ 16.49 N/A	\$ 1.27 \$ (0.13) \$ 0.37 \$ 12.46 N/A		

COMPARATIVE MARKET PRICE AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

Old Republic s common stock is listed on the NYSE under the symbol ORI. PMA s class A common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol PMACA. The following table presents closing prices for shares of Old Republic common stock and PMA class A common stock on June 9, 2010, the last trading day before the public announcement of the execution of the merger agreement by Old Republic and PMA, and July 30, 2010, the latest practicable trading day before the date of this proxy statement/prospectus.

		Old Republic Common Stock	PMA Class A Common Stock
June 9, 2010		\$ 12.91	\$ 6.11
July 30, 2010		\$ 12.51	\$ 6.71
	35		

The table below sets forth, for the calendar quarters indicated, the high and low sale prices per share of Old Republic common stock on the NYSE and per share of PMA class A common stock on the Nasdaq Global Select Market, and cash dividends declared for each quarterly period presented.

			Old Republ		РМА		
		High	Low	Cash Dividends	High	Low	Cash Dividends
1st quarter 2nd quarter	2007 2007	\$ 23.74 22.69	\$ 21.38 20.95	\$.15 .16	\$ 9.77 11.40	\$ 8.40 9.12	\$
3rd quarter	2007	21.91	16.56	.16	11.40	8.63	
4th quarter	2007	\$ 19.57	\$ 13.57	\$.16	\$ 10.69	\$ 8.05	\$
1st quarter 2nd quarter 3rd quarter	2008 2008 2008	\$ 15.96 15.55 17.25	\$ 11.85 11.84 9.19	\$.16 .17 .17	\$ 9.14 10.23 12.00	\$ 7.45 8.24 8.00	\$
4th quarter	2008	\$ 12.99	\$ 6.77	\$.17	\$ 9.47	\$ 3.46	\$
1st quarter 2nd quarter 3rd quarter	2009 2009 2009	\$ 12.80 12.18 12.85	\$ 7.24 8.75 8.98	\$.17 .17 .17	\$ 7.20 5.35 6.33	\$ 3.50 3.70 4.27	\$
4th quarter	2009	\$ 12.49	\$ 10.03	\$.17	\$ 7.44	\$ 4.64	\$
1st quarter	2010	\$ 12.75	\$ 10.02	\$.1725	\$ 6.89	\$ 5.60	\$

Old Republic and PMA urge PMA shareholders to obtain current market quotations for shares of Old Republic common stock and PMA class A common stock before making any decision regarding the adoption of the merger agreement. No assurance can be given concerning the market price for Old Republic common stock before or after the date on which the merger is consummated. The market price for Old Republic common stock will fluctuate between the date of this proxy statement/prospectus and the date on which the merger is consummated. The Merger Agreement Terms of the Merger.

As of July 29, 2010, there were 2,609 registered holders of Old Republic s common stock. See Note 3(c) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 for a description of certain regulatory restrictions on the payment of dividends by Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries.

36

COMPARATIVE FIVE YEAR PERFORMANCE GRAPHS FOR COMMON STOCK

Old Republic

The following table, prepared on the basis of market and related data furnished by Standard & Poor s Total Return Service, reflects total market return data for the most recent five calendar years ended December 31, 2009. For purposes of the presentation, the information is shown in terms of \$100 invested at the close of trading on the last trading day preceding the first day of the fifth preceding year. The \$100 investment is deemed to have been made either in Old Republic common stock, in the S&P 500 Index of common stocks, or in an aggregate of the common shares of the Peer Group of publicly held insurance businesses selected by Old Republic. The cumulative total return assumes reinvestment of cash dividends on a pretax basis.

The information utilized to prepare the following table has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but no representation is made that it is accurate or complete in all respects.

Comparison of Five Year Total Market Return OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION vs. S&P 500 vs. Peer Group (For the five years ended December 31, 2009)

	Dec 04	Dec 05	Dec 06	Dec 07	Dec 08	Dec 09
ORI	\$ 100.00	\$ 110.52	\$ 125.81	\$ 86.11	\$ 70.30	\$ 63.08
S&P 500	100.00	104.91	121.48	128.16	80.74	102.11
Peer Group	100.00	115.44	132.48	122.50	95.42	106.94

The Peer Group consists of the following publicly held corporations selected by the Company for its 2004 to 2009 comparison: Ace Limited, American Financial Group, Inc., The Chubb Corporation, Cincinnati Financial Corporation, First American Corporation, Stewart Information Services Corporation, MGIC Investment Corporation, Markel Corporation, PMI Group Inc., Travelers Companies, Inc., and XL Capital Ltd.

The composition of the Peer Group companies has been approved by Old Republic s compensation committee.

37

PMA

The following graph provides an indicator of cumulative total shareholder return on PMA s class A common stock for the last five fiscal years compared with the cumulative total return of the Standard & Poor s 500 Stock Index (the S&P 500), the Standard & Poor s Supercomposite Property/Casualty Insurance Index (the S&P Super P/C) and the Standard & Poor s 600 Insurance Property/Casualty Index (the S&P 600 P/C) for the same periods. The graph assumes that with respect to PMA s class A common stock, the S&P 500, the S&P Super P/C and the S&P 600 P/C, \$100 was invested on December 31, 2004, and all dividends were reinvested.

Cumulative Total Return

12/31/2004	12/31/2005	12/31/2006	12/31/2007	12/31/2008	12/31/2009
\$ 100.00	\$ 88.21	\$ 89.08	\$ 79.42	\$ 68.41	\$ 60.87
100.00	104.83	121.20	127.85	81.12	102.15
100.00	116.61	130.75	113.56	88.06	93.15
100.00	126.59	139.64	122.88	113.63	97.86
		38			
	\$ 100.00 100.00 100.00	\$ 100.00 \$ 88.21 100.00 104.83 100.00 116.61	\$ 100.00 100.00 100.00 104.83 121.20 100.00 116.61 130.75 100.00 126.59 139.64	\$ 100.00 \$ 88.21 \$ 89.08 \$ 79.42 100.00 104.83 121.20 127.85 100.00 116.61 130.75 113.56 100.00 126.59 139.64 122.88	\$ 100.00 \$ 88.21 \$ 89.08 \$ 79.42 \$ 68.41 100.00 104.83 121.20 127.85 81.12 100.00 116.61 130.75 113.56 88.06 100.00 126.59 139.64 122.88 113.63

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains certain forward-looking information about Old Republic and PMA and the combined company that is intended to be covered by the safe harbor for forward-looking statements provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements may be made directly in this proxy statement/prospectus or may be incorporated into this proxy statement/prospectus by reference to other documents and may include statements for the period after the completion of the merger. Representatives of Old Republic and PMA may also make forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are statements that are not historical facts. Words such as expect. believe, will, may, anticipate, plan, estimate. intend, should, can, likely, could an intended to identify forward-looking statements. These statements include statements about the expected benefits of the merger, information about the combined company s objectives, plans and expectations, the likelihood of satisfaction of certain conditions to the completion of the merger and whether and when the merger will be completed. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of performance. These statements are based upon the current beliefs and expectations of the management of each of Old Republic and PMA and are subject to a number of risks, uncertainties and assumptions, most of which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond Old Republic s and PMA s control. These include, but are not limited to, quarterly variations in operating results, adverse changes in economic conditions in the markets served by Old Republic or PMA or by their customers, estimates and assumptions in determining financial results, and the other risks described under the caption Risk Factors in this proxy statement/prospectus, in Old Republic s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and in PMA s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2010.

Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the forward-looking statements include, among others, the following factors:

the ability to consummate the merger;

the ability to integrate the operations of Old Republic and PMA;

the amount and timing of any cost savings synergies or other efficiencies expected to result from the merger;

the effects of competition in our markets;

the current economic condition and expected trends in the industries we serve;

the various risks and other factors considered by the respective boards of Old Republic and PMA as described under The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger, The Merger Recommendations of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger and The Merger Old Republic s Reasons for the Merger ;

the impact of political, regulatory and rating agency developments;

future and pro forma financial condition or results of operations and future revenues and expenses; and

business strategy and other plans and objectives for future operations.

Should one or more of the risks or uncertainties described above or elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus, in Old Republic s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 or Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2010 or in PMA s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 or Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the three months ended March 31, 2010 occur, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results and plans could differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements.

All forward-looking statements, expressed or implied, included in this proxy statement/prospectus are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement. This cautionary statement should also be considered in connection with any subsequent written or oral forward-looking statements that Old Republic, PMA or persons acting on their behalf may issue.

In light of these risks and uncertainties, the results anticipated by the forward-looking statements discussed in this proxy statement/prospectus or made by representatives of Old Republic or PMA may not occur. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof

39

or, in the case of statements incorporated by reference, on the date of the document incorporated by reference, or, in the case of statements made by representatives of Old Republic or PMA, on the date those statements are made. All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements concerning the merger or the combined company or other matters addressed in this proxy statement/prospectus and attributable to Old Republic or PMA or any person acting on their behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements contained or referred to in this section. Except to the extent required by applicable law or regulation, neither Old Republic nor PMA undertakes any obligation to update or publish revised forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or the date of the forward-looking statements or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

THE MERGER

The following is a description of the material aspects of the background and history behind the merger. This description may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You are encouraged to carefully read this entire proxy statement/prospectus, including the merger agreement attached hereto as Annex A, for a more complete understanding of the merger.

Background of the Merger

PMA s board of directors and senior management regularly review and consider business alternatives that would enhance shareholder value, including strategic alternatives and opportunities for organic growth. From time to time, PMA has evaluated strategic options in light of the business trends and regulatory conditions impacting it or expected to impact it and the insurance industry.

In the fall of 2008, PMA s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and board had discussions about various strategic alternatives and capital markets initiatives that would enhance PMA s ability to implement its strategic plan. Recognizing the challenges facing PMA including general uncertainty with respect to the sale of PMA s run-off operations, challenges inherent in being a smaller publicly-traded insurance company, extreme negative economic conditions and rating agency pressures, PMA s senior management and board held periodic telephonic and in-person meetings with Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (BofA Merrill Lynch), its financial advisor, to discuss generally PMA s competitive position and capital raising opportunities and strategic alternatives that might be available to PMA. On March 28, 2008, PMA entered a stock purchase agreement in which it agreed to sell several subsidiaries with reinsurance run-off operations. The sale of the run-off operations was subject to the approval of the Pennsylvania Insurance Department. During 2008, the Pennsylvania Insurance Department commenced its review of the loss and loss adjustment expense reserves in connection with the periodic financial examination of PMA s insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries for the five years ended December 31, 2007.

On September 17, 2008, BofA Merrill Lynch made a presentation to the board which included an overview of the current market environment, PMA s position in the insurance industry and an overview of capital raising and strategic alternatives available to PMA. Following the presentation, PMA s Chief Executive Officer and the board requested that BofA Merrill Lynch undertake a formal evaluation of strategic alternatives. Among other things, the board asked BofA Merrill Lynch to develop a timeline and list of potential merger candidates to be approached if a sale transaction became a viable alternative.

From October through December 2008, BofA Merrill Lynch provided the board, in-person and telephonically, market updates and additional information on potential merger candidates. BofA Merrill Lynch also discussed the ability of PMA to access the private and public equity and debt markets.

On December 12, 2008, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting. At this meeting, which was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and representatives from BofA Merrill Lynch, the board discussed

possible divestitures, a sale of PMA and capital raising strategies for PMA, including the potential processes and timelines. During the meeting, the board considered PMA s ongoing discussions with A.M. Best and the Pennsylvania Department of Insurance regarding PMA s sale of its run-off operations. BofA Merrill Lynch made a presentation to the board that included an overview of the then current market conditions, a detailed timeline and a list of potential merger candidates if the board decided to pursue a sale transaction.

Throughout January and February 2009, PMA s board and senior management continued exploring capital raising and strategic alternatives with BofA Merrill Lynch, including the possible sale of PMA.

On February 19, 2009, PMA s board held a meeting, which was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel. Management reviewed the status of its discussions with A.M. Best regarding PMA s sale of the run-off operations and explained the possible impact on PMA s financial strength ratings if the sale was not completed. Management and the board also discussed the Pennsylvania Insurance Department s review of the sale of the run-off operations and potential outcomes that could result from the review. At this meeting, management and the board also discussed the status of PMA s capital markets and strategic initiatives. Given the continued uncertainty surrounding the sale of the run-off operations, the discussion focused on alternatives in the event that the sale of the run-off operations was not completed.

On March 20, 2009, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel. Management reviewed the status of the sale of the run-off operations and advised the board of their communications with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department regarding the sale. Management then reported to the board that the Pennsylvania Insurance Department had hired an actuarial firm to review the reserves of PMA s insurance subsidiaries. According to the Department, the results of that preliminary analysis questioned the reasonableness of the insurance subsidiaries loss reserves. Management explained that it was in the process of reviewing the draft analysis and that numerous errors and questionable assumptions were apparent based on the review to date. At the meeting, PMA s Chief Executive Officer noted that, given the circumstances, PMA s capital markets and strategic initiatives were being suspended.

On May 6, 2009, PMA s board held a meeting that was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel. Management reported on the status of the sale of the run-off operations and a potential framework that was discussed between management and the Pennsylvania Insurance Department for finalizing the sale of the run-off operations. The board and management discussed the proposed framework, alternatives to selling the run-off operations and potential ramifications if the sale was not completed. The board authorized management to proceed with the sale of the run-off operations based on the terms described in the framework proposed by the Department.

In early June 2009, A.M. Best placed the ratings of PMA and its subsidiaries under review with negative implications as a result of the delay in the sale of PMA s run-off operations and the potential impact to PMA s capital position when the transaction closed. PMA and the buyer of the run-off operations held discussions and communicated that each remained committed to the sale and PMA believed that the sale would close based on the revised framework discussed between PMA and the Department in May. As a result, management, in consultation with the board, determined that the time was appropriate to resume its exploration of alternatives with respect to capital raising and other strategic initiatives.

During June 2009, PMA s board instructed BofA Merrill Lynch to have preliminary discussions with a select list of potential partners to determine their level of interest in pursuing a transaction with PMA. After receiving confirmation of interest from five of the six parties contacted, the board authorized BofA Merrill Lynch to share additional information and schedule conversations and meetings between the potential partners and PMA s senior management team.

On June 5, 2009, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, to discuss a recent ratings press release by A.M. Best and communications with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department regarding the sale of PMA s run-off operations.

On June 29, 2009, BofA Merrill Lynch had a call with members of Old Republic s senior management and discussed the current merger and acquisition environment which included an overview of PMA.

Beginning in July 2009 and continuing through March 2010, BofA Merrill Lynch spoke with 17 potential partners with PMA s approval. A total of seven parties indicated that they were interested in exploring a potential transaction with PMA, and six of those parties executed confidentiality agreements with PMA and received confidential information.

On July 14, 2009, PMA s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer met with senior management of Party 1. Party 1 submitted a preliminary indication of interest on July 22, 2009 based on public information. Party 1 executed a confidentiality agreement and, over the course of the following five months, management shared information with Party 1 and conducted multiple in-person meetings. Party 1 ultimately withdrew from the process.

On August 6, 2009, PMA s board held a meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. The BofA Merrill Lynch representatives reviewed the then current market environment and their recent discussions with potential partners.

On August 21, 2009, BofA Merrill Lynch spoke with Party 2 s financial advisors. Party 2 executed a confidentiality agreement on August 31, 2009 and received a confidential information memorandum. During the fall of 2009, BofA Merrill Lynch and PMA s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer had multiple phone calls and in-person meetings with Party 2 s senior management and their financial advisors. Party 2 submitted an oral indication of interest in December 2009, but subsequently informed BofA Merrill Lynch it would no longer participate in the process.

On August 28, 2009, PMA met with the senior management of Party 3. Infrequent conversations continued between PMA management and BofA Merrill Lynch and Party 3 through September and October at which point Party 3 withdrew from the process.

In August 2009, BofA Merrill Lynch had conversations with Old Republic regarding PMA. On September 3, 2009, PMA s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Old Republic s Chief Executive Officer and the President and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch met to discuss a potential transaction at BofA Merrill Lynch s offices in New York City. A confidentiality agreement was executed on September 18, 2009 between PMA and Old Republic. Thereafter, Old Republic commenced a preliminary due diligence review of PMA.

On September 16, 2009, PMA s board held a meeting which was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel and BofA Merrill Lynch to discuss the status of the strategic alternatives review. At the meeting, BofA Merrill Lynch presented an update to the board on the current process, in addition to an overview of the competitive environment following second quarter results. BofA Merrill Lynch also provided the board additional information on potential partners.

On September 21, 2009, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel, to review recent discussions with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department regarding the sale of the run-off operations and the review by the actuary engaged by the Department of PMA s insurance subsidiaries loss reserves. Management explained that PMA had objected to the results of the actuary s reserve review and was engaging additional independent consultants to review the loss reserves. The board decided, given the current regulatory and rating agency issues, to engage a second outside law firm to advise the board with respect to strategic alternatives. PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel consulted with that law firm over the next several weeks.

On October 7, 2009, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel. At the meeting, the board discussed with management the progress of the studies commissioned by PMA with respect to its insurance subsidiaries loss reserves, the status of discussions with A.M. Best and the status of PMA s strategic partner review.

On October 12, 2009, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel. The board received a report on communications with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department, and the board and management discussed options available to PMA with respect to its discussions with the Department, and the status of PMA s strategic partner review.

PMA s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer met with the chief executive officer of Party 4 on October 15, 2009. Party 4 continued to show interest into December 2009, at which time it decided not to proceed with a transaction.

On October 19, 2009 and October 26, 2009, PMA s board held telephonic meetings, which were attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel. At the meetings, management reviewed PMA s meetings with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department. Management had met with the Department and the

prospective buyer in connection with the sale of PMA s run-off operations and separately with the Department on the status of the Department s examination of the insurance subsidiaries. Through discussions with the Department, PMA had reached a resolution that would allow for the closing of the sale of the run-off operations. PMA also presented its position to the Department with respect to the examination, including the information and analyses that supported the reasonableness of PMA s loss reserve estimates. The Department agreed to take the supporting information into consideration as it continued its review of PMA s reserves. The board decided to move forward with the sale of the run-off operations based on the revised terms that had been negotiated.

During November 2009, Party 5 engaged in conversations with BofA Merrill Lynch regarding PMA. On December 11, 2009, Party 5 executed a confidentiality agreement and received confidential information. Party 5 participated in a management presentation by PMA management on January 5, 2010. At the end of January 2010, Party 5 decided not to proceed with a transaction.

On November 5, 2009, BofA Merrill Lynch had a conference call with senior management of PMA to discuss process and timing.

On November 5, 2009, Old Republic advised BofA Merrill Lynch that it was not interested in continuing discussions regarding PMA until the sale of PMA s run-off operations had been completed.

During November 2009, PMA s Chief Executive Officer had an initial conversation with the Chief Executive Officer of Party 6. A confidentiality agreement was sent and executed by Party 6 on November 23, 2009. Party 6 received confidential information and, on January 7, 2010, senior management of Party 6 attended a management presentation by PMA s management team. On January 21, 2010, Party 6 submitted an initial indication of interest. The board of PMA and senior management, after reviewing the matter with BofA Merrill Lynch, deemed the indication sufficient to continue discussions. Both PMA management and BofA Merrill Lynch had multiple discussions with Party 6 management and their financial advisors over the ensuing two months, including several due diligence meetings between March 8 and 11, 2010. On March 11, 2010, Party 6 informed BofA Merrill Lynch they were withdrawing from the process.

On November 11, 2009, PMA s board held a meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel. At the meeting, among other items, the board received a presentation by representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch regarding the then current capital markets environment, potential alternatives relating to PMA s fee-based businesses and recent discussions with potential partners.

On December 24, 2009, PMA completed the sale of its run-off operations.

On January 10, 2010, a confidentiality agreement was sent to Party 7 following conversations between the chief executives of PMA and Party 7. The confidentiality agreement was executed on January 12, 2010 and Party 7 subsequently received confidential information. BofA Merrill Lynch conducted a number of calls with the financial advisors of Party 7 prior to a PMA management presentation to Party 7 senior management on February 16, 2010. In late February 2010, Party 7 informed BofA Merrill Lynch it would not continue with the process.

On January 14, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel. At the meeting, the board and management discussed its recent meeting with A.M. Best and discussions with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department.

By letter dated January 14, 2010, Old Republic submitted an indication of interest to BofA Merrill Lynch.

On January 15, 2010, BofA Merrill Lynch shared with Old Republic a summary and preliminary financial analysis of the sale of PMA s run-off operations.

On January 26, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and outside counsel. At the meeting, among other things, a representative of BofA Merrill Lynch reported on the status of the capital markets initiative, and reviewed initial indications of interest received to date. BofA Merrill Lynch also shared with the board detailed information on each of the parties engaged in discussions, including examples of what the combined company would look like if PMA were to partner with each company. Outside counsel advised the board with respect to the different types of transactions that may be pursued. The board requested that

43

Table of Contents

management and BofA Merrill Lynch meet and return to the board with a proposed plan for contacting, in addition to those entities already contacted, certain of the larger insurance companies with an interest in workers compensation insurance, so that the board could perform a comprehensive evaluation.

On January 29, 2010, BofA Merrill Lynch received approval from the board to contact six larger insurance companies with an interest in workers compensation insurance, to discuss their interest in considering a strategic transaction with PMA. After contacting the identified parties, BofA Merrill Lynch informed PMA management and the board none of the parties were interested in engaging in discussions.

On January 29, 2010, A.M. Best affirmed the A- rating of PMA s insurance subsidiaries with a stable outlook.

On February 2, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel. At the meeting, management updated the board on its discussions with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department. The board and management discussed the difference between loss reserve estimates of PMA and the actuary engaged by the Department with respect to the insurance subsidiaries reserves. Management outlined its approach with the Department going forward and reviewed with the board the process for appealing any examination report that might be issued by the Department. Management said that it would bring its independent actuarial analysis to a prompt conclusion and respond to the analysis of the Department s actuaries using PMA s actuarial analysis and the independent actuarial analysis, as well as the independent claim studies. Management reviewed the status of discussions with potential partners for the board.

On March 3, 2010, PMA received the Pennsylvania Insurance Department Bureau of Financial Examination s report on the financial examination of PMA s insurance subsidiaries. The report questioned the reasonableness of those companies reserves.

On March 4, 2010, PMA s board held a meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel. The Examination Report was reviewed during the meeting and management maintained that its reserves were reasonable. It disagreed with the report and continued to work with the Department to determine whether a solution to the disagreement was possible. At the meeting, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch provided an update on the status of the proposed transaction, noting that there were meetings scheduled with Party 6 and Old Republic in the next week. BofA Merrill Lynch also reported that one party was interested in a possible merger of equals. The board decided to continue with the scheduled meetings.

On March 5, 2010, PMA met with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department in an attempt to resolve the difference of opinion between the independent actuaries engaged by PMA and the Department with respect to the reserve position of PMA s insurance subsidiaries.

On March 12, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel. At the meeting, management reviewed the meetings that it had with Party 6 earlier in the week and noted that members of management were meeting with Old Republic that same day.

On March 12, 2010, management of PMA and Old Republic and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch met at BofA Merrill Lynch s offices in New York City to discuss the proposed transaction and their respective due diligence. One of the discussions included a review of the disagreement over reserves between PMA and the Pennsylvania Insurance Department.

On March 13, 2010, PMA s management team had a meeting with outside counsel and BofA Merrill Lynch to discuss the status of conversations with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department and the sale process that was ongoing. PMA s

Chairman, along with PMA s executive management team, discussed all alternatives available with outside counsel and BofA Merrill Lynch.

On March 14, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. Management reported that Party 6 had terminated discussions regarding a possible transaction until the disagreement over reserves with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department was resolved. Management also reported that Old

Table of Contents

Republic remained interested in a transaction with PMA. Old Republic requested, as a condition for proceeding, a 30-day exclusivity period to complete its due diligence and enter into a definitive agreement. The board continued to discuss a possible transaction with Old Republic, and BofA Merrill Lynch provided additional information on Old Republic to the board. After this discussion, the board approved entering into an exclusivity agreement with Old Republic.

PMA communicated the status of the discussions with Old Republic to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department on March 13 and 14, 2010 and requested the Department to reject the Bureau of Examination s report of financial examination.

On March 14, 2010, PMA and Old Republic executed a 30-day exclusivity agreement.

On March 15, 2010, the Pennsylvania Insurance Department rejected the Bureau of Examination s report and ordered the examiner to reopen the examination, obtain additional information with respect to the insurance companies loss and LAE reserves and monitor PMA s discussions with Old Republic regarding a potential transaction.

On March 16, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and outside counsel. Management and the board reviewed the Annual Report on Form 10-K and management reported that it would be updating A.M. Best on PMA s signed exclusivity agreement with Old Republic.

On March 19, 2010, PMA s General Counsel had a telephone call with Old Republic s General Counsel to discuss the process for moving forward with the proposed transaction.

During late March 2010 and early April 2010, Old Republic continued to conduct its due diligence examination of PMA and PMA conducted its due diligence examination of Old Republic.

Between April 5 and 9, 2010, management of PMA and Old Republic, along with representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch, MAKO Credit Risk Consulting LLC, a mortgage insurance business consultant engaged by PMA, and Macquarie, Old Republic s financial advisor, met at the offices of Old Republic to conduct due diligence for the proposed transaction.

On April 12, 2010, PMA received a draft merger agreement from Old Republic.

On April 14, 2010, PMA s board held a meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and MAKO Credit Risk Consulting LLC. At the meeting, among other items, the board received an update on discussions with Old Republic and a report on the due diligence being performed by Old Republic. BofA Merrill Lynch noted that Old Republic was finalizing its due diligence on PMA and its review of PMA s loss reserves and reinsurance. BofA Merrill Lynch also reported on the exchange ratio that Old Republic was considering, including potential adjustments and collar features. The board also discussed certain terms of the draft merger agreement received from Old Republic. The board approved the extension of the exclusivity agreement to May 14, 2010. Also at the meeting, management reviewed the status of its due diligence examination of Old Republic, including its review of the mortgage insurance business and the operating philosophy of Old Republic. The board also discussed the operating risks of Old Republic, including potential negative business trends and litigation relating to Old Republic s mortgage insurance business.

On April 14, 2010, PMA and Old Republic executed a 30-day extension to the exclusivity agreement to May 14, 2010 to provide the parties additional time to conduct due diligence and negotiate the merger agreement.

Also on April 14, 2010, PMA met with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department in a further attempt to resolve the difference of opinion between PMA and the Department with respect to the reserve position of PMA s insurance subsidiaries.

On April 19, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. The board received a status report on discussions with Old Republic, noting that Old Republic was continuing its due diligence and advised that it had met with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department representatives in conjunction with Old

Republic s due diligence. Management noted that PMA and counsel were reviewing the draft merger agreement. BofA Merrill Lynch updated the board on the status of discussions regarding the exchange ratio.

Between April 26, 2010 and April 29, 2010, PMA and Old Republic negotiated terms of the merger agreement and exchanged drafts of the agreement. The significant terms that were addressed included the exchange ratio, collar, termination rights, termination fee, PMA s right to receive and respond to other proposals, the employment and severance agreements of senior officers and continuation of employee benefit plans.

On May 5, 2010, PMA s board of directors held a meeting, which meeting was attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch and outside counsel. At the meeting, management updated the board on recent discussions with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department. In addition, representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch reported to the board on the terms of the proposed transaction with Old Republic and the status of negotiations with Old Republic, including discussions regarding the possible exchange ratio and the status of due diligence. BofA Merrill Lynch also reviewed the process that was undertaken to contact other interested parties, noting that a total of 17 parties were contacted or have contacted PMA, with six parties executing a confidentiality agreement and completing a preliminary review of PMA. BofA Merrill Lynch continued with a presentation summarizing the key economic terms of the possible transaction with Old Republic then being discussed, including the proposed exchange ratio, collar and termination fee, as well as a preliminary valuation analysis involving PMA and Old Republic and a review of Old Republic and its business. Outside counsel reviewed some of the legal considerations associated with proceeding and not proceeding with the proposed transaction. The board also received a presentation from PMA s General Counsel on the terms of the proposed merger agreement, including representations and warranties, covenants, conditions to closing and termination provisions. Counsel also discussed required regulatory and shareholder approval requirements, as well as employment and severance agreements. The board also discussed potential outcomes if it decided not to move forward with the transaction, including the possible responses by the Pennsylvania Insurance Department and rating agencies. Following the discussion, the board decided to continue to move forward with the transaction.

On May 5, 2010, PMA s General Counsel had a telephonic meeting with Old Republic s General Counsel to discuss terms of the proposed transaction.

On May 7, 2010, Old Republic s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel met with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department to discuss matters relating to the proposed transaction with PMA.

On May 10, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. At the meeting, the board received a report on the status of the proposed transaction with Old Republic, including a review of the discussions between Old Republic s management and the Pennsylvania Insurance Department. BofA Merrill Lynch updated the board on discussions with Old Republic s advisors regarding the proposed exchange ratio. After discussion, the board authorized the execution of a 30-day extension to the exclusivity period.

On May 14, 2010, PMA and Old Republic executed an extension to the exclusivity agreement to June 14, 2010.

On May 17, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel, and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. At the meeting, the board received a report on the status of the proposed transaction with Old Republic, including a discussion of the Form A approval process required by Pennsylvania insurance law. Management also noted that an extension to the exclusivity period had been executed and that discussions regarding the proposed exchange ratio were ongoing. It was also reported that PMA and Old Republic and their advisors were continuing to work on the merger agreement, Old Republic s registration statement, PMA s proxy statement and regulatory filings. BofA Merrill Lynch updated the board

regarding discussion on the proposed merger consideration.

Between May 19, 2010 and May 24, 2010, PMA and Old Republic continued to negotiate terms of the merger agreement and exchanged drafts of the agreement. The significant terms being addressed included the exchange ratio, collar, termination rights, termination fee, employment and severance agreements of senior officers and continuation of employee benefit plans.

On May 24, 2010, PMA s board held a telephonic meeting, which meeting was also attended by PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel, outside counsel and representatives of BofA Merrill Lynch. Management reviewed the status of merger agreement negotiations with Old Republic, including proposed changes to the agreement. The board was also updated on discussions regarding the proposed exchange ratio, collar and termination fee.

On June 9, 2010, the board of PMA convened a meeting to review and consider the proposed merger with Old Republic. Present at the meeting were PMA s Interim Chief Financial Officer and General Counsel and representatives from BofA Merrill Lynch and outside counsel. The entire board except for one director was present at the meeting. Management updated the board on the final negotiations of the proposed merger. PMA s General Counsel reviewed the terms of the merger agreement that had been negotiated with Old Republic. Outside counsel reviewed with the board its fiduciary duties as members of the board. Also at this meeting, BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed with PMA s board of directors the status of prior efforts to solicit interest from third parties and certain key terms of the proposed transaction. In addition, BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed with PMA s board of directors its financial analysis of the exchange ratio and delivered to PMA s board of directors an oral opinion, which was confirmed by delivery of a written opinion dated June 9, 2010, to the effect that, as of that date and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in the merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to holders of PMA class A common stock. Following the presentation, the board reviewed and discussed other strategic alternatives and the positive and negative factors for entering into the proposed merger. Following the discussion, PMA s board, by unanimous vote of the directors present, determined that the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders.

On the afternoon of June 9, 2010, PMA, Old Republic and Merger Sub executed the merger agreement.

PMA s Reasons for the Merger

PMA s board of directors, at its meeting held on June 9, 2010, considered the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby and determined them to be advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders. PMA believes that a merger with Old Republic, and the additional financial strength and stability it can provide, will be of benefit to its shareholders, clients, employees and other stakeholders. In evaluating the merger, PMA s board of directors consulted with management, as well as its legal and financial advisors, and considered a number of factors, including the material factors set forth below.

PMA s Challenges as an Independent Company. Operating as a relatively small, stand-alone public company, PMA faces continuing, and sometimes conflicting, pressures from customers, brokers, competitors, regulatory agencies, financial analysts and independent rating agencies. The type of business that PMA writes and services is particularly sensitive to PMA s financial strength rating. The run-off operations recently sold by PMA had jeopardized PMA s rating and required funding that could otherwise have been used in PMA s other businesses. Following the disposition of the run-off operations, PMA needed access to additional capital in order to safely maintain its financial rating, address the regulatory issues described below and grow its business profitably. Given the current economic climate and the fact that PMA s shares trade at a considerable discount to their book value, PMA has had limited access to additional capital. PMA believes that Old Republic s financial strength and its greater access to capital will provide PMA increased stability and presents the best available alternative for the continued growth of PMA and its businesses. Following the merger, PMA will be part of a strong and larger diversified company that is well capitalized. The merger will provide PMA the opportunity for continued, potentially accelerated, profitable growth. PMA expects that this merger will enable its shareholders to realize a short-term premium and greater long-term value than if PMA continued to operate as a stand-alone entity.

Resolution of Pennsylvania Insurance Department Examination. In connection with its examination of PMA s insurance subsidiaries for the five years ended December 31, 2007, the Examination Bureau of the Pennsylvania Insurance Department issued a report in March 2010. This report raised certain issues relative to the reasonableness of those companies loss and loss adjustment expense reserves as of year-end 2007. The Department subsequently rejected that report and directed the examiner to reopen the examination and obtain additional data, documentation and information from PMA relative to the December 31, 2007 reserves.

PMA believes its original estimates of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves were reasonable and has provided the Department with several independent studies performed subsequent to December 31, 2007, as well as industry and other information in support of its position. Notwithstanding this additional support and information, PMA has not been able to achieve a resolution of these matters. After recent discussions with the Department, PMA concluded that it could only resolve these matters as a stand alone organization by engaging in administrative and legal review processes which, irrespective of their ultimate outcome, would likely hinder the long-term and day-to-day continuity of PMA s business operations, and, in the interim, potentially have a negative impact on its financial ratings. These discussions have also led PMA s board to conclude that the merger with Old Republic, a company with greater capitalization, resources and financial flexibility, would likely provide PMA with the necessary financial wherewithal to at once enhance PMA s own financial resources and lead to a resolution of the outstanding regulatory matters related to the Department s year-end 2007 examination. As indicated in the notes to the pro forma financial data on pages 26 to 34 of Old Republic s registration statement of which this PMA proxy statement is a part, Old Republic expects to provide reinsurance support to PMA s insurance subsidiaries to reduce their balance sheet leverage after the merger.

Favorable Consideration Received in Merger. The merger consideration represented a premium of approximately 15% to the closing price of PMA s class A common stock on June 8, 2010, the last trading day prior to the execution of the merger agreement. The exchange ratio, combined with the collar, provides reasonable certainty as to the relative value that PMA shareholders will receive in the merger in the form of shares of Old Republic common stock. PMA s class A common stock has historically traded at a discount to book value that is significantly greater than the discount at which other workers compensation specialty insurers and diversified specialty insurers have traded. Old Republic has historically traded at a higher book value multiple than PMA. Old Republic is a respected organization, well positioned to continue creating value for its shareholders. It has a strong stock currency, and is well capitalized and appropriately positioned to take advantage of opportunities which will be available to it. According to its 2009 Annual Review, Old Republic has outperformed the Standard and Poor s 500 Index over the last 50 years with an annual book return that averaged 16.6% compared to an average annual return of 10.9% for the S&P Index. Old Republic has paid regular cash dividends on common shares without interruption since 1942 and paid \$0.68 per share in dividends during 2009.

Financial Presentation and Opinion of BofA Merrill Lynch. The opinion of BofA Merrill Lynch, dated June 9, 2010, to PMA s board of directors to the effect that, as of the date of the opinion and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in the merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to holders of PMA class A common stock as more fully described below in the section entitled The Merger Opinion of PMA s Financial Advisor .

Low Probability of a Superior Offer. The results of the thorough and lengthy process undertaken by PMA and its financial advisor in connection with its proposed sale indicated that the probability of receiving an offer better than the offer made by Old Republic was low. Overall, 17 potential partners were contacted over a period of nine months and none of those companies indicated that it was willing to make an offer on terms better than those offered by Old Republic.

Alternative Strategies. Alternative strategies and scenarios in which PMA would continue to operate independently were examined by the board in consultation with management and PMA s financial and legal advisors. After the review of the alternative strategies, the board concluded that none of those strategies were preferable from a financial point of view and that a merger with Old Republic would provide the greatest benefit to PMA s shareholders, clients, employees and other stakeholders.

Terms of the Merger Agreement. All of the terms of the merger agreement were considered. In particular, the board of directors considered the risks posed to PMA and its shareholders by the terms of the merger agreement. While the merger agreement prohibits PMA from soliciting alternative proposals, PMA has the right to furnish information to, and engage in discussions with, a person who makes an unsolicited offer that PMA s board of directors determines in good faith is, or is reasonably likely to result in, a superior proposal. PMA has the right to terminate the merger agreement in order to accept a superior offer, subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, including the payment to Old Republic of an \$8 million termination fee. PMA believes that the termination fee is reasonable and comparable to termination fees in similar transactions. The merger agreement

contains limited conditions to Old Republic s obligation to complete the merger and permits PMA to specifically enforce its provisions, providing reasonable certainty that the merger can be completed. The merger agreement must be adopted by PMA s shareholders before the merger can be completed.

Decentralized Operations; Continuation of PMA Companies, Inc. PMA will continue to operate as PMA Companies, Inc. and once the merger is consummated, PMA will be identified as a subsidiary of Old Republic. Old Republic operates in a decentralized manner that emphasizes specialization by type of insurance coverage, industries and economic sectors, and client bases. This approach is expected to allow PMA to continue to maintain its headquarters, locations, management team and employees in substantially the manner they existed prior to the merger, which is expected to enable PMA to continue to execute its strategic plan by building on its strong relationships with its customers, clients and other partners and with the substantial resources of its merger partner.

Likelihood of Completion of Transaction. Based on the size of the transaction, the terms of the merger agreement and discussions with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department, PMA believes that there is a high likelihood that the regulatory and other approvals required in connection with the merger will be received.

Financial Strength Rating of Old Republic Insurance Subsidiaries. Old Republic has a disciplined underwriting, risk management and claims performance culture that focuses on successful long-term growth and profitability. Old Republic s core property and casualty insurance businesses have a strong profitability record. Old Republic s principal property and casualty insurance subsidiaries have A.M. Best ratings of A+ compared to PMA s A.M. Best rating of A-

Tax-Free Nature of the Merger. The merger is expected to qualify as a tax-free reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. This structure will permit shareholders of PMA to defer the recognition of taxes associated with their shares of PMA class A common stock (other than cash paid in lieu of fractional shares) until they decide to sell the shares of Old Republic common stock received in the merger.

Other Factors. In addition to the foregoing, PMA s board considered the following reasons for the merger:

PMA and Old Republic have similar cultures, core values and business principles that will foster growth and expansion. Both companies have similar business and operational philosophies of disciplined underwriting, risk management and claims performance. Likewise, both companies manage their businesses for long-term profitability and success.

Old Republic s stated business strategy is to increase penetration in the property and casualty business marketplace. PMA s business has little to no overlap with Old Republic s business operations and distribution channel partners.

Old Republic pursues a well diversified business approach, and Old Republic values that approach in PMA as well. PMA s fee-based businesses now represent 16% of PMA s total revenues, and are anticipated to continue to grow. Old Republic is very interested and supportive of PMA s insurance and fee-based operations, and PMA plans to continue to grow these business segments.

Potential Negative Factors Relating to the Merger. During its deliberations, PMA s board of directors considered potential risks and negative factors, including the following:

the risk that the merger does not close and its effect on PMA s business and the impact of the resolution of the financial examination being conducted by the Pennsylvania Insurance Department;

the risk that the merger may be delayed;

the merger consideration represents a discount to PMA s current book value and the highest price at which PMA s stock has traded during recent years;

the potential negative impact that the announcement of the merger may have on PMA s employees, customers, clients and other partners;

the significant costs involved and the diversion of management resources in negotiating the merger agreement, closing the merger and integrating PMA with Old Republic s operations;

the inherent risks and financial condition of Old Republic s mortgage guaranty and title insurance businesses and the effect those businesses can have on the value of Old Republic s common stock;

the merger agreement prohibits PMA from soliciting alternative acquisition proposals; and

the potential that the termination fee may discourage an alternative proposal or result in a lower price in an alternative transaction.

The foregoing discussion of the factors considered by PMA s board of directors is not intended to be exhaustive, but, rather, includes the material factors considered by PMA s board of directors. In reaching its decision to approve the merger agreement, the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, PMA s board of directors did not quantify or assign any relative weights to the factors considered, and individual directors may have given different weights to different factors. PMA s board of directors considered all these factors as a whole, and overall considered the factors to be favorable to, and supportive of, its determination.

For the reasons set forth above, PMA s board of directors determined that the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are advisable, fair to and in the best interests of PMA and PMA s shareholders, and approved the merger agreement. PMA s board of directors recommends that you vote FOR the approval of the merger.

Recommendations of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger

By unanimous vote of the directors present, the PMA board of directors, at a meeting held on June 9, 2010, determined that the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders, and approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, including the merger. The PMA board of directors recommends that the PMA shareholders vote FOR the proposal to adopt the merger agreement at the special meeting. The PMA board of directors also recommends that the PMA shareholders vote FOR the proposal to approve the adjournment or postponement of the special meeting for the solicitation of additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

Opinion of PMA s Financial Advisor

PMA retained BofA Merrill Lynch to act as PMA s financial advisor in connection with PMA s exploration of strategic alternatives, including the merger. PMA selected BofA Merrill Lynch to act as PMA s financial advisor in connection with the merger on the basis of BofA Merrill Lynch s experience in transactions similar to the merger, its reputation in the investment community and its familiarity with PMA and its business.

On June 9, 2010, at a meeting of PMA s board of directors held to evaluate the merger, BofA Merrill Lynch delivered to PMA s board of directors an oral opinion, which was confirmed by delivery of a written opinion dated June 9, 2010, to the effect that, as of the date of the opinion and based on and subject to various assumptions and limitations described in its opinion, the exchange ratio provided for in the merger was fair, from a financial point of view, to holders of PMA class A common stock.

The full text of BofA Merrill Lynch s written opinion to PMA s board of directors, which describes, among other things, the assumptions made, procedures followed, factors considered and limitations on the review undertaken, is attached as Annex B to this document and is incorporated by reference herein in its entirety. The following summary of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the opinion. BofA Merrill Lynch delivered its opinion to PMA s board of directors for the benefit and use of

PMA s board of directors in connection with and for purposes of its evaluation of the exchange ratio from a financial point of view. BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion does not address any other aspect of the merger and does not constitute a recommendation to any shareholder as to how to vote or act in connection with the proposed merger. In addition, the opinion does not in any manner address the prices at which shares of PMA class A common stock and Old Republic common stock would trade at any time, including following announcement or following the consummation of the transaction. The following is a summary of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion, including the procedures followed, the assumptions made, the matters considered and the limitations on review undertaken by BofA Merrill Lynch in rendering its opinion.

Table of Contents

In connection with rendering its opinion, BofA Merrill Lynch, among other things:

reviewed certain publicly available business and financial information relating to PMA and Old Republic;

reviewed certain internal financial and operating information with respect to the business, operations and prospects of PMA furnished to or discussed with BofA Merrill Lynch by the management of PMA, including certain financial forecasts relating to PMA prepared by or at the direction of and approved by the management of PMA under certain scenarios (such forecasts, PMA Forecasts);

reviewed certain internal financial and operating information with respect to the business, operations and prospects of Old Republic furnished to or discussed with BofA Merrill Lynch by the management of Old Republic, including certain financial forecasts relating to Old Republic prepared by the management of Old Republic for the year ended December 31, 2010 (such forecasts, Old Republic 2010 Forecasts);

reviewed certain financial forecasts relating to Old Republic prepared by or at the direction of and approved by the management of PMA for the years ended December 31, 2011 through December 31, 2014 under certain scenarios (such forecasts, Old Republic Extended Forecasts);

reviewed certain reports regarding reserves for loss and loss adjustment expense of PMA prepared by an independent actuarial firm engaged by PMA which were made available to BofA Merrill Lynch by PMA;

discussed the past and current business, operations, financial condition and prospects of PMA with members of senior managements of PMA and Old Republic, and discussed the past and current business, operations, financial condition and prospects of Old Republic with members of senior managements of PMA and Old Republic;

discussed with the management of PMA its assessment of the financial examination of PMA s insurance subsidiaries currently being conducted by the Pennsylvania Insurance Department, including the status of such examination and the potential impact on PMA of any action that may be required to be taken as a result thereof;

reviewed the potential pro forma financial impact of the merger on the future financial performance of Old Republic;

participated in certain discussions and negotiations among representatives of PMA and Old Republic and their financial and legal advisors;

reviewed the trading histories for PMA class A common stock and Old Republic common stock and the valuation multiples implied by the merger for PMA class A common stock and a comparison of such trading histories and such valuation multiples with each other and with the trading histories and valuation multiples of other companies BofA Merrill Lynch deemed relevant;

compared certain financial and stock market information of PMA and Old Republic with similar information of other companies BofA Merrill Lynch deemed relevant;

considered the results of BofA Merrill Lynch s efforts on behalf of PMA to solicit, at the direction of PMA, indications of interest from third parties with respect to a possible acquisition of PMA;

reviewed a draft, dated June 4, 2010, of the merger agreement; and

performed such other analyses and studies and considered such other information and factors as BofA Merrill Lynch deemed appropriate.

In arriving at its opinion, BofA Merrill Lynch assumed and relied upon, without independent verification, the accuracy and completeness of the financial and other information and data publicly available or provided to or otherwise reviewed by or discussed with BofA Merrill Lynch and relied upon the assurances of the managements of PMA and Old Republic that they are not aware of any facts or circumstances that would make such information or data inaccurate or misleading in any material respect. With respect to the PMA Forecasts and the Old Republic Extended Forecasts, BofA Merrill Lynch was advised by PMA, and assumed, that they were reasonably prepared on bases reflecting the best currently available estimates and good faith judgments of the management of PMA as to the future financial performance of PMA and Old Republic, as applicable, under the scenarios reflected therein, in each case for the periods set forth therein. With respect to the Old Republic 2010 Forecasts, BofA Merrill Lynch was advised by Old

Republic, and assumed, with the consent of PMA, that they were reasonably prepared on bases reflecting the best currently available estimates and good faith judgments of the management of Old Republic as to the future financial performance of Old Republic for the year ended December 31, 2010. As PMA was aware, although BofA Merrill Lynch requested financial forecasts with respect to Old Republic prepared by the management of Old Republic for the years ended December 31, 2014, BofA Merrill Lynch was advised by the management of Old Republic that it had not prepared current and reliable financial forecasts for the periods beyond December 31, 2010. Accordingly, based upon discussions with the management of Old Republic and at the direction of PMA, BofA Merrill Lynch assumed that the Old Republic Extended Forecasts were a reasonable basis upon which to evaluate the future financial performance of Old Republic for the years ended December 31, 2011 through December 31, 2014 and, at the direction of PMA, used such forecasts for such periods in performing the analyses.

BofA Merrill Lynch did not make any physical inspection of the properties or assets of PMA or Old Republic, nor did BofA Merrill Lynch make or was it provided with any independent evaluation or appraisal of the assets or liabilities (contingent or otherwise) of PMA or Old Republic, other than the PMA actuarial reports referenced above that BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed and relied upon without independent verification for purposes of its opinion. BofA Merrill Lynch is not an expert in the evaluation of reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses and BofA Merrill Lynch did not make an independent evaluation of the adequacy of the reserves of PMA or Old Republic. In that regard, BofA Merrill Lynch made no analysis of, and expressed no opinion as to, the adequacy of reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses of PMA or Old Republic. BofA Merrill Lynch further relied, at the direction of PMA, upon the assessment of management of PMA as to the potential impact on PMA of any action that may be required to be taken as a result of the Pennsylvania Insurance Department examination.

BofA Merrill Lynch did not evaluate the solvency or fair value of PMA or Old Republic under any state, federal or other laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or similar matters. BofA Merrill Lynch assumed, at the direction of PMA, that the merger would be consummated in accordance with its terms, without waiver, modification or amendment of any material term, condition or agreement and that, in the course of obtaining the necessary governmental, regulatory and other approvals, consents, releases and waivers for the merger, no delay, limitation, restriction or condition, including any divestiture requirements or amendments or modifications, will be imposed that would have an adverse effect on PMA, Old Republic or the contemplated benefits of the merger. BofA Merrill Lynch also assumed, at the direction of PMA, that the merger will qualify for federal income tax purposes as a reorganization under the provisions of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. BofA Merrill Lynch also assumed, at the direction of PMA, that the final executed Agreement would not differ in any material respect from the draft, dated June 4, 2010, of the merger agreement reviewed by BofA Merrill Lynch.

BofA Merrill Lynch expressed no view or opinion as to any terms or other aspects of the merger (other than the exchange ratio to the extent expressly specified in its opinion), including, without limitation, the form or structure of the merger. BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion was limited to the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the exchange ratio to holders of PMA class A common stock and no opinion or view was expressed with respect to any consideration received in connection with the merger by the holders of any other class of securities, creditors or other constituencies of any party. In addition, no opinion or view was expressed with respect to the fairness (financial or otherwise) of the amount, nature or any other aspect of any compensation to any of the officers, directors or employees of any party to the merger, or class of such persons, relative to the exchange ratio. Furthermore, no opinion or view was expressed as to the relative merits of the merger in comparison to other strategies or transactions that might be available to PMA or in which PMA might engage or as to the underlying business decision of PMA to proceed with or effect the merger. BofA Merrill Lynch did not express any opinion as to what the value of Old Republic common stock actually would be when issued or the prices at which PMA class A common stock or Old Republic common stock would trade at any time, including following announcement or consummation of the merger. In addition, BofA Merrill Lynch expressed no opinion or recommendation as to how any shareholder should vote or act in connection with the merger or any related matter.

BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion was necessarily based on financial, economic, monetary, market and other conditions and circumstances as in effect on, and the information made available to BofA Merrill Lynch as of, the date of its opinion. As noted in the opinion, the credit, financial and stock markets have been experiencing unusual volatility and BofA Merrill Lynch expressed no opinion or view as to any potential effects of such volatility on PMA, Old Republic or the merger. It should be understood that subsequent developments may affect its opinion, and

BofA Merrill Lynch does not have any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm its opinion. The issuance of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion was approved by BofA Merrill Lynch s Americas Fairness Opinion Review Committee.

The following represents a brief summary of the material financial analyses presented by BofA Merrill Lynch to PMA s board of directors in connection with its opinion. The financial analyses summarized below include information presented in tabular format. In order to fully understand the financial analyses performed by BofA Merrill Lynch, the tables must be read together with the text of each summary. The tables alone do not constitute a complete description of the financial analyses performed by BofA Merrill Lynch. Considering the data set forth in the tables below without considering the full narrative description of the financial analyses, including the methodologies and assumptions underlying the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete view of the financial analyses performed by BofA Merrill Lynch.

PMA and Old Republic Financial Analyses

Except as otherwise noted, the following information, to the extent it is based on market data, is based on market data as it existed on or before June 7, 2010 and is not necessarily indicative of current market conditions.

As described more fully below, BofA Merrill Lynch assessed the fairness of the exchange ratio by assessing the stand-alone value of each of PMA and Old Republic using several methodologies, including an analysis of comparable publicly traded companies using valuation multiples from selected publicly traded companies and a discounted cash flow analysis. Each of these methodologies was used to generate implied per share valuation ranges for each of PMA and Old Republic on a fully diluted basis, which gives effect to the impact of restricted stock, options and convertible debt. The implied per share valuation ranges were then used to assess the exchange ratio implied by each methodology.

Based on Old Republic s share price of \$12.72 as of June 7, 2010, BofA Merrill Lynch noted that the implied offer price per share of PMA was \$7.00, an implied premium of 14.3% to PMA s share price of \$6.12 as of June 7, 2010. Such implied offer price represented a multiple of 0.54x PMA s fully diluted book value per share as of March 31, 2010, a multiple of 11.3x PMA s actual earnings per share for the year 2009, a multiple of 10.1x PMA s estimated research analysts consensus earnings per share for the year 2010 and a multiple of 8.4x PMA s estimated research analysts consensus earnings per share for the year 2011. By way of background, BofA Merrill Lynch noted that, based on the equity interests outstanding in each of PMA and Old Republic as of June 7, 2010, the exchange ratio would result in pro forma ownership of the combined company being approximately 6.9% for holders of PMA class A common stock, on a fully diluted basis, after giving effect to the net impact of options and convertible debt. The determination of fully diluted figures (including ownership) includes the net impact of options under the treasury stock method using values implied by the exchange ratio proposed in the merger agreement.

Selected Publicly Traded Companies Analyses. BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed and analyzed certain publicly available financial information and market trading data of selected publicly traded companies and compared such information to PMA and Old Republic. BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed the following 19 companies:

W.R. Berkley Corporation;

Markel Corporation;

American Financial Group, Inc.;

HCC Insurance Holdings, Inc.;

ProAssurance Corporation;

RLI Corp.;

Tower Group, Inc.;

Argo Group International Holdings, Ltd.;

Harleysville Group Inc.;

Selective Insurance Group, Inc.;

AmTrust Financial Services, Inc.;

The Navigators Group, Inc.;

National Interstate Corporation;

United America Indemnity, Ltd.;

NYMAGIC, Inc.;

Employers Holdings, Inc.;

Amerisafe, Inc.;

SeaBright Holdings, Inc.; and

Eastern Insurance Holdings, Inc.

No company used in this analysis is identical or directly comparable to PMA or Old Republic. BofA Merrill Lynch selected these companies on the basis that each was a publicly traded company with operations in the specialty insurance or workers compensation industries. A complete analysis of the results of the following calculations cannot be limited to a quantitative review of such results, however, and involves complex considerations and judgments concerning the differences in the financial and operating characteristics of the comparable companies and other factors that could affect the public share prices of the comparable companies, as well as the price of shares of common stock of PMA and Old Republic.

A summary of multiples of the stock price to book value per share as of March 31, 2010 and stock price to earnings per share, including the implied expected return on equity for 2011, for each of the selected publicly traded companies is as follows:

	Price/3/31/10 Book Value	Price/2011E Operating	2011E Return on	
	per Share(1)	EPS	Equity	
Diversified Specialty				
W.R. Berkley Corporation	1.12x	10.0x	10.3%	
Markel Corporation	1.14x	17.6x	6.0%	
American Financial Group, Inc.	0.71x	7.1x	9.2%	
HCC Insurance Holdings, Inc.	0.92x	8.2x	10.0%	
ProAssurance Corporation	1.05x	11.0x	8.6%	
RLI Corp.	1.32x	14.0x	8.8%	
Tower Group, Inc.	0.87x	6.1x	12.7%	
Argo Group International Holdings, Ltd.	0.54x	7.3x	7.1%	
Harleysville Group Inc.	1.11x	9.7x	10.8%	
Selective Insurance Group, Inc.	0.76x	9.6x	7.7%	
AmTrust Financial Services, Inc.	1.26x	5.5x	18.7%	

The Navigators Group, Inc.	0.79x	10.7x	7.1%
National Interstate Corporation	1.32x	9.3x	12.5%
United America Indemnity, Ltd.	0.53x	8.3x	6.0%
NYMAGIC, Inc.	0.74x	NAx	NA%
Mean	0.95 x	9.6x	9.7%
Workers Compensation Focused			
Employers Holdings, Inc.	0.70x	12.2x	5.4%
Amerisafe, Inc.	1.03x	8.2x	11.1%
SeaBright Holdings, Inc.	0.58x	11.0x	5.0%
Eastern Insurance Holdings, Inc.	0.64x	11.5x	5.0%
Mean	0.74 x	10.7 x	6.6%
Overall Mean	0.90 x	9.9x	9.0%

(1) Based on primary book value per share, which excludes the dilutive impact of options, warrants and restricted stock.

Mathematical analysis, such as determining the average, is not in itself a meaningful method of using comparable company data. BofA Merrill Lynch performed this analysis to understand the range of book value multiples and estimated earnings multiples of these comparable publicly traded companies based upon market prices. In addition, BofA Merrill Lynch reviewed certain operating data for these companies, such as combined ratios, return on equity and growth in book value per share to assess the relative valuation of these companies, based on the most recent publicly available information. The projections and estimates for the selected publicly traded companies used by BofA Merrill Lynch in its analysis were based on consensus research analysts estimates as reported in the database known as Factset as well as historical information reported by such companies in their SEC filings. The 2011 earnings projections and estimates of research analysts and estimates provided to BofA Merrill Lynch by or at the direction of and approved by the management of PMA. The 2011 earnings projections and estimates for Old Republic were based on estimates of research analysts.

Based in part on the multiples described above, BofA Merrill Lynch derived illustrative implied valuations per fully diluted share of PMA and Old Republic, which gives effect to the impact of options and convertible debt. For PMA, BofA Merrill Lynch applied book value multiples ranging from 0.50x to 0.70x PMA s March 31, 2010 adjusted book value per share and applied earnings multiples of 7.0x to 9.0x 2011 earnings per share based on research analysts estimates and PMA management estimates. For these purposes, PMA s adjusted book value per share reflects the potential impact of \$50 million reserve strengthening pre-tax, offset by the financial impact of \$50 million pre-tax of retroactive reinsurance protection purchased. For Old Republic, BofA Merrill Lynch applied book value multiples ranging from 0.70x to 0.90x Old Republic s March 31, 2010 book value per share and applied earnings multiples of 10.0x to 12.0x 2011 earnings per share based on research analysts estimates. BofA Merrill Lynch utilized these selected multiples after considering the current market conditions, current and historical trading multiples and the size and diversification of the selected publicly traded companies, among other things.

The resulting implied exchange ratio range was 0.3958x to 0.7124x based on the book value multiple methodology and 0.4052x to 0.6251x based on the earnings multiple methodology using PMA s 2011 estimate based on research analysts estimates and Old Republic s 2011 estimate based on research analysts estimates. The following table shows the ranges of implied valuation per fully diluted common share for each of PMA and Old Republic and the implied exchange ratio ranges derived using the book value multiple and earnings multiple methodologies. The table should be read together with the more detailed summary of the analyses set forth above.

	Implied Old Republic					
	Implied PMA Valuation per Share		Valuation			
Selected Publicly Traded Companies			per Share		Implied Exchange Ratio	
Analysis	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum
Book value multiple Earnings multiple analysts estimates	\$ 6.02	\$ 8.43	\$ 11.83	\$ 15.21	0.3958x	0.7124x
(2011)	\$ 5.81	\$ 7.47	\$ 11.95	\$ 14.34	0.4052x	0.6251x

Discounted Cash Flow Analyses. BofA Merrill Lynch performed discounted cash flow analyses of PMA and Old Republic based on the PMA Forecasts, the Old Republic 2010 Forecasts and the Old Republic Extended Forecasts.

As described below, (x) the PMA scenarios reflect PMA management s various assumptions regarding possible reserve charges of differing amounts and, in several cases, an adverse rating action, and (y) the Old Republic scenarios reflect

assumptions made by or at the direction of and approved by PMA management with regards to adjusting the combined ratio of the Mortgage Guaranty Group segment as described below. As discussed in the The Merger Background of the Merger , PMA management believes that PMA s loss reserves are reasonably stated and provided independent support to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department for this position. The loss reserve assumptions reflected in the scenarios below are hypothetical estimates by PMA management of possible increases in net loss reserves that may be required to reach a resolution of the matters with the Pennsylvania Insurance Department as an alternative to the appeal process. The various scenarios prepared by or at the direction of and approved by the management of PMA are as follows:

PMA Case 1. This case reflects an assumed \$50 million pre-tax increase in reserves, which is approximately 11% of net loss reserves at December 31, 2009 as a possible resolution of differences relating

to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department examination. This scenario reflects the impact of an A.M. Best financial strength ratings downgrade to B++.

PMA Case 2. This case reflects an assumed \$100 million pre-tax increase in reserves as a possible resolution of differences relating to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department examination. This scenario reflects the impact of an A.M. Best financial strength ratings downgrade to B++.

PMA Case 3. This case reflects an assumed \$50 million pre-tax increase in reserves as a possible resolution of differences relating to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department examination. This scenario assumes there is no change in PMA s A.M. Best financial strength ratings.

PMA Case 4. This case assumes that PMA no longer writes new business and, starting in 2011, places all operations in runoff. It is also assumes that reserves are increased by \$100 million on a pre-tax basis and the fee-based business is sold.

Old Republic Base Case. This case assumes that the combined ratio of the Mortgage Guaranty segment of Old Republic is adjusted to achieve a combined ratio of 75.0% in 2014. A downside and an upside case were also run which, on average, would have decreased or increased, as applicable, the potential value of Old Republic common stock by approximately 3%.

The discounted cash flow analyses were performed in order to evaluate the fully diluted equity value per share, based on what could be achieved by each PMA and Old Republic as stand-alone entities. BofA Merrill Lynch calculated the fully diluted equity values per share for PMA and Old Republic as the sum of (1) the present values of the estimated future free cash flows per fully diluted share for each of PMA and Old Republic for the years 2010 through 2014 using discount rates ranging from 11.5% to 13.5% for PMA s Cases 1, 2 and 3, 12.5% to 14.5% for PMA Case 4 and 9.5% to 11.5% for the Old Republic Base Case, and (2) the present values of the illustrative terminal values per fully diluted share using estimated 2014 shareholders equity based on terminal book value multiples ranging from 0.55x to 0.75x for PMA Cases 1 and 2, 0.60x to 0.80x for PMA Case 3, 0.80x to 0.90x statutory surplus for PMA Case 4 and 0.75x to 0.95x for the Old Republic Base Case. All selected discount rates considered risks inherent in the insurance industry, specific risks associated with the continuing operations of each of PMA and Old Republic on a stand-alone basis and other considerations. BofA Merrill Lynch selected terminal book value multiples based upon the current and historical trading values of PMA, Old Republic and selected publicly traded insurance companies. The per share amounts were based on the total outstanding diluted shares, which includes the impact of restricted stock, options and convertible debt.

The resulting implied exchange ratio range was (1) 0.2813x to 0.5330x based on the PMA projections for PMA Case 1 and the Old Republic Base Case projections, (2) 0.2565x to 0.4869x based on the PMA projections for PMA Case 2 and the Old Republic Base Case projections, (3) 0.4055x to 0.7365x based on the PMA projections for PMA Case 3 and the Old Republic Base Case projections and (4) 0.1916x to 0.3268x based on the PMA projections for PMA Case 4 and the Old Republic Base Case projections.

The following table shows the ranges of implied valuation per fully diluted common share for each of PMA and Old Republic and the implied exchange ratio ranges derived using the discounted cash flow analysis. The table should be read together with the more detailed summary of the analyses set forth above.

Implied Old Republic

Implied PMA Valuation

Valuation

				Implied Exchange		
	per Share		per Share		Ratio	
Discounted Cash Flow Analysis	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum
PMA Case 1/Old Republic Base Case	\$ 3.74	\$ 5.53	\$ 10.37	\$ 13.31	0.2813x	0.5330x
PMA Case 2/Old Republic Base Case	\$ 3.41	\$ 5.05	\$ 10.37	\$ 13.31	0.2565x	0.4869x
PMA Case 3/Old Republic Base Case	\$ 5.40	\$ 7.64	\$ 10.37	\$ 13.31	0.4055x	0.7365x
PMA Case 4/Old Republic Base Case	\$ 2.55	\$ 3.39	\$ 10.37	\$ 13.31	0.1916x	0.3268x

While a discounted cash flow analysis is a widely accepted and practiced valuation methodology, it relies on a number of assumptions, including growth rates, terminal values and discount rates. The implied exchange ratio range derived from the discounted cash flow analysis is not necessarily indicative of PMA or Old Republic s present or future value or results.

Other Factors. In rendering its opinion, BofA Merrill Lynch also reviewed and considered other factors, including:

high and low trading prices of PMA class A common stock and Old Republic common stock during the 52-week period ended June 7, 2010, which implied an exchange ratio of between 0.2755x and 0.8519x; and

the future public market share price targets of PMA class A common stock and Old Republic common stock as reported by various analysts following the PMA and Old Republic common stocks, which implied an exchange ratio of between 0.4211x and 0.6875x.

BofA Merrill Lynch also observed that, under various financial measures, PMA could be viewed as contributing to the combined company a percentage higher than the percentage of the outstanding shares to be received by PMA s shareholders in the transaction. BofA Merrill Lynch, however, did not believe that this analysis was meaningful since it did not, in BofA Merrill Lynch s judgment, adequately reflect the potential need, as described in the scenarios above, to increase reserves as a possible resolution to the Pennsylvania Insurance Department examination or the potential risk to the business of a possible ratings downgrade that could result from a need to increase reserves. Similarly, BofA Merrill Lynch did not present an analysis based on selected precedent transactions, in light of BofA Merrill Lynch s belief that, given PMA s relatively unique circumstances, there were no comparable transactions.

Miscellaneous. As noted above, the discussion set forth above is a summary of the material financial analyses presented by BofA Merrill Lynch to PMA s board of directors in connection with its opinion and is not a comprehensive description of all analyses undertaken by BofA Merrill Lynch in connection with its opinion. The preparation of a financial opinion is a complex analytical process involving various determinations as to the most appropriate and relevant methods of financial analysis and the application of those methods to the particular circumstances and, therefore, a financial opinion is not readily susceptible to partial analysis or summary description. BofA Merrill Lynch believes that its analyses summarized above must be considered as a whole. BofA Merrill Lynch further believes that selecting portions of its analyses and the factors considered or focusing on information presented in tabular format, without considering all analyses and factors or the narrative description of the analyses, could create a misleading or incomplete view of the processes underlying BofA Merrill Lynch s analyses and opinion. The fact that any specific analysis has been referred to in the summary above is not meant to indicate that such analysis was given greater weight than any other analysis referred to in the summary.

In performing its analyses, BofA Merrill Lynch considered industry performance, general business and economic conditions and other matters, many of which are beyond the control of PMA and Old Republic. The estimates of the future performance of PMA and Old Republic in or underlying BofA Merrill Lynch s analyses are not necessarily indicative of actual values or actual future results, which may be significantly more or less favorable than those estimates or those suggested by BofA Merrill Lynch s analyses. These analyses were prepared solely as part of BofA Merrill Lynch s analysis of the fairness, from a financial point of view, of the exchange ratio and were provided to PMA s board of directors in connection with the delivery of BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion. The analyses do not purport to be appraisals or to reflect the prices at which a company might actually be sold or the prices at which any securities have traded or may trade at any time in the future. Accordingly, the estimates used in, and the ranges of valuations resulting from, any particular analysis described above are inherently subject to substantial uncertainty and should not be taken to be BofA Merrill Lynch s view of the actual values of PMA or Old Republic.

Although BofA Merrill Lynch participated in the negotiations between the parties, the type and amount of consideration payable in the merger was determined by PMA and Old Republic and was approved by PMA s board of directors. The decision to enter into the merger agreement was solely that of PMA s board of directors. As described above, BofA Merrill Lynch s opinion and analyses were only one of many factors considered by PMA s board of directors in its evaluation of the proposed merger and should not be viewed as determinative of the views of PMA s board of directors or management with respect to the merger or the exchange ratio.

PMA has agreed to pay BofA Merrill Lynch for its services in connection with the merger an aggregate fee of \$3.8 million, a portion of which was payable in connection with its opinion and a significant portion of which is contingent upon the completion of the merger. PMA also has agreed to reimburse BofA Merrill Lynch for its expenses incurred in connection with BofA Merrill Lynch s engagement and to indemnify BofA Merrill Lynch, any

controlling person of BofA Merrill Lynch and each of their respective directors, officers, employees, agents and affiliates against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the federal securities laws.

BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates comprise a full service securities firm and commercial bank engaged in securities, commodities and derivatives trading, foreign exchange and other brokerage activities, and principal investing as well as providing investment, corporate and private banking, asset and investment management, financing and financial advisory services and other commercial services and products to a wide range of companies, governments and individuals. In the ordinary course of their businesses, BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates invest on a principal basis or on behalf of customers or manage funds that invest, make or hold long or short positions, finance positions or trade or otherwise effect transactions in the equity, debt or other securities or financial instruments (including derivatives, bank loans or other obligations) of PMA, Old Republic and certain of their respective affiliates.

In addition, BofA Merrill Lynch and its affiliates in the past have provided, currently are providing, and in the future may provide investment banking, commercial banking and other financial services to Old Republic and have received or in the future may receive compensation for the rendering of these services, including (i) having acted or are acting as lender under, or otherwise having extended credit under, certain credit facilities and other arrangements with Old Republic, (ii) having acted as book runner on a convertible debt offering for Old Republic and (iii) having provided or providing certain treasury management and trade products and services to Old Republic.

Old Republic s Reasons for the Merger

It is the opinion of Old Republic s management and board of directors that the merger will enhance Old Republic s growth prospects. Old Republic s management and board believe that long-term growth can be achieved through the greater geographic spread and certain industry specialization offered by PMA s current business model. Furthermore, Old Republic believes that it will acquire the continuing services of a dedicated operating management and the well regarded insurance services delivery of PMA s subsidiaries.

Interests of PMA Officers and Directors in the Merger

In considering the recommendation of the PMA board of directors with respect to the adoption of the merger agreement, PMA shareholders should be aware that the merger agreement includes an agreement that one independent member of the PMA board of directors be added to the Old Republic board of directors following completion of the merger. At the time the PMA board of directors approved the merger agreement, the PMA board of directors was aware that one member of PMA s board of directors would become a member of Old Republic s board of directors.

In addition, the terms of restricted stock award agreements between PMA and its non-employee directors provide that the vesting of all unvested restricted stock will accelerate upon a change in control transaction. The merger will constitute a change in control transaction.

Nine PMA officers are parties to employment and severance agreements with PMA. The merger agreement provides as a condition to the obligation of Old Republic to consummate the merger that Vincent T. Donnelly, President and Chief Executive Officer, shall have executed and delivered to PMA a voluntary written termination of his employment agreement and PMA shall have obtained a voluntary written termination from six of the eight other officers that are party to a severance agreement with PMA. The employment and severance agreements provide for payments to the officers in the event their employment is terminated following a change of control of PMA.

The nine officers of PMA referred to above, including the Chief Executive Officer who is a member of PMA s board of directors, have been advised by Old Republic that, following the merger, they will be employed by Old Republic on

terms comparable to their employment with PMA.

PMA s board of directors was aware of these interests and considered them, among other matters, in approving the merger agreement and making its recommendation that the PMA shareholders adopt the merger agreement. See The Merger PMA s Reasons for the Merger.

Accounting Treatment

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 805 requires the use of the purchase method of accounting for business combinations. In applying the acquisition method, it is necessary to identify the acquiree and the acquirer for accounting purposes. Old Republic will be considered the acquirer of PMA for accounting purposes. The purchase price will be allocated to the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed from PMA based on their fair values as of the date of the completion of the transaction, with any excess being allocated to goodwill. Reported financial condition and results of operations of Old Republic issued after completion of the merger will reflect PMA s balances and results after completion of the merger, but will not be restated retroactively to reflect the historical financial position or results of operations of PMA. Following the completion of the merger, the earnings of the combined company will reflect purchase accounting adjustments; for example, additional depreciation of property, plant and equipment, amortization of identified intangible assets or other impacts from the purchase price allocation.

Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger

Insurance Regulatory Approvals

PMA has three insurance company subsidiaries domiciled in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Insurance laws in Pennsylvania require an acquiring person to obtain approval from the Insurance Commissioner of Pennsylvania before acquiring control of an insurance company domiciled in Pennsylvania. The Insurance Commissioner of Pennsylvania approved the proposed merger on August 3, 2010.

PMA has insurance subsidiaries domiciled in Bermuda and the Cayman Islands. The laws of those jurisdictions require a notice filing and, in the case of Bermuda, the consent of the Bermuda Monetary Authority, before any change in the control of PMA can occur. Old Republic has provided notice of the proposed merger to the Bermuda Monetary Authority and the Cayman Island Monetary Authority. The Bermuda Monetary Authority granted its approval on June 30, 2010.

Antitrust Approvals

The merger is subject to the expiration or termination of the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act. Under the HSR Act, the merger may not be consummated until notifications have been given and certain information has been furnished to the Antitrust Division and the FTC and the applicable waiting period has expired or been terminated.

Old Republic and PMA have filed the requisite Pre-Merger Notification and Report Forms under the HSR Act with the Antitrust Division and the FTC and have been notified that the waiting period has been terminated.

There can be no assurance that the merger will not be challenged on antitrust or competition grounds or, if a challenge is made, what the outcome would be. The Antitrust Division, the FTC, any U.S. state and other applicable regulatory bodies may challenge the merger on antitrust or competition grounds at any time, including after the termination of the waiting period under the HSR Act or other applicable process, as they may deem necessary or desirable or in the public interest. Accordingly, at any time before or after the completion of the merger, any such party could take action under the antitrust laws, including, without limitation, by seeking to enjoin the effective time of the merger or permitting completion subject to regulatory concessions or conditions. Private parties may also seek to take legal action under antitrust laws under certain circumstances.

Other Regulatory Procedures

Table of Contents

The merger may be subject to certain regulatory requirements of other municipal, state, federal and foreign governmental agencies and authorities, including those relating to the insurance business and the offer and sale of securities. Old Republic and PMA are currently working to evaluate and comply in all material respects with these requirements, as appropriate, and do not currently anticipate that they will hinder, delay or restrict completion of the merger.

Table of Contents

It is possible that one or more of the regulatory approvals required to complete the merger will not be obtained on a timely basis or at all. In addition, it is possible that any of the governmental entities with which filings are made may seek regulatory concessions as conditions for granting approval of the merger. Under the merger agreement, Old Republic and PMA have each agreed to use reasonable best efforts to complete the merger, including to gain clearance from antitrust authorities and obtain other required approvals. See The Merger Agreement Reasonable Best Efforts to Obtain Required Approvals.

Although Old Republic and PMA do not expect regulatory authorities to raise any significant objections to the merger, Old Republic and PMA cannot be certain that all required regulatory approvals will be obtained or that these approvals will not contain terms, conditions or restrictions that would be detrimental to Old Republic after the effective time of the merger.

No Appraisal Rights

Holders of PMA s common stock are not entitled to dissenters rights of appraisal under Pennsylvania law in connection with the merger.

Listing of Old Republic Common Stock

Old Republic will cause the shares of Old Republic common stock to be issued in connection with the merger to be approved for listing on the NYSE, subject to official notice of issuance, before the closing of the merger. Approval of the listing on the NYSE of the shares of Old Republic common stock to be issued pursuant to the merger is a condition to each party s obligation to complete the merger.

Delisting and Deregistration of PMA Class A Common Stock

If the merger is completed, PMA common stock will be delisted from the Nasdaq Global Select Market and deregistered under the Exchange Act.

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following discussion sets forth the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger to U.S. Holders (as defined below) of PMA class A common stock. This discussion addresses only those U.S. Holders that hold PMA class A common stock as a capital asset. It does not address all of the U.S. federal income tax consequences that may be relevant to a particular holder of PMA class A common stock in light of that shareholder s particular circumstances or to a holder of PMA class A common stock that is subject to special rules, including, without limitation:

a financial institution or insurance company;

a tax-exempt organization;

certain U.S. expatriates;

a person that is not a U.S. Holder;

a regulated investment company;

a pass-through entity or an investor in such an entity;

a trader in securities that elects mark-to-market accounting;

a dealer or broker in securities or currencies;

a person that holds PMA class A common stock as part of a hedge, straddle, constructive sale or conversion transaction;

a person that acquired its shares of PMA class A common stock pursuant to the exercise of employee stock options or otherwise in connection with the performance of services;

a person who holds shares of PMA class A common stock in an individual retirement or other tax-deferred account;

a person that has a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar; and

a person subject to the alternative minimum tax.

For purposes of this discussion U.S. Holder refers to a beneficial holder of PMA class A common stock that, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, is (i) an individual citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation, or other entity taxable as a corporation, created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source or (iv) a trust (x) that is subject to the supervision of a court within the United States and to the control of one or more U.S. persons as described in section 7701(a)(30) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) or (y) that has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations to be treated as a U.S. person.

If an entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds PMA class A common stock, the tax treatment of a partner in such entity will generally depend upon the status and activities of both the partner and the partnership. A partner in a partnership holding PMA class A common stock is urged to consult its tax advisor regarding the tax consequences of the merger.

This discussion is based upon the Code, the Treasury Regulations issued thereunder, judicial interpretations thereof, and published positions of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), all as in effect on the date of the Registration Statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part. The discussion and the opinions to be rendered by Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP and Ballard Spahr LLP that are described below assume that there will be no change through the effective time of the merger in any of these authorities or interpretations. No assurance can be given that any of the foregoing authorities or interpretations will not be modified, revoked, supplemented or overruled, possibly with retroactive effect, in a manner that could adversely affect the current and continuing validity of this discussion or such opinions, or that the IRS will agree with the discussion or the opinions or that, if the IRS were to take a contrary position, such positions will not be ultimately sustained by the courts. In addition, neither this discussion nor any of the opinions described below addresses any state, local or non-US tax consequences of the merger.

Holders of shares of PMA class A common stock and persons holding options on PMA class A common stock are strongly urged to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific tax consequences to them of the merger in light of their particular circumstances, including the applicability and effect of U.S. federal, state, local, non-U.S. income and other tax laws.

Subject to the limitations, assumptions and qualifications set forth in this section entitled Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences , each of Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP, counsel to Old Republic, and Ballard Spahr LLP, counsel to PMA, will render an opinion at the time of closing of the merger that the merger will qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will each be a party to the reorganization. These opinions will be subject to customary qualifications and assumptions, including that the merger will be completed according to the terms of the merger agreement. In rendering the tax opinions, each counsel may require and rely on representations of Old Republic, PMA and their affiliates, to be delivered at the time of closing. If any of the representations or assumptions upon which these opinions are based is or becomes inconsistent with the actual facts, or there is a change in applicable law, the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger could be materially and adversely affected. Neither of these tax opinions will be binding on the IRS. Neither Old Republic nor PMA intends to request any ruling from the IRS as to the U.S. Federal income tax consequences of the

merger. Consequently, no assurance can be given that the IRS will not assert, or that a court will not sustain, a position contrary to any of the tax consequences set forth below or to any of the tax consequences described in the tax opinions.

If the merger does not qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code, then a U.S. Holder generally would recognize gain or loss on the exchange of PMA class A common stock for Old Republic common stock measured by the difference between the fair market value of the Old Republic common stock (together with any cash received in lieu of a fractional share of Old Republic common stock) received by such U.S. Holder and such U.S. Holder s adjusted tax basis in the PMA class A common stock surrendered.

The following discussion assumes that the merger qualifies as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368 of the Code and that each of Old Republic and PMA is a party to the reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(b) of the Code.

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to U.S. Holders of PMA class A common stock Who Participate in the Merger

As a result of the merger qualifying as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and Old Republic and PMA being parties to such reorganization, the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger to U.S. Holders will be as follows:

a U.S. Holder whose shares of PMA class A common stock are exchanged in the merger for shares of Old Republic common stock will not recognize gain or loss with respect to such PMA class A common stock, except as to cash, if any, received in lieu of a fractional share of Old Republic common stock (as discussed below);

a U.S. Holder s aggregate tax basis in shares of Old Republic common stock received in the merger in exchange for PMA class A common stock (including any fractional shares deemed received and exchanged for cash as described below) will be the same as the aggregate tax basis of the PMA class A common stock surrendered in the merger;

a U.S. Holder sholding period for shares of Old Republic common stock received in the merger (including any fractional shares deemed received and exchanged for cash, as described below) will generally include the holding period for the shares of PMA class A common stock surrendered in exchange therefor in the merger;

if a U.S. Holder acquired different blocks of PMA class A common stock at different times or at different prices, such shareholder s tax basis and holding periods in its Old Republic common stock will be determined with reference to each block of PMA class A common stock; and

to the extent that a U.S. Holder receives cash in lieu of a fractional share of Old Republic common stock, the U.S. Holder will be deemed to have received that fractional share in the merger and then to have sold such fractional share for cash in redemption of that fractional share. The shareholder will generally recognize capital gain or loss equal to the difference between the cash received and the tax basis allocable to that fractional share of Old Republic common stock. This capital gain or loss will generally be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. Holder s holding period for its shares of PMA class A common stock exchanged exceeds one year at the closing date.

Certain Conditions to Completing the Merger

It is a condition to Old Republic s obligation to complete the merger that Old Republic receive, on the closing date of the merger, a written opinion of its counsel, Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP, to the effect that the merger will be treated as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will each be a party to the reorganization. Similarly, it is a condition to PMA s obligation to complete the merger that, on the closing date of the merger, PMA receive an opinion of its counsel, Ballard Spahr LLP, to the effect that the merger will be treated as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will each be a party to the reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will be treated as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will be treated as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will each be a party to the reorganization.

The opinions will be subject to limitations, assumptions and qualifications as described under Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences above (including an assumption as to the accuracy of tax representation certificates to be

provided by Old Republic and PMA). If events occur between the date of this document and the closing of the merger that render Old Republic and/or PMA unable to make the representations required by Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP and Ballard Spahr LLP or there is a change in applicable law, either or both of Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP and Ballard Spahr LLP may be unable to deliver an opinion on the closing date that the merger will be treated as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code. If either or both of Old Republic and PMA waives this condition to the completion of the merger, Old Republic and PMA intend to

recirculate this proxy statement/prospectus and to resolicit the adoption of the merger agreement by the holders of PMA class A common stock. Neither Old Republic nor PMA currently intends to waive this condition.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Non-corporate U.S. Holders may be subject to information reporting and backup withholding on any cash payments received in lieu of a fractional share interest in Old Republic. These U.S. Holders will not be subject to backup withholding, however, if they furnish a correct taxpayer identification number and certify that they are not subject to backup withholding on the Form W-9 or successor form included in the letter of transmittal to be delivered to the holders following the completion of the merger or are otherwise exempt from backup withholding. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules will be allowed as a refund or credit against that holder s U.S. federal income tax liability, provided the required information or appropriate claim for refund is furnished to the IRS. U.S. Holders receiving Old Republic common stock as a result of the merger generally will be required to retain records pertaining to the merger and certain U.S. Holders will be required to file with their U.S. federal income tax return for the year in which the merger takes place a statement setting forth certain facts relating to the merger.

THE MERGER AGREEMENT

The following summary describes the material provisions of the merger agreement but does not purport to describe all of the terms of the merger agreement. The following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the complete text of the merger agreement, which is attached as Annex A to this proxy statement/prospectus and is incorporated by reference herein. This summary may not contain all of the information about the merger agreement that is important to you. You are encouraged to carefully read the merger agreement in its entirety.

The representations and warranties described below and included in the merger agreement were made by each of Old Republic and PMA to the other. These representations and warranties were made as of specific dates and are subject to important exceptions and limitations, including a contractual standard of materiality different from that generally applicable under federal securities laws. In addition, the representations and warranties may have been included in the merger agreement for the purpose of allocating risk between Old Republic and PMA, rather than to establish matters as facts. The merger agreement is described in this proxy statement/prospectus and attached as Annex A hereto only to provide you with information regarding its terms and conditions, and not to provide any other factual information regarding Old Republic, PMA or their respective businesses. Accordingly, you should not rely on the representations and warranties in the merger agreement as characterizations of the actual state of facts about Old Republic or PMA, and you should read the information provide elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus and in the documents incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus for information regarding Old Republic and PMA and their respective businesses. See Where You Can Find More Information.

Terms of the Merger

The merger agreement provides that, subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, and in accordance with the PBCL, upon the completion of the merger, Merger Sub will merge with and into PMA, with PMA continuing as the surviving corporation and succeeding to and assuming all of the rights and obligations of Merger Sub.

Upon the completion of the merger, each outstanding share of PMA class A common stock, excluding any shares owned by PMA or Old Republic or any subsidiary of PMA or Old Republic (other than PMA class A common stock held in trust accounts and the like for the benefit of a third party or in respect of an outstanding debt) will be converted into the right to receive 0.55 shares of Old Republic common stock (the exchange ratio), provided that the volume weighted average price per share of Old Republic common stock on the NYSE, as reported by Bloomberg LP, for the twenty consecutive trading days ending on and including the fifth trading day prior to, but not including, the effective

date of the merger, is at least \$12.50 but not greater than \$17.00 (the Old Republic measurement price). If the Old Republic measurement price is less than \$12.50, the exchange ratio will be determined by dividing \$6.875 by the Old Republic measurement price, subject to a maximum exchange ratio of 0.60 shares. If the Old Republic measurement price is greater than \$17.00, the exchange ratio will be determined by

dividing \$9.350 by the Old Republic measurement price, subject to a minimum exchange ratio of 0.50 shares. The range from \$12.50 to \$17.00 is referred to as the collar.

Based on the number of shares of PMA class A common stock outstanding on July 30, 2010, and assuming conversion of all of PMA s 4.25% Convertible Debt and the exercise of all outstanding options to purchase shares of PMA class A common stock (which options, if unexercised, will be converted pursuant to the merger into options to acquire shares of Old Republic common stock), Old Republic would issue a maximum of approximately 19,884,057 shares of Old Republic common stock pursuant to the merger. In addition, following the merger, a maximum of approximately 573,871 shares of Old Republic common stock will be issuable in connection with outstanding PMA restricted share units that will be converted pursuant to the merger into restricted share units of Old Republic.

If the number of shares of Old Republic common stock outstanding changes before the merger is completed because of a reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, stock dividend, stock split, reverse stock split, or other similar change in capitalization, then an appropriate and proportionate adjustment will be made to the number of shares of Old Republic common stock into which each share of PMA class A common stock will be converted.

Fractional Shares

Old Republic will not issue any fractional shares of Old Republic common stock in connection with the merger. Instead, any PMA shareholder who would otherwise have received a fraction of a share of Old Republic common stock will receive an amount in cash rounded to the nearest cent (without interest). This cash amount will be equal to such shareholder s proportionate interest in the net proceeds from the sale in the open market by the exchange agent, on behalf of all such holders, of the aggregate fractional shares of Old Republic common stock that would otherwise have been issued. The sale described in the previous sentence will occur as soon as practicable following the merger. The exchange agent is entitled to deduct its commissions and other out-of-pocket transaction costs from the proceeds of the sale, which will reduce the amounts payable to PMA shareholders that would have received a fractional share, but not below zero. The exchange agent will be entitled to deduct and withhold from the cash in lieu of fractional shares payable to any PMA shareholder the amounts it is required to deduct and withhold under any federal, state, local or foreign tax law. If the exchange agent withholds any amounts, these amounts will be treated for all purposes of the merger as having been paid to the shareholders from whom they were withheld.

Exchange of PMA Stock Certificates; Book-Entry Shares

Prior to the effective time, Old Republic will designate an exchange agent for the purpose of paying the merger consideration to PMA shareholders. At or prior to the effective time, Old Republic will authorize the exchange agent to issue an aggregate number of shares of Old Republic common stock equal to the merger consideration to be paid to holders of PMA class A common stock.

As soon as reasonably practicable following the completion of the merger, Old Republic s exchange agent will mail you a letter of transmittal and instructions for use in surrendering your PMA class A common stock (including any stock certificates if you hold shares in certificated form) for common stock of Old Republic and a fractional share payment in lieu of any fractional shares of Old Republic common stock. When you deliver your PMA stock certificates to the exchange agent along with a properly executed letter of transmittal and any other required documents, your PMA stock certificates will be cancelled.

PLEASE DO NOT SUBMIT YOUR PMA STOCK CERTIFICATES FOR EXCHANGE UNTIL YOU RECEIVE THE TRANSMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS AND LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL FROM THE EXCHANGE AGENT.

If you own PMA class A common stock in book-entry form or through a broker, bank or other holder of record, you will not need to obtain stock certificates to submit for exchange to the exchange agent. However, you or your broker or other nominee will need to follow the instructions provided by the exchange agent in order to properly surrender your shares of PMA class A common stock.

Holders of PMA class A common stock will not be entitled to receive any dividends or other distributions on Old Republic common stock until the merger is completed and you have surrendered your PMA class A common

stock in exchange for Old Republic common stock. If Old Republic effects any dividend or other distribution on the Old Republic common stock with a record date occurring after the time the merger is completed and a payment date before the date you surrender your PMA class A common stock, you will receive the dividend or distribution, without interest, with respect to the whole shares of Old Republic common stock issued to you after you surrender your PMA class A common stock are issued in exchange. If Old Republic effects any dividend or other distribution on the Old Republic common stock with a record date after the date on which the merger is completed and a payment date after the date you surrender your PMA class A common stock, you will receive the dividend or distribution, without interest, on that payment date with respect to the whole shares of Old Republic common stock with respect to the whole shares of Old Republic common stock with a record date after the date on which the merger is completed and a payment date after the date you surrender your PMA class A common stock, you will receive the dividend or distribution, without interest, on that payment date with respect to the whole shares of Old Republic common stock issued to you. After the effective time of the merger, each certificate and book-entry formerly representing shares of PMA class A common stock that has not been surrendered will represent only the right to receive the merger consideration.

If your PMA stock certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, you may receive shares of Old Republic common stock upon the making of an affidavit to that fact, and if reasonably required by Old Republic or the exchange agent, the posting of a bond as indemnity against any claim that may be made against the surviving corporation, Old Republic, or the exchange agent with respect to the lost, stolen or destroyed PMA stock certificate. Old Republic will issue stock (or make a fractional share payment) in a name other than the name in which a surrendered PMA stock certificate is registered only if you present the exchange agent with all documents required to show and effect the unrecorded transfer of ownership and show that you paid any applicable stock transfer taxes.

Upon the first anniversary of the merger, the exchange agent will return to Old Republic the portion of the merger consideration that remains unclaimed by holders of PMA class A common stock. Thereafter, a holder of PMA class A common stock must look only to Old Republic for payment of the merger consideration to which the holder is entitled under the terms of the merger agreement. Any portion of the merger consideration remaining unclaimed by holders of PMA class A common stock as of the date that is immediately prior to such time as such amount would otherwise escheat to or become property of any governmental entity will, to the extent permitted by law, become the property of Old Republic, free and clear of any claims or interest of any person previously entitled to such merger consideration.

Treatment of PMA Equity Compensation Awards and Performance-Based Compensation Awards

Treatment of Stock Options. Immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, each outstanding PMA stock option shall become fully vested and exercisable to the extent the applicable award agreement or PMA equity compensation plan provides that such stock option shall vest upon an event that includes the merger. At the effective time of the merger, each outstanding PMA stock option that remains unexercised as of the completion of the merger will be converted into an option to purchase the number of whole shares of Old Republic common stock that is equal to the number of shares of PMA class A common stock subject to the option multiplied by the exchange ratio (rounded down to the nearest whole share), at an exercise price equal to the original exercise price for the stock option divided by the exchange ratio (rounded up to the nearest whole penny). With respect to options that are designed to satisfy an exemption from Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code, the number of shares of Old Republic common stock subject to the converted option and the exercise price for such converted options shall be adjusted in accordance with the applicable tax regulations to the extent necessary to preserve the applicable tax status. The converted options will otherwise have the same terms and conditions as were in effect before the merger was effective.

Treatment of Stock Appreciation Rights. Immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, each outstanding PMA stock appreciation right shall become fully vested and exercisable to the extent the applicable award agreement or PMA equity compensation plan provides that such stock appreciation right shall vest upon an event that includes the merger. At the effective time of the merger, each outstanding PMA stock appreciation right that remains unexercised as of the completion of the merger will be converted into a stock appreciation right with respect to the number of

whole shares of Old Republic common stock that is equal to the number of shares of PMA class A common stock subject to the stock appreciation right multiplied by the exchange ratio (rounded down to the nearest whole share), at an exercise price equal to the original exercise price for the stock appreciation right divided by the exchange ratio (rounded up to the nearest whole penny). With respect to stock appreciation rights that are

Table of Contents

designed to satisfy an exemption from Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code, the number of shares of Old Republic common stock underlying the converted stock appreciation right and the exercise price for such converted stock appreciation right shall be adjusted in accordance with the applicable tax regulations to the extent necessary to preserve the Section 409A exemption. The converted stock appreciation rights will otherwise have the same terms and conditions as were in effect before the merger was effective.

Treatment of Restricted Shares. Immediately prior to the effective time of the merger, each outstanding PMA restricted share shall become fully vested and exercisable to the extent the applicable restricted share award agreement or PMA equity compensation plan provides that such restricted share shall vest upon an event that includes the merger and, upon the merger, be converted into the right to receive the merger consideration. If the applicable restricted share award agreement or PMA equity compensation plan does not provide that such restricted share shall vest upon an event that includes the merger, at the effective time of the merger, such restricted shares will be converted into the number of whole shares (rounded to the nearest whole share) of Old Republic common stock equal to the exchange ratio times the number of restricted shares. The converted restricted shares will otherwise have the same terms and conditions as were in effect before the merger was effective, including applicable vesting requirements.

The terms of the award agreements for restricted shares issued to the non-employee directors of PMA in May 2010 provide that the restricted shares will vest upon a change of control. The merger will constitute a change of control.

Treatment of Restricted Share Units. At the effective time of the merger, all restricted share units awarded under a long-term incentive plan shall be converted into restricted share units with respect to the number of shares of Old Republic common stock that is equal to the number of shares of PMA class A common stock in which such restricted share units are denominated multiplied by each of the exchange ratio and the proportion of the performance period under the applicable long-term incentive plan that has passed at the time of the closing of the merger (rounded to the nearest number of whole shares).

All outstanding restricted share units were granted under PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Plans. At the effective time of the merger, the performance goals designated under each of PMA s 2009 and 2010 Officer Long Term Incentive Plans will be deemed to have been met at 100% of target. The payment of the awards will be based on the satisfaction by participants of only the service-based or time-based vesting requirements under the plans, if any. Each plan has a term of three years.

2008 Officer Long Term Incentive Plan. At the effective time of the merger, PMA s 2008 Officer Long Term Incentive Plan will be terminated.

2010 Officer Annual Incentive Compensation Plan. At the effective time of the merger, the performance goals designated under PMA s 2010 Officer Annual Incentive Compensation Plan will be deemed to have been met at a payout factor of 100%. The payment of the awards shall be based on the satisfaction by participants of only the service-based and time-based vesting requirements designated under the plan, if any.

Articles of Incorporation and By-laws of the Surviving Corporation

At the effective time, the articles of incorporation and bylaws of PMA shall by virtue of the merger be amended and restated to be identical to the articles of incorporation and by-laws of Merger Sub (other than references to Merger Sub s name, which will be replaced by references to PMA Companies, Inc.).

Directors and Officers

At the effective time, all of the directors of PMA (other than Vincent T. Donnelly, a director and officer of PMA) will resign, and the directors and officers of Merger Sub, together with Mr. Donnelly, will become the directors and officers of the surviving corporation until their successors have been elected or until their earlier death, resignation or removal in accordance with the organizational documents of the surviving corporation. Following the merger, Old Republic will add one of PMA s independent directors to its board to serve as a Class 2 director. The officers of Old Republic are not expected to change as a result of the merger.

Completion of the Merger

Unless Old Republic and PMA agree otherwise, the parties are required to complete the merger on the fifth business day after satisfaction or, to the extent permitted by law, waiver of all of the conditions described under The Merger Agreement Conditions to Completion of the Merger below. The merger will be effective at the time the certificate of merger is filed with the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or such later time as is agreed upon by the parties and specified in the certificate of merger.

Conditions to Completion of the Merger

The respective obligations of PMA, Old Republic and Merger Sub to complete the merger are subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions.

Conditions to each party s obligation to effect the merger. The obligations of Old Republic, Merger Sub and PMA to complete the merger are each subject to the satisfaction of the following conditions:

adoption by holders of PMA class A common stock of the merger agreement;

the approval of the listing of the Old Republic common stock to be issued in the merger on the NYSE, subject to official notice of issuance;

effectiveness of the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part and the absence of a stop order or proceedings threatened or initiated by the SEC for that purpose;

absence of any order, decree or injunction issued, and of any action taken by any court or agency or other law preventing or making illegal the consummation of the merger; and

the waiting period (and any extension thereof) applicable to the consummation of the merger under the HSR Act will have expired or been terminated and all regulatory approvals required to complete the merger will have been obtained.

Conditions to the obligations of Old Republic and Merger Sub to effect the merger. The obligations of Old Republic and Merger Sub to complete the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following conditions:

the truth and correctness of PMA s representations and warranties in the merger agreement (in certain circumstances, subject to materiality or material adverse effect qualifications) as of the date of the merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the closing date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date);

the performance by PMA, in all material respects, of all of its obligations under the merger agreement;

receipt of a certificate executed by the Chief Executive Officer or the Chief Financial Officer of PMA as to the satisfaction of the conditions described in the preceding two bullets;

receipt of a legal opinion from Old Republic s counsel to the effect that the merger should qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code;

since December 31, 2009, the absence of any event or condition that has had or is reasonably likely to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on PMA; and

receipt of voluntary written terminations of employment or severance agreements with the Chief Executive Officer of PMA and six of the eight other PMA officers party to such agreements effective prior to the merger.

Conditions to the obligations of PMA to effect the merger. The obligations of PMA to complete the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following conditions:

the truth and correctness of Old Republic s representations and warranties in the merger agreement (in certain circumstances, subject to materiality or material adverse effect qualifications) as of the date of the

merger agreement and as of the closing date as though made on and as of the closing date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date);

the performance by Old Republic, in all material respects, of all of its obligations under the merger agreement;

receipt of a certificate executed by the Chief Executive Officer or the Chief Financial Officer of Old Republic as to the satisfaction of the conditions described in the preceding two bullets;

receipt of a legal opinion from Ballard Spahr LLP to the effect that (i) the merger should qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code, (ii) PMA, Merger Sub and Old Republic each will be a party to the reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and (iii) no gain or loss will be recognized by the PMA shareholders upon the receipt of the merger consideration (except cash received in lieu of fractional shares); and

since December 31, 2009, the absence of any event or condition that has had or is reasonably likely to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on Old Republic.

The merger agreement provides that any or all of the respective conditions of Old Republic and Merger Sub or PMA may be waived, in whole or in part, by Old Republic and Merger Sub or PMA, as applicable, to the extent legally allowed. In the event that either Old Republic or PMA were to waive a condition to the completion of the merger set forth above that would require material changes to the disclosure set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus, Old Republic and PMA will recirculate this proxy statement/prospectus and resolicit the adoption of the merger agreement by the holders of PMA class A common stock. Accordingly, if either or both of Old Republic and PMA waives the condition to completion of the merger that opinions are received from Old Republic s and PMA s respective counsel to the effect that the merger will be treated as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code and that Old Republic and PMA will each be a party to the reorganization, Old Republic and PMA intend to recirculate this proxy statement/prospectus and resolicit the adoption to the completion of the merger agreement by the holders of PMA class A common stock. Neither Old Republic and PMA will each be a party to the reorganization, Old Republic and PMA intend to recirculate this proxy statement/prospectus and resolicit the adoption of the merger agreement by the holders of PMA class A common stock. Neither Old Republic nor PMA currently intends to waive any material condition to the completion of the merger, including the condition that the above referenced opinions are received.

Representations and Warranties

The merger agreement contains representations and warranties made by PMA relating to, among other things, the following:

due incorporation, good standing, qualification and corporate power, organizational documents, corporate records and governmental licenses, authorizations, permits and approvals to conduct its business;

corporate power and authority to enter into, and perform its obligations under, the merger agreement, enforceability of the merger agreement, approval of the merger agreement by the PMA board of directors, and the determination of the PMA board of directors that the merger agreement is in the best interests of PMA and its shareholders and that the merger agreement will be submitted to the PMA shareholders for adoption;

required governmental filings and approvals;

the absence of conflicts between the execution, delivery or performance of the merger agreement and PMA s or its subsidiaries organizational documents, any applicable law or order, certain of PMA s contracts, or any governmental licenses, authorizations, permits or approvals, and the absence of any liens resulting from the execution, delivery or performance of the merger agreement;

capitalization and outstanding stock options and restricted stock awards;

PMA s subsidiaries;

filings with the SEC and internal controls and procedures;

financial statements;

Table of Contents

statutory statements of PMA s insurance subsidiaries filed with state insurance departments;

the accuracy of information provided by PMA for inclusion in this proxy statement/prospectus and compliance with SEC rules and regulations;

the absence of a material adverse effect on PMA since December 31, 2009;

the absence of undisclosed liabilities;

compliance with applicable laws, including insurance laws;

the absence of material litigation;

conduct of, and matters related to, PMA s insurance subsidiaries, reinsurance matters, actuarial analyses, and policy forms and marketing materials;

the determination of reserves;

PMA s owned and leased real property;

confirming receipt of the opinion from PMA s financial advisor described herein;

tax matters;

employee benefit plan matters, post-employment compensation and deferred compensation matters;

employee and labor matters;

environmental matters;

intellectual property rights;

material contracts of PMA and its subsidiaries;

finders fees due in connection with the merger; and

the absence of certain affiliate transactions between PMA and its directors, officers or shareholders.

The merger agreement also contains representations and warranties made by each of Old Republic and Merger Sub relating to, among other things, the following:

due incorporation, good standing, qualification and corporate power, governmental licenses, authorizations, permits and approvals to conduct its business;

corporate power and authority to enter into, and perform its obligations under, the merger agreement, enforceability of the merger agreement and approval of the merger agreement by the board of directors of Old Republic and Merger Sub;

required governmental filings and approvals;

the absence of conflicts between the execution, delivery or performance of the merger agreement and Old Republic s or Merger Sub s organizational documents, any applicable law or order, or certain agreements of Old Republic or Merger Sub and the absence of any liens resulting from the execution, delivery or performance of the merger agreement;

capitalization of Old Republic;

filings with the SEC by Old Republic and internal controls and procedures of Old Republic;

financial statements of Old Republic;

accuracy of information supplied by Old Republic or Merger Sub for inclusion in this proxy statement/prospectus;

the absence of a material adverse effect on Old Republic since December 31, 2009;

the absence of undisclosed liabilities;

compliance with applicable laws, including insurance laws;

the absence of certain material litigation or governmental orders;

tax matters; and

the absence of finders fees due in connection with the merger.

Certain of the representations and warranties of PMA and Old Republic are qualified in whole or in part as to materiality or material adverse effect. For purposes of the merger agreement, material adverse effect means, with respect to Old Republic or PMA, as the case may be, a material adverse effect on the financial condition, results of operations or business of such party and its subsidiaries taken as a whole or the ability of such party to timely consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

In determining whether a material adverse effect on PMA and its subsidiaries, on the one hand, or Old Republic and Merger Sub and their subsidiaries, on the other hand, has occurred, none of the following shall be considered:

changes in global, national or regional political conditions (including acts of terrorism or war) or changes in general business, economic or market conditions, including changes generally in prevailing interest rates, credit markets or securities markets;

changes in generally accepted accounting practices, (GAAP) or regulatory accounting requirements generally applicable to the relevant industries after the date of the merger agreement;

changes in laws, rules or regulations of general applicability to companies in the industries in which the parties operate after the date of the merger agreement;

the execution of the merger agreement or the public disclosure of the merger agreement; or

any actions or omissions taken with the prior written consent of the other party or expressly required by the terms of the merger agreement.

However, the exceptions in the first, second and third bullet points in the preceding list do not apply only to the extent that the effects are disproportionately adverse to the financial condition, results of operations or business of such party and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, as compared to other companies in its industry.

The representations and warranties of each of PMA, on the one hand, and Old Republic and Merger Sub, on the other hand, are subject to information disclosed in the confidential disclosure schedules delivered by PMA to Old Republic and Merger Sub, on the one hand, and by Old Republic and Merger Sub to PMA, on the other hand, and to the information in PMA s SEC filings or Old Republic s SEC filings, as the case may be, filed or furnished with the SEC prior to the date of the merger agreement, excluding information contained in the Risk Factors sections or any forward-looking disclaimers included in such SEC filings.

The representations and warranties in the merger agreement do not survive the completion of the merger.

Conduct of Business Prior to Closing

PMA has agreed to covenants in the merger agreement that affect the conduct of its business between the date the merger agreement was signed and the closing date. Prior to the closing date, subject to specified exceptions, PMA and each of its subsidiaries are required to (i) conduct business in the ordinary and usual course consistent with past practices and in material compliance with all laws, (ii) use commercially reasonable efforts to maintain and preserve their business organization, management and advantageous business relationships with customers, suppliers and others with which it has material business dealings and retain the services of its key employees and (iii) refrain from taking any action that is intended to or would reasonably be expected to adversely affect or materially delay the ability of the parties to obtain the regulatory approvals necessary to complete the merger or to perform its obligations under the merger agreement.

Table of Contents

In addition, without the prior written consent of Old Republic and subject to specified exceptions which are set forth in detail in the merger agreement, PMA will not, and will not permit any of its subsidiaries to take numerous actions, including the following:

amend its charter or by-laws or similar governing documents;

take any action to exempt any entity (other than Old Republic) from any state takeover statute or similar provisions of PMA s governing documents or terminate or amend any provisions of any confidentiality or standstill agreements;

declare, make or pay any dividend or other distribution (whether in cash, stock, securities or property) in respect of any of its capital stock, except for dividends or distributions by any wholly owned subsidiary of PMA to PMA or to any other wholly owned subsidiary of PMA;

adjust, split, combine, subdivide or reclassify any of its capital stock or issue or authorize the issuance of any other securities in respect of, in lieu of, or in substitution for, shares of its capital stock;

repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any PMA securities or securities of a PMA subsidiary, except for in payment of the exercise price or withholding taxes in connection with the exercise of stock options or the vesting of restricted stock;

grant any stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted shares, deferred equity units or other equity-based award with respect to PMA class A common stock or grant any third party the right to acquire any capital stock of PMA;

issue any additional shares of PMA class A common stock or other capital stock of PMA except pursuant to the settlement of outstanding equity awards;

acquire any corporation or other business organization or, other than in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practices, make a material investment in (whether through the acquisition of stock, assets or otherwise) any other person;

sell, transfer, pledge, lease, grant, license, mortgage, encumber, subject to a lien or otherwise dispose of any of its properties or assets or cancel, release or assign any indebtedness or claim, except in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice or pursuant to existing contracts;

incur, guarantee, assume or otherwise become responsible for any indebtedness;

increase the compensation or other benefits payable or provided to PMA s current or former directors, officers or employees except as required by law or pursuant to existing contracts;

pay any pension, severance or retirement benefits to any employee;

enter into any employment, change of control, severance or retention agreement with any employee of PMA;

establish, adopt, enter into or amend any company benefit plan for the benefit of any current or former directors, officers or employees or any of their beneficiaries;

accelerate the vesting of stock-based compensation or other long-term compensation under any company benefit plan;

enter into any collective bargaining agreement;

commence or settle any material claim, action or proceeding;

modify or amend, except in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past practice, or knowingly violate or terminate certain contracts material to PMA;

enter into certain new agreements that would materially restrict the business of PMA;

materially change any of its accounting policies (whether for financial accounting or tax purposes), except as required by applicable law, GAAP or regulatory guidelines;

Table of Contents

file or amend any material tax return, make or change any material tax election or settle or compromise any material tax liability other than in the ordinary course of business as required by law;

take any action or knowingly fail to take any action that is reasonably likely to prevent the merger from qualifying as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code;

enter into any new line of business or change in any material respect its investment, underwriting, risk and asset liability management and other operating policies, except as required by law or regulations;

transfer ownership, or grant any license or other rights to any person regarding any material company intellectual property;

take any action or willfully fail to take any action that would reasonably be expected to result in any condition to the merger not being satisfied; or

agree to or adopt any board resolution in support of any of the prohibited actions set forth above.

Old Republic also has agreed to covenants in the merger agreement that affect the conduct of its business between the date the merger agreement was signed and the closing date. Prior to the closing date, subject to specified exceptions which are set forth in detail in the merger agreement, without the prior written consent of PMA, Old Republic will not, and will not permit any of its subsidiaries to take the following actions:

amend, repeal or otherwise modify any provision of its certificate of incorporation or by-laws in a manner that would adversely affect PMA, its shareholders or the merger;

take any action or knowingly fail to take any action that is reasonably likely to prevent the merger from qualifying as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code;

take any action or willfully fail to take any action that would reasonably be expected to result in any condition to the merger not being satisfied;

take any action that would prevent, materially impede or materially delay the merger; or

agree to take, commit to take or adopt any board resolution in support of any of the prohibited actions set forth above.

No Solicitation of Other Offers by PMA

The merger agreement provides that PMA and its subsidiaries will immediately cease and terminate all existing discussions or negotiations with any third party conducted prior to the date of the merger agreement with respect to any alternative proposal. Under the terms of the merger agreement, subject to certain exceptions described below, PMA has also agreed that neither it nor any of its subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees agents or representatives will directly or indirectly:

solicit, initiate, encourage or facilitate or take any other action designed to facilitate any inquiries or proposals regarding any alternative proposals relating to any alternative transactions;

participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding any alternative transaction; or

enter into any agreement regarding any alternative transaction.

Under the merger agreement, an alternative proposal is any inquiry or proposal relating to an alternative transaction. Under the merger agreement, an alternative transaction includes the following transactions:

any direct or indirect acquisition by any third party (other than Old Republic and its subsidiaries) of more than 20% of the outstanding shares of PMA or any of its subsidiaries or more than 20% of the outstanding voting power of any new series or new class of preferred stock that would be entitled to vote with respect to the proposed merger, including pursuant to a tender offer or exchange offer;

any merger, share exchange, consolidation or other business combination involving PMA or any of its subsidiaries (other than the proposed merger);

any transaction pursuant to which any third party (other than Old Republic and its subsidiaries) would acquire or would acquire control of assets (including equity securities of any subsidiary of PMA) of PMA or its subsidiaries that represent more than 20% of the fair market value of all of the assets, net revenues or net income of PMA and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, immediately prior to such transaction; or

any other consolidation, business combination, recapitalization or similar transaction involving PMA or any of its subsidiaries other than the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

PMA has agreed that promptly (and in any event within 48 hours) after the receipt of any alternative proposal, PMA will provide oral and written notice to Old Republic of such proposal setting forth the identity of the third party and the material terms of such proposal. Similarly, PMA has agreed that promptly (and in any event within 48 hours) after the receipt of any request for non-public information relating to PMA or any of its subsidiaries or requests for access to the properties, books or records of PMA or any of its subsidiaries (other than requests not reasonably expected to be related to a takeover proposal), PMA will provide oral and written notice to Old Republic of such request. Additionally, PMA is required to use its best efforts to keep Old Republic fully informed on a current basis of any material changes in the status of any such alternative proposal or request, including any material changes to the terms of the takeover proposal or request. Neither PMA nor its board of directors shall approve or take any action to render the Pennsylvania takeover disclosure law inapplicable to any alternative proposal or alternative transaction.

If, following the execution of the merger agreement and prior to the adoption of the merger agreement by PMA shareholders, PMA receives a bona fide alternative proposal which did not arise as a result of a breach of PMA s no solicitation obligations under the merger agreement, and the Board of Directors of PMA determines in good faith that such alternative proposal constitutes or is reasonably likely to lead to a superior proposal, then, following execution of an appropriate confidentiality agreement with the person submitting the alternative proposal, the Board of Directors of PMA may consider and participate in discussions and negotiations with respect to such bona fide alternative proposal and may furnish information regarding PMA and its subsidiaries to the third party making the alternative proposal (provided PMA shall simultaneously provide to Old Republic any such information that was not previously provided). PMA shall provide Old Republic with 48 hours written notice before it enters into any such discussions or negotiations concerning any alternative proposal.

Under the merger agreement, a superior proposal is any proposal made by a third party to acquire, directly or indirectly, upon payment of cash and/or securities, 100% of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock or 100% of the assets, net revenues or net income of PMA and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, and which the board of directors of PMA determines in its reasonable good faith judgment (after consultation with its financial advisor and outside legal counsel), that the proposal, (i) if consummated, would result in a transaction that is more favorable, from a financial point of view, to PMA s shareholders than the proposed merger and (ii) is reasonably capable of being completed, including, in the good faith judgment of the Board of Directors of PMA, the third party being reasonably capable of obtaining any required financing.

PMA Special Meeting

Except as provided in the merger agreement, PMA agreed to call a special meeting of the shareholders of PMA as soon as reasonably practicable for the purpose of obtaining shareholder adoption of the merger agreement and will use commercially reasonable efforts to cause such meeting to occur as soon as reasonably practicable. Subject to certain exceptions, PMA s board of directors has agreed to recommend that the holders of PMA class A common stock vote to adopt the merger agreement and to use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain adoption by PMA s shareholders.

Recommendation of the PMA Board of Directors

Under the merger agreement, PMA s board of directors has agreed to recommend that the holders of PMA class A common stock vote to adopt the merger agreement, which is set forth in The Merger Recommendations

Table of Contents

of the PMA Board of Directors with Respect to the Merger above. Subject to the provisions described below, the merger agreement provides that none of the PMA board of directors or any committee thereof will:

withdraw, modify or qualify or propose publicly to withdraw, modify or qualify the PMA board of directors recommendation regarding the merger proposal;

take any public action or make any public statement in connection with the PMA special shareholders meeting substantively inconsistent with the PMA board of directors recommendation regarding the merger proposal; or

approve or recommend, or publicly propose to approve or recommend or fail to recommend against any alternative proposal (each of the actions set forth in this bullet point or in the two preceding bullet points is referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as a PMA change of recommendation).

However, at any time prior to the adoption of the merger agreement by the PMA shareholders, the PMA board of directors may effect a PMA change of recommendation if each of the following conditions is satisfied:

PMA receives a superior proposal and such superior proposal has not been withdrawn;

the board of directors of PMA determines in good faith (after consultation with outside legal counsel), that in light of a superior proposal, the failure to effect a PMA change of recommendation would be inconsistent with its fiduciary duties under Pennsylvania law;

Old Republic has received written notice from PMA at least three business days prior to the date the PMA change of recommendation occurs and such notice states that PMA has received an alternative proposal which the board of directors has determined is a superior proposal and that PMA intends to effect a PMA change of recommendation and how such change will be made and also includes the identity of the third party making the proposal and a summary of the material terms of such proposal (and in the event the alternative proposal is materially amended, PMA must provide a new notice at least two business days before effecting any PMA change of recommendation); and

during such notice period, PMA and its advisors have negotiated in good faith with Old Republic (if Old Republic desires to negotiate) to make adjustments in the terms and conditions of the merger agreement such that the alternative proposal would no longer constitute a superior proposal.

Reasonable Best Efforts to Obtain Required Approvals

Subject to the terms and conditions of the merger agreement, PMA, Old Republic and Merger Sub have agreed to use their reasonable best efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all actions, to file, or cause to be filed, all documents and to do, or cause to be done, all things necessary, proper and advisable to consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, including preparing and filing as promptly as practicable all documents to effect all necessary filings, consents, waivers, approvals, authorizations, permits or orders from all third parties and governmental entities. PMA, Old Republic and Merger Sub have agreed to make, or cause to be made, the filings and authorizations required under any regulatory law as promptly as reasonably practicable and to take or cause to be taken all other actions necessary, proper or advisable to cause the expiration or termination of the applicable waiting periods or receipt of required authorizations under any regulatory law as soon as practicable.

PMA and Old Republic will also use their reasonable best efforts to (i) cooperate in all respects with each other in connection with any filing or submission and in connection with any investigation or inquiry, (ii) subject to applicable legal limitations and the instructions of any governmental entity, keep the other party reasonably informed of any

communication received from or given to any governmental entity and of any communication received or given in connection with any proceeding by a private party, in each case regarding the transactions contemplated in the merger agreement, (iii) subject to applicable legal limitations and the instructions of any governmental entity, permit the other party to review in advance any communication to be given by it to, and consult with each other in advance of any meeting with, any governmental entity or, in connection with any proceeding by a private party, with any other person, and (iv) to the extent permitted by the governmental entity or other person, give the other party the opportunity to attend and participate in any such meetings.

PMA and Old Republic will use their reasonable best efforts to resolve any objections or challenges to the merger brought by a governmental entity or a private party so as to permit consummation of merger on the terms set forth in the merger agreement as soon as reasonably practicable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, under the merger agreement, Old Republic shall not be required to and none of PMA or its subsidiaries may, without the prior written consent of Old Republic, take any action if doing so would prohibit or limit the business of Old Republic or PMA, limit the ability of Old Republic to own PMA or its subsidiaries, prohibit Old Republic from controlling in any material respect the business or operations of Old Republic, PMA or their affiliates or would reasonably be expected to materially and adversely affect the benefits, taken as a whole, that Old Republic expects to derive from the merger or have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition or results of operations of PMA and its subsidiaries taken as a whole.

Employee Benefits Matters

Old Republic and PMA have agreed that, except as otherwise provided in the merger agreement, until December 31, 2011, Old Republic will provide continuing employees with employee benefits and compensation that are, in the aggregate, no less favorable than the employee benefits and compensation that were provided to such employees immediately prior to the merger, subject to pay or benefit cuts generally applicable to similarly situated Old Republic employees.

To the extent applicable, Old Republic has agreed to (i) use its reasonable best efforts to cause any pre-existing condition limitations or eligibility waiting periods under an Old Republic benefit plan to be waived (to the extent such a waiver would have been available under the PMA plan), (ii) recognize any health, dental or vision expenses incurred by such employees in the plan year that includes the merger for purposes of any applicable deductible and annual out-of-pocket expense requirements, and (iii) recognize service prior to the merger with PMA and any of its subsidiaries for purposes of eligibility to participate and vesting and level of benefits to the same extent such service was recognized by PMA or any of its subsidiaries under their analogous benefit plans.

Except as otherwise provided in the merger agreement, after the merger, Old Republic will cause the surviving corporation and its subsidiaries to honor, in accordance with its terms or as may be amended after the merger, each PMA benefit plan.

Expenses

Except as otherwise provided below in the event the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances, and with respect to the costs and expenses of printing and mailing this proxy statement/prospectus and all filing and other fees paid to the SEC in connection with the merger, which will be split equally between Old Republic and PMA, each of Old Republic and PMA will pay their own expenses incurred in connection with the merger.

Tax Treatment of the Merger

Following the merger, neither PMA nor Old Republic will knowingly take (or fail to take) any action that could cause the merger to fail to qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the United States Internal Revenue Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

Directors and Officers Insurance and Indemnification

After the closing, the surviving corporation will, and Old Republic will cause the surviving corporation to, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify, defend and hold harmless (and advance expenses to) the present and former directors and officers of PMA and its subsidiaries against all losses, claims, damages, costs, expenses,

liabilities or judgments or amounts that are paid in settlement of or in connection with any claim based in whole or in part on or arising in whole or in part out of the fact that such person is or was a director or officer of PMA or any of its subsidiaries, and pertaining to any matter existing or occurring, or any acts or omissions occurring, at or prior to the merger, whether asserted or claimed prior to, or at or after, the merger, or taken at the request of Old Republic.

In addition, prior to the merger, PMA shall purchase directors and officers liability insurance and fiduciary liability insurance policies covering for a tail period of six years from the merger any acts or omissions occurring prior to the merger and covering each person covered by PMA s directors and officers liability insurance in effect as of the date of the merger agreement.

In the event of any claim, action, suit, proceeding or investigation, whether civil, criminal or administrative, including any claim in which any individual who is now, or has been prior to the date of merger agreement, or who becomes prior to the merger, a director or officer of PMA or any of its subsidiaries, is or is threatened to be, made a party based in whole or in part on, or arising in whole or in part out of, or pertaining to (i) the fact that he or she is or was a director or officer of PMA or any of its subsidiaries (or any such other person) prior to merger or (ii) the merger agreement or any of the transactions contemplated by merger agreement, whether asserted or arising before or after the merger, Old Republic and PMA shall cooperate and use their reasonable best efforts to defend against and respond to such claim. PMA has agreed that it will not settle or offer to settle any litigation or other legal proceeding against PMA or any of its directors or executive officers relating to the merger agreement or the merger without the prior written consent of Old Republic, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. All rights to indemnification for acts or omissions occurring prior to the merger existing as of the date of the merger agreement in favor of any party as provided in their respective certificates or articles of incorporation or bylaws (or comparable organizational documents), and any indemnification agreements in effect as of the date of the merger agreement, will survive the merger and continue in full force and effect in accordance with their terms.

Notification of Certain Events

PMA and Old Republic shall promptly advise the other of any change or event (i) having or reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on it or (ii) that it believes would or would be reasonably likely to cause a material breach of any of its representations, warranties or covenants contained in the merger agreement.

Exemption from Liability under Section 16(b)

Old Republic and PMA will take all steps necessary or appropriate to cause any deemed disposition of shares of PMA class A common stock or conversion of any derivative securities in respect of such shares of PMA class A common stock or any deemed acquisition of shares of Old Republic common stock by an individual who after the merger is expected to be subject to Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act with respect to Old Republic, in each case in connection with the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, to be exempt under Rule 16b-3 promulgated under the Exchange Act.

Listing of Old Republic s Common Stock

Old Republic will cause the shares of Old Republic common stock to be issued in the merger to be approved for listing on the New York Stock Exchange, subject to official notice of issuance, prior to the merger.

Termination of the Merger Agreement

The merger agreement may be terminated, at any time prior to the consummation of the merger:

by mutual written consent of Old Republic and PMA;

subject to certain limitations described in the merger agreement, by either Old Republic or PMA, if:

the merger shall not have been consummated on or before December 31, 2010, unless the party seeking to terminate the merger agreement failed to perform or observe the applicable covenants and agreements under the merger agreement;

a required regulatory approval has been denied or any governmental entity has taken action permanently enjoining or otherwise prohibiting or making illegal the merger, including with respect to antitrust matters, if HSR approval has not been obtained within 120 days of the filing of the HSR application (such 120 day period to be extended for another 120 days if HSR approval is a reasonable possibility);

the other party has breached a representation, warranty, covenant or agreement that would preclude the satisfaction of certain conditions to the consummation of the merger and such breach is not remedied within the applicable cure period;

the PMA board of directors shall have (i) failed to recommend the approval and adoption of the merger agreement to the PMA shareholders, (ii) made any PMA change of recommendation, (iii) approved or recommended, or publicly proposed to approve or recommend, any alternative proposal or (iv) failed to recommend to PMA s shareholders that they reject any tender offer or exchange offer that constitutes an alternative transaction within the ten business day period specified in Rule 14e-2(a) of the Exchange Act; or

the PMA shareholders have not adopted the merger agreement at the PMA special meeting.

Termination Fees and Expenses

If the merger agreement is terminated as described in The Merger Agreement Termination of the Merger Agreement above, the merger agreement will become void, and there will be no liability or obligation of any party or its officers and directors under the merger agreement except as to certain limited provisions set forth in the merger agreement, including the payment of termination fees and the reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket transaction expenses of Old Republic in connection with a termination of the merger agreement, as described below, which will survive the termination, and except that no party will be relieved or released from any liabilities or damages arising out of its knowing breach of the merger agreement.

If either Old Republic or PMA terminates the merger agreement as a result of the actions of the PMA board of directors (failed to recommend the merger to the PMA shareholders, made a PMA change of recommendation, approved or recommended any alternative proposal or failed to recommend to PMA s shareholders that they reject any tender offer or exchange offer that constitutes an alternative transaction), PMA will pay to Old Republic a termination fee of \$8 million.

If a pre-termination company takeover proposal event (as defined below) occurred and (i) Old Republic or PMA terminates the merger agreement as a result of the failure of the merger to be consummated by December 31, 2010 (provided PMA is not in material breach of the merger agreement and the PMA shareholders have adopted the merger agreement), (ii) Old Republic or PMA terminates the merger agreement as a result of the PMA shareholders failure to adopt the merger agreement, or (ii) Old Republic terminates the merger agreement as a result of PMA s breach of a representation, warranty, covenant or agreement that would preclude the satisfaction of certain conditions to the consummation of the merger and such breach is not remedied within the applicable cure period, then PMA shall pay Old Republic for its documented out-of-pocket expenses paid or payable to any third party in connection with the merger agreement (including all actuaries , attorneys , accountants and investment bankers fees and expenses), not to exceed \$2 million. If within six months of termination of the merger agreement under those circumstances, PMA consummates any alternative transaction, PMA shall pay Old Republic a termination fee of \$8 million less any expenses paid pursuant to the merger agreement.

Under the merger agreement, a pre-termination company takeover proposal event will occur if, prior to the event giving rise to the right to terminate the merger agreement, a bona fide alternative proposal shall have been made to PMA or has been made directly to its shareholders or any person shall have publicly announced an intention to make an alternative proposal involving PMA. For purposes of the right to terminate and the right to any expense reimbursement or any termination fees under the merger agreement, an alternative proposal is any inquiry or proposal relating to an alternative transaction. In this case, an alternative transaction includes the following transactions:

any direct or indirect acquisition by any third party (other than Old Republic and its subsidiaries) 50% or more of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock of 50% or more of the voting power of any new series or new class of preferred stock that would be entitled to vote with respect to the proposed merger, including pursuant to a tender offer or exchange offer;

any merger, share exchange, consolidation or other business combination involving PMA or any of its subsidiaries (other than the proposed Old Republic merger) to which PMA is a party and in which the PMA shareholders will not hold at least 662/3% of the total voting power of the surviving company;

any transaction pursuant to which any third party (other than Old Republic and its subsidiaries) would acquire or would acquire control of assets (including equity securities of any subsidiary of PMA) of PMA or its subsidiaries that represent more than 50% of the fair market value of all of the assets, net revenues or net income of PMA and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, immediately prior to such transaction; or

any other consolidation, business combination, recapitalization or similar transaction involving PMA or any of its subsidiaries other then the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement to which PMA is a party and in which the PMA shareholders will not hold at least 662/3% of the total voting power of the surviving company.

Amendment, Extension and Waiver

Old Republic and PMA have agreed that the merger agreement may be amended by the parties, as authorized by their respective boards of directors, in writing. After the adoption of the merger agreement by the PMA shareholders, no amendment may be made to the merger agreement without the approval of PMA shareholders, if such approval is required by law.

The parties have also agreed that, prior to the consummation of the merger, with the authorization of their respective boards of directors, the parties will be allowed, in writing, to the extent permitted by law, to extend the time for the performance of any of the obligations or other acts of the other parties, waive any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties contained in the merger agreement or waive compliance with any of the agreements or conditions contained in the merger agreement.

Governing Law

The merger agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANIES

PMA

PMA is a holding company whose operating subsidiaries provide insurance and related fee-based services. PMA s insurance products include workers compensation and other commercial property and casualty lines of insurance. Fee-based services include third party administrator (TPA), managing general agent and program administrator services. The operating subsidiaries are marketed under PMA Companies and include The PMA Insurance Group, PMA Management Corp., PMA Management Corp. of New England, Inc., and Midlands Management Corporation (Midlands). PMA s insurance products are marketed primarily in the eastern part of the United States. These products are written through The PMA Insurance Group, PMA s property and casualty insurance segment. The PMA Insurance Group primarily includes the operations of PMA s principal insurance subsidiaries, Pennsylvania Manufacturers Association Insurance Company, Manufacturers Alliance Insurance Company and Pennsylvania Manufacturers Indemnity Company. PMA s Fee-based Business includes the operations of PMA Management Corp., PMA Management Corp. of New England, Inc., and Midlands. PMA Management Corp. is a TPA that provides various claims administration, risk management, loss prevention and related services, primarily to self-insured clients under

fee for service arrangements. PMA Management Corp. of New England, Inc. is a provider of risk management and TPA services. Midlands is a managing general agent, program administrator and provider of TPA services. PMA also has a Corporate and Other segment, which primarily includes corporate expenses and debt service.

PMA is a Pennsylvania corporation. PMA s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol PMACA. PMA has an A.M. Best Company rating of A- (Excellent), which is the 4th highest of 16 rating levels. PMA s principal executive offices are located at 380 Sentry Parkway, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422, and its telephone number is (610) 397-5298.

Old Republic

General Description of Business. Old Republic International Corporation is a Chicago based holding company engaged in the single business of insurance underwriting. It conducts its operations through a number of regulated insurance company subsidiaries organized into three major segments, namely, it s General (property and liability insurance), Mortgage Guaranty, and Title Insurance Groups. References herein to such groups apply to Old Republic s subsidiaries engaged in these respective segments of business. The results of a small life and health insurance business are included within the corporate and other caption of this report. Old Republic refers to Old Republic International Corporation and its subsidiaries as the context requires.

The insurance business is distinguished from most others in that the prices (premiums) charged for various insurance products are set without certainty of the ultimate benefit and claim costs that will emerge or be incurred, often many years after issuance and expiration of a policy. This basic fact casts Old Republic as a risk-taking enterprise managed for the long run. Management therefore conducts the business with a primary focus on achieving favorable underwriting results over cycles, and the maintenance of financial soundness in support of its subsidiaries long-term obligations to insurance beneficiaries. To achieve these objectives, adherence to certain basic insurance risk management principles is stressed, and asset diversification and quality are emphasized. The underwriting principles encompass:

Disciplined risk selection, evaluation, and pricing to reduce uncertainty and adverse selection;

Augmenting the predictability of expected outcomes through insurance of the largest number of homogeneous risks as to each type of coverage;

Reducing the insurance portfolio risk profile through:

diversification and spread of insured risks; and

assimilation of uncorrelated asset and liability exposures across economic sectors that tend to offset or counterbalance one another; and

Effectively managing gross and net limits of liability through appropriate use of reinsurance.

In addition to income arising from Old Republic s basic underwriting and related services functions, significant investment income is earned from invested funds generated by those functions and from shareholders capital. Investment management aims for stability of income from interest and dividends, protection of capital, and sufficient liquidity to meet insurance underwriting and other obligations as they become payable in the future. Securities trading and the realization of capital gains are not objectives. The investment philosophy is therefore best characterized as emphasizing value, credit quality, and relatively long-term holding periods. Old Republic s ability to hold both fixed maturity and equity securities for long periods of time is in turn enabled by the scheduling of maturities in contemplation of an appropriate matching of assets and liabilities.

In light of the above factors, Old Republic s affairs are managed without regard to the arbitrary strictures of quarterly or even annual reporting periods that American industry must observe. In Old Republic s view, such short reporting time frames do not comport well with the long-term nature of much of its business. Management believes that Old Republic s operating results and financial condition can best be evaluated by observing underwriting and overall operating performance trends over succeeding five to ten year intervals. Such extended periods can encompass one or

two economic and/or underwriting cycles, and thereby provide appropriate time frames for such cycles to run their course and for reserved claim costs to be quantified with greater finality and effect.

Table of Contents

The contributions to consolidated net revenues and income before taxes, and the assets and shareholders equity of each Old Republic segment are set forth in the following table. This information should be read in conjunction with Old Republic s consolidated financial statements, the notes thereto, and the section entitled Old Republic Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations appearing elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Financial Information Relating to Segments of Business(a)

Net Revenues(b)	2009	2008 (\$ in Millions)	2007
Years Ended December 31:			
General	\$ 2,052.7	\$ 2,255.9	\$ 2,438.0
Mortgage Guaranty	746.	690.0	608.3
Title	914.	681.3	878.5
Corporate & Other net(c)	138.	132.1	131.4
Consolidated realized investment gains (losses)	6.3	3 (486.4)	70.3
Consolidation elimination adjustments	(53.8	3) (35.3)	(35.8)
Consolidated	\$ 3,803.0	5 \$ 3,237.7	\$ 4,091.0
Income (Loss) Before Taxes	2009	2008	2007
Years Ended December 31:			

\$ 200.1	\$ 294.3	\$ 418.0
(486.4)	(594.3)	(110.4)
2.1	(46.3)	(14.7)
4.0	13.5	15.1
6.3	(486.4)	70.3
\$ (273.6)	\$ (819.2)	\$ 378.4
	(486.4) 2.1 4.0 6.3	$\begin{array}{ccc} (486.4) & (594.3) \\ 2.1 & (46.3) \\ 4.0 & 13.5 \\ 6.3 & (486.4) \end{array}$

Assets	2009	2008	2007
As of December 31:			
General	\$ 9,920.8	\$ 9,482.9	\$ 9,769.9
Mortgage Guaranty	3,233.4	2,973.1	2,523.8
Title	852.8	762.4	770.4
Corporate & Other net(c)	503.5	509.5	437.9
Consolidation elimination adjustments	(320.5)	(462.0)	(211.5)
Consolidated	\$ 14,190.0	\$ 13,266.0	\$ 13,290.6

Shareholders Equity	2009	2008	2007
As of December 31:			
General	\$ 2,548.2	\$ 2,258.7	\$ 2,536.7
Mortgage Guaranty	581.7	828.0	1,237.7
Title	288.6	260.0	334.9
Corporate & Other net(c)	516.9	433.7	475.4
Consolidated elimination adjustments	(44.1)	(40.2)	(43.2)
Consolidated	\$ 3,891.4	\$ 3,740.3	\$ 4,541.6
80			

- (a) Reference is made to the table in Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2009, incorporated herein by reference, which shows the contribution of each subcategory to the consolidated net revenues and income or loss before income taxes of Old Republic s insurance industry segments.
- (b) Revenues consist of net premiums, fees, net investment and other income earned; realized investment gains (losses) are shown in total for all groups combined since the investment portfolio is managed as a whole.
- (c) Represents amounts for Old Republic s holding company parent, minor corporate services subsidiaries, and a small life and health insurance operation.

General Insurance Group

Old Republic s General Insurance segment is best characterized as a commercial lines insurance business with a strong focus on liability insurance coverages. Most of these coverages are provided to businesses, government, and other institutions. Old Republic does not have a meaningful exposure to personal lines insurance such as homeowners and private automobile coverages, nor does it insure significant amounts of commercial or other real property. In continuance of its commercial lines orientation, Old Republic also focuses on specific sectors of the North American economy, most prominently the transportation (trucking and general aviation), commercial construction, forest products, energy, general manufacturing, and financial services industries. In managing the insurance risks it undertakes, Old Republic employs various underwriting and loss mitigation techniques such as utilization of policy deductibles, captive insurance risk-sharing arrangements, and retrospective rating and policyholder dividend plans. These underwriting techniques are intended to better correlate premium charges with the ultimate claims experience pertaining to individual or groups of assureds.

Over the years, the General Insurance Group s operations have been developed steadily through a combination of internal growth, the establishment of additional subsidiaries focused on new types of coverages and/or industry sectors, and through several mergers of smaller companies. As a result, this segment has become widely diversified with a business base encompassing the following major coverages:

Automobile Extended Warranty Insurance (1992): Coverage is provided to the vehicle owner for certain mechanical or electrical repair or replacement costs after the manufacturer s warranty has expired.

Aviation (1983): Insurance policies protect the value of aircraft hulls and afford liability coverage for acts that result in injury, loss of life, and property damage to passengers and others on the ground or in the air. Old Republic s aviation business does not extend to commercial airlines.

Commercial Automobile Insurance (1930 s): Covers vehicles (mostly trucks) used principally in commercial pursuits. Policies cover damage to insured vehicles and liabilities incurred by an assured for bodily injury and property damage sustained by third parties.

Commercial Multi-Peril (CMP)(1920 s): Policies afford liability coverage for claims arising from the acts of owners or employees, and protection for the physical assets of large businesses.

Financial Indemnity: Multiple types of specialty coverages, including most prominently the following five, are underwritten by Old Republic within this financial indemnity products classification.

Consumer Credit Indemnity (CCI)(1955): Policies provide limited indemnity to lenders and other financial intermediaries against the risk of non-payment of consumer loan balances by individual buyers and borrowers arising

Table of Contents

from unemployment, bankruptcy, and other failures to pay.

Errors & Omissions(E&O)/Directors & Officers (D&O)(1983): E&O liability policies are written for non-medical professional service providers such as lawyers, architects and consultants, and provides coverage for legal expenses, and indemnity settlements for claims alleging breaches of professional standards. D&O coverage provides for the payment of legal expenses, and indemnity settlements for claims made against the directors and officers of corporations from a variety of sources, most typically shareholders.

Fidelity (1981): Bonds cover the exposures of financial institutions and commercial and other enterprises for losses of monies or debt and equity securities due to acts of employee dishonesty.

Guaranteed Asset Protection (GAP)(2003): This insurance covers an automobile loan borrower for the dollar value difference between an insurance company s liability for the total loss (remaining cash value) of an insured vehicle and the amount still owed on an automobile loan.

Surety (1981): Bonds are insurance company guarantees of performance by a corporate principal or individual such as for the completion of a building or road project, or payment on various types of contracts.

General Liability (1920 s): Protects against liability of an assured which stems from carelessness, negligence, or failure to act, and results in property damage or personal injury to others.

Home Warranty Insurance (1981): This product provides repair and/or replacement coverage for home systems (e.g. plumbing, heating, and electrical) and designated appliances.

Inland Marine (1920 s): Coverage pertains to the insurance of property in transit over land and of property which is mobile by nature.

Travel Accident (1970): Coverages provided under these policies, some of which are also underwritten by Old Republic s Canadian life insurance affiliate, cover monetary losses arising from trip delay and cancellation for individual insureds.

Workers Compensation (1920 s): This coverage is purchased by employers to provide insurance for employees lost wages and medical benefits in the event of work-related injury, disability, or death.

(Parenthetical dates refer to the year(s) when Old Republic s Companies began underwriting the coverages)

Commercial automobile, general liability and workers compensation insurance are typically produced in tandem for many assureds. For 2009, production of commercial automobile direct insurance premiums accounted for approximately 29.8% of consolidated General Insurance Group direct premiums written, while workers compensation and general liability direct premium production amounted to approximately 19.2% and 13.6%, respectively, of such consolidated totals.

Approximately 85% of general insurance premiums are produced through independent agency or brokerage channels, while the remaining 15% is obtained through direct production facilities.

Mortgage Guaranty Group

Private mortgage insurance protects mortgage lenders and investors from default related losses on residential mortgage loans made primarily to homebuyers who make down payments of less than 20% of the home s purchase price. The Mortgage Guaranty Group insures only first mortgage loans, primarily on residential properties incorporating one-to-four family dwelling units.

There are two principal types of private mortgage insurance coverage: primary and pool . Primary mortgage insurance provides mortgage default protection on individual loans and covers a stated percentage of the unpaid loan principal, delinquent interest, and certain expenses associated with the default and subsequent foreclosure. In lieu of paying the stated coverage percentage, Old Republic may pay the entire claim amount, take title to the mortgaged property, and subsequently sell the property to mitigate its loss. Pool insurance, which is written on a group of loans in negotiated transactions, provides coverage that ranges up to 100% of the net loss on each individual loan included in the pool, subject to provisions regarding deductibles, caps on individual exposures, and aggregate stop loss provisions which limit aggregate losses to a specified percentage of the total original balances of all loans in the pool.

Traditional primary insurance is issued on an individual loan basis to mortgage bankers, brokers, commercial banks and savings institutions through a network of Company-managed underwriting sites located throughout the country. Traditional primary loans are individually reviewed (except for loans insured under delegated approval programs) and priced according to filed premium rates. In underwriting traditional primary business, Old Republic generally adheres to the underwriting guidelines published by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC or Freddie Mac) or the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA or Fannie Mae), purchasers of many of the loans Old Republic insures. Delegated underwriting programs allow approved lenders to commit Old Republic to insure loans provided they adhere to predetermined underwriting guidelines. In 2009, delegated underwriting approvals accounted for approximately 67% of Old Republic s new traditional primary risk written.

Table of Contents

Bulk and other insurance is issued on groups of loans to mortgage banking customers through a centralized risk assessment and underwriting department. These groups of loans are priced in the aggregate, on a bid or negotiated basis. Coverage for insurance issued in this manner can be provided through primary insurance policies (loan level coverage) or pool insurance policies (aggregate coverage). Old Republic considers transactions designated as bulk insurance to be exposed to higher risk (as determined by characteristics such as origination channel, loan amount, credit quality, and loan documentation) than those designated as other insurance.

Before insuring any loans, Old Republic issues to each approved customer a master policy outlining the terms and conditions under which coverage will be provided. Primary business is then executed via the issuance of a commitment/certificate for each loan submitted and approved for insurance. In the case of business providing pool coverage, a separate pool insurance policy is issued covering the particular loans applicable to each transaction.

As to all types of mortgage insurance products, the amount of premium charge depends on various underwriting criteria such as loan-to-value ratios, the level of coverage being provided, the borrower s credit history, the type of loan instrument (whether fixed rate/fixed payment or an adjustable rate/adjustable payment), documentation type, and whether or not the insured property is categorized as an investment or owner occupied property. Coverage is non-cancelable by Old Republic (except in the case of non-payment of premium or certain master policy violations) and premiums are paid under single, annual, or monthly payment plans. Single premiums are paid at the inception of coverage and provide coverage for the entire policy term. Annual and monthly premiums are renewable on their anniversary dates with the premium charge determined on the basis of the original or outstanding loan amount. The majority of Old Republic s direct premiums are written under monthly premium plans. Premiums may be paid by borrowers as part of their monthly mortgage payment and passed through to Old Republic by the servicer of the loan or they may be paid directly by the originator of, or investor in the mortgage loan.

Title Insurance Group

The title insurance business consists primarily of the issuance of policies to real estate purchasers and investors based upon searches of the public records, which contain information concerning interests in real property. The policy insures against losses arising out of defects, liens and encumbrances affecting the insured title and not excluded or excepted from the coverage of the policy. For the year ended December 31, 2009, approximately 39% of Old Republic s consolidated title premium and related fee income stemmed from direct operations (which include branch offices of its title insurers and wholly owned subsidiaries of Old Republic), while the remaining 61% emanated from independent title agents and underwritten title companies.

There are two basic types of title insurance policies: lenders policies and owners policies. Both are issued for a one-time premium. Most mortgages made in the United States are extended by mortgage bankers, savings and commercial banks, state and federal agencies, and life insurance companies. The financial institutions secure title insurance policies to protect their mortgagees interest in the real property. This protection remains in effect for as long as the mortgagee has an interest in the property. A separate title insurance policy may be issued to the owner of the real estate. An owner s policy of title insurance protects an owner s interest in the title to the property.

The premiums charged for the issuance of title insurance policies vary with the policy amount and the type of policy issued. The premium is collected in full when the real estate transaction is closed, there being no recurring fee thereafter. In many areas, premiums charged on subsequent policies on the same property may be reduced depending generally upon the time elapsed between issuance of the previous policies and the nature of the transactions for which the policies are issued. Most of the charge to the customer relates to title services rendered in conjunction with the issuance of a policy rather than to the possibility of loss due to risks insured against. Accordingly, the cost of service performed by a title insurer relates for the most part to the prevention of loss rather than to the assumption of the risk of loss. Claim losses that do occur result primarily from title search and examination mistakes, fraud, forgery,

incapacity, missing heirs and escrow processing errors.

In connection with its title insurance operations, Old Republic also provides escrow closing and construction disbursement services, as well as real estate information products, national default management services, and services pertaining to real estate transfers and loan transactions.

Corporate and Other Operations

Corporate and other operations include the accounts of a small life and health insurance business as well as those of the parent holding company and several minor corporate services subsidiaries that perform investment management, payroll, administrative and minor marketing services.

Old Republic s small life and health business registered 2009 and 2008 net premium revenues of \$73.3 million and \$80.1 million, respectively. This business is conducted in both the United States and Canada and consists mostly of limited product offerings sold through financial intermediaries such as automobile dealers, travel agents, and marketing channels that are also utilized in some of Old Republic s general insurance operations. Production of term life insurance, accounting for net premiums earned of \$15.1 million in 2009 and \$16.8 million in 2008, was terminated and placed in run off as of year end 2004.

Consolidated Underwriting Statistics

The following table reflects underwriting statistics covering premiums and related loss, expense, and policyholders dividend ratios for the major coverages underwritten in Old Republic s insurance segments.

	Years Ended December 31,							
	2009 2008					2007		
			(\$ ir	n Millions)				
General Insurance Group:								
Overall Experience:								
Net Premiums Earned	\$	1,782.5	\$	1,989.3	\$	2,155.1		
Claim Ratio		75.9%		72.2%		67.4%		
Policyholders Dividend Benefit		.4		.8		.4		
Expense Ratio		25.8		24.2		24.1		
Composite Ratio		102.1%		97.2%		91.9%		
Experience by Major Coverages:								
Commercial Automobile (Principally Trucking):								
Net Premiums Earned	\$	652.8	\$	694.5	\$	752.4		
Claim Ratio		71.3%		75.8%		73.9%		
Workers Compensation:								
Net Premiums Earned	\$	387.3	\$	418.4	\$	505.6		
Claim Ratio		73.9%		67.2%		69.7%		
Policyholders Dividend Benefit		1.0%		2.2%		1.2%		
General Liability:								
Net Premiums Earned	\$	143.2	\$	150.2	\$	168.1		
Claim Ratio		65.3%		63.9%		59.8%		
Three Above Coverages Combined:								
Net Premiums Earned	\$	1,183.5	\$	1,263.2	\$	1,426.2		
Claim Ratio		71.4%		71.5%		70.7%		

Financial Indemnity:(a) Net Premiums Earned Claim Ratio	\$	241.5 117.8%	\$ 319.7 95.0%	\$ 298.0 69.6%
Inland Marine and Commercial Multi-Peril: Net Premiums Earned Claim Ratio	\$	168.8 61.4%	\$ 192.9 58.8%	\$ 199.3 54.0%
	Q /			

	Years Ended December 31, 2009 2008 2007 (\$ in Millions)									
Home and Automobile Warranty: Net Premiums Earned Claim Ratio	\$	141.6 65.2%	\$	126.2 61.2%	\$	129.8 62.9%				
Other Coverages:(b) Net Premiums Earned Claim Ratio	\$	50.7 45.8%	\$	89.5 43.6%	\$	98.9 46.7%				
Mortgage Guaranty Group: Net Premiums Earned Claim Ratio Expense Ratio	\$	644.5 176.0% 12.6	\$	592.5 199.3% 15.7	\$	518.2 118.8% 17.7				
Composite Ratio		188.6%		215.0%		136.5%				
Title Insurance Group:(c)										
Net Premiums Earned Combined Net Premiums & Fees Earned	\$ \$	611.0 888.4	\$ \$	463.1 656.1	\$ \$	638.5				
Claim Ratio Expense Ratio	φ	888.4 7.9% 93.8	Φ	7.0% 103.6	φ	850.7 6.6% 98.1				
Composite Ratio		101.7%		110.6%		104.7%				
All Coverages Consolidated:										
Net Premiums & Fees Earned	\$	3,388.9	\$	3,318.1	\$	3,601.2				
Claim and Benefit Ratio Expense Ratio		76.7% 41.8		81.8% 39.1		60.2% 41.3				
Composite Ratio		118.5%		120.9%		101.5%				

Any necessary reclassifications of prior year data are reflected in the above table to conform to our current presentation.

- (a) Consists principally of fidelity, surety, consumer credit indemnity, executive indemnity (directors & officers and errors & omissions), and guaranteed asset protection (GAP) coverages.
- (b) Consists principally of aviation and travel accident coverages.
- (c) Title claim, expense, and composite ratios are calculated on the basis of combined net premiums and fees earned.

General insurance premiums have trended down during the three years ended December 31, 2009. Old Republic estimates that most of the downtrend has been caused by the combination of a softer pricing environment and the

recessionary economic conditions affecting its customers operations. These conditions affect such factors as sales and employment levels, both of which are important elements upon which premiums are based. *Mortgage guaranty* premium levels have been pressured by lower industry-wide market penetration offset by reduced cessions to captive insurers. The significant increase in 2009 earned premiums was due to largely non-recurring captive reinsurance commutations which contributed \$82.5 million of additional premiums covering future losses. *Title insurance* premiums and fees had been in a downtrend between 2005 and late 2008. The combination of stronger refinance activity that began late in 2008 and continued into early 2009 and greater market share gains in the second half of last year produced a turn around for 2009 as a whole.

Variations in claim ratios are typically caused by changes in the frequency and severity of claims incurred, changes in premium rates and the level of premium refunds, and periodic changes in claim and claim expense

reserve estimates resulting from ongoing reevaluations of reported and incurred but not reported claims and claim expenses. As demonstrated in the above table, Old Republic can therefore experience period-to-period volatility in the underwriting results posted for individual coverages. In light of Old Republic s basic underwriting focus in managing its business, a long-term objective has been to dampen this volatility by diversifying the coverages it offers and the industries it serves.

The claim ratios include loss adjustment expenses where appropriate. Policyholders dividends, which apply principally to workers compensation insurance, are a reflection of changes in loss experience for individual or groups of policies, rather than overall results, and should be viewed in conjunction with loss ratio trends.

Excluding the impact of Old Republic s consumer credit indemnity (CCI) business discussed below, the overall *general insurance* claim ratio reflects reasonably consistent trends for all periods reported upon. To a large extent this major cost factor reflects pricing and risk selection improvements that have been applied since 2001, followed by a general price softening in the past three years or so. Changes in commercial automobile coverages claim ratios are primarily due to greater claim frequencies. Loss ratios for workers compensation and liability insurance coverages may reflect greater variability due to chance events in any one year, changes in loss costs emanating from participation in involuntary markets (i.e. insurance assigned risk pools and associations in which participation is basically mandatory), and added provisions for loss costs not recoverable from assuming reinsurers which may experience financial difficulties from time to time. Additionally, workers compensation claim costs in particular are affected by a variety of underwriting techniques such as the use of captive reinsurance retentions, retrospective premium plans, and self-insured or deductible insurance programs that are intended to mitigate claim costs over time. Claim ratios for a relatively small book of general liability coverages tend to be highly volatile year to year due to the impact of changes in claim emergence and severity of legacy asbestos and environmental claims exposures.

Old Republic generally underwrites concurrently workers compensation, commercial automobile (liability and physical damage), and general liability insurance coverages for a large number of customers. Given this concurrent underwriting approach, an evaluation of trends in premiums, claim and dividend ratios for these individual coverages is more appropriately considered in the aggregate.

The higher claim ratio for financial indemnity coverages in the periods shown was driven principally by greater claim frequencies experienced in Old Republic s CCI coverage. These higher claim ratios added 7.3 and 6.1 percentage points, respectively, to the 2009 and 2008 general insurance overall claim ratio versus an insignificant effect for 2007.

Mortgage guaranty claim ratios, absent the effect of the third quarter 2009 reinsurance commutation transactions which had the impact of lowering the 2009 ratio from 199.6% to 176.0%, have continued to rise in recent periods. These ratios have risen principally as a result of higher reserve provisions and paid losses. Greater reserve provisions have resulted from higher levels of reported delinquencies emanating from the downturn in the national economy, widespread stress in housing and mortgage finance markets, and increasing unemployment. Trends in expected and actual claim frequency and severity have been impacted to varying degrees by several factors including, but not limited to, significant declines in home prices which limit a troubled borrower s ability to sell the mortgaged property in an amount sufficient to satisfy the remaining debt obligation; more restrictive mortgage lending standards which limit a borrower s ability to refinance the loan; increases in housing supply relative to recent demand; historically high levels of coverage rescissions and claim denials as a result of material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with prescribed underwriting guidelines, and changes in claim settlement costs. The latter costs are influenced by the amount of unpaid principal outstanding on delinquent loans as well as the rising expenses of settling claims due to higher investigation costs, legal fees, and accumulated interest expenses.

Title insurance loss ratios have remained in the single digits for a number of years due to a continuation of favorable trends in claims frequency and severity for business underwritten since 1992 in particular. Though still reasonably

contained, claim ratios have risen in the three most recent years due to the continuing downturn and economic stresses in the housing and related mortgage lending industries.

The consolidated claim, expense, and composite ratios reflect all the above factors and the changing period-to-period contributions of each segment to consolidated results.

General Insurance Claim Reserves

Old Republic s property and liability insurance subsidiaries establish claim reserves which consist of estimates to settle: a) reported claims; b) claims which have been incurred as of each balance sheet date but have not as yet been reported (IBNR) to the insurance subsidiaries; and c) the direct costs, (fees and costs which are allocable to individual claims) and indirect costs (such as salaries and rent applicable to the overall management of claim departments) to administer known and IBNR claims. Such claim reserves, except as to classification in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as to gross and reinsured portions, are reported for financial and regulatory reporting purposes at amounts that are substantially the same.

The establishment of claim reserves by Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries is a reasonably complex and dynamic process influenced by a large variety of factors. These factors principally include past experience applicable to the anticipated costs of various types of claims, continually evolving and changing legal theories emanating from the judicial system, recurring accounting, statistical, and actuarial studies, the professional experience and expertise of Old Republic s claim departments personnel or attorneys and independent claim adjusters, ongoing changes in claim frequency or severity patterns such as those caused by natural disasters, illnesses, accidents, work-related injuries, and changes in general and industry-specific economic conditions. Consequently, the reserves established are a reflection of the opinions of a large number of persons, of the application and interpretation of historical precedent and trends, of expectations as to future developments, and of management s judgment in interpreting all such factors. At any point in time, Old Republic is exposed to possibly higher or lower than anticipated claim costs due to all of these factors, and to the evolution, interpretation, and expansion of tort law, as well as the effects of unexpected jury verdicts.

In establishing claim reserves, the possible increase in future loss settlement costs caused by inflation is considered implicitly, along with the many other factors cited above. Reserves are generally set to provide for the ultimate cost of all claims. With regard to workers compensation reserves, however, the ultimate cost of long-term disability or pension type claims is discounted to present value based on interest rates ranging from 3.5% to 4.0%. Old Republic, where applicable, uses only such discounted reserves in evaluating the results of its operations, in pricing its products and settling retrospective and reinsured accounts, in evaluating policy terms and experience, and for other general business purposes. Solely to comply with reporting rules mandated by the Securities and Exchange Commission, however, Old Republic has made statistical studies of applicable workers compensation reserves to obtain estimates of the amounts by which claim and claim adjustment expense reserves, net of reinsurance, have been discounted. These studies have resulted in estimates of such amounts at \$143.9 million, \$156.8 million and \$148.5 million, as of December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. It should be noted, however, that these differences between discounted and non-discounted (terminal) reserves are, fundamentally, of an informational nature, and are not indicative of an effect on operating results for any one or series of years for the above noted reasons.

Early in 2001, the Federal Department of Labor revised the Federal Black Lung Program regulations. The revisions basically require a reevaluation of previously settled, denied, or new occupational disease claims in the context of newly devised, more lenient standards when such claims are resubmitted. Following a number of challenges and appeals by the insurance and coal mining industries, the revised regulations were, for the most part, upheld in June, 2002 and are to be applied prospectively. Since the final quarter of 2001, black lung claims filed or refiled pursuant to these anticipated and now final regulations have increased, though the volume of new claim reports has abated in recent years. The vast majority of claims filed to date against Old Republic pertain to business underwritten through loss sensitive programs that permit the charge of additional or refund of return premiums to wholly or partially offset changes in estimated claim costs, or to business underwritten as a service carrier on behalf of various industry-wide involuntary market (i.e. assigned risk) pools. A much smaller portion pertains to business produced on a traditional

risk transfer basis. Old Republic has established applicable reserves for claims as they have been reported and for claims not as yet reported on the basis of its historical experience as well as assumptions relative to the effect of the revised regulations. Inasmuch as a variety of challenges are likely as the revised regulations are implemented through the actual claim settlement process, the potential impact on reserves, gross and

net of reinsurance or retrospective premium adjustments, resulting from such regulations cannot be estimated with reasonable certainty.

Old Republic s reserve estimates also include provisions for indemnity and settlement costs for various asbestosis and environmental impairment (A&E) claims that have been filed in the normal course of business against a number of its insurance subsidiaries. Many such claims relate to policies issued prior to 1985, including many issued during a short period between 1981 and 1982 pursuant to an agency agreement canceled in 1982. Over the years, Old Republic s property and liability insurance subsidiaries have typically issued general liability insurance policies with face amounts ranging between \$1.0 million and \$2.0 million and rarely exceeding \$10.0 million. Such policies have, in turn, been subject to reinsurance cessions which have typically reduced the subsidiaries net retentions to \$.5 million or less as to each claim. Old Republic s exposure to A&E claims cannot, however, be calculated by conventional insurance reserving methods for a variety of reasons, including: a) the absence of statistically valid data inasmuch as such claims typically involve long reporting delays and very often uncertainty as to the number and identity of insureds against whom such claims have arisen or will arise; and b) the litigation history of such or similar claims for insurance industry members which has produced inconsistent court decisions with regard to such questions as to when an alleged loss occurred, which policies provide coverage, how a loss is to be allocated among potentially responsible insureds and/or their insurance carriers, how policy coverage exclusions are to be interpreted, what types of environmental impairment or toxic tort claims are covered, when the insurer s duty to defend is triggered, how policy limits are to be calculated, and whether clean-up costs constitute property damage. In recent times, the Executive Branch and/or the Congress of the United States have proposed or considered changes in the legislation and rules affecting the determination of liability for environmental and asbestosis claims. As of December 31, 2009, however, there is no solid evidence to suggest that possible future changes might mitigate or reduce some or all of these claim exposures. Because of the above issues and uncertainties, estimation of reserves for losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses for A&E claims in particular is much more difficult or impossible to quantify with a high degree of precision. Accordingly, no representation can be made that Old Republic s reserves for such claims and related costs will not prove to be overstated or understated in the future. At December 31, 2009, Old Republic s aggregate indemnity and loss adjustment expense reserves specifically identified with A&E exposures amounted to approximately \$172.8 million gross, and \$136.9 million net of reinsurance. Based on average annual claims payments during the five most recent calendar years, such reserves represented 8.4 years (gross) and 11.5 years (net of reinsurance) of average annual claims payments. Fluctuations in this ratio between years can be caused by the inconsistent pay out patterns associated with these types of claims. For the five years ended December 31, 2009, incurred A&E claim and related loss settlement costs have averaged 1.4% of average annual General Insurance Group claims and related settlement costs.

Over the years, the subject of property and liability insurance claim reserves has been written about and analyzed extensively by a large number of professionals and regulators. Accordingly, the above discussion summary should, of necessity, be regarded as a basic outline of the subject and not as a definitive presentation. Old Republic believes that its overall reserving practices have been consistently applied over many years, and that its aggregate reserves have generally resulted in reasonable approximations of the ultimate net costs of claims incurred. However, no representation is made nor is any guaranty given that ultimate net claim and related costs will not develop in future years to be greater or lower than currently established reserve estimates.

The following table shows the evolving redundancies or deficiencies for reserves established as of December 31, of each of the years 1999 through 2009.

	2009	20	008 2	2007	2006		2004 Millions)	2003	2002	2001	2000
: 1)											
	\$ 3,229	\$ 3	3,222 \$	3,175 \$	2,924 \$	2,414 \$	2,182 \$	1,964 \$	1,802 \$	1,678 \$	1,661
as											
r er		%	25.8%	27.2% 41.0	24.1% 39.2	15.3% 31.3	25.2% 33.7	24.7% 39.2	23.5% 38.6	23.3% 37.3	23.2% 37.0
ter er r					48.7	42.7 50.1	44.3 51.3 56.7	44.4 50.9 55.9 60.2	48.4 51.2 55.5 59.5	47.7 54.0 55.2 58.6	46.0 52.7 57.5 57.7
									63.0	61.9	60.5
ter										65.0	63.6 66.4
er		%	%	%	%	%	%	%	%	%	%
S											
r er		%	98.2%	97.4% 94.9	96.2% 94.3	95.2% 92.3	97.6% 94.8	97.2% 97.0	98.6% 98.2	99.6% 101.3	97.3% 98.1
ter er r					92.4	90.4 88.4	93.3 92.2 91.6	95.6 95.7 95.6 95.5	99.7 100.4 100.6 101.0	102.7 105.8 106.7 107.3	100.1 102.2 105.6 106.9

								101.0	107.8	107.5
ter	đ	đ	~	~	~	ci.	~	α.	108.0	108.3 108.5
er	%	%	%	%	%	%	%	%	%	%
5)										
	%	1.8%	5.1%	7.6%	11.6%	8.4%	4.5%	(1.0)%	(8.0)%	(8.5)%
or										

2.5%

- (1) Amounts are reported net of reinsurance.
- (2) Excluding unallocated loss adjustment expense reserves.
- (3) Percent of most recent reestimated liability (line d). Decreases in paid loss percentages may at times reflect the reassumption by the Company of certain previously ceded loss reserves from assuming reinsurers through commutations of then existing reserves.
- (4) Percent of beginning liability (line b) for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses.
- (5) Beginning liability less the most current liability reestimated (line d) as a percent of beginning liability (line b).

In reviewing the preceding tabular data, it should be noted that prior periods loss payment and development trends may not be repeated in the future due to the large variety of factors influencing the reserving and settlement processes outlined herein above. The reserve redundancies or deficiencies shown for all years are not necessarily indicative of the effect on reported results of any one or series of years since cumulative retrospective premium and commission adjustments employed in various parts of Old Republic s business may partially offset such effects. The moderately deficient development of reserves at year-ends 1999 to 2002 pertain mostly to claims incurred in prior accident years, generally for business written in the 1980 s. (See Consolidated Underwriting Statistics above, and Reserves, Reinsurance, and Retrospective Adjustments elsewhere herein).

The following table shows an analysis of changes in aggregate reserves for Old Republic s property and liability insurance claims and allocated claim adjustment expenses for each of the years shown:

	2009	2008	2007	2006	2005	nded Decer 2004 § in Million	2003	2002	2001	2000	1999
ginning reserves urred ms and m enses: Current	\$ 3,222	\$ 3,175	\$ 2,924	\$ 2,414	\$ 2,182	\$ 1,964	\$ 1,802	\$ 1,678	\$ 1,661	\$ 1,699	\$ 1,74
r vision Change rior	1,343	1,452	1,490	1,295	1,191	1,070	893	814	749	690	73
rs vision	(56)	(83)	(110)	(116)	(52)	(55)	(25)	(7)	(44)	(66)	(6
Total urred	1,287	1,369	1,379	1,179	1,138	1,014	868	807	704	623	66
im ments											
Current rs events Prior rs events	460 818	502 820	476 652	342 326	402 504	332 463	277 428	260 423	269 418	258 402	29 41
Total ments	1,279	1,323	1,128	668	907	796	706	683	687	661	71
Ending reserves - d – g)	3,229	3,222	3,175	2,924	2,414	2,182	1,964	1,802	1,678	1,661	1,69
allocated											
istment ense erves nsurance overable	104 2,046	104 2,020	103 1,976	97 1,929	92 1,894	87 1,632	83 1,515	78 1,363	76 1,261	73 1,235	7 1,23

elaims prves			-	-								
Gross ms erves (h +)	5,380	\$ 5,346	\$	5,256	\$ 4,951	\$ 4,401	\$ 3,902	\$ 3,562	\$ 3,244	\$ 3,016	\$ 2,969	\$ 3,0

Investments. In common with other insurance organizations, Old Republic invests most capital and operating funds in income producing securities. Investments must comply with applicable insurance laws and regulations which prescribe the nature, form, quality, and relative amounts of investments which may be made by insurance companies. Generally, these laws and regulations permit insurance companies to invest within varying limitations in state, municipal and federal government obligations, corporate debt, preferred and common stocks, certain types of real estate, and first mortgage loans. For many years, Old Republic s investment policy has therefore been to acquire and retain primarily investment grade, publicly traded, fixed maturity securities. The investment policy is also influenced by the terms of the insurance coverages written, by its expectations as to the timing of claim and benefit payments, and by income tax considerations. As a consequence of all these factors, Old Republic s invested assets are managed in consideration of enterprise-wide risk management objectives intended to assure solid funding of its subsidiaries long-term obligations to insurance policyholders and other beneficiaries, as well as evaluations of their long-term effect on stability of capital accounts. Accordingly, the investment portfolio contains little or no direct insurance risk-correlated asset exposures to real estate, mortgage-backed securities, collateralized debt obligations (CDO s), derivatives, junk bonds, hybrid securities, or illiquid private equity investments. In a similar vein, Old Republic does not engage in hedging transactions or securities lending operations, nor does it invest in securities whose values are predicated on non-regulated financial instruments exhibiting amorphous or unfunded counter-party risk attributes.

Management considers investment grade securities to be those rated by Standard & Poor s Corporation (Standard & Poor s) or Moody s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody s) that fall within the top four rating categories, or securities which are not rated but have characteristics similar to securities so rated. Old Republic had no bond or note investments in default as to principal and/or interest at December 31, 2009 and 2008. The status and fair value changes of each investment is reviewed on at least a quarterly basis, and estimates of other-than-temporary impairments in the portfolio s value are evaluated and established at each balance sheet date. Substantially all of Old Republic s invested assets as of December 31, 2009 have been classified as available for sale pursuant to the existing investment policy.

Old Republic s investment policies are not designed to maximize or emphasize the realization of investment gains. The combination of gains and losses from sales or impairments of securities are reflected as realized gains and losses in the income statement. Dispositions of securities result principally from scheduled maturities of bonds and notes and sales of fixed income and equity securities available for sale. Dispositions of securities at a realized gain or loss reflect such factors as ongoing assessments of issuers business prospects, rotation among industry sectors, changes in credit quality, and tax planning considerations.

The following tables show invested assets at the end of the last two years, together with investment income for each of the last three years:

Consolidated Investments

	Decem	ber	31,
	2009		2008
	(\$ in M	lillio	ns)
Available for Sale			
Fixed Maturity Securities:			
U.S. & Canadian Governments	\$ 974.0	\$	694.4
Tax-Exempt	2,344.0		2,365.7
Corporate	5,008.7		4,346.7
	8,326.8		7,406.9
Equity Securities	502.9		350.3
Short-term Investments	826.7		888.0
Miscellaneous Investments	24.0		29.7
Total available for sale	9,680.5		8,675.0
Other Investments	7.8		7.8
Total Investments	\$ 9,688.4	\$	8,682.9

Sources of Consolidated Investment Income

	Years 2009	Ended Decem 2008 (\$ in Millions	2007
Fixed Maturity Securities: Taxable Interest	\$ 285.5	\$ 259.1	\$ 247.7
Tax-Exempt Interest	83.0	86.1	85.2
	368.6	345.2	332.9
Equity Securities Dividends	7.4	13.3	16.1
Other Investment Income:			
Interest on Short-term Investments	5.4	16.5	28.2
Sundry	4.9	5.6	6.4
	10.4	22.1	34.6
Gross Investment Income	386.5	380.8	383.8

Less: Investment Expenses(a)	3.0	3.4	3.8
Net Investment Income	\$ 383.5	\$ 377.3	\$ 379.9

(a) Investment expenses consist primarily of personnel costs, investment management and custody service fees, and interest incurred on funds held of \$.1 million, \$.6 million, and \$1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 respectively.

The independent credit quality ratings and maturity distribution for Old Republic s consolidated fixed maturity investments, excluding short-term investments, at the end of the last two years are shown in the following tables. These investments, \$8.3 billion and \$7.4 billion at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, represented approximately 59% and 56%, respectively, of consolidated assets, and 81% and 78%, respectively, of consolidated liabilities as of such dates.

Credit Quality Ratings of Fixed Maturity Securities(b)

	Decembe	er 31,
	2009	2008
	(% of t portfo	
Aaa	22.3%	20.4%
Aa	20.3	24.5
A	30.3	31.4
Baa	25.7	22.0
Total investment grade	98.6	98.3
All other(c)	1.4	1.7
Total	100.0%	100.0%

- (b) Credit quality ratings used are those assigned primarily by Moody s for U.S. Governments, Agencies and Corporate issuers and by Standard & Poor s (S&P) for U.S. and Canadian Municipal issuers, which are converted to equivalent Moody s ratings classifications. In the second quarter of 2009, Old Republic changed its source of credit quality ratings from Moody s to S&P for U.S. Municipal issuers due to their wider credit coverage. The December 31, 2008 disclosures have been restated to be comparable to the current period classifications. The effect of such change moderately improved the previously reported credit quality ratings.
- (c) All other includes non investment grade or non rated issuers.

Age Distribution of Fixed Maturity Securities

	Decembe	er 31,
	2009 (% of to portfol	
Maturity Ranges:		
Due in one year or less	9.3%	14.0%
Due after one year through five years	55.0	51.0
Due after five years through ten years	34.9	34.7
Due after ten years through fifteen years Due after fifteen years	.8	.3
	100.0%	100.0%
Average Maturity in Years	4.4	4.4

Marketing. Commercial automobile (trucking), workers compensation and general liability insurance underwritten for business enterprises and public entities is marketed primarily through independent insurance agents and brokers with the assistance of Old Republic s trained sales, underwriting, actuarial, and loss control personnel. The remaining property and liability commercial insurance written by Old Republic is obtained through insurance agents or brokers who are independent contractors and generally represent other insurance companies, and by direct sales. No single source accounted for over 10% of Old Republic s premium volume in 2009.

Traditional primary mortgage insurance is marketed primarily through a direct sales force which calls on mortgage bankers, brokers, commercial banks, savings institutions and other mortgage originators. No sales commissions or other forms of remuneration are paid to the lending institutions or others for the procurement or development of business. The Mortgage Guaranty segment s ten largest customers were responsible for 47.6%, 50.4%, and 49.5% of traditional primary new insurance written in 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. The largest single customer accounted for 12.8% of traditional primary new insurance written in 2009 compared to 15.6% and 9.8% in 2008 and 2007, respectively.

A substantial portion of Old Republic s title insurance business is referred to it by title insurance agents, builders, lending institutions, real estate developers, realtors, and lawyers. Title insurance and related real estate settlement products are sold through 242 Company offices and through agencies and underwritten title companies in Puerto Rico, the District of Columbia and all 50 states. The issuing agents are authorized to issue commitments and title insurance policies based on their own search and examination, or on the basis of abstracts and opinions of approved attorneys. Policies are also issued through independent title companies (not themselves title insurers) pursuant to underwriting agreements. These agreements generally provide that the agency or underwritten company may cause title policies of Old Republic to be issued, and the latter is responsible under such policies for any payments to the insured. Typically, the agency or underwritten title company deducts the major portion of the title insurance charge to the customer as its commission for services. During 2009, approximately 61% of title insurance premiums and fees were accounted for by policies issued by agents and underwritten title companies.

Title insurance premium and fee revenue is closely related to the level of activity in the real estate market. The volume of real estate activity is affected by the availability and cost of financing, population growth, family movements and other factors. Also, the title insurance business is seasonal. During the winter months, new building activity is reduced and, accordingly, Old Republic produces less title insurance business relative to new construction during such months than during the rest of the year. The most important factors, insofar as Old Republic s title business is concerned, however, are the rates of activity in the resale and refinance markets for residential properties.

The personal contacts, relationships, reputations, and intellectual capital of Old Republic s key executives are a vital element in obtaining and retaining much of its business. Many of Old Republic s customers produce large amounts of premiums and therefore warrant substantial levels of top executive attention and involvement. In this respect, Old Republic s mode of operation is similar to that of professional reinsurers and commercial insurance brokers, and relies on the marketing, underwriting, and management skills of relatively few key people for large parts of its business.

Several types of insurance coverages underwritten by Old Republic, such as consumer credit indemnity, title, and mortgage guaranty insurance, are affected in varying degrees by changes in national economic conditions. During periods when housing activity or mortgage lending are constrained by any combination of rising interest rates, tighter mortgage underwriting guidelines, falling home prices, excess housing supply and/or economic recession operating and/or claim costs pertaining to such coverages tend to rise disproportionately to revenues and can result in underwriting losses and reduced levels of profitability.

At least one Old Republic general insurance subsidiary is licensed to do business in each of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands, Guam, and each of the Canadian provinces; mortgage insurance subsidiaries are licensed in 50 states and the District of Columbia; title insurance operations are licensed to do business in 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico and Guam. Consolidated direct premium volume distributed among the various geographical regions shown was as follows for the past three years:

Geographical Distribution of Consolidated Direct Premiums Written

	2009	2008	2007
United States:			
Northeast	9.0%	9.4%	10.1%
Mid-Atlantic	7.7	7.3	8.6
Southeast	19.6	20.0	20.6
Southwest	12.6	12.7	12.2
East North Central	12.9	12.9	12.3

West North Central	12.9	13.5	12.4
Mountain	8.8	8.3	8.2
Western	13.8	13.4	13.0
Foreign (Principally Canada)	2.7	2.5	2.6
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Table of Contents

Reserves, Reinsurance, and Retrospective Adjustments. Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries establish reserves for unearned premiums, reported claims, claims incurred but not reported, and claim adjustment expenses, as required in the circumstances. Such reserves are based on regulatory accounting requirements and generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with insurance industry practices, claim reserves are based on estimates of the amounts that will be paid over a period of time and changes in such estimates are reflected in the financial statements of the periods during which they occur. See General Insurance Claim Reserves herein.

To maintain premium production within its capacity and limit maximum losses and risks for which it might become liable under its policies. Old Republic, as is the practice in the insurance industry, may cede a portion or all of its premiums and liabilities on certain classes of insurance, individual policies, or blocks of business to other insurers and reinsurers. Although the ceding of insurance does not generally discharge an insurer from its direct liability to a policyholder, it is industry practice to establish the reinsured part of risks as the liability of the reinsurer. Old Republic also employs retrospective premium adjustments and risk sharing arrangements for parts of its business in order to minimize losses for which it might become liable under its insurance policies, and to afford its customers or producers a degree of participation in the risks and rewards associated with such business. Under retrospective arrangements, Old Republic collects additional premiums if losses are greater than originally anticipated and refunds a portion of original premiums if loss costs are lower. Pursuant to risk sharing arrangements, Old Republic adjusts production costs or premiums retroactively to likewise reflect deviations from originally expected loss costs. The amount of premium, production costs and other retrospective adjustments which may be made is either limited or unlimited depending on Old Republic s evaluation of risks and related contractual arrangements. To the extent that any reinsurance companies, retrospectively rated risks, or producers might be unable to meet their obligations under existing reinsurance, retrospective insurance and production agreements, Old Republic would be liable for the defaulted amounts. In these regards, however, Old Republic generally protects itself by withholding funds, by securing indemnity agreements, by obtaining surety bonds, or by otherwise collateralizing such obligations through irrevocable letters of credit, cash, or securities.

The following table displays Old Republic s General Insurance liabilities reinsured by its ten largest reinsurers as of December 31, 2009.

	A.M.	Reco	surance overable	Total	% of Total Consolidated
Reinsurer	Best Rating	On Paid Claims	On Claims Reserves (\$ in Mill	Exposure to Reinsurer ions)	Reinsured Liabilities
Munich Reinsurance America, Inc.	A+	\$ 10.1	\$ 664.5	\$ 674.7	28.3%
Swiss Reinsurance America Corporation	А	3.4	179.1	182.5	7.7
National WC Reinsurance Pool	unrated	3.2	102.5	105.8	4.4
General Reinsurance Corporation	A++	1.8	83.7	85.5	3.6
Muenchener Ruckversicherungs	A+	3.9	79.0	83.0	3.5
School Boards Insurance Co of PA, Inc.	А-	1.0	63.9	65.0	2.7
Westport Insurance Corporation	А	.5	59.5	60.0	2.5
Kentucky Workers Compensation Reins Pool for					
Coal Miners Risks	unrated	2.0	53.3	55.3	2.3
Transatlantic Reinsurance Company	А	(.1)	46.5	46.3	1.9
Hannover Ruckversicherungs	А	.3	44.5	44.8	1.9

Table of Contents

Total

\$ 26.4 \$ 1,376.9 \$ 1,403.3 58.9%

The Mortgage Guaranty Group s total claims exposure to its largest reinsurer, Balboa Reinsurance Company, was \$133.2 million, which represented 5.6% of total consolidated reinsured liabilities as of December 31, 2009. Reinsured liabilities of the Title Insurance Group and small life and health insurance operations are not material.

Reinsurance recoverable asset balances represent amounts due from or credited by assuming reinsurers for paid and unpaid claims and policy reserves. Such reinsurance balances that are recoverable from non-admitted foreign and certain other reinsurers such as captive insurance companies owned by assureds or business producers,

as well as similar balances or credits arising from policies that are retrospectively rated or subject to assureds high deductible retentions are substantially collateralized by letters of credit, securities, and other financial instruments. Old Republic evaluates on a regular basis the financial condition of its assuming reinsurers and assureds who purchase its retrospectively rated or high deductible policies. Estimates of unrecoverable amounts are included in Old Republic s net claim and claim expense reserves since reinsurance, retrospectively rated and self-insured deductible policies and contracts do not relieve Old Republic from its direct obligations to assureds or their beneficiaries.

Old Republic s reinsurance practices with respect to portions of its business also result from its desire to bring its sponsoring organizations and customers into some degree of joint venture or risk sharing relationship. Old Republic may, in exchange for a ceding commission, reinsure up to 100% of the underwriting risk, and the premium applicable to such risk, to insurers owned by or affiliated with lending institutions, financial and other intermediaries whose customers are insured by Old Republic, or individual customers who have formed captive insurance companies. The ceding commissions received compensate Old Republic for performing the direct insurer s functions of underwriting, actuarial, claim settlement, loss control, legal, reinsurance, and administrative services to comply with local and federal regulations, and for providing appropriate risk management services.

Remaining portions of Old Republic s business are reinsured in most instances with independent insurance or reinsurance companies pursuant to excess of loss agreements. Except as noted in the following paragraph, reinsurance protection on property and liability coverages generally limits the net loss on most individual claims to a maximum of: \$4.1 million for workers compensation; \$2.6 million for commercial auto liability; \$2.6 million for general liability; \$8.0 million for executive protection (directors & officers and errors & omissions); \$2.0 million for aviation; and \$2.6 million for property coverages. Roughly 34% of the mortgage guaranty traditional primary insurance in force is subject to lender sponsored captive reinsurance arrangements structured primarily on an excess of loss basis. All bulk and other mortgage guaranty insurance risk in force is retained. Exclusive of reinsurance, the average direct primary mortgage guaranty exposure is approximately (in whole dollars) \$38,500 per insured loan. Title insurance risk assumptions are currently limited to a maximum of \$500.0 million as to any one policy. The vast majority of title policies issued, however, carry exposures of less than \$1.0 million.

Since January 1, 2005, Old Republic has had maximum reinsurance coverage of up to \$200.0 million for its workers compensation exposures. Pursuant to regulatory requirements, however, all workers compensation primary insurers such as Old Republic remain liable for unlimited amounts in excess of reinsured limits. Other than the substantial concentration of workers compensation losses caused by the September 11, 2001 terrorist attack on America, to the best of Old Republic s knowledge there had not been a similar accumulation of claims in a single location from a single occurrence prior to that event. Nevertheless, the possibility continues to exist that non-reinsured losses could, depending on a wide range of severity and frequency assumptions, aggregate several hundred million dollars to an insurer such as Old Republic. Such aggregation of losses could occur in the event of a catastrophe such as an earthquake that could lead to the death or injury of a large number of employees concentrated in a single facility such as a high rise building.

As a result of the September 11, 2001 terrorist attack on America, the reinsurance industry eliminated coverage from substantially all contracts for claims arising from acts of terrorism. Primary insurers like Old Republic thus became fully exposed to such claims. Late in 2002, the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (the TRIA) was signed into law, immediately establishing a temporary federal reinsurance program administered by the Secretary of the Treasury. The program applied to insured commercial property and casualty losses resulting from an act of terrorism, as defined in the TRIA. Congress extended and modified the program in late 2005 through the Terrorism Risk Insurance Revision and Extension Act of 2005 (the TRIREA). TRIREA expired on December 31, 2007. Congress enacted a revised program in December 2007 through the Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007 (the

TRIPRA), a seven year extension through December 31, 2014. The TRIA automatically voided all policy exclusions which were in effect for terrorism related losses and obligated insurers to offer terrorism coverage with most

commercial property and casualty insurance lines. The TRIREA revised the definition of property and casualty insurance to exclude commercial automobile, burglary and theft, surety, professional liability and farm owner s multi-peril insurance. TRIPRA did not make any further changes to the definition of property and casualty insurance, however, it does include domestic acts of terrorism within the scope of the program. Although insurers are permitted to charge an additional premium for terrorism coverage, insureds may

reject the coverage. Under TRIPRA, the program s protection is not triggered for losses arising from an act of terrorism until the industry first suffers losses of \$100 billion in the aggregate during any one year. Once the program trigger is met, the program will pay 85% of an insurer s terrorism losses that exceed that individual insurer s deductible. The insurer s deductible is 20% of direct earned premium on property and casualty insurance. Insurers may reinsure that portion of the risk they retain under the program. Effective January 1, 2008, Old Republic reinsured limits of \$198.0 million excess of \$2.0 million for claims arising from certain acts of terrorism for casualty clash coverage and catastrophe workers compensation liability insurance coverage.

Competition. The insurance business is highly competitive and Old Republic competes with many stock and mutual insurance companies. Many of these competitors offer more insurance coverages and have substantially greater financial resources than Old Republic. The rates charged for many of the insurance coverages in which Old Republic specializes, such as workers compensation insurance, other property and liability insurance and title insurance, are primarily regulated by the states and are also subject to extensive competition among major insurance organizations. The basic methods of competition available to Old Republic, aside from rates, are service to customers, expertise in tailoring insurance programs to the specific needs of its clients, efficiency and flexibility of operations, personal involvement by its key executives, and, as to title insurance, accuracy and timely delivery of evidences of title issued. Mortgage insurance companies also compete by providing contract underwriting services to lenders, enabling the latter to improve the efficiency of their operations by outsourcing all or part of their mortgage loan underwriting processes. For certain types of coverages, including loan credit indemnity and mortgage guaranty insurance, Old Republic also competes in varying degrees with the Federal Housing Administration (FHA) and the Veterans Administration (VA). In recent years, the FHA s market share of insured mortgages has increased significantly, mostly due to the more restrictive underwriting guidelines and premium rate increases imposed by private mortgage insurers. Nevertheless, Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries continue to compete with the FHA and VA by offering greater flexibility in regards to offered coverage levels, premium rate structures, and underwriting processes. Old Republic believes its experience and expertise have enabled it to develop a variety of specialized insurance programs and related services for its customers, and to secure state insurance departments approval of these programs.

Government Regulation. In common with all insurance companies, Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries are subject to the regulation and supervision of the jurisdictions in which they do business. The method of such regulation varies, but, generally, regulation has been delegated to state insurance commissioners who are granted broad administrative powers relating to: the licensing of insurers and their agents; the nature of and limitations on investments; approval of policy forms; reserve requirements; and trade practices. In addition to these types of regulation, many classes of insurance, including most of Old Republic s insurance coverages, are subject to rate regulations which require that rates be reasonable, adequate, and not unfairly discriminatory.

The FNMA and the FHLMC sometimes also referred to as Government Sponsored Enterprises (GSEs) have various qualifying requirements for private mortgage guaranty insurers which write mortgage insurance on loans acquired by the FNMA and FHLMC from mortgage lenders. These requirements call for compliance with the applicable laws and regulations of the insurer's domiciliary state and those states in which it conducts business and maintenance of contingency reserves in accordance with applicable state laws. The requirements also contain guidelines pertaining to captive reinsurance transactions. The GSEs also place additional restrictions on qualified insurers who fail to maintain the equivalent of a AA financial strength rating from at least two nationally recognized statistical rating agencies. Since 2008, substantially all national mortgage guaranty insurance companies, including Old Republic's insurance subsidiaries, have experienced ratings downgrades below AA. As a result, all of these companies have been required to submit capital remediation plans to FNMA and FHLMC, and continue as approved mortgage guaranty insurers for loans purchased by the GSEs.

The majority of states have also enacted insurance holding company laws which require registration and periodic reporting by insurance companies controlled by other corporations licensed to transact business within their respective

jurisdictions. Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries are subject to such legislation and are registered as controlled insurers in those jurisdictions in which such registration is required. Such legislation varies from state to state but typically requires periodic disclosure concerning the corporation which controls the registered insurers, or ultimate holding company, and all subsidiaries of the ultimate holding company, and prior approval of certain intercorporate transfers of assets (including payments of dividends in excess of specified amounts by the insurance

subsidiary) within the holding company system. Each state has established minimum capital and surplus requirements to conduct an insurance business. All of Old Republic s subsidiaries meet or exceed these requirements, which vary from state to state.

Employees. As of December 31, 2009, Old Republic and its subsidiaries employed approximately 5,900 persons on a full time basis. A majority of eligible full time employees participate in various pension or similar plans which provide benefits payable upon retirement. Eligible employees are also covered by hospitalization and major medical insurance, group life insurance, and various savings, profit sharing, and deferred compensation plans. Old Republic considers its employee relations to be good.

Website access. Old Republic files various reports with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxy statements, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. Old Republic s filings are available for viewing and/or copying at the SEC s Public Reference Room located at 450 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 20549. Information regarding the operation of the Public Reference Room can be obtained by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. Old Republic s reports are also available by visiting the SEC s internet website (http://www.sec.gov) and accessing its EDGAR database to view or print copies of the electronic versions of Old Republic s reports. Additionally, Old Republic s reports can be obtained, free of charge, by visiting its internet website (http://www.oldrepublic.com), selecting *Investors* then *SEC Filings* to view or print copies of the electronic versions of Old Republic s reports. The contents of Old Republic s internet website are not intended to be, nor should they be considered incorporated by reference in any of the reports Old Republic files with the SEC.

Properties

The principal executive offices of Old Republic are located in the Old Republic Building in Chicago, Illinois. This Company-owned building contains 151,000 square feet of floor space of which approximately 54% is occupied by Old Republic, and the remainder is leased to others. In addition to its Chicago building, a subsidiary of the Title Insurance Group partially occupies its owned headquarters building in Minneapolis, Minnesota. This building contains 110,000 square feet of floor space of which approximately 68% is occupied by the Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. The remainder of the building is leased to others. Eight smaller buildings are owned by Old Republic and its subsidiaries in various parts of the nation and are primarily used for its business. The carrying value of all owned buildings and related land at December 31, 2009 was \$36.1 million.

Certain other operations of Old Republic and its subsidiaries are directed from leased premises. See Note 4(b) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of all material lease obligations.

Legal Proceedings

Legal proceedings against Old Republic and its subsidiaries routinely arise in the normal course of business and usually pertain to claim matters related to insurance policies and contracts issued by its insurance subsidiaries. Other, non-routine legal proceedings which may prove to be material to Old Republic or a subsidiary are discussed below.

Purported class action lawsuits are pending against Old Republic s principal title insurance subsidiary, Old Republic National Title Insurance Company (ORNTIC), in state or federal courts in five states Connecticut (Castro et al. v. <u>ORNTIC</u>, U.S. District Court of Connecticut, filed May 19, 2006), New Jersey (Barandas et al. v. <u>ORNTIC</u>, U.S. District Court of New Jersey, filed April 13, 2006), Ohio (<u>Chura et al. v. ORNTIC</u>, Court of Common Pleas of Cuyahoga County, Ohio, filed December 1, 2002), Pennsylvania (<u>Allen et al. v. ORNTIC</u>, U.S. District Court, Eastern District, Pennsylvania, filed June 8, 2006; <u>Markocki et al. v. ORNTIC</u>, U.S. District Court, Eastern District, Pennsylvania, filed June 8, 2006), and Texas (<u>Ahmad et al. v. ORNTIC</u>, U.S. District Court,

Northern District, Texas, Dallas Division, filed February 8, 2008). The plaintiffs allege that ORNTIC failed to give consumers reissue and/or refinance credits on the premiums charged for title insurance covering mortgage refinancing transactions, as required by rate schedules filed by ORNTIC or by state rating bureaus with the state insurance regulatory authorities. The suits in Pennsylvania and Texas also allege violations of the federal Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA). Substantially similar lawsuits are also pending

against other unaffiliated title insurance companies in these and other states as well, and additional lawsuits based upon similar allegations could be filed against ORNTIC in the future. Classes have been certified in the New Jersey and Pennsylvania actions. Settlement agreements have been reached in the Connecticut and New Jersey actions and are not expected to cost ORNTIC more than \$2.9 million and \$2.2 million, respectively, including attorneys fees and administrative costs.

Since early February 2008, some 80 purported consumer class action lawsuits have been filed against the title industry s principal title insurance companies, their subsidiaries and affiliates, and title insurance rating bureaus or associations in at least 10 states. The suits are substantially identical in alleging that the defendant title insurers engaged in illegal price-fixing agreements to set artificially high premium rates and conspired to create premium rates which the state insurance regulatory authorities could not evaluate and therefore, could not adequately regulate. A number of them have been dismissed and others consolidated. Approximately 57 remain nationwide. ORNTIC is currently among the named defendants in 35 of these actions in 5 states; its affiliate, American Guaranty Title Insurance Company is a named defendant in 10 of the consolidated actions in 1 state; and the Company is a named defendant in 3 state. No class has yet been certified in any of these suits against Old Republic and ORNTIC, and none of the actions against them allege RESPA violations.

National class action suits have been filed against Old Republic s subsidiary, Old Republic Home Protection Company (ORHP) in the California Superior Court, San Diego, and the U.S. District Court in Birmingham, Alabama. The California suit has been filed on behalf of all persons who made a claim under an ORHP home warranty contract from March 6, 2003 to the present. The suit alleges breach of contract, breach of the implicit covenant of good faith and fair dealing, violations of certain California consumer protection laws and misrepresentation arising out of ORHP s alleged failure to adopt and implement reasonable standards for the prompt investigation and processing of claims under its home warranty contracts. The suit seeks unspecified damages consisting of the rescission of the class members contracts, restitution of all sums paid by the class members, punitive damages, declaratory and injunctive relief. No class has been certified in either action. ORHP has removed the action to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California. The Alabama suit alleges that ORHP pays fees to the real estate brokers who market its home warranty contracts and that the payment of such fees is in violation of Section 8(a) of RESPA. The suit seeks unspecified damages under RESPA.

On December 19, 2008, Old Republic Insurance Company and Old Republic Insured Credit Services, Inc. (Old Republic) filed suit against Countrywide Bank FSB, Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (Countrywide) and Bank of New York Mellon, BNY Mellon Trust of Delaware in the Circuit Court, Cook County, Illinois seeking a declaratory judgment to rescind or terminate various credit indemnity policies issued to insure home equity loans and home equity lines of credit which Countrywide had securitized or held for its own account. In February of 2009 Countrywide filed a counterclaim alleging a breach of contract, bad faith and seeking a declaratory judgment challenging the factual and procedural bases that Old Republic has relied upon to deny or rescind coverage for individual defaulted loans under those policies. To date, Old Republic has rescinded or denied coverage on more than 11,500 defaulted loans, based upon material misrepresentations either by Countrywide as to the credit characteristics of the loans or by the borrowers in their loan applications.

On December 31, 2009, two of Old Republic s mortgage insurance subsidiaries, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company and Republic Mortgage Insurance Company of North Carolina (together RMIC) filed a Complaint for Declaratory Judgment in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York, against Countrywide Financial Corporation, Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, and Bank of America, N.A. as successor in interest to Countrywide Bank, N.A. (together, Countrywide). The suit relates to five mortgage insurance master policies (the Policies) issued by RMIC to Countrywide or to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company as co-trustee for trusts containing securitized mortgage loans that were originated or purchased by Countrywide. RMIC has rescinded its mortgage insurance

coverage on over 1,500 of the loans originally covered under the Policies based upon material misrepresentations of the borrowers in their loan applications or the negligence of Countrywide in its loan underwriting practices or procedures. Each of the coverage rescissions occurred after a borrower had defaulted and RMIC reviewed the claim and loan file submitted by Countrywide. The suit seeks the Court s review and interpretation of the Policies incontestability provisions and its validation of RMIC s investigation procedures with respect to the claims and underlying loan files.

Table of Contents

On January 29, 2010, in response to RMIC s suit, Countrywide served RMIC with a demand for arbitration under the arbitration clauses of the same Policies. The demand proposes arbitration in Los Angeles, California, and raises largely the same issues as those raised in RMIC s suit against Countrywide, as well as Countrywide s and RMIC s compliance with the terms, provisions and conditions of the Policies. The demand includes a prayer for punitive, compensatory and consequential damages.

Except in the Connecticut and New Jersey actions against the title companies, where settlement agreements have been approved, the ultimate impact of these lawsuits and the arbitration, all of which seek unquantified damages, attorneys fees and expenses, is uncertain and not reasonably estimable. Old Republic and its subsidiaries intend to defend vigorously against each of the aforementioned actions. Although Old Republic does not believe that these lawsuits will have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows, there can be no assurance in those regards.

Merger Sub

Merger Sub, a Pennsylvania corporation, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Old Republic that was formed solely for the purpose of effecting the merger. Merger Sub has not conducted and will not conduct any business prior to the merger. Aldo C. Zucaro is the president, chief executive officer and a director of Merger Sub. Mr. Zucaro also serves as the chairman of the board of directors, president and chief executive officer of Old Republic. Karl W. Mueller is the senior vice president and chief financial officer, treasurer and a director of Merger Sub. Mr. Mueller also serves as senior vice president and chief financial officer of Old Republic. Spencer LeRoy is the senior vice president, general counsel, secretary and a director of Merger Sub. Mr. LeRoy is also the senior vice president, general counsel and secretary of Old Republic. R. Scott Rager is the senior vice president and strategic planning officer of Merger Sub. Mr. Rager also serves as the senior vice president and strategic planning officer of Old Republic.

Merger Sub s principal executive offices are located at 307 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60601 and its telephone number is (312) 346-8100.

Important business and financial information about Old Republic is incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. See Where You Can Find More Information below.

SELECTED HISTORICAL CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA OF OLD REPUBLIC

Set forth below is certain selected historical consolidated financial data relating to Old Republic. The financial data has been derived from the unaudited financial statements filed as part of Old Republic s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2010 and the audited financial statements filed as part of Old Republic s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. This financial data should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and the related notes and other financial information contained in such financial statements, which are attached to this proxy statement/prospectus, see Index to Financial Statements of Old Republic International Corporation. More comprehensive financial information, including management s discussion and analysis of Old Republic s financial condition and results of operations, is contained later in this proxy statement/prospectus under the heading Old Republic Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. The following summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to such other disclosure and all of the financial information and notes contained therein.

Selected Financial Data

	March 31, 2010 2009 2009						December 31, 2008 2007 2006				2006	2005		
								ions, except share data)						
FINANCIAL POSITION: Cash and Invested Assets(a) Other Assets	\$	9,985.9 4,254.9	\$	9,052.4 4,241.1	\$	9,879.0 4,310.9	\$	8,855.1 4,410.9	\$	8,924.0 4,366.5	\$	8,230.8 4,381.4	\$	7,394.1 4,149.0
Total Assets	\$	14,240.9	\$	13,293.5	\$	14,190.0	\$	13,266.0	\$	13,290.6	\$	12,612.2	\$	11,543.2
Liabilities, Other than Debt Debt	\$	9,897.8 347.2	\$	9,429.0 221.1	\$	9,951.8 346.7	\$	9,292.6 233.0	\$	8,684.9 64.1	\$	8,098.6 144.3	\$	7,376.4 142.7
Total Liabilities Preferred Stock		10,245.0		9,650.2		10,298.6		9,525.7		8,749.0		8,243.0		7,519.1
Common Shareholders Equity		3,995.8		3,643.2		3,891.4		3,740.3		4,541.6		4,369.2		4,024.0
Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity	\$	14,240.9	\$	13,293.5	\$	14,190.0	\$	13,266.0	\$	13,290.6	\$	12,612.2	\$	11,543.2
Total Capitalization(b)	\$	4,343.1	\$	3,864.4	\$	4,238.2	\$	3,973.4	\$	4,605.7	\$	4,513.5	\$	4,166.7

	Quarters Ended March 31,							Years						
		2010		2009		2009		2008	2110	2007		2006		2005
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: Net Premiums and														
Fees Earned Net Investment and	\$	828.5	\$	777.4	\$	3,388.9	\$	3,318.1	\$	3,601.2	\$	3,400.5	\$	3,386.9
Other Income Realized Investment		101.0		101.0		408.3		406.0		419.3		374.6		354.0
Gains (Losses)		2.9				6.3		(486.4)		70.3		19.0		64.9
Net Revenues Benefits, Claims, and		932.6		878.5		3,803.6		3,237.7		4,091.0		3,794.2		3,805.9
Settlement Expenses Underwriting and		494.1		652.0		2,598.9		2,715.7		2,166.2		1,539.6		1,465.4
Other Expenses		407.1		319.3		1,478.3		1,341.2		1,546.3		1,574.3		1,593.0
Pretax Income (Loss) Income Taxes		31.2		(92.7)		(273.6)		(819.2)		378.4		680.1		747.3
(Credits)		6.2		(38.8)		(174.4)		(260.8)		105.9		215.2		195.9
Net Income (Loss)	\$	25.0	\$	(53.9)	\$	(99.1)	\$	(558.3)	\$	272.4	\$	464.8	\$	551.4
COMMON SHARE DATA:(c) Net Income (Loss):														
Basic	\$.11	\$	(0.23)	\$	(.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.18	\$	2.01	\$	2.40
Diluted	\$.11	\$	(0.23)	\$	(.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.17	\$	1.99	\$	2.37
Dividends: Cash Regular Special	\$.1725	\$	\$.1700	\$.6800	\$.6700	\$.6300	\$.5900	\$.5120 .8000
Total	\$.1725	\$.1700	\$.6800	\$.6700	\$.6300	\$.5900	\$	1.3120
Stock			%	Ç	%		%		%		%		%	25%
Book Value	\$	16.90	\$	15.47	\$	16.49	\$	15.91	\$	19.71	\$	18.91	\$	17.53
Common Shares (thousands): Outstanding		236,466		235,485		235,995		235,031		230,472		231,047		229,575

Average:

Table of Contents

Basic	236,387	235,259	235,657	231,484	231,370	231,017	229,487
Diluted	236,462	235,259	235,657	231,484	232,912	233,034	232,108

(a) Consists of cash, investments and accrued investment income.

- (b) Total capitalization consists of debt, preferred stock, and common shareholders equity.
- (c) All per share statistics herein have been restated to reflect all stock dividends or splits declared through March 31, 2010.

OLD REPUBLIC MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(\$ in Millions, Except Share Data)

OVERVIEW

This management s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operation pertains to the consolidated accounts of Old Republic. Old Republic conducts its operations through three major regulatory segments, namely, its General (property and liability), Mortgage Guaranty, and Title insurance segments. A small life and health insurance business, accounting for 2.9% of consolidated operating revenues for the quarter ended March 31, 2010 and 1.8% of consolidated assets as of March 31, 2010, is included within the corporate and other caption of this report.

The consolidated accounts are presented in conformity with the Financial Accounting Standards Board s (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

This management analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the footnotes included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

The insurance business is distinguished from most others in that the prices (premiums) charged for various insurance products are set without certainty of the ultimate benefit and claim costs that will emerge or be incurred, often many years after issuance and expiration of a policy. This basic fact casts Old Republic as a risk-taking enterprise managed for the long run. Management therefore conducts the business with a primary focus on achieving favorable underwriting results over cycles, and on the maintenance of financial soundness in support of the insurance subsidiaries long-term obligations to insurance beneficiaries. To achieve these objectives, adherence to insurance risk management principles is stressed, and asset diversification and quality are emphasized. In addition to income arising from Old Republic s basic underwriting and related services functions, significant investment income is earned from invested funds generated by those functions and from shareholders capital. Investment management aims for stability of income from interest and dividends, protection of capital, and sufficient liquidity to meet insurance underwriting and other obligations as they become payable in the future. Securities trading and the realization of capital gains are not objectives. The investment philosophy is therefore best characterized as emphasizing value, credit quality, and relatively long-term holding periods. Old Republic s ability to hold both fixed maturity and equity securities for long periods of time is in turn enabled by the scheduling of maturities in contemplation of an appropriate matching of assets and liabilities.

In light of the above factors, Old Republic s affairs are managed without regard to the arbitrary strictures of quarterly or even annual reporting periods that American industry must observe. In Old Republic s view, such short reporting time frames do not comport well with the long-term nature of much of its business. Management believes that Old Republic s operating results and financial condition can best be evaluated by observing underwriting and overall operating performance trends over succeeding five to ten year intervals. Such extended periods can encompass one or two economic and/or underwriting cycles, and thereby provide appropriate time frames for such cycles to run their course and for reserved claim costs to be quantified with greater finality and effect.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A. Quarters Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

Old Republic s first quarter 2010 consolidated operating results, which exclude net realized investment gains or losses, reflected a substantial turn for the better when compared to the same quarter of 2009. As noted below, most of the gain stemmed from improved underwriting results in Old Republic s mortgage guaranty line. The latter arose from the combination of lower claim provisions and the positive effects of largely non-recurring captive reinsurance contract terminations (commutations) and terminations of certain pool insurance contracts. General insurance earnings were higher mostly as a result of lower claim costs. Title insurance operating earnings were basically flat quarter-over-quarter.

Consolidated Results The major components of Old Republic s consolidated results and other data for the periods reported upon are shown below:

	Quarters Ended Marc 2010 2009				ch 31, Change	
Operating revenues: General insurance Mortgage guaranty Title insurance Corporate and other	\$	479.1 160.5 262.0 27.8	\$	523.7 171.2 160.2 23.2	(8.5)% (6.3) 63.5 19.8	
Total	\$	929.6	\$	878.5	5.8%	
Pretax operating income (loss): General insurance Mortgage guaranty Title insurance Corporate and other	\$	69.2 (34.1) (8.6) 1.8	\$	58.2 (144.6) (9.0) 2.6	19.0% 76.4 4.3 (31.4)	
Sub-total		28.3		(92.8)	130.5	
Realized investment gains (losses): From sales From impairments		2.9				
Net realized investment gains (losses)		2.9			N/M	
Consolidated pretax income (loss) Income taxes (credits)		31.2 6.2		(92.7) (38.8)	133.7 116.0	
Net income (loss)	\$	25.0	\$	(53.9)	146.5%	
Consolidated underwriting ratio: Benefits and claim ratio Expense ratio		59.6% 47.4		83.9% 39.6		
Composite ratio		107.0%		123.5%		
Components of diluted earnings per share: Net operating income (loss) Net realized investment gains (losses)	\$	0.10 0.01	\$	(0.23)	143.5%	
Net income (loss)	\$	0.11	\$	(0.23)	147.8%	
Cash dividends paid per share	\$	0.1725	\$	0.1700	1.5%	

N/M: Not meaningful

The above table shows both operating and net income (loss) to highlight the effects of realized investment gain or loss recognition on period-to-period comparisons. Operating income, however, does not replace net income determined in accordance with GAAP as a measure of total profitability.

The recognition of realized investment gains or losses can be highly discretionary and arbitrary due to such factors as the timing of individual securities sales, recognition of estimated losses from write-downs for impaired securities, tax-planning considerations, and changes in investment management judgments relative to the direction of securities markets or the future prospects of individual investees or industry sectors. Likewise, non-recurring items which may emerge from time to time can distort the comparability of Old Republic s results from period to period. Accordingly, management uses net operating income, a non-GAAP financial measure, to evaluate and better

explain operating performance, and believes its use enhances an understanding of Old Republic s basic business results.

General Insurance Results First quarter 2010 general insurance earnings were mainly affected by lower earned premiums and the changes in claim costs and expenses reflected in the following table.

	General Insurance Group Quarters Ended March 31,						
	2	2010		2009	Change		
Net premiums earned Net investment income Pretax operating income (loss)	\$ \$	411.8 64.6 69.2	\$ \$	457.3 63.4 58.2	(10.0)% 1.8 19.0%		
Claim ratio Expense ratio		70.6% 26.7		74.8% 25.6			
Composite ratio		97.3%		100.4%			

The continuation of a moderate decline in premium rates and recessionary conditions constrained premium growth in the latest quarter and each of the prior two years. Lessened economic activity affects such factors as sales and employment levels, both of which are important elements upon which Old Republic s commercial insurance premiums are based.

While the Group s invested asset base grew by approximately 10% year-over-year, net investment income was up negligibly by 1.8% quarter-over-quarter. The disparate growth rates reflect primarily a low yield market environment and the relatively short-term nature of the bond portfolio.

As the above table shows, the overall claim ratio declined by 4.2 percentage points quarter-over-quarter as experience for most insurance coverages reflected relatively stable trends in claim payments and reserve provisions. Moreover, the consumer credit indemnity (CCI) coverage impacted adversely the overall claim ratio by 3.9 percentage points compared to a 7.7 percentage point effect in last year s first quarter. Most of the reduced impact stemmed from lower CCI premium volume, and declining loan delinquency and claim payment trends.

The expense ratio edged up slightly as a small reduction in total expenses lagged the larger drop in earned premiums.

Mortgage Guaranty Results Operating results for Old Republic s mortgage guaranty segment improved significantly as downward trends in newly reported and outstanding traditional primary delinquencies resulted in lower claim reserve provisions. First quarter pretax operating results also benefited from gains emanating from additional commutations of two captive reinsurance agreements, and the termination of certain pool insurance contracts. Key indicators of this segment s performance are shown in the following table.

Mortgage Guaranty Group
Quarters Ended March 31,20102009Change

Net premiums earned	\$ 136.2	\$ 145.3	(6.2)%
Net investment income	23.1	22.4	3.1
Pretax operating income (loss)	\$ (34.1)	\$ (144.6)	76.4%
Claim ratio	127.2%	199.9%	
Expense ratio	13.5	13.7	
Composite ratio	140.7%	213.6%	

As above noted, during this year s first quarter the Mortgage Guaranty Group negotiated the termination of two captive reinsurance agreements and certain pool insurance contracts. The reinsurance commutations resulted in additional net premiums earned of \$5.3 that are intended to cover Old Republic s assumption of future losses related to the agreements. Pursuant to GAAP accounting methodology these premiums must be recognized as income upon

Table of Contents

receipt rather than being deferred to future periods when the related claim costs are expected to arise. The cancellation of pool insurance contracts resulted in a reduction of first quarter 2010 incurred losses of approximately \$30.3. Taken together these transactions reduced the incurred claim ratio for the quarter by approximately 27.4 percentage points, increased the paid claim ratio by 128.8 percentage points, and decreased the pretax operating loss by approximately \$35.6. As a further consequence, these non-recurring transactions resulted in a reduction of operating cash flow of \$167.1.

Leaving aside the additional captive reinsurance premium income of \$5.3, mortgage guaranty earned premiums continued to decline in this year s first quarter. Lower volumes of new insurance and premium refunds related to claim rescissions accounted for most of the decline. New business volume reflected further weakness due to the downturn in overall mortgage originations, lower industry market penetration, and the continuation of more selective underwriting guidelines in place since late 2007.

Net investment income grew moderately due to a temporarily higher invested asset base in this year s first quarter.

First quarter 2010 claim costs were lower as a result of the first sequential decline in outstanding traditional primary loan delinquencies since the first quarter of 2007. The continuation of historically high levels of claim rescissions and denials also affected paid claim and reserve provision trends. The following table shows the major components of incurred claims inclusive of the above noted effect of captive reinsurance and pool insurance terminations.

	Mortgage Guara Quarters Ended 2010	• •
Components of incurred claim ratio as a percent of earned premiums: Paid claims: Payments, excluding pool terminations Pool terminations reserve payments	107.6% 128.8	107.1%
Total paid claim ratio	236.5	107.1
Claim reserve provisions: Excluding pool terminations Pool termination reserves released	47.0 (151.1)	92.8
Net claim reserve provisions (release)	(104.2)	92.8
Effect of captive commutations	(5.1)	
Incurred claim ratio	127.2%	199.9%

Production and operating expense ratios for all periods reported upon reflect continued success in expense management.

Title Insurance Results Old Republic s title business continued to generate the more positive operating momentum that emerged in last year s second half. Key performance indicators are shown in the following table.

	Title Insurance Group Quarters Ended March 31,					
	2010	2009	Change			
Net premiums and fees earned Net investment income Pretax operating income (loss)	\$ 255.2 6.6 \$ (8.6)	\$ 154.3 5.8 \$ (9.0)	65.4% 12.8 4.3%			
Claim ratio Expense ratio	7.4% 98.5	6.6% 102.9				
Composite ratio	105.9%	109.5%				

First quarter 2010 net premiums and fees reflected accelerating growth as the Title Group gained market share from industry dislocations and consolidation. The consolidation of accounts from the Florida joint underwriting venture formed in mid-year 2009 also added to this year s revenue stream. A greater invested asset base generated meaningful investment income growth even though market yields remain relatively low.

Claim costs, however, rose at a quicker pace than premiums and fees revenues as Old Republic added moderately to reserve provisions in consideration of recent claim emergence trends. Growth in production and general operating expenses also reflected the greater costs associated with the much higher level of premiums and fees.

Corporate and Other Operations Old Republic s small life and health business and the net costs associated with the parent company and its internal services subsidiaries produced a lower net gain in this year s first quarter. Period-to-period variations in the results posted by these relatively small elements of Old Republic s operations usually stem from volatility inherent to the small scale of its life and health business, fluctuations in the costs of external debt, and net interest costs on intra-system financing arrangements.

Cash, Invested Assets, and Shareholders Equity The following table reflects Old Republic s consolidated cash and invested assets as well as shareholders equity at the dates shown:

				% Ch	ange
	March 31,	December 31,	March 31,	March 10/	March 10/ March
	2010	2009	2009	Dec 09	09
Cash and invested assets: Fair value basis	\$ 9,985.9	\$ 9,879.0	\$ 9,052.4	1.1%	10.3%
Original cost basis	\$ 9,561.2	\$ 9,625.9	\$ 9,407.1	(.7)%	1.6%
Shareholders equity:					

Edgar Filing: OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORP - Form S-4/A													
Total Per common share	\$ \$	3,995.8 16.90	\$ \$	3,891.4 16.49	\$ \$	3,643.2 15.47	2.7% 2.5%	9.7% 9.2%					
Composition of shareholders equity per share: Equity before items below Unrealized investment gains (losses) and other accumulated comprehensive	\$	14.92	\$	14.99	\$	15.69	(0.5)%	(4.9)%					
income (loss)		1.98		1.50		(0.22)							
Total	\$	16.90	\$	16.49	\$	15.47	2.5%	9.2%					

Consolidated cash flow from operating activities produced a deficit of \$19.3 for the first three months of 2010. This compares to positive operating cash flow of \$263.3 for the same period in 2009. This year s significant reduction was largely due to the net operating cash flow impact of the previously discussed mortgage guaranty pool terminations.

Table of Contents

The investment portfolio reflects a current allocation of approximately 85% to fixed-maturity securities and 6% to equities. As has been the case for many years, Old Republic s invested assets are managed in consideration of enterprise-wide risk management objectives intended to assure solid funding of its insurance subsidiaries long-term obligations to policyholders and other beneficiaries, and of their long-term effect on the stability of capital accounts. The portfolio contains little or no direct insurance risk-correlated asset exposures to real estate, mortgage-backed securities, collateralized debt obligations (CDO s), derivatives, junk bonds, hybrid securities, or illiquid private equity investments. In a similar vein, Old Republic does not engage in hedging or securities lending transactions, nor does it invest in securities whose values are predicated on non-regulated financial instruments exhibiting amorphous or unfunded counter-party risk attributes.

Total equity investments include Old Republic s common stock holdings in two leading publicly held mortgage guaranty (MI) businesses (MGIC Investment Corp. and The PMI Group). These stocks were acquired in 2007 and 2008 as passive long-term investment additions for a core segment of Old Republic s business in anticipation of a recovery of the MI industry in 2010. In management s judgment, the past three years depressed market valuations of companies operating in the housing and mortgage-lending sectors of the American economy have been impacted significantly by the cyclical and macroeconomic conditions affecting these sectors, and by the recent dysfunctionality of the banking and mortgage-lending industries. As shown in the following table, the March 31, 2010 fair value of the two securities had risen to 61.0% of their original cost compared to the 25.6% other-than-temporarily-impaired level to which they were written down in 2008.

	As of and for Periods End March 31, December 3					
		2010		2009		2008
Total value of the two MI investments:						
Original cost	\$	416.4	\$	416.4	\$	416.4
Impaired cost		106.8		106.8		106.8
Fair value		254.0		130.7		82.7
Underlying equity(*)	\$	235.6	\$	274.6	\$	515.9
Pretax other-than-temporary impairments recorded in income statement of the period Pretax unrealized investment gains (losses) recorded directly in shareholders	\$		\$		\$	(375.5)
equity account: For the period Cumulatively	\$ \$	123.3 147.2	\$ \$	48.0 23.9	\$ \$	(24.1) (24.1)

(*) Underlying equity based on latest reports (which may lag by one quarter) issued by investees.

Substantially all changes in the shareholders equity account reflect Old Republic s net income or loss, dividend payments to shareholders, and impairments or changes in market valuations of invested assets during the periods shown below:

	Shareholders E Three Mon Marcl 2010	ths Ended
Beginning balance	\$ 16.49	\$ 15.91
Changes in shareholders equity: Net operating income (loss)	0.10	(0.23)
Net realized investment gains (losses): From sales From impairments	0.01	
Subtotal Net unrealized investment gains (losses)	0.01 0.47	(0.04)
Total realized and unrealized investment gains (losses) Cash dividends Stock issuance, foreign exchange, and other transactions	0.48 (0.17)	(0.04) (0.17)
Net change	0.41	(0.44)
Ending balance	\$ 16.90	\$ 15.47

B. Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Old Republic experienced further operating difficulties in 2009. Since mid-year 2007, operating income has declined mostly due to Old Republic s mortgage guaranty and other insurance coverages linked to the housing and consumer credit fields.

Full year 2009 mortgage guaranty and consolidated operating results benefited from a GAAP accounting requirement that premiums received for largely non-recurring reinsurance commutations, be recognized immediately as income. As a consequence, 2009 pretax operating earnings benefited by \$76.3 (\$49.6 after tax or \$0.21 per share) from such premiums. Substantially all of these premiums will likely be absorbed by loss costs related to the future years risk exposures they are designed to cover. General insurance performance has declined during the last three years due to a reduction of underwriting profitability among several coverages. Title operations returned to profitability in 2009 for the first time since 2006 as a result of greater real estate transactions, growth in market share, and expense control management.

2009 pre-tax investment gains of \$6.3 were enhanced by the reversal of a deferred tax valuation allowance to produce net post-tax realized investment gains of \$58.1 (\$0.25 per share). The valuation allowance pertained to losses from

Table of Contents

other-than-temporary investment impairments, most of which originated in the second quarter of 2008. Realized losses in 2008 were mostly due to write downs of equity investments for other-than-temporary impairments.

Consolidated Results The major components of Old Republic s consolidated results and other data for the periods reported upon are shown below:

							% Ch 2009	ange 2008
Years Ended December 31,		2009		2008		2007	vs. 2008	vs. 2007
Operating revenues:								
General insurance	\$	2,052.7	\$	2,255.9	\$	2,438.0	(9.0)%	(7.5)%
Mortgage guaranty		746.1		690.0		608.3	8.1	13.4
Title insurance		914.1		681.3		878.5	34.2	(22.4)
Corporate and other		84.3		96.8		95.6	(12.9)	1.3
Total	\$	3,797.2	\$	3,724.2	\$	4,020.6	2.0%	(7.4)%
Pretax operating income (loss):								
General insurance	\$	200.1	\$	294.3	\$	418.0	(32.0)%	(29.6)%
Mortgage guaranty		(486.4)		(594.3)		(110.4)	18.2	(438.1)
Title insurance		2.1		(46.3)		(14.7)	104.7	(214.7)
Corporate and other		4.0		13.5		15.1	(70.1)	(10.6)
Sub-total		(279.9)		(332.7)		308.0	15.9	(208.0)
Realized investment gains (losses):								
From sales		15.9		(4.1)		70.3		
From impairments		(9.5)		(482.3)				
Net realized investment gains (losses)		6.3		(486.4)		70.3	101.3	N/M
Consolidated pretax income (loss)		(273.6)		(819.2)		378.4	66.6	(316.5)
Income taxes (credits)		(174.4)		(260.8)		105.9	33.1	(346.2)
Net income (loss)	\$	(99.1)	\$	(558.3)	\$	272.4	82.2%	(304.9)%
Consolidated underwriting ratio:								
Benefits and claim ratio		76.7%		81.8%		60.2%	(6.2)%	35.9%
Expense ratio		41.8		39.1		41.3	6.9	(5.3)
Composite ratio		118.5%		120.9%		101.5%	(2.0)%	19.1%
Components of diluted earnings per share:								
Net operating income (loss)	\$	(0.67)	\$	(0.81)	\$	0.97	17.3%	(183.5)%
Net realized investment gains (losses)	Ψ	0.25	Ψ	(1.60)	Ψ	0.20	1,,	(100.0)/0
Net income (loss)	\$	(0.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.17	82.6%	(306.0)%

Edgar Filing: OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORP - Form S-4/A									
Cash dividends paid per share	\$	0.68	\$	0.67	\$	0.63	1.5%	6.3%	

N/M: Not meaningful

The above table shows both operating and net income (loss) to highlight the effects of realized investment gain or loss recognition and any non-recurring items on period-to-period comparisons. Operating income, however, does not replace net income computed in accordance with GAAP as a measure of total profitability.

The recognition of realized investment gains or losses can be highly discretionary and arbitrary due to such factors as the timing of individual securities sales, recognition of estimated losses from write-downs for impaired securities, tax-planning considerations, and changes in investment management judgments relative to the direction of securities markets or the future prospects of individual investees or industry sectors. Likewise, non-recurring items which may emerge from time to time, can distort the comparability of Old Republic s results from period to period. Accordingly, management uses net operating income, a non-GAAP financial measure, to evaluate and better

explain operating performance, and believes its use enhances an understanding of Old Republic s basic business results.

General Insurance Results Pretax operating earnings for the periods reported upon were affected mostly by reduced premium volume and moderately higher claim and expense ratios. The following table shows these effects:

	General Insurance Group										
							- % Cha	nge			
							2009	2008			
Years Ended December 31,	2009			2008		2007	vs. 2008	vs. 2007			
Net premiums earned	\$	1,782.5	\$	1,989.3	\$	2,155.1	(10.4)%	(7.7)%			
Net investment income		258.9		253.6		260.8	2.1	(2.8)			
Pretax operating income (loss)	\$	200.1	\$	294.3	\$	418.0	(32.0)%	(29.6)%			
Claim ratio		76.3%		73.0%		67.8%	4.5%	7.7%			
Expense ratio		25.8		24.2		24.1	6.6	.4			
Composite ratio		102.1%		97.2%		91.9%	5.0%	5.8%			

Earned premiums for the large majority of insurance coverages trended down in the past three years. In recent years, premium growth has been constrained by the combination of a moderately declining rate environment and by recessionary economic conditions. These conditions affect such factors as sales and employment levels, both of which are important elements upon which premiums are based.

General insurance investment income trends have benefited from greater invested asset balances.

Overall claim ratios trended moderately higher during 2009 and 2008. 2009 and 2008 claim experience for the CCI coverage in particular has trended much higher adding approximately 7.3 and 6.1 percentage points to the above claim ratios for years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively versus an insignificant effect for 2007. Aggregate claim experience for other coverages, however, remained relatively consistent. Production and general operating expenses edged up slightly in 2009 as expense reduction lagged a larger drop in earned premiums.

Mortgage Guaranty Results 2009 mortgage guaranty operating results benefited from the captive reinsurance premiums receipts previously noted. Key indicators of this segment s evolving performance are shown in the following table:

	Mortgage Guaranty Group				
				% Cl	nange
				2009	2008
Years Ended December 31,	2009	2008	2007	vs. 2008	vs. 2007
Net premiums earned Net investment income	\$ 644.5 92.0	\$ 592.5 86.8	\$ 518.2 79.0	8.8% 5.9	14.3% 10.0

g				•	
Pretax operating income (loss)	\$ (486.4)	\$ (594.3)	\$ (110.4)	18.2%	(438.1)%
Claim ratio Expense ratio	176.0% 12.6	199.3% 15.7	118.8% 17.7	(11.7)% (19.7)	67.8% (11.3)
Composite ratio	188.6%	215.0%	136.5%	(12.3)%	57.5%

Absent the aforementioned effect of the reinsurance commutations further discussed below, mortgage guaranty earned premiums declined in 2009. Premium levels for the three years ended December 31, 2009 were impacted by the more selective underwriting criteria applied since late 2007, by an overall decline in the industry s business penetration, and by higher premium refunds related to coverage rescissions. These factors were attenuated somewhat by relatively high persistency levels for business produced in prior years, and by a continuing decline in premiums ceded to lender-owned (captive) reinsurance companies.

During 2009 s third quarter, Old Republic s Mortgage Guaranty Group entered into commutations with four lender-owned captive reinsurers. As part of the transactions, Old Republic received reinsurance premiums of \$82.5

to cover losses expected to occur after the contract termination date. Under GAAP, these reinsurance commutations have been treated as the termination of risk transfer reinsurance arrangements rather than transactions in which Old Republic takes on new or additional insurance risk. As a result of this GAAP characterization, the premiums received have been booked as current income rather than being deferred and subsequently recognized in the future periods during which the related risk will exist and expected claims will occur. Old Republic estimates that substantially all of these premiums will likely be absorbed by related claim costs thus negating the current appearance of a gain from the transactions. In the above table, the up front recognition of the \$82.5 of premiums also has the effect of portraying an increase in 2009 s net premiums earned of 8.8%, whereas their exclusion through deferral to future at risk periods would have shown an actual 4.1% decline. As a further consequence of this GAAP premium recognition methodology the 2009 loss ratio dropped from 199.6% to 176.0%, and the 2009 pretax operating loss was reduced from \$562.7 to \$486.4. Excluding these premium recognition effects, quarterly claim ratios throughout 2009 averaged 199.7% versus a comparable average of 199.3% for 2008 and 115.2% for 2007. Greater numbers of coverage rescissions and a moderate decline in expected claim severity during 2009 offset to some degree the impact on claim reserve provisions of a continued uptrend in reported delinquent loans. The components of incurred mortgage guaranty claim ratios are shown in the following table:

	Years Ended December 31,			
	2009	2008	2007	
Incurred claim ratio from:				
Paid claims	97.0%	74.8%	42.5%	
Claim reserve provisions	102.6	124.5	76.3	
Effect of commutations	(23.6)			
Total	176.0%	199.3%	118.8%	

Production and operating expense ratios for all periods reported upon reflect continued success in expense management. Net investment income has trended up on the strength of an invested asset base enhanced by positive operating cash flow, funds generated by income tax related asset recoveries, and in 2009, capital additions and funds received in the above noted reinsurance commutations.

Title Insurance Results In 2009 Old Republic s title insurance business turned slightly profitable for the first time since 2006. Key operating performance indicators are shown in the following table:

	Title Insurance Group							
							% Ch	ange
							2009	2008
Years Ended December 31,	2	2009		2008		2007	vs. 2008	vs. 2007
Net premiums and fees earned Net investment income	\$	888.4 25.2	\$	656.1 25.1	\$	850.7 27.3	35.4% 0.2	(22.9)% (7.9)
Pretax operating income (loss)	\$	2.1	\$	(46.3)	\$	(14.7)	104.7%	(214.7)%
Claim ratio Expense ratio		7.9% 93.8		7.0% 103.6		6.6% 98.1	12.9% (9.5)	6.1% 5.6

Composite ratio	101.7%	110.6%	104.7%	(8.0)%	5.6%
-----------------	--------	--------	--------	--------	------

Growth in title premiums and fees for 2009 resulted mostly from greater refinance transactions earlier in the year and from market share gains taken from title industry dislocations and consolidations. Claim costs rose at a quicker pace, however, as Old Republic added moderately to reserve provisions in consideration of recent claim emergence trends. Production and general operating expenses, while relatively lower as a percentage of premium and fees revenues, rose dollar-wise in reflection of greater personnel and other production costs related to the higher revenues attained and anticipated.

Results for 2008 and 2007 also reflect the impact of the cyclical downturn in the housing and related mortgage lending sectors of the U.S. economy.

Table of Contents

Corporate and Other Operations Old Republic s small life and health insurance business and the net costs associated with the parent holding company and internal services subsidiaries produced a much lower operating gain in 2009. Period-to-period variations in the results of these relatively minor elements of Old Republic s operations usually stem from the volatility inherent to the small scale of its life and health business, fluctuations in the costs of external debt, and net interest on intra-system financing arrangements.

Cash, Invested Assets, and Shareholders Equity The following table reflects Old Republic s consolidated cash and invested assets as well as shareholders equity at the dates shown:

							% Ch	0
As of December 31:		2009		2008		2007	2009 vs. 2008	2008 vs. 2007
Cash and invested assets: Fair value basis	\$	9,879.0	\$	8,855.1	\$	8,924.0	11.6%	(.8)%
Original cost basis	\$	9,625.9	\$	9,210.0	\$	8,802.5	4.5%	4.6%
Shareholders equity: Total Per common share	\$ \$	3,891.4 16.49	\$ \$	3,740.3 15.91	\$ \$	4,541.6 19.71	4.0% 3.6%	(17.6)% (19.3)%
Composition of shareholders equity per share: Equity before items below Unrealized investment gains (losses) and other accumulated comprehensive income (loss)	\$	14.99 1.50	\$	16.10 (0.19)	\$	19.31 0.40	(6.9)%	(16.6)%
Total	\$	16.49	\$	15.91	\$	19.71	3.6%	(19.3)%

Consolidated cash flow from operating activities amounted to \$532.9, \$565.6 and \$862.5 for the years ended 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

The investment portfolio reflects a current allocation of approximately 86 percent to fixed-maturity securities and 5 percent to equities. As has been the case for many years, Old Republic s invested assets are managed in consideration of enterprise-wide risk management objectives intended to assure solid funding of its subsidiaries long-term obligations to insurance policyholders and other beneficiaries, and evaluations of their long-term effect on the stability of capital accounts. The portfolio contains little or no direct insurance risk-correlated asset exposures to real estate, mortgage-backed securities, CDO s, derivatives, junk bonds, hybrid securities, or illiquid private equity investments. In a similar vein, Old Republic does not engage in hedging or securities lending transactions, nor does it invest in securities whose values are predicated on non-regulated financial instruments exhibiting amorphous or unfunded counter-party risk attributes.

Substantially all changes in the shareholders equity account reflect Old Republic s net income or loss, dividend payments to shareholders, and impairments or changes in market valuations of invested assets during the periods shown below:

Years Ended December 31,	Sharehold 2009	lers Equity 2008	per Share 2007
Beginning book value per share	\$ 15.91	\$ 19.71	\$ 18.91
Changes in shareholders equity for the periods: Net operating income (loss) Net realized investment gains (losses):	(.67)	(.81)	.98
From sales From impairments	.04 .21	(.01) (1.59)	.20
Subtotal Net unrealized investment gains (losses)	.25 1.59	(1.60) (.33)	.20 .05
Total realized and unrealized investment gains (losses)	1.84	(1.93)	.25
Cash dividends Stock issuance, foreign exchange, and other transactions	(.68) .09	(.67) (.39)	(.63) .20
Net change	.58	(3.80)	.80
Ending book value per share	\$ 16.49	\$ 15.91	\$ 19.71

Old Republic s significant investments in the stocks of two leading publicly held MI businesses (MGIC Investment Corp. and The PMI Group) account for a substantial portion of the 2008 realized and unrealized investment losses shown in the above and following tables. Unrealized losses, including losses on securities categorized as other-than-temporarily impaired (OTTI), represent the net difference between the most recently established cost and the fair values of the investments at each point in time. The aggregate original and impaired costs, fair value, and latest reported underlying equity values of the aforementioned two mortgage guaranty investments are shown below.

	December 31,		
	2009	2008	2007
Total value of the two MI investments:			
Original cost	\$ 416.4	\$ 416.4	\$ 429.7
Impaired cost	106.8	106.8	N/A
Fair value	130.7	82.7	375.1
Underlying equity(*)	\$ 274.6	\$ 515.9	\$ 679.7

(*) Underlying equity based on latest reports (which may lag by one quarter) issued by investees.

Table of Contents

The above-noted mortgage guaranty holdings were acquired as passive long-term investment additions for a core segment of Old Republic s business in anticipation of a recovery of the MI industry in 2010. In management s judgment, the currently depressed market valuations of companies operating in the housing and mortgage-lending sectors of the American economy have been impacted significantly by the cyclical and macroeconomic conditions affecting these sectors, and by the recent dysfunctionality of the banking and mortgage lending industries. For external financial reporting purposes, however, Old Republic uses relatively short time frames in recognizing OTTI adjustments in its income statement. In this context, absent issuer-specific circumstances that would result in a contrary conclusion, all unrealized investment losses pertaining to any equity security reflecting a 20 percent or greater decline for a six month period is considered OTTI. Unrealized losses that are deemed temporary and all unrealized gains are recorded directly as a separate component of the shareholders equity account and in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. As a result of accounting idiosyncrasies, however, OTTI losses recorded in the income statement of one period can not be offset in the income statement of a subsequent period by

fair value gains on the previously impaired securities unless the gains are realized through actual sales. Such unrealized fair value gains can only be recognized through direct credits in the shareholders equity account and in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

2009 Capital Raise Early in 2009 s second quarter, Old Republic obtained gross proceeds of \$316.25 through a public offering of 8% convertible Senior Notes due in 2012. The funds were used mostly to enhance the capital base of the general and title insurance segments, and to repay a portion of commercial paper debt previously incurred to strengthen the capital of the mortgage guaranty segment as of year end 2008. Along with the growth oriented capital additions to businesses with good prospects for the long term, the new funds enhance the stability and resiliency of Old Republic s consolidated capitalization.

DETAILED MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Old Republic s annual and interim financial statements incorporate a large number and types of estimates relative to matters which are highly uncertain at the time the estimates are made. The estimation process required of an insurance enterprise is by its very nature highly dynamic inasmuch as it necessitates a continuous evaluation, analysis, and quantification of factual data as it becomes known to Old Republic. As a result, actual experienced outcomes can differ from the estimates made at any point in time, and thus affect future periods reported revenues, expenses, net income, and financial condition.

Old Republic believes that its most critical accounting estimates relate to: a) the determination of OTTI in the value of fixed maturity and equity investments; b) the establishment of deferred acquisition costs which vary directly with the production of insurance premiums; c) the recoverability of reinsured paid and/or outstanding losses; and d) the establishment of reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses. The major assumptions and methods used in setting these estimates are discussed in the pertinent sections of this Management Analysis and are summarized as follows:

(a) Other-than-temporary impairments in the value of investments:

Old Republic completes a detailed analysis each quarter to assess whether the decline in the value of any investment below its cost basis is deemed other-than-temporary. All securities in an unrealized loss position are reviewed. Absent issuer-specific circumstances that would result in a contrary conclusion, any equity security with any unrealized investment loss amounting to 20% or greater decline for a six month period is considered OTTI. The decline in value of a security deemed OTTI is included in the determination of net income and a new cost basis is established for financial reporting purposes.

For the three years ended December 31, 2009, pretax charges due to other-than-temporary impairments in the value of securities affected pretax income or loss within a range of -143.2% and 0% and averaged -48.9%.

(b) Establishment of deferred acquisition costs (DAC)

The eligibility for deferral and the recoverability of DAC is based on the current terms and estimated profitability of the insurance contracts to which they relate. As of the three most recent year ends, consolidated DAC balances ranged between 1.5% and 1.9% and averaged 1.7% of consolidated assets. The annual change in DAC balances for the three-year period affected underwriting, acquisition and other expenses within a range of 1.1% and 1.8%, and averaged 1.4% of such expenses.

(c) The recoverability of reinsured paid and/or outstanding losses

Table of Contents

Assets consisting of gross paid losses recoverable from assuming reinsurers, and balance sheet date reserves similarly recoverable in future periods as gross losses are settled and paid, are established at the same time as the gross losses are paid or recorded as reserves. Accordingly, these assets are subject to the same estimation processes and valuations as the related gross amounts that are discussed below. As of the three most recent year ends, paid and

outstanding reinsurance recoverable balances ranged between 30.1% and 32.9% and averaged 31.5% of the related gross reserves.

(d) The reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses

As discussed in pertinent sections of this Management Analysis, the reserves for losses and related loss adjustment expenses are based on a wide variety of factors and calculations. Among these Old Republic believes the most critical are:

The establishment of expected loss ratios for the three latest accident years, particularly for so-called long-tail coverages as to which information about covered losses emerges and becomes more accurately quantified over long periods of time. Long-tail lines of business generally include workers compensation, auto liability, general liability, errors and omissions and directors and officers liability, and title insurance. Gross loss reserves related to such long-tail coverages ranged between 66.0% and 79.1%, and averaged 72.0% of gross consolidated claim reserves as of the three most recent year ends. Net of reinsurance recoverables, such reserves ranged between 60.1% and 75.4% and averaged 67.3% as of the same dates.

Loss trend factors that are used to establish the above noted expected loss ratios. These factors take into account such variables as judgments and estimates relative to premium rate trends and adequacy, current and expected interest rates, current and expected social and economic inflation trends, and insurance industry statistical claim trends.

Loss development factors, expected claim rates and average claim costs all of which are based on Company and/or industry statistics used to project reported and unreported losses for each accounting period.

For each of the three most recent calendar years, prior accident years consolidated claim costs have developed favorably and have had the consequent effect of reducing consolidated annual loss costs between 3.0% and 7.2%, or by an average of approximately 4.7% per annum. As a percentage of each of these years consolidated earned premiums and fees the favorable developments have ranged between 1.8% and 5.9%, and have averaged 3.7%.

In all the above regards Old Republic anticipates that future periods financial statements will continue to reflect changes in estimates. As in the past such changes will result from altered circumstances, the continuum of newly emerging information and its effect on past assumptions and judgments, the effects of securities markets valuations, and changes in inflation rates and future economic conditions beyond Old Republic s control. As a result, Old Republic cannot predict, quantify, or guaranty the likely impact that probable changes in estimates will have on its future financial condition or results of operations.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated accounts are presented in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board s (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). In managing Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries and providing for their current tax liabilities, however, management adheres to state insurance regulatory and accounting practices. In comparison with GAAP, such practices reflect greater conservatism and comparability among insurers, and are intended to address the primary financial security interests of policyholders and their beneficiaries. This management analysis should be read in conjunction with Old Republic s annual and quarterly consolidated financial statements and the footnotes appended to them.

In recent years, the FASB has issued various releases requiring additional financial statement disclosures, and to provide guidance relative to the application of such releases. Of particular pertinence to Old Republic s financial

statements are certain disclosures relating to uncertainties affecting income tax provisions, methodologies for establishing the fair value and recording of other-than-temporary impairments of securities, and the composition of plan assets held by Old Republic s defined benefit pension plans. The requisite disclosures and explanations for these matters have been included in the footnotes to Old Republic s financial statements.

FINANCIAL POSITION

A. Quarters Ended March 31, 2010 and 2009

Old Republic s financial position at March 31, 2010 reflected increases in assets, and common shareholders equity of .4% and 2.7%, respectively, and a decrease in liabilities of .5% when compared to the immediately preceding year-end. Cash and invested assets represented 70.1% and 69.6% of consolidated assets as of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. As of March 31, 2010, cash and invested assets increased 1.1% to \$9,985.9 as a result of an increase in the fair value of investments.

Investments During the first quarter of 2010 and 2009, Old Republic committed substantially all investable funds to short to intermediate-term fixed maturity securities. At both March 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 99% of Old Republic s investments consisted of marketable securities. Old Republic continues to adhere to its long-term policy of investing primarily in investment grade, marketable securities. The portfolio contains little or no insurance risk-correlated asset exposures to real estate, mortgage-backed securities, CDO s, derivatives, junk bonds, hybrid securities, or illiquid private equity investments. In a similar vein, Old Republic does not engage in hedging or securities lending transactions, nor does it invest in securities whose values are predicated on non-regulated financial instruments exhibiting amorphous or unfunded counter-party risk attributes. At March 31, 2010, Old Republic had no fixed maturity investments in default as to principal and/or interest.

Relatively high short-term maturity investment positions continued to be maintained as of March 31, 2010. Such positions reflect a large variety of seasonal and intermediate-term factors including current operating needs, expected operating cash flows, quarter-end cash flow seasonality, and investment strategy considerations. Accordingly, the future level of short-term investments will vary and respond to the interplay of these factors and may, as a result, increase or decrease from current levels.

Old Republic does not own or utilize derivative financial instruments for the purpose of hedging, enhancing the overall return of its investment portfolio, or reducing the cost of its debt obligations. With regard to its equity portfolio, Old Republic does not own any options nor does it engage in any type of option writing. Traditional investment management tools and techniques are employed to address the yield and valuation exposures of the invested assets base. The long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio is managed so as to limit various risks inherent in the bond market. Credit risk is addressed through asset diversification and the purchase of investment grade securities. Reinvestment rate risk is reduced by concentrating on non-callable issues, and by taking asset-liability matching considerations into account. Purchases of mortgage and asset backed securities, which have variable principal prepayment options, are generally avoided. Market value risk is limited through the purchase of bonds of intermediate maturity investment portfolio that is not subject to extreme interest rate sensitivity and principal deterioration.

The fair value of Old Republic s long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio is sensitive, however, to fluctuations in the level of interest rates, but not materially affected by changes in anticipated cash flows caused by any prepayments. The impact of interest rate movements on the long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio generally affects net unrealized gains or losses. As a general rule, rising interest rates enhance currently available yields but typically lead to a reduction in the fair value of existing fixed maturity investments. By contrast, a decline in such rates reduces currently available yields but usually serves to increase the fair value of the existing fixed maturity investment portfolio. All such changes in fair value are reflected, net of deferred income taxes, directly in the shareholders equity account, and as a separate component of the statement of comprehensive income. Given Old Republic s inability to forecast or control the movement of interest rates, Old Republic sets the maturity spectrum of its fixed maturity securities portfolio within parameters of estimated liability payouts, and focuses the overall portfolio on high quality

investments. By so doing, Old Republic believes it is reasonably assured of its ability to hold securities to maturity as it may deem necessary in changing environments, and of ultimately recovering their aggregate cost.

Possible future declines in fair values for Old Republic s bond and stock portfolios would negatively affect the common shareholders equity account at any point in time, but would not necessarily result in the recognition of realized investment losses. Old Republic reviews the status and fair value changes of each of its investments on at

least a quarterly basis during the year, and estimates of other-than-temporary impairments in the portfolio s value are evaluated and established at each quarterly balance sheet date. In reviewing investments for other-than-temporary impairment, Old Republic, in addition to a security s market price history, considers the totality of such factors as the issuer s operating results, financial condition and liquidity, its ability to access capital markets, credit rating trends, most current audit opinion, industry and securities markets conditions, and analyst expectations to reach its conclusions. Sudden fair value declines caused by such adverse developments as newly emerged or imminent bankruptcy filings, issuer default on significant obligations, or reports of financial accounting developments that bring into question the validity of previously reported earnings or financial condition, are recognized as realized losses as soon as credible publicly available information emerges to confirm such developments. Absent issuer-specific circumstances that would result in a contrary conclusion, any equity security with an unrealized investment loss amounting to a 20% or greater decline for a six month period is considered other-than-temporarily-impaired. In the event Old Republic s estimate of other-than-temporary impairments is insufficient at any point in time, future periods net income (loss) would be affected adversely by the recognition of additional realized or impairment losses, but its financial condition would not necessarily be affected adversely inasmuch as such losses, or a portion of them, could have been recognized previously as unrealized losses.

The following tables show certain information relating to Old Republic s fixed maturity and equity portfolios as of the dates shown:

Credit Quality Ratings of Fixed Maturity Securities(a)

	March 31, 2010	December 31, 2009
Aaa Aa A	21.8% 20.2 30.6	22.3% 20.3 30.3
Baa	26.2	25.7
Total investment grade All other(b)	98.8 1.2	98.6 1.4
Total	100.0%	100.0%

- (a) Credit quality ratings used are those assigned primarily by Moody s for U.S. Governments, Agencies and Corporate issuers and by Standard & Poor s (S&P) for U.S. and Canadian Municipal issuers, which are converted to equivalent Moody s ratings classifications.
- (b) All other includes non-investment grade or non-rated issuers.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Industry Concentration for Non-Investment Grade Fixed Maturity Securities

March 31, 2010 Gross

	Amortized Cost	Unrealized Losses
Fixed Maturity Securities by Industry Concentration:		
Banking	\$ 23.0	\$ 1.4
Industrial	6.5	.5
Retail	4.1	.2
Total	\$ 33.7(c)	\$ 2.2

(c) Represents .4% of the total fixed maturity securities portfolio.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Industry Concentration for Investment Grade Fixed Maturity Securities

	March 3	31, 2010 Gross
	Amortized Cost	Unrealized Losses
Fixed Maturity Securities by Industry Concentration:		
Energy	\$ 33.5	\$ 1.1
Industrial	69.8	1.0
Utilities	56.5	.7
Banking	15.9	.6
Other (includes 13 industry groups)	282.8	1.8
Total	\$ 458.7(d)	\$ 5.5

(d) Represents 5.8% of the total fixed maturity securities portfolio.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Industry Concentration for Equity Securities

	March Cost	31, 2010 Gross Unrealized Losses
Equity Securities by Industry Concentration:		
Index Funds	\$ 112.8	\$ 7.9
Health Care	15.1	.2
Natural Gas	.3	
Insurance	.2	
Total	\$ 128.5(e)	\$ 8.2(f)

(e) Represents 35.8% of the total equity securities portfolio.

(f) Represents 2.3% of the adjusted cost of the total equity securities portfolio, while gross unrealized gains represent 78.4% of the portfolio.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Maturity Ranges for All Fixed Maturity Securities

		March 31, 2010				
	Amor	Amortized Cost		Gross		
		of Fixed Maturity				
	See			realized Losses		
		Non- Investment		Non-		
				Investment		
	All	Grade Only	All	Grade Only		
Maturity Ranges:						
Due in one year or less	\$	\$	\$	\$		
Due after one year through five years	94.4	13.4	1.3	1.0		
Due after five years through ten years	355.3	20.3	4.8	1.1		
Due after ten years	42.7		1.5			
Total	\$ 492.5	\$ 33.7	\$ 7.7	\$ 2.2		
	110					

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Duration and Amount of Unrealized Losses

	March 31, 2010 Amount of Gross Unrealized Losses						
		less han	21	0% to			otal ross
	20	% of		0% to 50%	More Than 50% of	Unro	ealized
	C	Cost	0	f Cost	Cost	L	OSS
Number of Months in Loss Position: Fixed Maturity Securities:							
One to six months Seven to twelve months More than twelve months	\$	4.6 .1 2.5	\$.3	\$	\$	4.6 .1 2.9
Total	\$	7.3	\$.3	\$	\$	7.7
Equity Securities: One to six months Seven to twelve months	\$.3	\$		\$	\$.3
More than twelve months		7.8					7.9
Total	\$	8.1	\$		\$	\$	8.2
Number of Issues in Loss Position: Fixed Maturity Securities:							
One to six months Seven to twelve months		92 4					92 4
More than twelve months		11		1			12
Total		107		1			108(g)
Equity Securities: One to six months Seven to twelve months		3					3
More than twelve months		1		1			2
Total		4		1			5(g)

(g) At March 31, 2010 the number of issues in an unrealized loss position represent 5.3% as to fixed maturities, and 31.3% as to equity securities of the total number of such issues held by the Company.

The aging of issues with unrealized losses employs closing market price comparisons with an issue s original cost net of other-than-temporary impairment adjustments. The percentage reduction from such adjusted cost reflects the

decline as of a specific point in time (March 31, 2010 in the above table) and, accordingly, is not indicative of a security s value having been consistently below its cost at the percentages and throughout the periods shown.

Age Distribution of Fixed Maturity Securities

	March 31, 2010	December 31, 2009	
Maturity Ranges:			
Due in one year or less	10.9%	9.3%	
Due after one year through five years	53.2	55.0	
Due after five years through ten years	35.1	34.9	
Due after ten years through fifteen years	.8	.8	
Due after fifteen years			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	
Average Maturity in Years	4.3	4.4	
Duration(h)	3.7	3.8	

(h) Duration is used as a measure of bond price sensitivity to interest rate changes. A duration of 3.7 as of March 31, 2010 implies that a 100 basis point parallel increase in interest rates from current levels would result in a possible decline in the fair value of the long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio of approximately 3.7%.

Composition of Unrealized Gains (Losses)

	March 31, 2010		December 31, 2009	
Fixed Maturity Securities: Amortized cost Estimated fair value	\$	7,877.1 8,352.2	\$	7,896.2 8,326.8
Gross unrealized gains Gross unrealized losses		482.8 (7.7)		448.0 (17.4)
Net unrealized gains (losses)	\$	475.0	\$	430.5
Equity Securities: Original cost Adjusted cost(*) Estimated fair value	\$	675.9 358.6 631.4	\$	674.9 357.5 502.9
Gross unrealized gains Gross unrealized losses		281.0 (8.2)		159.0 (13.7)
Net unrealized gains (losses)	\$	272.7	\$	145.3

Table of Contents

(*) net of OTTI adjustments

Other Assets Among other major assets, substantially all of Old Republic s receivables are not past due. Reinsurance recoverable balances on paid or estimated unpaid losses are deemed recoverable from solvent reinsurers or have otherwise been reduced by allowances for estimated amounts unrecoverable. Deferred policy acquisition costs are estimated by taking into account the variable costs of producing specific types of insurance policies, and evaluating their recoverability on the basis of recent trends in claims costs. Old Republic s deferred policy acquisition cost balances have not fluctuated substantially from period-to-period and do not represent significant percentages of assets or shareholders equity.

Liquidity The parent holding company meets its liquidity and capital needs principally through dividends paid by its subsidiaries. From time to time additional cash needs are also met by accessing Old Republic s commercial paper program and/or the debt and equity capital markets. The insurance subsidiaries ability to pay

cash dividends to the parent company is generally restricted by law or subject to approval of the insurance regulatory authorities of the states in which they are domiciled. Old Republic can receive up to \$295.6 in dividends from its subsidiaries in 2010 without the prior approval of regulatory authorities. The liquidity achievable through such permitted dividend payments is considered adequate to cover the parent holding company s currently expected cash outflows represented mostly by interest and scheduled repayments on outstanding debt, quarterly cash dividend payments to shareholders, modest operating expenses, and the near-term capital needs of its operating company subsidiaries. Old Republic can currently access the commercial paper market for up to \$150.0.

Capitalization Old Republic s total capitalization of \$4,343.1 at March 31, 2010 consisted of debt of \$347.2 and common shareholders equity of \$3,995.8. Changes in the common shareholders equity account reflect primarily operating results for the period then ended, dividend payments, and changes in market valuations of invested assets. Old Republic has paid cash dividends to its shareholders without interruption since 1942, and has increased the annual rate in each of the past 29 calendar years. The dividend rate is reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis each year. In establishing each year s cash dividend rate, Old Republic does not follow a strict formulaic approach. Rather, it favors a gradual rise in the annual dividend rate is set judgmentally in consideration of such key factors as the dividend paying capacity of Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries, the trends in average annual statutory and GAAP earnings for the five most recent calendar years, and management s long-term expectations for Old Republic s consolidated business.

Under state insurance regulations, Old Republic s three mortgage guaranty insurance subsidiaries are required to operate at a maximum risk to capital ratio of 25:1 or otherwise hold minimum amounts of capital based on specified formulas. If a company s risk to capital ratio exceeds the limit or its capital falls below the minimum prescribed levels, absent expressed regulatory approval, it may be prohibited from writing new business until its risk to capital ratio falls below the limit or it reestablishes the required minimum levels of capital. At March 31, 2010, the statutory risk to capital ratio was 23.2:1 for the three companies combined. A continuation of operating losses could further reduce statutory surplus thus increasing the risk to capital ratio which Old Republic evaluates on a quarterly basis.

In anticipation that Old Republic s principal mortgage insurance subsidiary, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company (RMIC), will breach the minimum capital requirement during 2010, RMIC has requested and received waivers of the minimum policyholder position requirements from the North Carolina Department of Insurance, the Wisconsin Commissioner of Insurance, the Illinois Department of Insurance, the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, and the Arizona Department of Insurance. RMIC has made similar requests to the insurance regulators in other states that have similar minimum capital or maximum risk-to-capital requirements. New insurance written in the states that have not issued a waiver to RMIC represented 34.6% of the total for the quarter ended March 31, 2010.

Old Republic has access to various capital resources including dividends from its subsidiaries, holding company investments, undrawn capacity under its commercial paper program, and access to debt and equity capital markets. At March 31, 2010, Old Republic s consolidated debt to equity ratio was 8.7%. This relatively low level of financial leverage should provide Old Republic with additional borrowing capacity to meet its capital commitments.

B. Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Old Republic s financial position at December 31, 2009 reflected increases in assets, liabilities, and common shareholders equity of 7.0%, 8.1%, and 4.0%, respectively, when compared to the immediately preceding year-end. Cash and invested assets represented 69.6% and 66.8% of consolidated assets as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. Consolidated operating cash flow was positive at \$532.9 in 2009 compared to \$565.6 in 2008 and \$862.5 in 2007. As of December 31, 2009, the invested asset base increased 11.6% to \$9,688.4 as a result of positive operating cash flows, new funds from an April 2009 securities offering, and an increase in the fair

value of investments.

Investments During 2009 and 2008, Old Republic committed substantially all investable funds to short to intermediate-term fixed maturity securities. At both December 31, 2009 and 2008, approximately 99% of Old

Republic s investments consisted of marketable securities. Old Republic continues to adhere to its long-term policy of investing primarily in investment grade, marketable securities. The portfolio contains little or no insurance risk-correlated asset exposures real estate, mortgage-backed securities, CDO s, derivatives, junk bonds, hybrid securities, or illiquid private equity investments. In a similar vein, Old Republic does not engage in hedging transactions or securities lending operations, nor does it invest in securities whose values are predicated on non-regulated financial instruments exhibiting amorphous or unfunded counter-party risk attributes. At December 31, 2009, Old Republic had no fixed maturity investments in default as to principal and/or interest.

Relatively high short-term maturity investment positions continued to be maintained as of December 31, 2009. Such positions reflect a large variety of seasonal and intermediate-term factors including current operating needs, expected operating cash flows, quarter-end cash flow seasonality, and investment strategy considerations. Accordingly, the future level of short-term investments will vary and respond to the interplay of these factors and may, as a result, increase or decrease from current levels.

Old Republic does not own or utilize derivative financial instruments for the purpose of hedging, enhancing the overall return of its investment portfolio, or reducing the cost of its debt obligations. With regard to its equity portfolio, Old Republic does not own any options nor does it engage in any type of option writing. Traditional investment management tools and techniques are employed to address the yield and valuation exposures of the invested assets base. The long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio is managed so as to limit various risks inherent in the bond market. Credit risk is addressed through asset diversification and the purchase of investment grade securities. Reinvestment rate risk is reduced by concentrating on non-callable issues, and by taking asset-liability matching considerations into account. Purchases of mortgage and asset backed securities, which have variable principal prepayment options, are generally avoided. Market value risk is limited through the purchase of bonds of intermediate maturity investment portfolio that is not subject to extreme interest rate sensitivity and principal deterioration.

The fair value of Old Republic s long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio is sensitive, however, to fluctuations in the level of interest rates, but not materially affected by changes in anticipated cash flows caused by any prepayments. The impact of interest rate movements on the long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio generally affects net unrealized gains or losses. As a general rule, rising interest rates enhance currently available yields but typically lead to a reduction in the fair value of existing fixed maturity investments. By contrast, a decline in such rates reduces currently available yields but usually serves to increase the fair value of the existing fixed maturity investment portfolio. All such changes in fair value are reflected, net of deferred income taxes, directly in the shareholders equity account, and as a separate component of the statement of comprehensive income. Given Old Republic s inability to forecast or control the movement of interest rates, Old Republic sets the maturity spectrum of its fixed maturity securities portfolio within parameters of estimated liability payouts, and focuses the overall portfolio on high quality investments. By so doing, Old Republic believes it is reasonably assured of its ability to hold securities to maturity as it may deem necessary in changing environments, and of ultimately recovering their aggregate cost.

Possible future declines in fair values for Old Republic s bond and stock portfolios would negatively affect the common shareholders equity account at any point in time, but would not necessarily result in the recognition of realized investment losses. Old Republic reviews the status and fair value changes of each of its investments on at least a quarterly basis during the year, and estimates of other-than-temporary impairments in the portfolio s value are evaluated and established at each quarterly balance sheet date. In reviewing investments for other-than-temporary impairment, Old Republic, in addition to a security s market price history, considers the totality of such factors as the issuer s operating results, financial condition and liquidity, its ability to access capital markets, credit rating trends, most current audit opinion, industry and securities markets conditions, and analyst expectations to reach its conclusions. Sudden fair value declines caused by such adverse developments as newly emerged or imminent

bankruptcy filings, issuer default on significant obligations, or reports of financial accounting developments that bring into question the validity of previously reported earnings or financial condition, are recognized as realized losses as soon as credible publicly available information emerges to confirm such developments. Absent issuer-specific circumstances that would result in a contrary conclusion, any equity security with an unrealized investment loss amounting to a 20% or greater decline for a six month period is considered other-than-temporarily-impaired. In

the event Old Republic s estimate of other-than-temporary impairments is insufficient at any point in time, future periods net income would be affected adversely by the recognition of additional realized or impairment losses, but its financial condition would not necessarily be affected adversely inasmuch as such losses, or a portion of them, could have been recognized previously as unrealized losses.

The following tables show certain information relating to Old Republic s fixed maturity and equity portfolios as of the dates shown:

Credit Quality Ratings of Fixed Maturity Securities(a)

	Decemb	er 31,
	2009	2008
Aaa	22.3%	20.4%
Aa	20.3	24.5
A	30.3	31.4
Baa	25.7	22.0
Total investment grade	98.6	98.3
All other(b)	1.4	1.7
Total	100.0%	100.0%

- (a) Credit quality ratings used are those assigned primarily by Moody s for U.S. Governments, Agencies and Corporate issuers and by Standard & Poor s (S&P) for U.S. and Canadian Municipal issuers, which are converted to equivalent Moody s ratings classifications. In the second quarter of 2009, Old Republic changed its source of credit quality ratings from Moody s to S&P for U.S. Municipal issuers due to their wider credit coverage. The December 31, 2008 disclosures have been restated to be comparable to the current period classifications. The effect of such change moderately improved the previously reported credit quality ratings.
- (b) All other includes non-investment grade or non-rated issuers.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Industry Concentration for Non-Investment Grade Fixed Maturity Securities

		Decembe	-	09 ross
	Am (alized sses	
Fixed Maturity Securities by Industry Concentration:				
Banking	\$	23.0	\$	5.1
Retail		11.5		.7
Industrial		17.4		.5
Consumer non-durables		9.9		.1

Table of Contents

Other (includes 2 industry groups)	7.5	.1
Total	\$ 69.6(c)	\$ 6.6

(c) Represents .9% of the total fixed maturity securities portfolio.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Industry Concentration for Investment Grade Fixed Maturity Securities

	December 31, 2009 Gross				
	Amortized Cost		realized Losses		
Fixed Maturity Securities by Industry Concentration:					
U.S. Government & Agencies	\$ 302.7	\$	2.9		
Banking	36.3		1.5		
Energy	45.6		1.2		
Industrial	51.7		1.0		
Other (includes 15 industry groups)	277.2		3.9		
Total	\$ 713.9(d)	\$	10.8		

(d) Represents 9.0% of the total fixed maturity securities portfolio.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Industry Concentration for Equity Securities

	Decem	(Uni	1, 2009 Gross Unrealized Losses	
Equity Securities by Industry Concentration:				
Index Funds	\$ 112.8	\$	13.3	
Finance	1.2		.2	
Natural Gas	.3			
Insurance	.2			
Total	\$ 114.6(e)	\$	13.7(f)	

(e) Represents 32.1% of the total equity securities portfolio.

(f) Represents 3.8% of the cost of the total equity securities portfolio, while gross unrealized gains represent 44.5% of the portfolio.

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Maturity Ranges for All Fixed Maturity Securities

December 31, 2009

			Matur curities N Inve G	ity		Unrealized Losses Non- Investment Grade Only	
Maturity Ranges: Due in one year or less Due after one year through five years Due after five years through ten years Due after ten years	\$.9 339.1 399.8 43.7	\$	43.1 26.5	\$ 5.4 10.2 1.6	\$	3.2 3.3
Total	\$	783.5	\$	69.6	\$ 17.4	\$	6.6
	124						

Gross Unrealized Losses Stratified by Duration and Amount of Unrealized Losses

	December 31, 2009 Amount of Gross Unrealized Losses							
		Less Than			М		`otal Fross	
	20	% of		20% to 50%	More Than 50% of	Unr	ealized	
	(Cost		of Cost	Cost	Ι	LOSS	
Number of Months in Loss Position: Fixed Maturity Securities:								
One to six months Seven to twelve months	\$	8.4	\$		\$	\$	8.4	
More than twelve months		3.6		5.3			8.9	
Total	\$	12.0	\$	5.3	\$	\$	17.4	
Equity Securities: One to six months Seven to twelve months	\$		\$.2	\$	\$.2	
More than twelve months		13.3					13.4	
Total	\$	13.4	\$.3	\$	\$	13.7	
Number of Issues in Loss Position: Fixed Maturity Securities:								
One to six months		119					119	
Seven to twelve months More than twelve months		1 32		3			1 35	
Total		152		3			155(g)	
Equity Securities: One to six months		1		1			2	
Seven to twelve months More than twelve months		2		1			3	
Total		3		2			5(g)	

(g) At December 31, 2009 the number of issues in an unrealized loss position represent 7.5% as to fixed maturities, and 31.3% as to equity securities of the total number of such issues held by Old Republic.

The aging of issues with unrealized losses employs closing market price comparisons with an issue s original cost net of other-than-temporary impairment adjustments. The percentage reduction from such adjusted cost reflects the

decline as of a specific point in time (December 31, 2009 in the above table) and, accordingly, is not indicative of a security s value having been consistently below its cost at the percentages and throughout the periods shown.

Age Distribution of Fixed Maturity Securities

	December 31,			
	2009 20			
Maturity Ranges:				
Due in one year or less	9.3%	14.0%		
Due after one year through five years	55.0	51.0		
Due after five years through ten years	34.9	34.7		
Due after ten years through fifteen years	.8	.3		
Due after fifteen years				
Total	100.0%	100.0%		
Average Maturity in Years	4.4	4.4		
Duration(h)	3.8	3.7		

(h) Duration is used as a measure of bond price sensitivity to interest rate changes. A duration of 3.8 as of December 31, 2009 implies that a 100 basis point parallel increase in interest rates from current levels would result in a possible decline in the fair value of the long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio of approximately 3.8%.

Composition of Unrealized Gains (Losses)

	Decemb 2009					
Fixed Maturity Securities: Amortized cost Estimated fair value	\$	7,896.2 8,326.8	\$	7,385.2 7,406.9		
Gross unrealized gains Gross unrealized losses		448.0 (17.4)		196.8 (175.0)		
Net unrealized gains (losses)	\$	430.5	\$	21.7		
Equity Securities: Original cost Adjusted cost(*) Estimated fair value	\$	674.9 357.5 502.9	\$	729.2 373.3 350.3		
Gross unrealized gains Gross unrealized losses		159.0 (13.7)		49.6 (72.7)		

Net unrealized gains (losses)

\$ 145.3 \$ (23.0)

(*) net of OTTI adjustments

Other Assets Among other major assets, substantially all of Old Republic s receivables are not past due. Reinsurance recoverable balances on paid or estimated unpaid losses are deemed recoverable from solvent reinsurers or have otherwise been reduced by allowances for estimated amounts unrecoverable. Deferred policy acquisition costs are estimated by taking into account the variable costs of producing specific types of insurance policies, and evaluating their recoverability on the basis of recent trends in claims costs. Old Republic s deferred policy acquisition cost balances have not fluctuated substantially from period-to-period and do not represent significant percentages of assets or shareholders equity.

Liquidity The parent holding company meets its liquidity and capital needs principally through dividends paid by its subsidiaries. From time to time additional cash needs are also met by accessing Old Republic s commercial paper program and/or debt and equity capital markets. The insurance subsidiaries ability to pay cash dividends to the parent company is generally restricted by law or subject to approval of the insurance regulatory authorities of the states in which they are domiciled. Old Republic can receive up to \$295.6 in dividends from its subsidiaries in 2010 without the prior approval of regulatory authorities. The liquidity achievable through such permitted dividend payments is considered adequate to cover the parent holding company s currently expected cash outflows represented mostly by interest and scheduled repayments on outstanding debt, quarterly cash dividend payments to shareholders, modest operating expenses at the holding company, and the near-term capital needs of its operating company subsidiaries. Old Republic can currently access the commercial paper market for up to \$150.0.

Capitalization Old Republic s total capitalization of \$4,238.2 at December 31, 2009 consisted of debt of \$346.7 and common shareholders equity of \$3,891.4. Changes in the common shareholders equity account for the three most recent years reflect primarily operating results for the period then ended, dividend payments, and changes in market valuations of invested assets. Old Republic has paid cash dividends to its shareholders without interruption since 1942, and has increased the annual rate in each of the past 28 years. The dividend rate is reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis each year. In establishing each year s cash dividend rate Old Republic does not follow a strict formulaic approach. Rather, it favors a gradual rise in the annual dividend rate that is largely reflective of long-term consolidated operating earnings trends. Accordingly, each year s dividend rate is set judgmentally in consideration of such key factors as the dividend paying capacity of Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries, the trends in average annual statutory and GAAP earnings for the five most recent calendar years, and management s long-term expectations for Old Republic s consolidated business.

Under state insurance regulations, Old Republic s three mortgage guaranty insurance subsidiaries are required to operate at a maximum risk to capital ratio of 25:1 or otherwise hold minimum amounts of capital based on specified formulas. If a company s risk to capital ratio exceeds the limit or its capital falls below the minimum prescribed levels, absent expressed regulatory approval, it may be prohibited from writing new business until its risk to capital ratio falls below the limit or it reestablishes the required minimum levels of capital. At December 31, 2009, the statutory risk to capital ratio was 23.1:1 for the three companies combined. A continuation of operating losses could further reduce statutory surplus thus increasing the risk to capital ratio which Old Republic evaluates on a quarterly basis. During the fourth quarter of 2008, capital funds of \$150.0 were added to Old Republic s mortgage guaranty group.

Old Republic has access to various capital resources including dividends from its subsidiaries, holding company investments, undrawn capacity under its commercial paper program, and access to debt and equity capital markets. At December 31, 2009, Old Republic s consolidated debt to equity ratio was 8.9%. This relatively low level of financial leverage provides Old Republic with additional borrowing capacity to meet its capital commitments. During the second quarter of 2009, additional capital funds of \$30.0 and \$132.0 were directed to the title and general insurance segments, respectively, to enhance insurance capacity.

Contractual Obligations The following table shows certain information relating to Old Republic s contractual obligations as of December 31, 2009:

	Payments Due in the Following Years									
	,	Fotal	20)10		11 and 2012		3 and 014		5 and fter
Contractual Obligations: Debt	\$	346.7	\$	3.6	\$	322.2	\$	5.9	\$	15.0

Edgar Filing: OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORP - Form S-4/A								
Interest on Debt	68.4	26.4	39.7	1.2	1.0			
Operating Leases	168.2	38.7	55.0	32.5	41.8			
Pension Benefits Contributions(a)	86.0	1.8	35.9	26.3	22.0			
Claim & Claim Expense Reserves(b)	7,915.0	2,562.8	2,067.3	716.7	2,568.0			
Total	\$ 8,584.5	\$ 2,633.4	\$ 2,520.2	\$ 782.7	\$ 2,648.0			
127								

Table of Contents

- (a) Represents estimated minimum funding of contributions for the Old Republic International Salaried Employees Restated Retirement Plan (the Old Republic Plan), the Bituminous Casualty Corporation Retirement Income Plan (the Bitco Plan), and the Old Republic National Title Group Pension Plan (the Title Plan). Funding of the plans is dependent on a number of factors including actual performance versus actuarial assumptions made at the time of the actuarial valuations, as well as, maintaining certain funding levels relative to regulatory requirements.
- (b) Amounts are reported gross of reinsurance. As discussed herein with respect to the nature of loss reserves and the estimating process utilized in their establishment, Old Republic s loss reserves do not have a contractual maturity date. Estimated gross loss payments are based primarily on historical claim payment patterns, are subject to change due to a wide variety of factors, do not reflect anticipated recoveries under the terms of reinsurance contracts, and cannot be predicted with certainty. Actual future loss payments may differ materially from the current estimates shown in the table above.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues: Premiums & Fees

Pursuant to GAAP applicable to the insurance industry, revenues are recognized as follows:

Substantially all general insurance premiums pertain to annual policies and are reflected in income on a pro-rata basis in association with the related benefits, claims and expenses. Earned but unbilled premiums are generally taken into income on the billing date, while adjustments for retrospective premiums, commissions and similar charges or credits are accrued on the basis of periodic evaluations of current underwriting experience and contractual obligations.

Old Republic s mortgage guaranty premiums primarily stem from monthly installments paid on long-duration, guaranteed renewable insurance policies. Substantially all such premiums are written and earned in the month coverage is effective. With respect to relatively few annual or single premium policies, earned premiums are largely recognized on a pro-rata basis over the terms of the policies. As described more fully in the Mortgage Guaranty Group s Risk Factors for premium income and long-term claim exposures, there is a risk that the revenue recognition for insured loans is not appropriately matched to the risk exposure and the consequent recognition of both normal and catastrophic loss occurrences.

Title premium and fee revenues stemming from Old Republic s direct operations (which include branch offices of its title insurers and wholly owned agency subsidiaries) represent 36.6% of consolidated title business revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2010, and approximately 39% of such revenues for the year ended December 31, 2009. Such premiums are generally recognized as income at the escrow closing date which approximates the policy effective date. Fee income related to escrow and other closing services is recognized when the related services have been performed and completed. The remaining consolidated title premium and fee revenues are produced by independent title agents and underwritten title companies. Rather than making estimates that could be subject to significant variance from actual premium and fee production, Old Republic recognizes revenues from those sources upon receipt. Such receipts can reflect a three to four month lag relative to the effective date of the underlying title policy, and are offset concurrently by production expenses and claim reserve provisions.

The major sources of Old Republic s earned premiums and fees for the periods shown were as follows:

Earned Premiums and Fees

	G	eneral	М	ortgage	Title	C)ther	Total	% Change from Prior Period
Years Ended December 31:									
2007	\$	2,155.1	\$	518.2	\$ 850.7	\$	77.0	\$ 3,601.2	5.9%
2008		1,989.3		592.5	656.1		80.1	3,318.1	(7.9)
2009		1,782.5		644.5	888.4		73.3	3,388.9	2.1
Quarters Ended March 31:									
2009		457.3		145.3	154.3		20.4	777.4	(8.2)
2010	\$	411.8	\$	136.2	\$ 255.2	\$	25.1	\$ 828.5	6.6%

2009 and 2008 General Insurance Group earned premiums trended lower as a moderately declining rate environment for most commercial insurance prices has hindered retention of some business and precluded meaningful additions to the premium base. Earned premium growth of 13.3% in 2007 reflects additional business produced in a reasonably stable underwriting environment and the year-end 2006 acquisition of a liability insurance book of business.

2009 mortgage guaranty premium revenue increased 8.8% by comparison to 2008 primarily due to the commutation of certain reinsurance agreements during the third quarter of 2009. GAAP requires that commutation reinsurance premiums of \$82.5 million received from lenders captive insurers to cover future periods losses be recognized immediately as income as of the effective date of the reinsurance commutation agreements. Excluding the effect of immediate premium revenue recognition for these reinsurance commutation agreements, mortgage guaranty premium revenue would have reflected a year-over-year decline of 4.1% in 2009. Mortgage guaranty premium revenues for the three years ended December 31, 2009 were impacted by more selective underwriting criteria applied since late 2007, an overall decline in the industry s business penetration, and by higher premium refunds related to coverage rescissions. These lower premium revenue trends have been mitigated somewhat by greater business persistency levels for business produced in prior years, and by a continuing decline in premiums ceded to lender-owned (captive) reinsurance companies.

Title Group premium and fee revenues grew by 35.4% in 2009 as a result of greater refinance transactions in late 2008 and early 2009 and from market share gains taken from title industry dislocations and consolidations. Title premium and fee revenues decreased by 22.9% and 13.2% in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The decline was particularly accentuated in the segment s direct operations, most of which are concentrated in the Western United States, and all of which reflected a downturn in home sales and resales.

The percentage allocation of net premiums earned for major insurance coverages in the General Insurance Group was as follows:

General Insurance Earned Premiums by Type of CoverageCommercialInlandAutomobileMarine

0%

	(Mostly Trucking)	Workers Compensation	Financial Indemnity	and Property	General Liability	Other
Years Ended December 31:						
2007	35.0%	23.5%	13.8%	9.3%	7.8%	10.6%
2008	34.9	21.0	16.1	9.7	7.5	10.8
2009	36.6	21.7	13.5	9.5	8.0	10.7
Quarters Ended March 31:						
2009	35.2	22.5	14.5	9.7	8.5	9.6
2010	39.3%	22.9%	11.5%	9.5%	7.1%	9.7%
		129				

The following tables provide information on production and related risk exposure trends for Old Republic s Mortgage Guaranty Group:

	Mortgage Guaranty	Productio raditional	n by	Туре				
		Primary		Bulk	(Other		Total
New Insurance Written: Years Ended December 31: 2007	\$	31,841.7	\$	10,800.3	\$	901.6	\$	43,543.7
2008 2009 Quarters Ended March 31:		20,861.9 7,899.2		3.5		1,123.5 .5		21,989.0 7,899.8
2009 2010	\$	2,212.0 748.3	\$		\$.5	\$	2,212.6 748.3
		raditional Primary		Bulk	0	Other		Total
New Risk Written by Type: Years Ended December 31: 2007 2008 2009	\$	7,844.5 4,815.0 1,681.7	\$	724.5 .6	\$	15.2 11.8	\$	8,584.4 4,827.5 1,681.7
Quarters Ended March 31: 2009 2010	\$	468.4 168.2	\$		\$		\$	468.4 168.2
		Earned I	Prem	iums	Tra	Persis ditional	stenc	cy
		Direct		Net	Pr	imary		Bulk
Premium and Persistency Trends by Years Ended December 31:	у Туре:							
2007	\$	612.7	\$	518.2		77.6% 82.0		73.7%
2008 2009 Quarters Ended March 31:		698.4 648.6		592.5 644.5		83.9 82.8		88.4 88.3
2009		170.3		145.3		83.3		89.7

While there is no consensus in the marketplace as to the precise definition of sub-prime, Old Republic generally views loans with credit (FICO) scores less than 620, loans underwritten with reduced levels of documentation and loans with

145.8

\$

136.2

83.6%

\$

2010

88.3%

loan to value ratios in excess of 95% as having a higher risk of default. Risk in force concentrations by these attributes are disclosed in the following tables for both traditional primary and bulk production. Premium rates for loans exhibiting greater risk attributes are typically higher in anticipation of potentially greater defaults and claim costs. Additionally, bulk insurance policies, which represent 7.5% of total net risk in force as of March 31, 2010, are frequently subject to deductibles and aggregate stop losses which serve to limit the overall risk on a pool of insured loans. As the decline in the housing markets has accelerated and mortgage

lending standards have tightened, rising defaults and the attendant increases in reserves and paid claims on higher risk loans have become more significant drivers of increased claim costs.

	 Force raditional Primary	Bulk	Other	Total
Net Risk in Force By Type:				
As of December 31:				
2007	\$ 18,808.5	\$ 2,539.9	\$ 511.1	\$ 21,859.5
2008	20,463.0	2,055.0	457.0	22,975.1
2009	18,727.9	1,776.7	297.2	20,801.9
As of March 31:				
2009	19,809.1	2,006.8	386.7	22,202.7
2010	\$ 18,209.6	\$ 1,507.4	\$ 274.8	\$ 19,991.9

Analysis of Risk in Force

FICO

			FICO		
	FICO Less	FICO 620	Greater Than	Unscored/	
	Than 620	to 680	680	Unavailable	
Risk in Force Distribution By FICO Scores:					
Traditional Primary:					
As of December 31:					
2007	8.5%	33.6%	55.1%	2.8%	
2008	7.0	30.5	60.5	2.0	
2009	6.5	28.8	63.1	1.6	
As of March 31:					
2009	6.8	30.2	61.2	1.8	
2010	6.5%	28.5%	63.4%	1.6%	
Bulk(a):					
As of December 31:					
2007	19.4%	34.9%	45.4%	.3%	
2008	18.2	33.7	47.9	.2	
2009	17.6	33.1	49.2	.1	
As of March 31:					
2009	18.0	33.7	48.1	.2	
2010	20.2%	33.4%	46.3%	.1%	

	LTV 85.0 and Below	LTV 85.01 to 90.0	LTV 90.01 to 95.0	LTV Greater Than 95.0
Risk in Force Distribution By Loan to Value (LTV) Ratio:				
Traditional Primary:				
As of December 31:				
2007	4.7%	34.4%	32.0%	28.9%
2008	5.1	35.5	31.6	27.8
2009	5.3	36.4	31.6	26.7
As of March 31:				
2009	5.2	35.8	31.4	27.6
2010	5.3%	36.5%	31.6%	26.6%
Bulk(a): As of December 31:				
2007	62.0%	20.9%	9.3%	7.8%
2008	63.5	20.1	8.6	7.8
2009	65.9	18.4	7.8	7.9
As of March 31:				
2009	64.0	19.8	8.4	7.8
2010	61.8%	20.6%	8.7%	8.9%

Risk in Force Distribution By Top Ten States:

	Traditional Primary									
	FL	ТХ	GA	IL	ОН	CA	NJ	VA	NC	PA
As of December 31: 2007 2008 2009 As of March 31: 2009 2010	8.9% 8.3 8.1 8.3 8.0%	7.7% 8.1 8.5 8.1 8.5%	5.3% 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2 5.2	5.2% 5.2 5.1 5.1 5.1%	3.4% 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.2%	4.5% 5.5 5.5 5.7 5.4%	3.1% 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1%	2.8% 2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9	4.5% 4.4 4.5 4.3 4.5%	3.8% 3.8 4.0 3.9 4.0%

	Bulk(a)									
	FL	ТХ	GA	IL	ОН	CA	NJ	AZ	CO	NY
As of December 31: 2007	9.3%	4.8%	4.2%	4.1%	3.1%	17.5%	3.4%	4.2%	3.0%	5.5%

4
4
4
8%
4 4

- . . . **-**

. . .

(a) Bulk pool risk in-force, which represented 39.8% and 46.8% of total bulk risk in-force at March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively, has been allocated pro-rata based on insurance in-force.

	Full Documentation	Reduced Documentation
Risk in Force Distribution By Level of Documentation: Traditional Primary:		
As of December 31: 2007 2008	88.0% 90.0	12.0% 10.0
2009 As of March 31: 2009	91.1 90.1	8.9 9.9
2010 Bulk(a):	91.4%	8.6%
As of December 31: 2007 2008	49.6% 49.1	50.4% 50.9
2009 As of March 31:	49.4	50.6
2009 2010	49.0 53.1%	51.0 46.9%
	Fixed Rate & ARMS with Resets >= 5 years	ARMS with Resets < 5 years
Risk in Force Distribution By Loan Type: Traditional Primary:		
As of December 31: 2007 2008 2009	94.49 95.8 96.3	% 5.6% 4.2 3.7
As of March 31: 2009 2010	95.8 96.49	4.2 % 3.6%
Bulk(a): As of December 31: 2007	70.99	% 29.1%
2008 2009	70.99 74.4 75.4	29.1% 25.6 24.6
As of March 31: 2009 2010	74.8 72.69	25.2 27.4%

(a) Bulk pool risk in-force, which represented 39.8% and 46.8% of total bulk risk in-force at March 31, 2010 and December 31,2009, respectively, has been allocated pro-rata based on insurance in-force.

The following table shows the percentage distribution of Title Group premium and fee revenues by production sources:

Title Premium and Fee Production by Source

	Direct Operations	Independent Title Agents & Other
Years Ended December 31:		
2007	32.1%	67.9%
2008	36.8	63.2
2009	38.5	61.5
Quarters Ended March 31:		
2009	43.5	56.5
2010	36.6%	63.4%

Revenues: Net Investment Income

Net investment income is affected by trends in interest and dividend yields for the types of securities in which Old Republic s funds are invested during each reporting period. The following tables reflect the segmented and consolidated invested asset bases as of the indicated dates, and the investment income earned and resulting yields on such assets. Since Old Republic can exercise little control over fair values, yields are evaluated on the basis of investment income earned in relation to the cost of the underlying invested assets, though yields based on the fair values of such assets are also shown in the statistics below.

		Invested A	ssets at Adj	usted Cost Corporate and		Fair Value Adjust-	Invested Assets at Fair
	General	Mortgage	Title	Other	Total	ment	Value
As of December 31:							
2008	\$ 5,618.7	\$ 2,099.7	\$ 545.8	\$ 417.5	\$ 8,681.8	\$ 1.0	\$ 8,682.9
2009	5,670.9	2,466.3	615.2	355.2	9,107.8	580.6	9,688.4
As of March 31:							
2009	5,625.9	2,354.9	564.0	338.9	8,883.9	1.2	8,885.2
2010	\$ 5,700.4	\$ 2,379.2	\$ 598.1	\$ 368.2	\$ 9,046.1	\$ 752.3	\$ 9,798.5

	Net Investment Income					Yield at		
			Corporate		Original	Fair		
General	Mortgage	Title	and Other	Total	Cost	Value		

Years Ended December 31: 2007 2008 2009 Quarters Ended	\$ 260.8 253.6 258.9	\$ 79.0 86.8 92.0	\$ 27.3 25.1 25.2	\$ 12.7 11.6 7.2	\$ 379.9 377.3 383.5	4.58% 4.27 4.15	4.52% 4.33 4.17
March 31: 2009	63.4	22.4	5.8	1.6	93.4	4.09	4.25
2010	\$ 64.6	\$ 23.1	\$ 6.6	\$ 1.8	\$ 96.2	4.09%	3.95%

Consolidated net investment income grew by 1.6% and 11.2% in 2009 and 2007, respectively, and declined by .7% in 2008. This revenue source was affected by a rising invested asset base caused by positive consolidated operating cash flows, by a concentration of investable assets in interest-bearing securities, and by changes in market rates of return. Yield trends reflect the relatively short maturity of Old Republic s fixed maturity securities portfolio as well as continuation of a relatively lower yield environment during the past several years.

Revenues: Net Realized Gains (Losses)

Old Republic s investment policies have not been designed to maximize or emphasize the realization of investment gains. Rather, these policies aim for a stable source of income from interest and dividends, protection of capital, and the providing of sufficient liquidity to meet insurance underwriting and other obligations as they become payable in the future. Dispositions of fixed maturity securities arise mostly from scheduled maturities and early calls; for the first quarters of 2010 and 2009, 71.0% and 96.8%, respectively, and for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, 87.2%, 90.1% and 85.1%, respectively, of all such dispositions resulted from these occurrences. Dispositions of securities at a realized gain or loss reflect such factors as ongoing assessments of issuers business prospects, rotation among industry sectors, changes in credit quality, and tax planning considerations. Additionally, the amount of net realized gains and losses registered in any one accounting period are affected by the aforementioned assessments of securities values for other-than-temporary impairment. As a result of the interaction of all these factors and considerations, net realized investment gains or losses can vary significantly from period-to-period, and in Old Republic s view are not indicative of any particular trend or result in the basics of its insurance business.

The following table reflects the composition of net realized gains or losses for the periods shown. A significant portion of Old Republic s indexed stock portfolio was sold at a gain during 2007, with proceeds redirected to a more concentrated, select list of common stocks expected to provide greater long-term total returns.

	Fi Ma	Dispo ixed turity	sition E Sec Misco	ins (Loss of Secur quity curities and ellaneous estments	riti] M	Fixed aturity	I Se Miso	Losses on S Equity curities and cellaneous estments		urities Total	(Net ealized Gains Losses)
Years Ended December 31: 2007 2008 2009 Quarters Ended March 31: 2009 2010	\$ \$	2.2 (25.0) 4.2 2.9	\$ \$	68.1 20.9 11.7	\$ \$	70.3 (4.1) 15.9 2.9	\$ \$	(11.5) (1.5)	\$	(470.7) (8.0)	\$ \$	(482.3) (9.5)	\$ \$	70.3 (486.4) 6.3 2.9

Expenses: Benefits and Claims

Old Republic records the benefits, claims and related settlement costs that have been incurred during each accounting period. Total claim costs are affected by the amount of paid claims and the adequacy of reserve estimates established for current and prior years claim occurrences at each balance sheet date.

The following table shows a breakdown of gross and net of reinsurance claim reserve estimates for major types of insurance coverages as of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009:

	Claim and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves							
	March	31, 2010	December	· 31, 2009				
	Gross	Net	Gross	Net				
Commercial automobile (mostly trucking)	\$ 1,067.2	\$ 881.0	\$ 1,049.4	\$ 860.5				
Workers compensation	2,253.9	1,284.4	2,258.1	1,285.6				
General liability	1,278.5	637.2	1,281.8	638.7				
Other coverages	633.8	429.8	649.1	444.7				
Unallocated loss adjustment expense reserves	147.8	104.7	141.9	104.7				
Total general insurance reserves	5,381.4	3,337.3	5,380.4	3,334.3				
Mortgage guaranty	2,083.5	1,813.3	2,225.6	1,962.6				
Title	260.1	260.1	260.8	260.8				
Life and health	29.9	23.5	29.0	21.5				
Unallocated loss adjustment expense reserves other								
coverages	19.7	19.7	19.1	19.1				
Total claim and loss adjustment expense reserves	\$ 7,774.8	\$ 5,454.1	\$ 7,915.0	\$ 5,598.5				
Asbestosis and environmental claim reserves included in the above general insurance reserves:								
Amount	\$ 170.2	\$ 135.6	\$ 172.8	\$ 136.9				
% of total general insurance reserves	3.2%	4.1%	3.2%	4.1%				

Changes in aggregate case, IBNR, and loss adjustment expense reserves are shown in the following table:

	Quarter Marc	
	2010	2009
Reserve increase(decrease):		
General Insurance	\$ 3.0	\$ (13.5)
Mortgage Guaranty	(148.9)	134.8
Title Insurance	(.4)	(5.8)
Other	2.0	2.2
Total	\$ (144.3)	\$ 117.7

IBNR reserves carried in each segment were as follows:

		Μ	arch 31, 2010	Dec	ember 31, 2009
General Insurance Mortgage Guaranty Title Insurance Other		\$	1,653.9 37.7 187.7 8.5	\$	1,621.6 39.7 191.3 9.4
Total		\$	1,887.9	\$	1,862.0
	136				

The following table shows a breakdown of gross and net of reinsurance claim reserve estimates for major types of insurance coverages as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

	Claim and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves December 31,								
	20	09	200)8					
	Gross	Net	Gross	Net					
Commercial automobile (mostly trucking) Workers compensation General liability Other coverages	\$ 1,049.4 2,258.1 1,281.8 649.1	\$ 860.5 1,285.6 638.7 444.7	\$ 1,035.7 2,241.6 1,209.2 709.7	\$ 849.8 1,271.8 612.3 487.9					
Unallocated loss adjustment expense reserves	141.9	104.7	150.6	104.9					
Total general insurance reserves Mortgage guaranty Title Life and health Unallocated loss adjustment expense reserves other coverages	5,380.4 2,225.6 260.8 29.0 19.1	3,334.3 1,962.6 260.8 21.5 19.1	5,346.9 1,581.7 261.2 28.1 23.2	3,326.9 1,380.6 261.2 22.2 23.2					
Total claim and loss adjustment expense reserves	\$ 7,915.0	\$ 5,598.5	\$ 7,241.3	\$ 5,014.2					
Asbestosis and environmental claim reserves included in the above general insurance reserves: Amount	\$ 172.8	\$ 136.9	\$ 172.4	\$ 145.0					
% of total general insurance reserves	3.2%	4.1%	3.2%	4.4%					

Old Republic s reserve for loss and loss adjustment expenses represents the accumulation of estimates of ultimate losses, including incurred but not reported losses and loss adjustment expenses. The establishment of claim reserves by Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries is a reasonably complex and dynamic process influenced by a large variety of factors as further discussed below. Consequently, reserves established are a reflection of the opinions of a large number of persons, of the application and interpretation of historical precedent and trends, of expectations as to future developments, and of management s judgment in interpreting all such factors. At any point in time, Old Republic is exposed to possibly higher or lower than anticipated claim costs and the resulting changes in estimates are recorded in operations of the periods during which they are made. Increases to prior reserve estimates are often referred to as unfavorable development. Most of the decline in mortgage guaranty reserves at March 31, 2010 resulted from the previously discussed cancellation of certain pool insurance policies.

Overview of Loss Reserving Process

Most of Old Republic s consolidated claim and related expense reserves stem from its *general insurance* business. At December 31, 2009, such reserves accounted for 68.0% and 59.6% of consolidated gross and net of reinsurance reserves, respectively, while similar reserves at December 31, 2008 represented 73.8% and 66.3% of the respective consolidated amounts.

Old Republic s reserve setting process reflects the nature of its insurance business and the decentralized basis upon which it is conducted. Old Republic s *general insurance* operations encompass a large variety of lines or classes of commercial insurance; it has negligible exposure to personal lines such as homeowners or private passenger automobile insurance that exhibit wide diversification of risks, significant frequency of claim occurrences, and high degrees of statistical credibility. Additionally, Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries do not provide significant amounts of insurance protection for premises; most of its property insurance exposures relate to cargo, incidental property, and insureds inland marine assets. Consequently, the wide variety of policies issued and commercial insurance customers served require that loss reserves be analyzed and established in the context of the

unique or different attributes of each block or class of business produced by Old Republic. For example, accident liability claims emanating from insured trucking companies or from general aviation customers become known relatively quickly, whereas claims of a general liability nature arising from the building activities of a construction company may emerge over extended periods of time. Similarly, claims filed pursuant to errors and omissions or directors and officers (E&O/D&O) liability coverages are usually not prone to immediate evaluation or quantification inasmuch as many such claims may be litigated over several years and their ultimate costs may be affected by the vagaries of judged or jury verdicts. Approximately 87% of the *general insurance* group s claim reserves stem from liability insurance coverages for commercial customers which typically require more extended periods of investigation and at times protracted litigation before they are finally settled. As a consequence of these and other factors, Old Republic does not utilize a single, overarching loss reserving approach.

Old Republic prepares periodic analyses of its loss reserve estimates for its significant insurance coverages. It establishes point estimates for most losses on an insurance coverage line-by-line basis for individual subsidiaries, sub-classes, individual accounts, blocks of business or other unique concentrations of insurance risks such as directors and officers liability, that have similar attributes. Actuarially or otherwise derived ranges of reserve levels are not utilized as such in setting these reserves. Instead the reported reserves encompass Old Republic s best point estimates at each reporting date and the overall reserve level at any point in time therefore represents the compilation of a very large number of reported reserve estimates and the results of a variety of formula calculations largely driven by statistical analysis of historical data. Reserve releases or additions are implicitly covered by the point estimates incorporated in total reserves at each balance sheet date. Old Republic does not project future variability or make an explicit provision for uncertainty when determining its best estimate of loss reserves, although, as discussed below, over the most recent ten-year period management s estimates have developed slightly favorably on an overall basis.

Aggregate loss reserves consist of liability estimates for claims that have been reported (case) to Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries and reserves for claims that have been incurred but not yet reported (IBNR) or whose ultimate costs may not become fully apparent until a future time. Additionally, Old Republic establishes unallocated loss adjustment expense reserves for loss settlement costs that are not directly related to individual claims. Such reserves are based on prior years cost experience and trends, and are intended to cover the unallocated costs of claim departments administration of case and IBNR claims over time. Long-term, disability-type workers compensation reserves are discounted to present value based on interest rates that range from 3.5% to 4.0%. The amount of discount reflected in the year end net reserves totaled \$143.9, \$156.8 and \$148.5 as of December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively.

A large variety of statistical analyses and formula calculations are utilized to provide for IBNR claim costs as well as additional costs that can arise from such factors as monetary and social inflation, changes in claims administration processes, changes in reinsurance ceded and recoverability levels, and expected trends in claim costs are related ratios. Typically, such formulas take into account so-called link ratios that represent prior years patterns of incurred or paid loss trends between succeeding years, or past experience relative to progressions of the number of claims reported over time and ultimate average costs per claim.

Overall, reserves pertaining to several hundred large individual commercial insurance accounts that exhibit sufficient statistical credibility, and at times may be subject to retrospective premium rating plans or the utilization of varying levels or types of self-insured retentions through captive insurers and similar risk management mechanisms are established on an account by account basis using case reserves and applicable formula-driven methods. Large account reserves are usually set and analyzed for groups of coverages such as workers compensation, commercial auto and general liability that are typically underwritten jointly for many customers. For certain so-called long-tail categories of insurance such as retained or assumed excess liability or excess workers compensation, officers and directors liability, and commercial umbrella liability relative to which claim development patterns are particularly long, more volatile, and immature in their early stages of development, Old Republic judgmentally establishes the most current accident

years loss reserves on the basis of expected loss ratios. Such expected loss ratios typically reflect currently estimated loss ratios from prior accident years, adjusted for the effect of actual and anticipated rate changes, actual and anticipated changes in coverage, reinsurance, mix of business, and other anticipated changes in external factors such as trends in loss costs or the legal and claims environment. Expected loss ratios are generally used for the two to three most recent accident years depending on

the individual class or category of business. As actual claims data emerges in succeeding interim and annual periods, the original accident year loss ratio assumptions are validated or otherwise adjusted sequentially through the application of statistical projection techniques such as the Bornhuetter/Ferguson method which utilizes data from the more mature experience of prior years to arrive at a likely indication of more recent years loss trends and costs.

Mortgage guaranty insurance reserves for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses are recognized only upon an instance of default. The latter is defined as an insured mortgage loan that has missed two or more consecutive monthly payments. Loss reserves are therefore based on statistical calculations that take into account the number of reported insured mortgage loan defaults as of each balance sheet date, as well as experience-based estimates of loan defaults that have occurred but have not as yet been reported (IBNR). Further, the loss reserve estimating process takes into account a large number of variables including trends in claim severity, potential salvage recoveries, expected cure rates for reported loan delinquencies at various stages of default, the level of coverage rescissions and claims denials due to material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with prescribed underwriting guidelines, and management judgments relative to future employment levels, housing market activity, and mortgage loan interest costs, demand, and extensions. Historically, coverage rescissions and claims denials as a result of material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with terms of the master policy have not been material; however, they have increased significantly since early 2008.

Title insurance and related escrow services loss and loss adjustment expense reserves are established as point estimates to cover the projected settlement costs of known as well as IBNR losses related to premium and escrow service revenues of each reporting period. Reserves for known claims are based on an assessment of the facts available to Old Republic during the settlement process. The point estimates covering all claim reserves take into account IBNR claims based on past experience and evaluations of such variables as changing trends in the types of policies issued, changes in real estate markets and interest rate environments, and changing levels of loan refinancing, all of which can have a bearing on the emergence, number, and ultimate costs of claims.

Incurred Loss Experience

Management believes that Old Republic s overall reserving practices have been consistently applied over many years. For at least the past ten years, previously established aggregate reserves have produced reasonable estimates of the cumulative ultimate net costs of claims incurred. However, there are no guarantees that such outcomes will continue, and accordingly, no representation is made that ultimate net claim and related costs will not develop in future years to be greater or lower than currently established reserve estimates. In management s opinion, however, such potential development is not likely to have a material effect on Old Republic s consolidated financial position, although it could affect materially its consolidated results of operations for any one annual or interim reporting period. See Risk Factors Risks Relating to Old Republic s Business .

The following table shows an analysis of changes in aggregate reserves for Old Republic s losses, claims, and settlement expenses for each of the years shown:

Years Ended December 31:	2009	2008	2007
Gross reserves at beginning of year Less: reinsurance losses recoverable	\$ 7,241.3 2,227.0	\$ 6,231.1 1,984.7	\$ 5,534.7 1,936.6
Net reserves at beginning of year:			
General Insurance	3,326.9	3,279.7	3,022.8
Mortgage Guaranty	1,382.6	644.9	249.6
Title Insurance	282.4	296.9	304.1
Other	22.2	24.7	21.6
Sub-total	5,014.2	4,246.3	3,598.0
Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses:			
Provisions for insured events of the current year:	1 400 2	1 520 1	1 5 () 0
General Insurance	1,409.2 1,284.0	1,520.1	1,562.8
Mortgage Guaranty Title Insurance	1,284.0 63.6	1,199.5 46.3	551.3 72.3
Other	03.0 36.4	40.3 41.9	72.3 37.8
Otter	30.4	41.9	57.8
Sub-total	2,793.3	2,807.8	2,224.2
Change in provision for insured events of prior years:			
General Insurance	(56.8)	(83.0)	(110.6)
Mortgage Guaranty(a)	(149.9)	(18.7)	64.4
Title Insurance	6.7	(0.6)	(16.3)
Other	(1.3)	(3.8)	(3.6)
Sub-total	(201.3)	(106.1)	(66.1)
Total incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses(a)	2,592.0	2,701.6	2,158.1
Payments:			
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of			
the current year: General Insurance	498.6	549.0	518.7
Mortgage Guaranty(a)	498.0	59.8	29.6
Title Insurance	7.8	5.4	29.0 7.5
Other	25.8	30.3	23.9
Other	23.8	50.5	23.9
Sub-total	539.3	644.5	579.7
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of			
prior years:		0.1-	<i>z</i> – -
General Insurance	846.4	840.8	676.3

Table of Contents

Mortgage Guaranty(a) Title Insurance Other	543.5 68.5 9.9	383.2 54.8 10.2	190.8 55.8 7.1
Sub-total	1,468.3	1,289.0	930.0
Total payments	2,007.7	1,933.5	1,509.8
Amount of reserves for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at the end of each year, net of reinsurance losses recoverable:(b) General Insurance Mortgage Guaranty Title Insurance Other	3,334.3 1,965.4 277.1 21.5	3,326.9 1,382.6 282.4 22.2	3,279.7 644.9 296.9 24.7
Sub-total Reinsurance losses recoverable Gross reserves at end of year	5,598.5 2,316.5 \$ 7,915.0	5,014.2 2,227.0 \$ 7,241.3	4,246.3 1,984.7 \$ 6,231.1

Table of Contents

(a) In common with all other insurance lines, mortgage guaranty paid and incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses include only those costs actually or expected to be paid by Old Republic. Claims not paid by virtue of coverage rescissions and claims denials amounted to \$719.5, \$211.0, and \$36.4 for 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. In a similar vein, changes in mortgage guaranty aggregate case, IBNR, and loss adjustment expense reserves shown in the following table and entering into the determination of incurred claim costs, take into account, among a large number of variables, claim cost reductions for anticipated coverage rescissions and claims denials of \$881.9 in 2009, \$830.5 in 2008, and none in 2007. The significant decline of \$149.9 in 2009 for prior years mortgage guaranty incurred claim provisions resulted mostly from greater than anticipated coverage rescissions and claim denials.

	2009		2007	
Reserve increase(decrease):				
General Insurance	\$ 7.4	\$ 47.2	\$ 256.9	
Mortgage Guaranty	582.8	737.7	395.3	
Title Insurance	(5.3)	(14.5)	(7.2)	
Other	(.7)	(2.5)	3.1	
Total	\$ 584.3	\$ 768.0	\$ 648.3	

(b) Year end IBNR reserves carried in each segment were as follows:

	2009	2008	2007
General Insurance	\$ 1,621.6	\$ 1,583.8	\$ 1,539.0
Mortgage Guaranty	39.7	33.0	20.8
Title Insurance	191.3	200.7	223.4
Other	9.4	9.0	11.8
Total	\$ 1,862.0	\$ 1,826.5	\$ 1,795.0

The percentage of net claims, benefits and related settlement expenses incurred as a percentage of premiums and related fee revenues of Old Republic s three major operating segments and for its consolidated results were as follows:

	General	General Mortgage		Consolidated	
Years Ended December 31:					
2007	67.8%	118.8%	6.6%	60.2%	
2008	73.0	199.3	7.0	81.8	
2009	76.3	176.0	7.9	76.7	
Quarters Ended March 31:					
2009	74.8	199.9	6.6	83.9	
2010	70.6%	127.2%	7.4%	59.6%	

Years Ended December 31:	2009	2008	2007
Reconciliation of consolidated ratio: Provision for insured events of the current year Change in provision for insured events of prior years:	82.6%	85.0%	62.0%
Due to asbestos and environmental Due to all other coverages	(5.9)	(3.2)	.1 (1.9)
Net (favorable) unfavorable development	(5.9)	(3.2)	(1.8)
Consolidated benefits and claim ratio	76.7%	81.8%	60.2%

The consolidated benefits and claim ratio reflects the changing effects of period-to-period contributions of each segment to consolidated results, and this ratio s variances within each segment. For the three most recent calendar years, the above table indicates that the one-year development of consolidated reserves at the beginning of each year produced average favorable developments that reduced the consolidated loss ratio by 3.7%.

The percentage of net claims, benefits and related settlement expenses measured against premiums earned by major types of *general insurance* coverage were as follows:

		Genera Commercial	l Insurance Clai	ims Ratios by			
		Automobile					
	All Coverages	(Mostly Trucking)	Workers Compensation	Financial Indemnity	and Property	General Liability	Other
V FIID I	8		F		FJ		
Years Ended December 31:	•						
2007	67.8%	74.0%	70.9%	69.6%	54.9%	59.9%	55.9%
2008	73.0	76.1	69.4	95.0	60.5	64.4	53.9
2009	76.3	71.5	74.9	117.8	63.0	65.6	60.1
Quarters Ended March							
31:							
2009	74.8	74.9	69.6	120.0	57.8	59.2	58.2
2010	70.6%	76.5%	72.2%	85.4%	49.7%	52.4%	71.6%

The overall general insurance claims ratio reflects reasonably consistent trends, excluding the impact of Old Republic s CCI business, for the past three years. To a large extent this major cost factor reflects pricing and risk selection improvements that have been applied since 2001, together with elements of reduced loss severity and frequency. The higher claim ratio for financial indemnity coverages in the periods shown was driven principally by greater claim frequencies experienced in Old Republic s CCI coverage. During the three most recent calendar years, the *general insurance* group experienced favorable development of prior year loss reserves primarily due to the commercial automobile, general aviation, and the E&O/D&O (financial indemnity) lines of business; these were partially offset by unfavorable development in excess workers compensation coverages, by ongoing development of asbestos and environmental (A&E) claim reserves, and by unfavorable development of the CCI reserves. Unfavorable developments attributable to A&E claim reserves are due to periodic re-evaluations of such reserves as well as subsequent reclassifications of other coverages reserves, typically workers compensation, deemed assignable to A&E category of losses.

Except for a small portion that emanates from ongoing primary insurance operations, a large majority of the A&E claim reserves posted by Old Republic stem mainly from its participations in assumed reinsurance treaties and insurance pools which were discontinued fifteen or more years ago and have since been in run-off status. With respect to the primary portion of gross A&E reserves, Old Republic administers the related claims through its claims personnel as well as outside attorneys, and posted reserves reflect its best estimates of ultimate claim costs. Claims administration for the assumed portion of Old Republic s A&E exposures is handled by the claims departments of unrelated primary or ceding reinsurance companies. While Old Republic performs periodic reviews of certain claim files managed by third parties, the overall A&E reserves it establishes respond to the paid claim and case reserve activity reported to Old Republic as well as available industry statistical data such as so-called survival ratios. Such ratios represent the number of years average paid losses for the three or five most recent calendar years that are

encompassed by an insurer s A&E reserve level at any point in time. According to this simplistic appraisal of an insurer s A&E loss reserve level, Old Republic s average five year survival ratios stood at 9.8 years (gross) and 13.9 years (net of reinsurance) as of March 31, 2010 and 8.4 years (gross) and 11.5 years (net of reinsurance) as of December 31, 2009 and 7.3 years (gross) and 9.9 years (net of reinsurance) as of December 31, 2008. Fluctuations in this ratio between years can be caused by the inconsistent pay out patterns associated with these types of claims. Incurred net losses for A&E claims have averaged 1.4% of *general insurance* group net incurred losses for the five years ended December 31, 2009.

A summary of reserve activity, including estimates for IBNR, relating to A&E claims at December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

	December 31,			
	20	09	20	08
	Gross	Net	Gross	Net
Asbestos:				
Reserves at beginning of year	\$ 133.1	\$ 108.6	\$ 149.4	\$ 121.9
Loss and loss expenses incurred	(2.1)		(4.9)	(7.4)
Claims and claim adjustment expenses paid	(8.9)	(5.0)	(11.4)	(5.8)
Reserves at end of year	122.0	103.5	133.1	108.6
Environmental:				
Reserves at beginning of year	39.3	36.4	41.1	36.1
Loss and loss expenses incurred	21.2	2.1	6.0	6.2
Claims and claim adjustment expenses paid	(9.8)	(5.1)	(7.8)	(5.9)
Reserves at end of year	50.7	33.4	39.3	36.4
Total asbestos and environmental reserves	\$ 172.8	\$ 136.9	\$ 172.4	\$ 145.0

Mortgage guaranty claims ratios were lower in the first quarter of 2010 primarily as a result of the first sequential decline in outstanding traditional primary loan delinquencies since the first quarter of 2007. As more fully discussed above, the Mortgage Guaranty Group negotiated the termination of two captive reinsurance agreements and certain pool insurance contracts in the first quarter. Taken together these transactions reduced the incurred claims ratio by 27.4 percentage points for the first quarter of 2010. Reinsurance commutation transactions in the third quarter of 2009 had the impact of lowering the 2009 ratio from 199.6% to 176.0%, or 23.6 percentage points. These claims ratios have risen through year-end 2009 principally as a result of higher reserve provisions and paid losses. Reserve provisions have been impacted by the levels of reported delinquencies emanating from the downturn in the national economy, widespread stress in housing and mortgage finance markets, and increasing unemployment. Trends in expected and actual claim frequency and severity have been impacted to varying degrees by several factors including, but not limited to, significant declines in home prices which limit a troubled borrower s ability to sell the mortgaged property in an amount sufficient to satisfy the remaining debt obligation, more restrictive mortgage lending standards which limit a borrower s ability to refinance the loan, increases in housing supply relative to recent demand, historically high levels of coverage rescissions and claims denials as a result of material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with prescribed underwriting guidelines, and changes in claim settlement costs. The latter costs are influenced by the amount of unpaid principal outstanding on delinquent loans as well as the rising expenses of settling claims due to higher investigations costs, legal fees, and accumulated interest expenses.

In common with all other insurance lines, mortgage guaranty paid and incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses include only those costs actually or expected to be paid by Old Republic. Claims not paid by virtue of coverage rescissions and claims denials amounted to \$198.0 and \$127.0 for the quarters ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. In a similar vein, changes in mortgage guaranty aggregate case, IBNR, and loss adjustment expense reserves entering into the determination of incurred claim costs take into account a large number of variables including changes in claim cost estimates for anticipated coverage rescissions and claims denials of \$(268.1) and

\$31.1 for the quarters ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Average *mortgage guaranty* paid claims, and certain delinquency ratio data as of the end of the periods shown are listed below:

	Average Paid Claim Amount(a)				Delinquency Ratio		
		aditional rimary	Bı	ılk	Traditional Primary	Bulk	
Years Ended December 31: 2007 2008 2009	\$	32,214 43,532 48,492	50	4,951 6,481 9,386	5.47% 10.34 16.83	6.85% 17.17 30.81	
Quarters Ended March 31: 2009 2010	\$	48,968 47,874		1,806 1,878	11.47 16.89%	21.71 28.72%	

(a) Amounts are in whole dollars.

		T	raditional]	Primary D	elinquency	Ratios for	r Top Ten	States(b):		
	FL	ТХ	GA	IL	OH	CA	NJ	VA	NC	PA
As of December 31:										
2007	7.7%	4.5%	7.2%	5.4%	8.1%	6.7%	5.4%	4.1%	4.8%	5.2%
2008	21.9	7.1	11.1	10.8	11.0	19.8	11.4	8.1	7.6	7.7
2009	34.1	10.6	18.8	19.5	16.4	30.5	21.1	13.9	12.3	11.6
As of March 31:										
2009	25.4	6.9	12.1	12.2	11.4	23.7	13.9	9.3	8.0	8.2
2010	34.5%	10.5%	19.1%	19.8%	16.2%	30.5%	21.4%	14.2%	12.8%	11.4%
	FL	ТХ	Bulk GA	Delinquer IL	ncy Ratios OH	for Top Te CA	en States(b NJ): NY	СО	AZ
As of December 31:										
2007	7.8%	5.4%	7.3%	8.6%	10.6%	7.0%	6.6%	6.6%	5.8%	5.1%
2008	27.0	10.2	16.3	19.1	17.1	22.4	16.0	13.8	9.8	18.2
2009	46.5	16.3	27.6	35.7	23.4	41.3	33.3	26.8	17.0	37.5
As of										

March 31:

	E	Edgar Filin	g: OLD RE	EPUBLIC	INTERNA	TIONAL C	ORP - Foi	m S-4/A		
2009 2010	34.3 42.9%	12.2 16.6%	19.5 27.6%	22.8 34.9%	19.1 23.7%	30.0 35.1%	22.0 34.2%	18.0 27.4%	11.6 17.3%	25.1 33.1%
			elinquency		-					
	FL	ТХ	GA	IL	ОН	CA	NJ	NY	NC	PA
As of December 31: 2007	6.9%	4.5%	6.7%	5.0%	8.0%	5.5%	5.5%	5.4%	4.1%	5.1%
2008	21.3	7.2	11.2	10.2	11.4	17.2	12.1	10.8	6.8	8.1
2009 As of March 31:	36.4	11.2	19.4	20.5	17.2	33.9	24.1	20.1	11.5	12.9
2009 2010	25.9 35.1%	7.5 11.1%	12.5 19.4%	11.9 20.8%	12.3 17.1%	23.1 31.1%	15.5 24.1%	13.2 20.4%	7.4 12.0%	9.0 12.7%

(b) As determined by risk in force as of March 31, 2010, these 10 states represent approximately 49.9%, 59.1%, and 50.2%, of traditional primary, bulk, and total risk in force, respectively.

Title insurance loss ratios have remained in the single digits for a number of years due to a continuation of favorable trends in claims frequency and severity for business underwritten since 1992 in particular. Though still reasonably contained, claim ratios have risen for the first quarter of 2010 and most recent three years due to the continuing downturn and economic stresses in the housing and related mortgage lending industries.

Volatility of Reserve Estimates and Sensitivity

There is a great deal of uncertainty in the estimates of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, and unanticipated events can have both a favorable or unfavorable impact on such estimates. Old Republic believes that the factors most responsible, in varying and continually changing degrees, for such favorable or unfavorable development are as follows:

General insurance net claim reserves can be affected by lower than expected frequencies of claims incurred but not reported, the effect of reserve discounts applicable to workers compensation claims, higher than expected severity of litigated claims in particular, governmental or judicially imposed retroactive conditions in the settlement of claims such as noted elsewhere in this document in regard to black lung disease claims, greater than anticipated inflation rates applicable to repairs and the medical benefits portion of claims, and higher than expected IBNR due to the slower and highly volatile emergence patterns applicable to certain types of claims such as those stemming from litigated, assumed reinsurance, or the A&E types of claims noted above.

Mortgage guaranty net claim reserve levels can be affected adversely by several factors. The latter include changes in the mix of insured business toward loans that have a higher probability of default, increases in the average risk per insured loan, the deterioration of regional or national economic conditions leading to a reduction in borrowers income and thus their ability to make mortgage payments, and reductions in housing values and/or increases in housing supply that can raise the rate at which defaults evolve into claims and affect their overall severity.

Title insurance loss reserve levels can be impacted adversely by such developments as reduced loan refinancing activity, the effect of which can be to lengthen the period during which title policies remain exposed to loss emergence. Such reserve levels can also be impacted by reductions in either property values or the volume of transactions which, by virtue of the speculative nature of some real estate developments, can lead to increased occurrences of fraud, defalcations or mechanics liens.

With respect to Old Republic s small *life and health* insurance operations, reserve adequacy may be affected adversely by greater than anticipated medical care cost inflation as well as greater than expected frequency and severity of claims. In life insurance, as in general insurance, concentrations of insured lives coupled with a catastrophic event would represent Old Republic s largest exposure.

Loss reserve uncertainty is illustrated by the variability in loss reserve development presented in the schedule which appears under Item 1 of this Annual Report. That schedule shows the cumulative loss reserve development for each of the past ten years through December 31, 2009 for the *general insurance* business which currently represents 59.6% of Old Republic s total loss and loss adjustment expense reserves, net of reinsurance reserves. For each of these ten calendar years, prior accident years *general insurance* claim reserves have developed, as a percentage of the original estimates, within a range of 8.5% unfavorable in 2000 to a 11.6% favorable development in 2005. For the ten year period the net development has averaged 2.5% favorable.

On a consolidated basis, which includes all coverages provided by Old Republic, the one year development on prior year loss reserves over the same ten year period has ranged from -.2% unfavorable to 10.1% favorable and averaged 4.3%. Although management does not have a practical business reason for making projections of likely outcomes of

future loss developments, its analysis and evaluation of Old Republic s existing business mix, current aggregate loss reserve levels, and loss development patterns suggests the reasonable likelihood that 2009 year-end loss reserves could ultimately develop within a range of +/- 5%. The most significant factors impacting the potential reserve development for each of Old Republic s insurance segments is discussed above. While Old Republic has generally experienced favorable loss developments for the latest ten year period on an overall basis, the current analysis of loss development factors and economic conditions influencing Old Republic s insurance coverages

145

Table of Contents

indicates a gradual downward trend in favorable development during the most recent three years, with respect to general insurance. In management s opinion, the other segments loss reserve development patterns show greater variability due to changes in economic conditions which cannot be reasonably anticipated. Consequently, management believes that using a 5% potential range of reserve development provides a reasonable benchmark for a sensitivity analysis of Old Republic s reserves as of December 31, 2009.

Reinsurance Programs

To maintain premium production within its capacity and limit maximum losses and risks for which it might become liable under its policies, Old Republic may cede a portion or all of its premiums and liabilities on certain classes of insurance, individual policies, or blocks of business to other insurers and reinsurers. For a further discussion of Old Republic s reinsurance programs, see Information About the Companies Old Republic.

Subsidiaries within the *general insurance* segment have generally obtained reinsurance coverage from independent insurance or reinsurance companies pursuant to excess of loss agreements. Under excess of loss reinsurance agreements Old Republic is generally reimbursed for claim costs exceeding contractually agreed-upon levels. During the three year period ended December 31, 2009, Old Republic s net retentions have risen gradually within the general insurance segment; however, such changes have not had a material impact on Old Republic s consolidated financial statements.

Generally, *mortgage guaranty* insurance risk has historically been reinsured through excess of loss contracts through insurers owned by or affiliated with lending institutions and financial and other intermediaries whose customers are insured by Old Republic. Effective December 31, 2008, Old Republic discontinued excess of loss reinsurance cessions to lenders captive insurance companies for all new production originated subsequent to the effective date. Traditional pro-rata (quota share) reinsurance arrangements will continue to be offered by Old Republic. During the third quarter of 2009, the Mortgage Guaranty Group recaptured business previously ceded to several captives. In substance, the transactions are cut-off reinsurance commutation arrangements whereby the captives have remitted to Old Republic the reserves on existing claim obligations and a risk premium for claims that will occur after the recapture date. In accordance with GAAP, Old Republic recorded proceeds of \$148.9 million and established a combination of existing claim reserves (\$68.4 million) and premium income of \$82.5 million covering claims expected to occur after the transaction date. Old Republic estimates that substantially all of these premiums will likely be absorbed by those expected claims in future periods thus negating the appearance of a current period bottom line gain from these 2009 transactions. Except for relatively few facultative reinsurance cessions covering large risks, the *title insurance* segment does not utilize reinsurance to manage its insurance risk.

Old Republic does not anticipate any significant changes to its reinsurance programs during 2010.

Expenses: Underwriting Acquisition and Other Expenses

The following table sets forth the expense ratios registered by each major business segment and in consolidation for the periods shown:

	General	Mortgage	Title	Consolidated
Years Ended December 31:				
2007	24.1%	17.7%	98.1%	41.3%
2008	24.2	15.7	103.6	39.1
2009	25.8	12.6	93.8	41.8

Quarters Ended March 31:				
2009	25.6	13.7	102.9	39.6
2010	26.7%	13.5%	98.5%	47.4%

Variations in Old Republic s consolidated expense ratios reflect a continually changing mix of coverages sold and attendant costs of producing business in Old Republic s three largest business segments. To a significant degree, expense ratios for both the general and title insurance segments are mostly reflective of variable costs, such as commissions or similar charges, that rise or decline along with corresponding changes in premium and fee income.

Table of Contents

Moreover, general operating expenses can contract or expand in differing proportions due to varying levels of operating efficiencies and expense management opportunities in the face of changing market conditions.

The General Insurance expense has trended upward since 2007 due primarily to the declining premium base in 2008 and 2009. The decline in the Mortgage Guaranty segment s expense ratios for the periods shown is reflective of the continued emphasis on operating efficiency. Furthermore as a consequence of the previously mentioned GAAP accounting requirement for reinsurance contract terminations, this segment s 2009 expense ratio dropped from 14.3% to 12.6%. Production expenses for the Title segment were relatively lower as a percentage of premium and fees revenue, but rose dollar-wise in reflection of greater personnel and other production costs related to the higher revenues attained and anticipated. The increase in the Title segment s 2008 and 2007 expense ratios result from a decline in revenues from direct operations during these periods, most of which are concentrated in the Western United States, to a level lower than necessary to support the fixed portion of the operating expense structure.

Expenses: Total

The composite ratios of the above summarized net claims, benefits and underwriting expenses that reflect the sum total of all the factors enumerated above have been as follows:

	General	Mortgage	Title	Consolidated
Years Ended December 31:				
2007	91.9%	136.5%	104.7%	101.5%
2008	97.2	215.0	110.6	120.9
2009	102.1	188.6	101.7	118.5
Quarters Ended March 31:				
2009	100.4	213.6	109.5	123.5
2010	97.3%	140.7%	105.9%	107.0%

Expenses: Income Taxes

The effective consolidated income tax rates (credits) were 19.8% in the first quarter of 2010, compared to (41.9%) in the first quarter of 2009, and (63.8%) in 2009, (31.8%) in 2008 and 28.0% in 2007. The rates for each year reflect primarily the varying proportions of pretax operating income (loss) derived from partially tax sheltered investment income (principally state and municipal tax-exempt interest), the combination of fully taxable investment income, realized investment gains or losses, and underwriting and service income, and judgments about the recoverability of deferred tax assets. A valuation allowance of \$54.0 (equivalent to a charge of \$.23 per outstanding share) was established against a deferred tax asset related to Old Republic s realized losses on investments at December 31, 2008. As of December 31, 2009, this valuation allowance was eliminated following an increase in the fair value of Old Republic s investment portfolio.

OTHER INFORMATION

Reference is here made to Information About Segments of Business appearing in the notes to Old Republic s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2009 and the quarter ended March 31, 2010 attached hereto. See Index to Financial Statements of Old Republic International Corporation.

Historical data pertaining to the operating results, liquidity, and other performance indicators applicable to an insurance enterprise such as Old Republic are not necessarily indicative of results to be achieved in succeeding years. In addition to the factors cited below, the long-term nature of the insurance business, seasonal and annual patterns in premium production and incidence of claims, changes in yields obtained on invested assets, changes in government policies and free markets affecting inflation rates and general economic conditions, and changes in legal precedents or the application of law affecting the settlement of disputed and other claims can have a bearing on period-to-period comparisons and future operating results.

Some of the oral or written statements made in Old Republic s reports, press releases, conference calls following earnings releases and this proxy statement/prospectus, can constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Of necessity, any such forward-looking statements involve assumptions, uncertainties, and risks that may affect Old Republic s future performance. With regard to Old Republic s General Insurance segment, its results can be affected, in particular, by the level of market competition, which is typically a function of available capital and expected returns on such capital among competitors, the levels of interest and inflation rates, and periodic changes in claim frequency and severity patterns caused by natural disasters, weather conditions, accidents, illnesses, work-related injuries, and unanticipated external events. Mortgage Guaranty and Title Insurance results can be affected by similar factors and by changes in national and regional housing demand and values, the availability and cost of mortgage loans, employment trends, and default rates on mortgage loans. Mortgage Guaranty results, in particular, may also be affected by various risk-sharing arrangements with business producers as well as the risk management and pricing policies of government sponsored enterprises. Life and health insurance earnings can be affected by the levels of employment and consumer spending, variations in mortality and health trends, and changes in policy lapsation rates. At the parent holding company level, operating earnings or losses are generally reflective of the amount of debt outstanding and its cost, interest income on temporary holdings of short-term investments, and period-to-period variations in the costs of administering Old Republic s widespread operations.

A more detailed listing and discussion of the risks and other factors which affect Old Republic s risk-taking insurance business, including risks related to the merger discussed herein, are included under the heading Risk Factors, which discussion is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Any forward-looking statements or commentaries speak only as of their dates. Old Republic undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any and all such comments, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, and accordingly they may not be unduly relied upon.

OLD REPUBLIC QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

(\$ in Millions)

Market risk represents the potential for loss due to adverse changes in the fair value of financial instruments as a result of changes in interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices. Old Republic s primary market risks consist of interest rate risk associated with investments in fixed maturities and equity price risk associated with investments in equity securities. Old Republic has no material foreign exchange or commodity risk.

Old Republic does not own or utilize derivative financial instruments for the purpose of hedging, enhancing the overall return of its investment portfolio, or reducing the cost of its debt obligations. With regard to its equity portfolio, Old Republic does not own any options nor does it engage in any type of option writing. Traditional investment management tools and techniques are employed to address the yield and valuation exposures of the invested assets base. The long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio is managed so as to limit various risks inherent in the bond market. Credit risk is addressed through asset diversification and the purchase of investment grade securities. Reinvestment rate risk is reduced by concentrating on non-callable issues, and by taking asset-liability matching considerations into account. Purchases of mortgage and asset backed securities, which have variable principal prepayment options, are generally avoided. Market value risk is limited through the purchase of bonds of intermediate maturity investment portfolio that is not subject to extreme interest rate sensitivity and principal deterioration.

The fair value of Old Republic s long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio is sensitive, however, to fluctuations in the level of interest rates, but not materially affected by changes in anticipated cash flows caused by any prepayments. The impact of interest rate movements on the long-term fixed maturity investment portfolio generally affects net unrealized gains or losses. As a general rule, rising interest rates enhance currently available yields but typically lead to a reduction in the fair value of existing fixed maturity investments. By contrast, a decline in such rates reduces currently available yields but usually serves to increase the fair value of the existing fixed

148

Table of Contents

maturity investment portfolio. All such changes in fair value are reflected, net of deferred income taxes, directly in the shareholders equity account, and as a separate component of the statement of comprehensive income. Given Old Republic s inability to forecast or control the movement of interest rates, Old Republic sets the maturity spectrum of its fixed maturity securities portfolio within parameters of estimated liability payouts, and focuses the overall portfolio on high quality investments. By so doing, Old Republic believes it is reasonably assured of its ability to hold securities to maturity as it may deem necessary in changing environments, and of ultimately recovering their aggregate cost.

The following table illustrates the hypothetical effect on the fixed income and equity investment portfolios resulting from movements in interest rates and fluctuations in the equity securities markets, using the S&P 500 index as a proxy, at December 31, 2009:

	Estimated Fair Value	Hypothetical Change in Interest Rates or S&P 500	Estimated Fair Value After Hypothetical Change in Interest Rates or S&P 500
Interest Rate Risk:			
Fixed Maturities	\$ 8,326.8	100 basis point rate increase	\$ 8,013.7
	\$ 0,020.0	200 basis point rate increase	7,700.6
		100 basis point rate decrease	8,639.9
		200 basis point rate decrease	\$ 8,953.0
Equity Price Risk:			φ 0,70010
Equity Securities	\$ 502.9	10% increase in the S&P 500	\$ 569.8
		20% increase in the S&P 500	636.7
		10% decline in the S&P 500	436.0
		20% decline in the S&P 500	\$ 369.1

OLD REPUBLIC MANAGEMENT

Directors

The following table lists all directors of Old Republic. Given the reasons and background information next to each Director s name below, the Old Republic Board of Directors believes that each of its members is eminently qualified to serve Old Republic s shareholders and other stakeholders.

Name	Age	Positions with Old Republic, Business Experience and Qualifications
CLASS 1 (Term expires in 2012)		
Harrington Bischof	75	Director since 1997. President of Pandora Capital Corporation since 1996. Formerly Senior Advisor with Prudential Securities, Inc. and prior to that a Senior investment banker with the firms of Merrill, Lynch & Co. and White, Weld & Co. His long business, investment banking, and international

finance experience are of significant value in Old Republic s governance.

Leo E. Knight, Jr. 65 Director of Old Republic since 2006, and of several Old Republic subsidiaries since 1999. A CPA by training, he retired in 2006 as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of National City Mortgage Company, Dayton, Ohio, following a thirty-two year career. Mr. Knight is also a director of Merscorp, Inc. He brings significant business experience in mortgage lending and the mortgage insurance industry and their risk factors to Old Republic s Board. 149

Table of Contents

Name	Age	Positions with Old Republic, Business Experience and Qualifications
Charles F. Titterton	68	Director since 2004. Formerly Director Insurance Group with Standard & Poor s Corp. until 2003. He brings significant business experience and knowledge of the risk factors connected with the insurance industry by virtue of a long career as a lending officer with a major banking institution and with the aforementioned rating agency.
Steven R. Walker	65	Director since 2006. Formerly Senior Counsel and Partner with Leland, Parachini, Steinberg, Matzger & Melnick, LLP, attorneys, San Francisco, California. He brings significant experience to Old Republic s Board as both an attorney and a business manager during a long career focused on the title insurance industry.
CLASS 2 (Term expires in 2013)		
Jimmy A. Dew	70	Director since 1980. Vice Chairman of Old Republic s subsidiary, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company (RMIC), of which he was a co-founder in 1973. His knowledge of RMIC gained in an executive capacity since its founding and his long service on Old Republic s board make him fully conversant with the insurance industry and its risk factors.
John M. Dixon	70	Director since 2003. Formerly Chief Executive Partner with the law firm of Chapman and Cutler, Chicago, Illinois until his retirement in 2002. His qualifications include his extensive background as an attorney and his knowledge of corporate law and the risk factors of corporations like Old Republic.
Dennis P. Van Mieghem	70	Director since 2004. A CPA by training, he was the Partner in charge of the National Insurance Tax Practice of the accounting firm of KPMG LLP until his retirement in 1998. With this background he brings significant experience and knowledge of the insurance industry and its risk factors to service on Old Republic s Board.
CLASS 3 (Term expires in 2011)		
William A. Simpson	68	Director since 1980. Chairman of Old Republic s subsidiary, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company (RMIC) of which he was a co-founder in 1973. His knowledge of RMIC s business gained in an executive capacity since its founding, and his long service on Old Republic s Board make him fully conversant with the insurance industry and its risk factors.

Arnold L. Steiner	72	Director since 1974. Retired for more than the past five years from Steiner Bank, Birmingham, Alabama of which he was President and a substantial owner. He brings long and significant experience in financial businesses and has extensive knowledge of Old Republic and its risk factors. 150
-------------------	----	---

Name	Age	Positions with Old Republic, Business Experience and Qualifications
Fredricka Taubitz	66	Director since 2003. A CPA by training, she was until 2000, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Zenith National Insurance Corp. Until 1985 she had been a Partner with the accounting firm of Coopers & Lybrand (now PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP). During her long professional career she has gained significant experience in, and knowledge of, the business and the risk factors associated with the insurance industry.
Aldo C. Zucaro	71	Director since 1976. Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Old Republic and various subsidiaries for more than the past five years. A CPA by training, he brings a significant background as a former insurance specialist partner with Coopers & Lybrand (now PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP), and long term experience with the insurance industry in general, and Old Republic in particular since 1970.

Executive Officers

The following table sets forth certain information as of July 30, 2010, regarding the senior officers of Old Republic:

Name	Age	Position
Charles S. Boone	57	Senior Vice President Investments and Treasurer since August, 2001.
James A. Kellogg	59	Executive Vice Chairman since July 1, 2010. President and Chief Operating Officer since July, 2006 and President of Old Republic Insurance Company since October, 2002.
Spencer LeRoy, III	64	Senior Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel since 1992.
Karl W. Mueller	51	Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since October, 2004.
Christopher S. Nard	47	President and Chief Operating Officer since July 1, 2010. Senior Vice President Mortgage Guaranty since May, 2005. President and Chief Executive Officer of Republic Mortgage Insurance Companies since May, 2005.
R. Scott Rager	61	Senior Vice President General Insurance and President and Chief Operating Officer of Old Republic General Insurance Companies since July, 2006.
Rande K. Yeager	61	Senior Vice President Title Insurance since March, 2003; President and Chief Executive Officer of Old Republic Title Insurance Companies since March, 2002.

Aldo C. Zucaro

71 Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer, and Director since 1993, 1990 and 1976, respectively.

The term of office of each officer of Old Republic expires on the date of the annual meeting of the board of directors, which is generally held in May of each year. There is no family relationship between any of the executive officers named above. Each of these named officers has been employed in senior capacities with Old Republic and/or its subsidiaries for the past five years. Mr. LeRoy has been determined by Old Republic to not be an executive officer under Rule 3-b7 of the Exchange Act.

151

Corporate Governance

Overview

Old Republic is organized as an independent, for-profit insurance enterprise managed for the long run. Old Republic s Mission is to provide quality insurance security and related services to businesses, individuals, and public institutions and be a dependable long-term steward of the trust our policyholders and shareholders place in us. Old Republic s governance and operations are guided by this Mission and the inherent public interest vested in the risk taking nature of its business. Its governance is therefore aligned with this substance of the business with due appreciation and regard for its three most important assets:

The investors capital which enables and underpins the insurance risk taking;

The intellectual capital, know-how, and business relationships possessed by employees at various levels of the enterprise; and

Old Republic s good name and reputation, cultivated over its 86-plus year history, and the even longer history of some of its major insurance subsidiaries.

Information appearing on Old Republic s website is not incorporated by reference in this proxy statement/prospectus. However its Corporate Governance Guidelines, Code of Ethics for the Principal Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers, and its Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, are accessible on the website at www.oldrepublic.com . Printed copies of these documents are also available to shareholders upon request to the Investors Relations Department at Old Republic s Chicago Home Office.

Leadership Structure and Risk Management

Old Republic s leadership structure and its risk management processes are overseen and monitored by the Board of Directors. The details of this leadership structure and the development of management talent has been the primary responsibility of the Board s Executive Committee for many decades. This five member committee is currently composed of Old Republic s Chairman of the Board (Chairman) and Chief Executive Officer (CEO), and four independent directors, including the Lead Director. The Board of Directors and its Executive Committee believe that Old Republic s decades-long joining of the Chairman and CEO positions is best suited to ensuring the long term value, stability and management of the three most important assets necessary for the accomplishment of its Mission. Old Republic s Board holds management singularly accountable for protecting and enhancing the value of these and all other assets. It therefore holds its CEO responsible for setting the proper tone in shaping and nurturing the institution s culture and values not solely in the shareholders interests, but in those of its important stakeholders as well. Most critically, these include the policyholders to whom long-term promises of financial indemnity and stability are made by Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries, the employees who possess the intellectual capital and business relationships necessary for the conduct and success of Old Republic, the debt holders who extend a portion of the capital at risk, and the regulators who are charged with protecting the public interest vested in the insurance enterprise. To meet these responsibilities and objectives, the Board expects the CEO to be a knowledgeable, and well rounded leader who, as chief enterprise risk manager is fully dedicated to Old Republic s overall Mission and is best qualified to address and balance the interests of all major stakeholders.

In the Board s sole discretion the Chairman and CEO positions may be separated and assigned to two individuals with extensive and complementary operating knowledge of Old Republic. Under the Board s long standing corporate

governance philosophy, this separation is intended to be temporary and to occur in unusual circumstances or during transitions of management authority.

While the Board has determined that the advantages of a joint Chairman and CEO position outweigh the theoretical benefits of a separated leadership structure, it has in the past few years formalized the establishment of a Lead Director position. In Old Republic s practice the Lead Director is appointed from among the independent directors and serves as that group s liaison to the Chairman and CEO in addition to the liaison also provided by the Executive Committee s four independent directors. In his or her capacity, the Lead Director may preside at board meetings in the Chairman s absence, provide input to meeting agendas of the full Board or the independent

152

directors, and act as liaison among various committees chairmen in the resolution of inter-committee governance applications that may arise from time to time.

Old Republic s multi-faceted business is managed through a relatively flat, non-bureaucratic organizational structure. The CEO has primary responsibility for managing enterprise-wide risk exposures. Old Republic avoids management by committee and other organizational impediments to the free flow of information and to effective decision making. Long established control processes are in place, and a variety of methods are utilized to coordinate system-wide risk taking and risk management objectives. These methods and processes are centered around three major functions:

Lines of business responsibility,

Enterprise functions, and

Internal audit and peer reviews.

The lines of business operations are responsible for identifying, monitoring, quantifying, and mitigating all insurance underwriting risks falling within their areas of responsibility. Lines of business managers use reports covering annual, quarterly or monthly time frames to identify the status and content of insured risk, including pricing or underwriting changes. These reports ensure the continuity and timeliness of appropriate risk management monitoring, and enterprise-wide oversight of existing or emerging issues.

The enterprise functions incorporate system-wide risk management, including asset/liability and underwriting exposure correlation controls, regulatory and public interest compliance, finance, actuarial, and legal functions. These functions are both independent of the lines of business and are coordinated on an enterprise-wide basis by the CEO.

The internal audit, as well as related underwriting and claims management peer review functions and processes, provide reasonably independent assessments of management and internal control systems. Internal audit activities are intended to give reasonable assurance that resources are adequately protected; that significant financial, managerial and operating information is materially complete, accurate and reliable; and that all associates actions are in compliance with corporate policies, standards, procedures, internal control guidelines, and applicable laws and regulations.

Corporate culture, and the actions of all our associates and the continuity of their employment are most critical to Old Republic s risk management processes. Old Republic s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics provides a framework for all senior managers and employees to conduct themselves with the highest integrity in the delivery of Old Republic s services to its customers and in connection with all Old Republic relationships and activities.

The Compensation Committee, at the direction of the Board, has reviewed Old Republic s compensation policies and practices and has concluded that they do not encourage Old Republic s senior executives or employees to take unnecessary or excessive risks that could adversely effect Old Republic.

The Board of Directors Responsibilities and Independence

The Board of Directors main responsibilities are to oversee Old Republic s operations. Directly and through several committees operating cohesively, the Board is charged with the following oversight duties:

Ascertain that strategies and policies are in place to encourage the growth of consolidated earnings and shareholders equity over the long haul, while increasing Old Republic s regular dividend payout;

Ascertain that Old Republic s business is managed in a sound and conservative manner that takes into account the public interest vested in its insurance subsidiaries;

Provide advice and counsel to management on business opportunities and strategies;

Review and approve major corporate transactions;

Monitor the adequacy of Old Republic s internal control and financial reporting systems and practices to safeguard assets and to comply with applicable laws and regulations;

153

Table of Contents

Ascertain that appropriate policies and practices are in place for managing the identified risks faced by the enterprise;

Evaluate periodically the performance of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in the context of Old Republic s Mission and performance metrics;

Review and approve senior management s base and incentive compensation taking into account the business performance gauged by its return on equity and growth of operating earnings;

Review periodically senior management development and succession plans both at corporate and operating subsidiary levels;

Select and recommend for election by the shareholders candidates deemed qualified for Board service; and

Select and retain independent auditors for the principal purpose of expressing their opinion on the annual financial statements and internal controls over financial reporting of Old Republic and its subsidiaries.

In considering *the qualifications and independence of board members and candidates*, the Board of Directors, through the Governance and Nominating Committee, seeks to identify individuals who, at a minimum:

Satisfy the requirements for director independence;

Are, or have been, senior executives of businesses or professional organizations;

Have significant business, financial, accounting and/or legal backgrounds useful to Old Republic s operations, markets and customer services.

Additionally, the Board seeks to retain and attract members possessing certain critical personal characteristics, most importantly, (i) respect within the candidate s social, business and professional community for his or her integrity, ethics, principles and insights; (ii) demonstrated analytic ability; and (iii) ability and initiative to frame insightful questions, to challenge questionable assumptions collegially, and to disagree in a constructive fashion as appropriate.

Old Republic s insurance business is conducted through four insurance segments which, in the aggregate, are broadly diversified as to type of coverages and services provided. Each of the segments insurance subsidiaries is highly regulated by state and federal governmental agencies as to their capital requirements, financial leverage, business conduct, and accounting and financial reporting practices. In part, as the result of the specialized nature of its businesses and their regulation, it is Old Republic s view that at least two to four years are normally required for a new director to develop sufficient knowledge of the business to become a fully productive and effective contributor to Old Republic s governance. Reflecting this, each director is expected to serve two or more three-year terms on Old Republic s classified Board, that of one or more of its key insurance subsidiaries, and on one or more Board committees.

The commitment of a substantial expenditure of time for meetings, preparation therefor, and related travel is essential to the performance of a director s responsibilities. Owing to the risk taking nature of much of Old Republic s business, a demonstrated long-term orientation in a Board member s business dealings and thought process is considered very important. Old Republic s Board of Directors has been classified into three classes for several decades. Excepting the possibility of uneven distribution among the classes, one-third of the Board is therefore elected annually. This organizational structure is intended to promote continuity and stability of strategy and business direction for the best

long term interests of investors in the Corporation s securities, the confidence of insurance subsidiaries policyholders, and the long term expectations of other stakeholders.

Nine of Old Republic s directors have been affirmatively determined to qualify as independent directors in accordance with Section 303A.02 of the Listing Standards of the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) and item 407 (a) of Regulation S-K of the SEC. Neither they nor any members of their immediate families had any of the types of disqualifying relationships with Old Republic or any of its subsidiaries during 2009 or the two years prior to that, as set forth in subsection (b) of Section 303A.02 of the NYSE s Corporate Governance Standards. The independent directors who are listed below selected from among themselves a Lead Director; and met on a regular basis during 2009 in executive sessions without management present. The Lead Director is nominated by the

154

Governance and Nominating Committee and elected annually by the independent directors. Arnold L. Steiner is the current Lead Director.

Membership on Old Republic s Audit, Compensation, and Governance and Nominating Committees consists exclusively of independent directors. The members, chairpersons and vice-chairpersons of these committees are recommended each year to the Board by the Governance and Nominating Committee in consultation with the Executive Committee. Each of the three committees has the authority to retain independent advisors or counsel as necessary and appropriate in the fulfillment of their duties. The chairpersons set the agenda of their respective committees meetings consulting, as necessary and appropriate, with the Chairman and CEO.

Shareholders Communication with the Board

Shareholders of Old Republic and other interested parties may communicate with the Lead Director, the independent directors, the Board of Directors as a whole or with any individual director. The communications must be in writing and sent to Old Republic International Corporation, c/o Secretary, 307 N. Michigan Ave, Chicago, IL 60601. The Secretary will promptly forward the communications to the intended recipient.

Procedures for the Approval of Related Person Transactions

In addition to its Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and a Code of Ethics for The Principal Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers, Old Republic also has a *conflict of interest policy* which is circulated annually, and acknowledged by all directors, officers and senior managers of Old Republic and its subsidiaries. This policy states that no director, officer, or employee of Old Republic or its subsidiaries may acquire or retain any interest that conflicts with the interest of Old Republic. This includes direct or indirect interests in entities doing business with Old Republic or its subsidiaries. If such a conflict occurs, the director, officer or employee is required to make a written disclosure of the conflict to Old Republic.

The directors, officers and affected employees are required to notify Old Republic of the actual or potential existence of a *related party transaction*, as defined by SEC rules. Directors are required to notify the Chairman of the Board, unless the Chairman is an affected director, in which case he or she is required to notify the Lead Director. Executive officers are required to notify the CEO, unless the CEO is the affected executive, in which case he or she is required to notify the Chairman or Lead Director as appropriate. Under the procedures, the CEO, Chairman or Lead Director as applicable, must conduct a preliminary inquiry into the facts relating to any existing or potential related party transaction. If, based upon the inquiry and the advice of legal counsel, the CEO, Chairman or Lead Director, as applicable, believes that an actual or potential related party transaction exists, then he or she is required to notify the entire Board. In turn, the Board is required to conduct a full inquiry into the facts and circumstances concerning a conflicted transaction and to determine the appropriate actions, if any, for Old Republic to take. Any director who is the subject of an existing or potential related party transaction will not participate in the decision-making process of the Board relating to what actions, if any, shall be taken by Old Republic with respect to such transaction.

OLD REPUBLIC DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

None of the members of the compensation Committee has served as an officer or employee of Old Republic or any of its subsidiaries, nor has any executive officer of Old Republic served as a director or member of a compensation committee for any company that employs any director of Old Republic or member of the Compensation Committee.

Director Compensation

Independent directors receive an annual retainer of \$90,000 plus an additional annual fee of \$10,000 for each committee on which they serve. The Lead Director, Mr. Steiner, and the chairmen of the Governance and Nominating and Compensation Committees, Messrs. Titterton and Dixon, respectively, each receive an additional

Table of Contents

annual retainer of \$10,000. Mr. Taubitz as Chairman of the Audit Committee is paid an additional annual retainer of \$15,000. Each of the Committees Vice-Chairmen receives an additional retainer of \$5,000. Independent directors also serve as directors of regulated subsidiary companies and these fees cover service on such subsidiary boards and related committees. Directors compensation is reviewed annually, and any changes are recommended by the Compensation Committee, in consultation with the CEO and any independent consultant retained by the Committee for that purpose. The Committee s recommendations are in turn voted upon by the full Board.

Non-employee directors are not currently eligible for stock option awards. Incentive compensation awards, deferred compensation awards and pensions are currently limited to eligible full time employees. Mr. Zucaro as an employee and executive officer of Old Republic has his compensation reported in the Summary Compensation Table shown elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. Messrs. Dew and Simpson, who are retired, have their compensation reported in the Director Compensation table that follows. This table reports their consulting compensation and the value of all other compensation for 2009. Other than their participation in a 401(k) program sponsored by Republic Mortgage Insurance Company, (RMIC), a subsidiary company, neither Messrs. Dew or Simpson participated in a pension plan sponsored by Old Republic or any subsidiary.

The following table lists the compensation paid to each director of Old Republic. Old Republic and its subsidiaries, also, either directly pay, or reimburse directors for travel, lodging and related expenses incurred in attending meetings.

	2009 Directors Compensation (c)						
(a) Name	(b) Fees Earned Or Paid in Cash	Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Earnings	(d) All Other Compensation	(e) Total			
Harrington Bischof	\$ 126,250			\$ 126,250			
Jimmy A. Dew	176,000(1)	23,058(2)	\$ 811,207(4)	1,010,265			
John M. Dixon	130,000			130,000			
Leo E. Knight, Jr.	115,000			115,000			
John W. Popp	135,000	7,336(3)		142,336			
William A. Simpson	264,000(1)	32,773(2)	465,307(4)	762,080			
Arnold L. Steiner	130,000			130,000			
Fredricka Taubitz	115,000			115,000			
Charles F. Titterton	118,750			118,750			
Dennis Van Mieghem	115,000			115,000			
Steven R. Walker	110,000			110,000			

- (1) Messrs. Dew and Simpson were not paid any director fees during 2009 but were paid \$176,000 and \$264,000, respectively, as consultants of RMIC as they continued as non executive Vice Chairman and Chairman of RMIC.
- (2) During 2009, Messrs. Dew and Simpson were credited with \$23,058 and \$32,773, respectively, for interest on deferred balances held under the RMIC Key Employee Performance Recognition Plan.
- (3) During 2009, Mr. Popp was credited with interest on the deferred balance of compensation due him from a subsidiary of Old Republic for work done for that subsidiary many years ago. Mr. Popp retired from the Board on May 28, 2010.

(4) Messrs. Dew and Simpson were paid \$811,207 and \$465,307, respectively, as one time lump sum settlements of previously deferred benefits under the RMIC Supplemental Retirement Plan during 2009. These payments resulted from their retirement at year end 2008.

Executive Compensation

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

Compensation levels are set to enable Old Republic to attract and retain key executives and other associates critical to its long-term success. Old Republic believes that compensation paid to the executive officers with major policy setting responsibilities should be closely aligned with the performance of Old Republic on both a short-term and long-term basis. In this regard, performance is evaluated principally on the basis of achieved returns on equity and growth in operating earnings over multi-year periods. For all other executive officers and key employees, compensation is based in part on the foregoing financial factors as well as on their individual performances in supportive staff positions.

Neither the CEO, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), nor other executive officers of Old Republic have employment contracts. They and all other associates of Old Republic and its subsidiaries are employees at will. Compensation for most senior officers is set annually by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors based either on its sole determination or in consultation with the CEO and the President. Old Republic does not set any salary, incentive award or stock option targets or conditions for its executive officers which will automatically result in salary increases or awards based solely on the achievement of such targets or conditions. Rather, Old Republic attempts to make the total compensation paid to executive officers and its other employees, including non executive officers, reflective of the financial performance actually achieved by Old Republic and the divisions or units they work for. In certain cases, employees individual performance is subjectively evaluated and their incentive compensation is set at a level reasonably competitive with other companies in the insurance industry. In all of these regards, Old Republic does not measure each individual element of compensation against similar elements paid by other companies or its peer group. Nor is any compensation element or the total compensation paid to any executive based solely on comparisons with those of other companies or their executives.

The companies Old Republic has selected as members of its peer group for 2009 were: Ace Limited, American Financial Group, Inc., The Chubb Corporation, Cincinnati Financial Corporation, First American Corporation, MGIC Investment Corporation, Markel Corporation, The PMI Group, Inc., Stewart Information Services Corporation, Travelers Companies, Inc. and XL Capital Ltd. A comparison of the aggregate stock performance of this peer group and Old Republic s appears in this proxy statement/prospectus under the heading Comparative Five Year Performance Graphs for Common Stock.

Executive Performance Considered in Reaching Compensation Decisions

Old Republic rewards performance which the Compensation Committee believes will lead to both short-term and long-term success. The Committee evaluates Old Republic s CEO performance and compensation in the context of the following most significant factors:

Vision and planning for Old Republic s future, principally on a long-term basis;

Strategies established and implemented to realize these plans;

Leadership qualities;

Judgment in making decisions regarding plans and general management of Old Republic s affairs;

Commitment to achieving goals, especially when faced with adversity;

Ability in setting objectives and promoting the best interests of Old Republic s shareholders, the beneficiaries of its subsidiaries insurance policies, and those of other stakeholders;

Adherence to high ethical standards that promote and protect Old Republic s good name and reputation.

No particular component is given any greater weight than another. Rather, each Compensation Committee member subjectively reviews these characteristics in the aggregate and exercises his or her best business judgment in reaching conclusions. The Committee evaluates the other policy-making executive officers performance and compensation in consultation with the CEO and the President and in the context of the above noted factors. The performance of non-policy-making executive officers is likewise reviewed by the Committee in consultation with the CEO and the President.

157

Elements of Compensation and the Factors and Rationale in Determining Compensation Amounts

The compensation paid by Old Republic to its CEO and other executive officers is usually composed of the following basic elements:

Annual Salary

Incentive awards including both cash and deferred amounts, based on earnings and return on equity achievements of Old Republic and its subsidiaries over multi-year periods, and in certain cases, bonuses based also upon their individual performances.

Stock option awards; and

Miscellaneous other benefits such as pensions and health insurance programs.

The following table shows the segmented sources of Old Republic s pre-tax and post-tax operating income. The level and trends in earnings of such segments and their past and most recent contributions to Old Republic s growth in the shareholders equity account are important considerations in the determination of cash and stock option incentive compensation for policy-making executive officers in particular.

	Segmented Operating Results					
	2009	2008	2007	2006	2005	
		(\$ in Millions)				
Pretax operating income (loss)(a):						
General insurance	\$ 200.1	\$ 294.3	\$ 418.0	\$ 401.6	\$ 350.0	
Mortgage guaranty	(486.4)	(594.3)	(110.4)	228.4	243.7	
Title insurance	2.1	(46.3)	(14.7)	31.0	88.7	
Corporate and other(b)	4.0	13.5	15.1		(.1)	
Total	(279.9)	(332.7)	308.0	661.1	682.4	
Income taxes (credits) on operating income (loss)	(122.7)	(144.6)	81.3	208.6	173.2	
Net operating income (loss)(a)	\$ (157.2)	\$ (188.1)	\$ 226.7	\$ 452.4	\$ 509.1	

- (a) Operating income is a non-GAAP reflection of Old Republic s business results in as much as it excludes investment gains or losses from sales of securities or impairments in the value of portfolio securities.
- (b) Represents amounts for Old Republic s holding company parent, minor corporate services subsidiaries, and a small life and health insurance operation.

The following table shows a compensation summary for the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer and the four policy-making executive officers responsible for operations of Old Republic and its major segments. Bonus and stock option awards for Messrs. Zucaro and Kellogg have been based to a significant degree on the Corporation s consolidated results, those of Messrs. Rager, Nard, and Yeager on the results of the General, Mortgage Guaranty, and Title Insurance segments, respectively, and those of Mr. Mueller and other non-policy-making executive officers and other associates on a composite of Old Republic s segmented and consolidated results, as well as their individual performance evaluations by senior executive officers.

	Summary Compensation Table						
					(f) Change in Pension		
				(e)	Value and		
(a)				Value of Stock	Nonqualified Deferred	(g)	(h)
Name and Principal Positions	(b) Year	(c) Salary(1)	(d) Bonus(2)	Option Awards(3)	-	n All Other(5) Compensation	Total (\$)
r micipal rositions	I car	Salary(1)	Dollus(2)	Awarus(3)	Earnings(4)	Compensation	(Ф)
Aldo C. Zucaro	2009	\$ 776,146	\$ 40,748	\$	\$ 183,129	\$ 22,577	\$ 1,022,600
Chairman & Chief	2008	776,146	37,513		50,547	16,320	880,526
Executive Officer	2007	767,813	38,090	936,000	343,737	17,719	2,103,359
	2006	741,146	726,019	1,528,800	283,680	20,237	3,299,882
	2005	711,279	1,096,929	486,990		25,313	2,320,511
Karl W. Mueller Senior Vice	2009	385,000	113,446	13,116	24,886	7,216	543,664
President &	2008	370,833	103,724	38,000	15,876	7,807	536,240
Chief Financial							
Officer	2007	358,333	190,927	177,840	11,232	7,527	745,859
	2006	341,667	266,934	191,100	15,044	9,941	824,686
	2005	325,000	253,275	162,330		9,018	749,623
James A. Kellogg	2009	476,034	18,821		156,585	23,031	674,471
President & Chief	2008	472,400	18,273		79,904	20,246	590,823
Operating Officer	2007	467,400	18,632	397,800	(5,968)	13,402	891,266
	2006	413,233	449,186	327,600	104,700	17,737	1,312,456
	2005	357,400	421,948	162,330		15,766	957,444
Christopher S.							
Nard(6)	2009	395,000	31,916	52,464		13,365(7)	492,745
Senior Vice							
President	2008	375,333	31,209	152,000		17,106(7)	575,648
Mortgage Guaranty	2007	351,833	31,702	280,000		33,521(7)	697,056
	2006	343,500	784,135	409,500		36,138(7)	1,573,273
	2005	305,167	757,856	229,967		29,878(7)	1,267,397
R. Scott Rager(6) Senior Vice	2009	433,667	386,152	8,744		5,364	833,927
President	2008	420,000	498,629	57,000		5,364	980,993
General Insurance	2007	374,500	486,440	257,400		487,109(8)	1,605,449

Table of Contents

	2006	294,583	430,770	256,815		5,982	988,150
Rande K. Yeager	2009	357,167		17,488	107,229	10,951	492,835
Senior Vice							
President	2008	316,063		45,600	96,186	10,967	468,816
Title Insurance	2007	299,383		23,400	26,509	9,550	358,842
	2006	284,450	500,000	81,900	74,460	10,260	951,070
	2005	265,483	620,000	59,521		10,710	955,714

- (1) Since January 1, 2007, no employee of Old Republic or any of its subsidiaries have received any director fees for attending Board meetings of Old Republic or any of its subsidiaries. In the above table, each officer s salary includes the non material amount of director fees for 2006 and 2005.
- (2) Includes the combined cash and deferred incentive compensation awards granted under Old Republic s performance recognition plans or similar plans maintained by subsidiaries of Old Republic. In this table, both the cash and deferred portions are attributed to the year on which the award was based, even though the award was granted in the following calendar year. Prior to 2007, these awards were split 50% each into cash and deferred amounts, except as to Mr. Yeager whose awards were and continue to be 100% cash. Beginning in 2007, the first \$25,000 was paid in cash and the balance was split 50% each into cash and deferred amounts included in this column are usually not payable before the person retires at 55 years of age or later. Beginning in 2007, the deferred portions accrue interest for awards made in 2005 and subsequent. For awards made prior to 2004 an interest equivalent multiplier may apply. The deferred amounts included in this column are shown without a present value discount but show the interest accrual on the deferred balances for the

Table of Contents

year. No incentive compensation awards were granted in 2007, 2008 or 2009 under Old Republic s and its subsidiaries Key Employee Performance Recognition Plans. These plans have been suspended. However, certain executive officers and other employees have been granted bonus awards based on Old Republic s segmented results as well as on their individual performance. The 2009 and 2008 bonus awards shown for Messrs. Mueller and Rager represent such awards and interest (\$13,446 and \$12,924 and \$51,152 and \$23,629, respectively) on deferred incentive compensation plan balances outstanding at December 31, 2009. The 2009, 2008 and 2007 amounts shown for Messrs. Zucaro, Kellogg and Nard represent only interest on their deferred incentive compensation plan balances.

(3) The value of options is calculated pursuant to the Black-Scholes model. The option values represent the estimated present value as of the date options were granted. Accordingly, the option awards included under this column were granted in the years shown and reflect, among other factors previously noted, an evaluation of earnings trends and returns on equity for prior years. The values shown for Messrs Mueller, Kellogg and Nard have been restated for 2008 and prior years to reflect changes in SEC rules regarding the presentation of such values.

The significant facts and assumptions incorporated in the Black-Scholes model used to estimate the value of the options include the following:

a) Options are issued with an exercise price equal to 100% of the per share value at the close of trading (the Fair Market Value) of Common Stock on the business day immediately preceding the date of grant (the Grant Date).

b) The term of each option is 10 years (unless such terms are otherwise shortened or forfeited due to termination of employment) but it is assumed that these executives would hold these options for 8 years.

c) Specific interest rates are used for valuing the awards. Such rates are predicated on the interest rate on U.S. Treasury securities on the date of grant with a maturity date corresponding to that of the expected option life.

d) A stock price volatility factor is utilized in valuing the option awards. This factor is calculated using daily stock prices for the period prior to the grant date corresponding with the expected option life.

e) Expected annual dividend yields ranging between 6.5% and 3.5% are used in the calculation of the awards.

The ultimate value of the options will depend on the future market price of Old Republic s Common Stock which cannot be forecasted with reasonable accuracy. The actual value, if any, that an optionee may realize upon exercise of an option will depend on the excess of the market value over the exercise price on the date the option is exercised.

The values attributed to options granted in the years 2005 to 2008 have been negated based on the actual market value of Old Republic s stock through August 2, 2010.

- (4) Represents the aggregate change in the actuarial present value of the accumulated benefits under all defined benefit and actuarial pension plans, including supplemental plans. Old Republic does not have any non-qualified deferred compensation plans that credit above market or preferential earnings to participants. No information is supplied for 2005 as that information is unavailable.
- (5) Includes all minor amounts covering Old Republic s matching contribution to the officers ESSOP account; the value of Old Republic s group term life insurance plan treated as income; the value of the personal use of a

vehicle supplied for company business; and the personal value of meals and club dues incurred for company business.

- (6) Mr. Nard assumed additional responsibilities as an executive officer of Old Republic effective June 1, 2005; Mr. Rager assumed additional responsibilities as an executive officer of Old Republic and its General Insurance Companies effective June 1, 2006.
- (7) Includes the vested amounts accrued under the RMIC Profit Sharing Plan, of which their was none in 2008 and 2009, and a minor amount attributed to a health program available to all RMIC employees.
- (8) Includes a \$400,000 relocation bonus and \$84,362 in relocation expenses paid to Mr. Rager in connection with his move to Old Republic s Chicago executive offices in 2007.

Annual Salary

Old Republic s objective in establishing annual salaries is to set them at amounts which:

1) Are reasonably competitive in the context of prevailing salary scales in the insurance industry; and

2) Provide a fixed, reasonable source of annual income.

The primary factors considered in varying degrees in establishing annual salaries are:

Business size and complexity of the operations with which the executive is associated;

The executive s level of responsibility and experience;

The success of the executive s business unit and evaluation of his or her contribution to that success.

When making these evaluations prevailing salary scales in the insurance industry, the annual consumer price index, trends in salary levels in published or private compilations and reports, and data contained in the proxy statements of publicly held insurance organizations are taken into account. No formula, set benchmark or matrix is used in determining annual salary adjustments. The decision regarding each executive officer is subjectively based upon all of the above factors, with the Compensation Committee members exercising their business judgment in consultation with the CEO, as to executive officers other than the CEO himself. Old Republic believes its annual salary compensation level for executive officers is below the median for the insurance industry and its peer group.

The salaries of the executive officers are reviewed on an annual basis during the first quarter of the year, and concurrently with a promotion or other significant change in responsibilities. Prior compensation, prior cash and/or deferred incentive awards, bonuses or prior gains from the exercise of stock options are not taken into account when setting current annual salaries for the CEO and other executive officers of Old Republic.

Incentive Awards and Bonuses

Old Republic uses incentive awards, comprised of both cash and deferred amounts, as well as bonuses. Incentive awards and bonuses are intended to afford eligible executive officers and certain key associates, an opportunity and incentive to increase their compensation based on management s and the Compensation committee s review of their performance.

Performance Recognition Plans

Under Old Republic s Key Employee Performance Recognition Plan (KEPRP) a performance recognition pool is established each year for allocation among eligible key employees of Old Republic and its participating subsidiaries, including the CEO and other executive officers. Employees eligible to share in this pool are selected by the Compensation Committee in consultation with the CEO and the President. The CEO recommends the allocation of the pool to participants in the plan and the Compensation Committee then makes the sole determination with regard to the CEO s and President s performance, eligibility and award from any remaining balance in the pool, and after deducting any pertinent earnings multiplier therefrom. Up to 50% of any one year s pool amount may be carried forward for up to three years for later allocation. In designating eligible employees and determining amounts to be allocated, the Compensation Committee consults with the CEO and the President and considers the positions and responsibilities of the employees, the perceived value of their accomplishments to Old Republic, their expected future contributions to

Old Republic and other relevant factors. The Compensation Committee s evaluation of all such factors is subjective and based on the business judgment of its members.

Each year s pool amount takes into account pre-established objectives approved by the Compensation Committee for return on equity and year over year growth in earnings. Calculation of the pool is made in accordance with a detailed formula affected by (a) the eligible participating employees annual salaries, (b) the current year s earnings in excess of the prior year s earnings (excluding income from realized investment gains or losses), multiplied by a factor determined by the increase in Old Republic s earnings per share, and (c) the latest year s return on equity in excess of a minimum target return on equity equal to two times the mean of the five-year average post-tax yield on 10-year and 20-year U.S. Treasury Securities. The pool is limited to a percentage of plan participants aggregate annual base salaries, ranging from 10% to 150%, depending upon the amount by which the

current year s actual return on equity exceeds the minimum target return on equity for the year. There is no prescribed guaranty or limit as to how much of the year s available pool may be awarded to each participant.

Prior to 2007, there was an immediate payment in cash of 50% of any award, as well as 50% of the multiplier factor applied to the deferred balances of prior years participants; the balance of the award was deferred and vested at the rate of 10% per year of participation. Beginning in 2007, the first \$25,000 of any award, including any multiplier applied to a deferred balance, is paid in cash. For awards in excess of that amount, 50% of the excess is paid in cash and 50% is deferred. The deferred balance, if any, is credited with interest at a rate approved annually by the Compensation Committee. Pursuant to the terms of the plan, participants become vested in their deferred account balances upon total and permanent disability, death, upon the earlier of attaining age 55 or being employed for 10 years after first becoming eligible or upon a change of control of Old Republic. Benefits are payable in a set number of equal installments, beginning no earlier than age 55, following termination of employment, death, disability, retirement or a change in control of Old Republic. Distributions for executive officers can begin no earlier than six months following their termination from service.

In addition to the KEPRP, Old Republic also maintains a number of separate plans for several individual subsidiaries, or segments of business such as the Mortgage Guaranty and Title Insurance segments. Such plans provide for the achievement of certain financial results and objectives as to each such entity. Each of these plans operates in the same basic fashion as Old Republic s Plan. The award pools for each plan are also established according to detailed formulas that take into account the increases in earnings, returns on equity in excess of a minimum target percentage, and other factors pertinent to each operating entity. Each separate subsidiary s or operating center s plan has a similar cash and deferred element, except for a few separate plans used for transaction-driven businesses, such as Title Insurance, which have historically been cash basis plans only.

Incentive awards are typically granted annually during the first quarter of the year to eligible employees who are employed as of the award date. This follows the receipt of independent auditors reports on the financial statements of the preceding year, and an evaluation of any pertinent and significant post balance sheet events and business trends.

The awards shown in the Bonus column of the preceding Summary Compensation Table for 2005 and 2006 were approved by the Compensation Committee following a review of the tangible factors cited at (a), (b), and (c) in the second paragraph of this section. As a result of the substantial decline in the earnings in 2007, 2008 and 2009 of Old Republic s consolidated business and of its Mortgage Guaranty and Title Insurance segments in particular, no incentive awards or bonus payments were made to any of the policy-making executive officers responsible for the operations of Old Republic as a whole or the Mortgage Guaranty or Title Insurance units. In light of current business and financial conditions, the Compensation Committee, in consultation with the CEO and the President, has determined to suspend Old Republic s KEPRP and certain other plans. The current policy of the Compensation Committee is to grant bonus awards, if any, to executive officers and other employees based upon a composite of Old Republic s segmented results as well as their individual performance evaluations by senior executive officers.

Table of Contents

The following table sets forth certain information regarding non-qualified deferred compensation awards made to the persons listed in the Summary Compensation Table and shows the proforma balances of such accounts as of December 31, 2009. The individuals listed had no discretion as to whether they wished to defer any awards made to them by Old Republic and were not permitted to voluntarily make contributions of their own to Old Republic s KEPRP. The amounts shown as contributed to the named persons accounts were based upon their performance for that year even though the award itself was made after year end following the receipt of the independent auditors reports on the financial statements of Old Republic, review of any significant post balance sheet events, and their continued employment. Similarly, the amount earned on prior year balances and the aggregate balances for these persons are presented as of the date coincident with the calculation and the making of awards in mid-March 2010.

Nonqualified Deferred Comp			
Old Republic s Contributions 2009	Aggregate Earnings 2009	Balance as of December 31, 2009	
\$ 155,000	\$ 40,748 13,446 18,821 31,916 51,152	\$ 6,658,040 479,259 1,487,647 2,233,336 1,994,675	
	Old Republic s Contributions 2009	Old Republic s Contributions 2009 \$ 40,748 13,446 18,821 31,916	

Stock Option Awards

Old Republic believes that its CEO, executive officers, and other employees, who make a substantial contribution to long-term performance, should have an equity interest in Old Republic. Old Republic has maintained a non-qualified stock option plan for key employees of Old Republic and its participating subsidiaries for several decades. The current Plan was approved by Old Republic s shareholders in 2006 and replaced a similar non-qualified stock option plans that had been in place for more than twenty-five years. Pursuant to the existing Plan, as amended, the maximum number of shares available for grant is 14.5 million until the Incentive Plan terminates in 2016. All awards made after March 12, 2010 will reduce the 14.5 million shares authorized for future awards under the Plan.

The objective of the plan is to encourage:

1) an alignment of shareholder and employee interests,

2) employee efforts to grow shareholder value, and

3) a long-term commitment to Old Republic by participating employees.

Accordingly, stock option grants have not been limited solely to the CEO, and executive officers but have been available to a number of Old Republic employees. The factors considered when making stock option awards include:

the achievements of the individual,

the overall performance of Old Republic,

the anticipated contributions of awardees to Old Republic s future success.

No formula, set benchmark or matrix is used in determining stock option awards. The relative significance of the above factors with respect to awards granted to the CEO and other executive officers is determined subjectively by the Committee using its business judgment, and in consultation with the CEO and the President. The aggregate number of option shares granted over the past five years to all employees, including the CEO, the other executive officers of Old Republic and all employees has ranged from 0.4% to 1.1% of the then outstanding Common Stock of Old Republic.

Option awards are made once a year, usually during the first quarter following receipt of the independent auditors report on the financial statement for the preceding year. The Compensation Committee approves the total pool of option shares and the options granted to the CEO, and a number of the most senior executives of Old Republic and its subsidiaries. The options exercise price is the Fair Market Value of Old Republic s Common Stock on the Grant Date. When making these awards the other sources of compensation for the participant, such as base salary and any other incentive awards, are taken into account so as to achieve a reasonable balance of cash and future income or value. The grant of options and their strike price are not linked to any company action such as the release of earnings and have typically occurred during March of each year.

The following table sets forth certain information regarding options to purchase shares of Common Stock granted in 2009 to the executive officers listed in the Summary Compensation Table:

	2009 Stock Option Grants				
	All Other Option Awar Number of		Grant Date		
Gr	ant Securities Underlying		Fair Value of Option		
Name Da	te Options	Awards	Award		
Aldo C. Zucaro					
Karl W. Mueller 3/2	5/09 15,000	\$ 10.48	\$ 13,116		
James A. Kellogg					
Christopher S. Nard 3/2	5/09 60,000	10.48	52,464		
R. Scott Rager 3/2	5/09 10,000	10.48	8,744		
Rande K. Yeager3/2	5/09 20,000	10.48	17,488		

The purchase price per share of Common Stock subject to an option was fixed by the Compensation Committee. Such purchase price was the fair market value of Common Stock on the Grant Date.

The term of each option was 10 years from the date of grant. Options are exercisable in accordance with the following vesting schedule: 10% at the end of the year of grant, and thereafter, annually at the rates of 15%, 20%, 25% and 30% so that at the end of the 5th fiscal year after the grant they are 100% vested. If the optionee dies, retires in good standing, after age 57, or becomes disabled, vesting acceleration occurs. In such cases and if a change in control of Old Republic occurs, vesting accelerates to the extent of the higher of 10% of the shares covered for each year of service by the optionee or the actual vested percentage plus 50% of the unvested remaining shares. All option shares granted prior to 2006 are now fully vested.

Exercises of Stock Options During 2009

No stock options were exercised during 2009 by any of the executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table sets forth certain information regarding securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans as of year end 2009. Old Republic only has equity compensation plans that have been approved by Old Republic s shareholders.

	Equity Compensation Plan Status as of Year End 2009			
				Number of
				Securities
				Remaining
	Number of			Available for
	Securities to be			Future Issuance
	Issued Upon			
	Exercise	-	ghted-Average	Under Equity
	of Outstanding	-	rcise Price of	Compensation Plans
	Options,	0	outstanding	
	Warrants	***	Options,	(Excluding Securities
Dian Catagoria	J D'-1-4-	W	arrants and	Reflected in Column
Plan Category	and Rights		Rights	(a))
	(a)		(b)	(c)
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders Equity compensation plans not	15,781,176	\$	17.49	5,880,514
approved by security holders				
Total	15,781,176	\$	17.49	5,880,514

The following table sets forth information regarding the unexercised options held by the persons listed in the Summary Compensation Table. This table shows the option exercise price for each exercisable and unexercisable option held by each individual and the date upon which each option expires.

	Outstanding Equity Awards at Year End 2009 Number of Securities				
Name	Underlying Unexercised Options Exercisable	Underlying Unexercised Options Unexercisable	Option Exercise Price	Option Expiration Date	
Aldo C. Zucaro	300,000 318,750 346,875 346,875 112,500 196,000 90,000	84,000 110,000	\$ 14.36 16.86 14.37 19.32 18.41 21.48 21.77	03/21/11 03/20/12 03/19/13 03/09/14 04/11/15 05/26/16 03/13/17	

Edg	gar Filing: OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIO	NAL CORP - Fo	orm S-4/A	
			12.95	03/18/18
			10.48	03/25/19
Karl W. Mueller	37,500		20.02	03/09/14
	12,500		18.41	04/11/15
	24,500	10,500	21.48	05/26/16
	17,100	20,900	21.77	03/13/17
	6,250	18,750	12.95	03/18/18
	1,500	13,500	10.48	03/25/19
James A. Kellogg	4,219		6.40	03/22/10(*)
66	6,563		14.36	03/21/11
	7,500		16.86	03/20/12
	9,375		14.37	03/19/13
	25,000		19.32	03/09/14
	37,500		18.41	04/11/15
	42,000	18,000	21.48	05/26/16
	38,250	46,750	21.77	03/13/17
			12.95	03/18/18
			10.48	03/25/19
	165			
	105			

	Outstanding Equity Awards at Year End 2009 Number of Securities			
Name	Underlying Unexercised Options Exercisable	Underlying Unexercised Options Unexercisable	Option Exercise Price	Option Expiration Date
Christopher S. Nard	28,125 65,625 56,250 75,000 75,000 53,125 52,500 27,000	22,500 33,000	6.40 14.36 16.86 14.37 19.32 18.41 21.48 21.77	03/22/10(*) 03/21/11 03/20/12 03/19/13 03/09/14 04/11/15 05/26/16 03/13/17
	25,000 6,000	75,000 54,000	12.95 10.48	03/18/18 03/25/19
R. Scott Rager	15,000 27,500 28,750 32,900 24,750 9,375 1,000	14,100 30,250 28,125 9,000	16.86 19.32 18.41 21.48 21.77 12.95 10.48	03/20/12 03/09/14 04/11/15 05/26/16 03/13/17 03/18/18 03/25/19
Rande K. Yeager	$14,063 \\ 18,750 \\ 13,750 \\ 10,500 \\ 2,250 \\ 7,500 \\ 2,000$	4,500 2,750 22,500 18,000	16.86 19.32 18.41 21.48 21.77 12.95 10.48	03/20/12 03/09/14 04/11/15 05/26/16 03/13/17 03/18/18 03/25/19

(*) These options were exercised or lapsed during March 2010.

Pension Plans

Old Republic maintains the Old Republic International Corporation Salaried Employees Restated Retirement Plan (ORI Employees Retirement Plan or Company Plan) for eligible employees and those of participating subsidiaries who had been employed through year end, 2004. Persons whose employment commenced on or after January 1, 2005 are not eligible to participate in the Company Plan but may participate in Old Republic s 401(k) ESSOP. The Company Plan, which is noncontributory, provides for benefits based upon 1.5% of the participant s Final Average Monthly Earnings (1/60th of the aggregate earnings of the employee during the period of the five consecutive years of service out of the last ten consecutive years of service. Earnings include base salary and commissions, but exclude cash and

Table of Contents

deferred incentive compensation awards granted under Old Republic s current or former KEPRP.

Old Republic also maintains the Old Republic International Corporation Executive s Excess Benefit Plan (ORI Excess Benefit Plan) to provide certain key executives with pension benefits in excess of those provided by the Company Plan because of legal limitations that cap benefit payments. The ORI Excess Benefit Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, which selected the employees to participate in this plan from those who are participants in the Company Plan. Mr. Zucaro is the only listed

Table of Contents

executive officer who qualified for participation under the ORI Excess Benefit Plan, as this plan was closed to any additional participants as of December 31, 2004.

Employees of the Old Republic National Title Group (ORNTG) who had been employed through year end 2003, participate in the Old Republic National Title Group Pension Plan (ORNTG Plan) instead of the Company Plan. The ORNTG Plan operates in the same basic fashion as Old Republic's Plan except that benefits are calculated differently. The monthly benefit is 1.20% of the participants Final Average Monthly Earnings up to the Social Security Integration Level, and 1.75% of the amount in excess of that level, times the participant's years of credited service limited to a maximum of 30 years. Employees who joined ORNTG on or after January 1, 2004 are ineligible to participate in the ORNTG's Plan but may be eligible to participate in Old Republic's 401(k) ESSOP.

Mr. Nard did not participate in the Company Plan because employees of Republic Mortgage Insurance Company (RMIC) participate in the RMIC Profit-Sharing Plan instead of the Company Plan. Likewise, Mr. Rager does not participate in the Company Plan. He does, however, participate in the Great West Casualty Profit Sharing Plan and Old Republic s ESSOP. These plans are described in the following section.

The following table sets forth the present value of the estimated benefits payable to an employee:

	Pension Benefits				
			Present Value of		
N		Number of Years Credited	Accumulated	Payments During Last Fiscal	
Name	Plan Name	Service	Benefit(1)	Year	
Aldo C. Zucaro	ORI Employees				
	Retirement Plan	32.4	\$ 1,306,188		
	ORI Excess Benefit				
	Plan	32.4	2,863,938		
Karl W. Mueller	ORI Employees				
	Retirement Plan	4.3	70,286		
James A. Kellogg	ORI Employees				
	Retirement Plan	32.8	866,018		
Christopher S. Nard	None				
R. Scott Rager	None				
Rande K. Yeager	ORNTG Pension Plan	22.6	711,605		

(1) The present value of accumulated benefits payable following assumed retirement is calculated using interest and mortality assumptions consistent with those used for financial reporting purposes with respect to the companies audited financial statements. No discount is assumed for separation prior to retirement due to death, disability or termination of employment. The amount shown is based upon accrued service through year end 2009.

Employees Savings and Stock Ownership Plan

Under Old Republic s 401(k) qualified ESSOP, employees savings, up to a maximum of 6%, are matched by employer contributions ranging from 20% to 140% of such savings in accordance with a formula based upon the percentages saved and the increase in Old Republic s average net operating earnings per share for the five years ending with the

Table of Contents

calendar year immediately prior to the year for which the contribution is made. Old Republic s matching contribution applies to annual compensation up to a maximum of \$150,000. For the year 2009, Old Republic s match was set at 20% by this formula. Employees contributions are invested, at the employees direction, in a number of publicly traded mutual funds and employees may elect to purchase Old Republic s Common Stock as an investment option. Employer contributions are invested exclusively in the stock of Old Republic. Prior to 2007 employees over age 55 and with 10 years of service credited under the Plan could diversify a portion of the employer s contributions out of Old Republic s stock and into alternative investments based on their age and years of service as of the prior years end (three years of service) may diversify the annual contribution of Old Republic s stock into alternative investments. Further, employees with three years of service may also diversify all of the prior contributions of Old Republic s stock at any time. The alternative investment choices include a number of publicly traded stock and bond mutual funds. Employees may also change their investments from the

alternate investments permitted into investments in Old Republic s stock. However, the number of times an employee may change their investments into or out of Old Republic s stock is annually limited. A participant becomes vested in the account balance allocated from employer contributions upon being totally and permanently disabled, dying, or upon the earlier of attaining age 65 or being employed for 6 years. Vesting also occurs in increments of 20% a year, beginning after one year of service. Benefits are payable upon termination of service, death or disability, or following retirement and are subject to minimum distribution requirements set out in Treasury regulations under the Internal Revenue Code. At the election of the participant, benefits derived from employer contributions are payable either in cash or Old Republic s Common Stock.

Mr. Nard participates in Old Republic s ESSOP as well as in the RMIC Profit Sharing Plan, a 401(k) qualified plan. The RMIC Profit Sharing Plan covers substantially all employees of RMIC and its affiliates. Contributions to the plan are determined annually by RMIC s Board of Directors, and voluntary contributions of up to 10% of annual income are permitted. There was no contribution made by RMIC in 2008 or 2009 based upon RMIC s performance in 2008 and 2007. Employees contributions are invested, at the employees direction, in a number of publicly traded mutual funds and employees may elect to purchase Old Republic s Common Stock as an investment option. RMIC Profit Sharing Plan participants interests vest in increments of 10% of contributed amounts beginning with 40% after one year and extending to 100% after seven years. Account balances are payable upon death or permanent disability. Normal retirement is at age 65 and the plan provides for early retirement at age 50 with ten years of service. Benefits upon retirement may be received as a monthly annuity, periodic cash payments, or in a lump-sum distribution, at the participant s election.

Mr. Rager participates in Old Republic s ESSOP as well as in the GWC Profit Sharing Plan, The GWC Profit Sharing Plan is a 401(k) qualified plan that covers substantially all employees of GWC and its affiliates. Under the terms of the Plan, employees may contribute up to 15% of their pay on a pretax basis. Contributions are subject to an annual maximum (set at \$16,500 in 2009) which increases annually to reflect changes in the cost of living. GWC matches 25% of the employees first 6% of contributions and at the discretion of GWC s Board of Directors may make additional contributions as determined annually. Employees share in discretionary contributions on a proportional basis according to their earnings. Employees contributions are invested, at the employees direction, in a number of publicly traded mutual funds and employees may elect to purchase Old Republic s Common Stock as an investment option. GWC Profit Sharing Plan participants interest vests in increments of 20% of Old Republic s contributions after two years of service and are 100% vested after six years of service. Benefits are payable upon normal retirement at age 65 and earlier upon death or permanent disability. Upon retirement a participant may elect a lump sum distribution or a direct rollover into an Individual Retirement Account.

Other Benefits

Old Republic s philosophy on compensation does not encompass the disbursement of significant values by way of perquisites or personal benefits to its executive officers and other associates. Such benefits, as are in fact provided, include the personal value attributed to the use of company supplied automobiles, the personal value of club memberships, and the value of personal meals. The value of these benefits to the CEO, CFO and other listed executive officers are shown in the All Other Compensation column of the Summary Compensation Table shown elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. Old Republic and most of its subsidiaries provide other employment benefits that are generally available to most other employees and include: 401(k) and profit sharing plans based on each subsidiary s or operating unit s profitability; group life insurance plans; group health insurance plans; paid holidays and vacations.

Change of Control, Severance or Retirement

None of the executive officers have employment contracts, and all are considered at-will employees of Old Republic. Further, Old Republic has no change of control or severance agreements such as golden parachutes in place for any of

Table of Contents

its executive officers. However, the benefit plans referred to above would be affected, in limited ways, by a change of control of Old Republic. Such an event would not result in additional compensation or benefits being paid to any executive officer or employee for Old Republic. Rather, the effect would be to accelerate the vesting of benefits under these plans and require the immediate payment of all deferred balances under Old Republic s Performance Recognition Plans.

The above notwithstanding, Old Republic and its Board of Directors retain the right to enter into employment contracts or institute golden parachute and similar benefits for a number of its executives and other key associates immediately, and at any time circumstances may warrant, to protect Old Republic s business interests. There is no assurance, however, that any of the selected executives would agree to such contracts.

Financial Restatement

Old Republic has adopted a policy that it will, to the extent permitted by law, attempt to recover bonuses, deferred compensation and stock option awards made to executive officers where such awards were predicated upon financial results that were subsequently the subject of a restatement resulting from any benefiting executive s illegal or fraudulent actions. Where applicable, Old Republic will seek to recover any amount determined to have been inappropriately received by the individual executive.

Tax Deductibility of Compensation

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, places a limit of \$1,000,000 on the amount of compensation that Old Republic may deduct in any one year with respect to each of its five most highly paid executive officers. There is an exception to the \$1,000,000 limitation for performance-based compensation meeting certain requirements. Annual cash incentive compensation and stock option awards generally are performance-based compensation meeting those requirements and, as such, are fully deductible. In light of the above rule, Old Republic has not adopted any policy with respect to compensation in excess of \$1,000,000 being paid to executive officers.

Stock Ownership Guidelines

Old Republic encourages all its employees to own Old Republic Common Stock directly or through employee benefit plans such as its 401(k) ESSOP. All of its senior executive officers and directors own shares of Old Republic s stock. The table under the heading Old Republic Principal Holders of Securities shows the nature and amount of such holdings.

Old Republic has an equity ownership policy for its directors and senior officers. Pursuant to this policy, directors are required to acquire holdings in Old Republic s Common Stock with a value of at least \$250,000. This policy allows new directors three years during which to acquire such ownership with the valuation of such stock based upon the greater of current market value attained at any point in time or the original acquisition cost. All of Old Republic s directors currently hold in excess of this requirement. For the most senior officers of Old Republic, the recommended value of Common Stock ownership is based upon the following multiples of the officer s base salary:

CEO of Old Republic	6 times
President of Old Republic	4 times
Certain other senior officers of Old Republic and its subsidiaries	1.5 times

The value of all shares of Old Republic Common Stock owned directly or held in employee benefit accounts by such officers together with the value of deferred compensation accounts are considered in meeting these objectives. Newly elected senior officers have five years to meet the pertinent requirement. Senior officers who are promoted to a position that suggests additional ownership of Old Republic s Common Stock have three years from such promotion to meet the applicable requirement.

OLD REPUBLIC PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OF SECURITIES

The following tabulation shows with respect to (i) each person who is known to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of the common stock of Old Republic; (ii) each director and named executive officer of Old Republic; and (iii) all directors and executive officers, as a group: (a) the total number of shares of Old Republic common stock beneficially owned as of July 30, 2010 (b) the percent of the class of stock so owned as of the same date and (c) the percent of the class of stock so owned if the Merger is completed:

Title of Class	Name of Beneficial Owner	Amount and Nature of Beneficial Ownership	Percent of Class(*)	Percent of Class Following the Merger(*)
Common Stock Shareholders beneficial ownership of more than 5% of the Common Stock	Franklin Resources, Inc. One Franklin Parkway San Mateo, California 94403-1906	19,378,056(1)	8.1	7.4
	JP Morgan Chase & Co. 270 Park Avenue New York, New York 10017	18,974,881(1)	7.9	7.3
	FMR LLC 82 Devonshire Street Boston, Massachusetts 02109	17,303,458(1)	7.1	6.6
	Old Republic International Corporation Employees Savings and Stock Ownership Trust 307 N. Michigan Avenue Chicago, Illinois 60601	15,446,633(2)	6.4	5.9
	Black Rock, Inc. 40 East 52nd Street New York, New York 10022	13,548,415(1)	5.6	5.6(12)
	Franklin Mutual Advisors, LLC. 101 John F Kennedy Parkway Short Hills, New Jersey 07078	12,747,567(1)	5.3	4.9

		Shares	Shares Held by	Other Shares]	Percent of
		Subject	Employee	Beneficially		F	Class
	Name of	to Stock	Plans	Owned		Percent	the
Common Stock	Beneficial Owner	Options (*)	(*)(2)(3)	(*)(4)	Total	Class(*M	[erger(*)
Directors and	Harrington Bischof			33,260	33,260(5)	**	**
executive officers	Jimmy A. Dew	497,500	197,219	661,337	1,320,556(6)	0.5	0.5
beneficial ownership	John M. Dixon			18,199	18,199	**	**
	James A. Kellogg	166,188	43,239	388,462	597,889	0.2	0.2
	Leo E. Knight, Jr.			23,181	23,181	**	**
	Karl W. Mueller	99,350	3,209	6,242	108,801	**	**
	Christopher S. Nard	435,500	10,978	24,170	470,648	0.2	0.2
	R. Scott Rager	139,275	39,692	2,670	181,637	**	**
	William A.						
	Simpson	602,188		548,040	1,150,228(7)	0.5	0.4
	Arnold L. Steiner			826,438	826,438(8)	0.3	0.3
	Fredricka Taubitz			22,681	22,681	**	**
	Charles F. Titterton			23,187	23,187(9)	**	**
	Dennis Van						
	Mieghem			14,050	14,050(10)	**	**
	Steven R. Walker			34,340	34,340(11)	**	**
	Rande K. Yeager	68,813	22,611	9,688	101,112	**	**
	Aldo C. Zucaro	1,711,000	408,574	1,063,101	3,182,675	1.3	1.2
	executive officers						
	and directors, as a				0.001		
	group(18)	3,796,189	764,078	3,714,664	8,274,931	3.3	3.1

- * Calculated pursuant to Rule 13d-3(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Unless otherwise stated below, each such person has sole voting and investment power with respect to all such shares. Under Rule 13d-3(d), shares not outstanding which are subject to options, warrants, rights or conversion privileges exercisable within 60 days are deemed outstanding for the purpose of calculating the number and percentage owned by such person, but are not deemed outstanding for the purpose of calculating the percentage owned by each other person listed.
- ** Less than one-tenth of one percent.
- (1) Reflects the number of shares shown in the most recent Schedule 13G filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission through February 15, 2010. Franklin Resources, Inc. reports that Franklin Advisory Services, LLC and Franklin Templeton Advisors, Inc. have sole voting power for 18,270,832 and 920,539 shares, respectively, and sole dispositive power for 18,457,432 and 920,539 shares, respectively; JP Morgan Chase & Co. reports that it has sole and shared voting power for 16,290,855 and 1,657,173 shares, respectively, and sole and shared dispositive power for 17,313,433 and 1,661,448 shares, respectively; FMR LLC reports its subsidiary, Strategic Advisors, Inc., has sole voting and dispositive power for 919,300 shares and its subsidiary, Fidelity Management & Research Company, has sole dispositive power for 16,384,158 shares; Black Rock, Inc. reports

that it has sole voting and dispositive power for all share reported; Franklin Mutual Advisors, LLC reports it has sole voting and dispositive power for all shares reported.

(2) Reflects the number of shares held as of February 1, 2010. Under the terms of the Old Republic International Corporation Employees Savings and Stock Ownership Plan (ESSOP), a participant is entitled to vote Old Republic stock held by the ESSOP, the shares of which have been allocated to the participant s account. The Executive Committee of Old Republic, pursuant to the ESSOP, is authorized to vote Old Republic stock held by the ESSOP until such time as the shares of such stock has been allocated to a participant s account or where a participant fails to exercise his or her voting rights. Additionally, the Executive Committee may be deemed to have sole investment power with respect to unallocated stock and shared power for allocated stock held by the ESSOP. The Executive Committee is composed of Messrs. Bischof, Dixon, Steiner and Zucaro. The Trustees for the Trust established by the ESSOP are Messrs. LeRoy, Mueller, Rager and Zucaro. In addition to the ESSOP, the Old Republic International Employees Retirement Plan and two other retirement plans of subsidiaries hold an aggregate of 2,280,000 shares of Old Republic s stock, not included in this table, for

which the voting of these shares are controlled, directly or indirectly in a fiduciary capacity, by the Executive Committee. Also, American Business & Personal Insurance Mutual, Inc. (ABPIM) and its subsidiary Inter Capital Group, Inc. own 2,132,873 shares of Old Republic s stock, not included in this table. ABPIM s directors and senior officers are also executive officers of Old Republic.

- (3) Includes only the shares that have been allocated to the employer matching and employee savings accounts of the director or executive officer as a participant in the ESSOP or other Profit Sharing Plans sponsored by subsidiaries. Excludes those shares for which the director or executive officer may be deemed to have investment and voting power as a result of being a member of the Executive Committee. Includes shares of Old Republic s stock held by the RMIC Profit Sharing Plan for Mr. Dew and shares of Old Republic s stock held by the Great West Casualty Corporation Profit Sharing Plan for Mr. Rager.
- (4) Includes the number of shares of Common Stock that the following listed persons would receive upon converting their holdings of Old Republic s 8% Senior Notes. Mr. Bischof 13,021; Mr. Dew 17,361; Mr. Dixon 2,170; Mr. Kellogg 8,681; Mr. Knight 8,681; Mr. Mueller 2,064; Mr. Nard 2,170; Mr. Rager 2,170; Mr. Simpson 26,042; Ms. Taubitz 8,681; Mr. Titterton 1,910; Mr. Walker 4,340; Mr. Zucaro 13,021.
- (5) Includes 8,437 shares held in trust for Mr. Bischof s benefit.
- (6) Includes 209,471 shares owned by Mr. Dew s wife.
- (7) Includes 134,648 shares owned by Mr. Simpson s wife and 41,010 held in an IRA trust for Mr. Simpson s benefit.
- (8) Includes 270,237 shares owned by Mr. Steiner directly, 465,000 shares held in trust for Mr. Steiner s children, for which he is a co-trustee, and 91,201 shares held by the Steiner Foundation for which Mr. Steiner disclaims beneficial ownership.
- (9) Includes 5,239 shares held in IRA and SEP-IRA trusts for Mr. Titterton s benefit.
- (10) Includes 1,250 shares owned by Mr. Van Mieghem s wife and 6,125 shares held in an IRA trust for Mr. Van Mieghem s benefit.
- (11) Includes 17,925 shares held in IRA and SEP-IRA trusts for Mr. Walker s benefit and 9,000 shares held by his wife.
- (12) Based on the conversion of 1,891,984 shares of PMA class A common stock owned by Black Rock, Inc. as reflected in a Schedule 13G on January 29, 2010 (over which Black Rock, Inc. reported that it had sole voting and dispositive power) into 1,040,591 shares of Old republic common stock in the Merger assuming an exchange ratio of 0.55.

DESCRIPTION OF OLD REPUBLIC CAPITAL STOCK

When Old Republic and PMA complete the Merger, PMA shareholders will become Old Republic shareholders. The following is a description of Old Republic s capital stock and the Old Republic common stock to be issued in the Merger. The following is only a summary of certain provisions of Old Republic s Restated Certificate of Incorporation (<u>Old Republic s certificate of incorporation</u>). Such summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and is qualified in its entirety by, all of the provisions of Old Republic s certificate of incorporated by reference as exhibit 3(A) to Old Republic s registration statement on Form S-4 of which this proxy

statement/prospectus is a part.

Authorized Old Republic Stock

Under Old Republic s certificate of incorporation, Old Republic has authority to issue 675,000,000 shares of capital stock divided into three classes. Old Republic has authority to issue 500,000,000 shares of common stock, par value \$1.00 per share, 100,000,000 shares of class B common stock, par value \$1.00 per share, and 75,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share. The class B common stock is identical to the common stock, except that it carries only 1/10th of a vote.

Old Republic Common Stock

As of July 29, 2010, 241,061,082 shares of Old Republic common stock were issued and outstanding. Additional shares of Old Republic s existing authorized common stock are expected to be issued by Old Republic and payable to PMA shareholders in connection with the Merger. No shares of Old Republic class B common stock are issued and outstanding.

The outstanding shares of Old Republic common stock are, and the shares of Old Republic common stock to be issued pursuant to the Merger will be, duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. Each holder of Old Republic common stock is entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of Old Republic s shareholders and is not entitled to preemptive rights. Old Republic s common stock is neither redeemable nor convertible into other securities and there are no sinking fund provisions.

Subject to the preferences applicable to any shares of Old Republic preferred stock outstanding at the time, holders of Old Republic common stock are entitled to dividends when and as declared by Old Republic s board of directors from funds legally available therefor and are entitled, in the event of liquidation, to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities.

Old Republic Preferred Stock

Old Republic s board of directors, without further shareholder authorization, may issue from time to time up to 75,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share. Old Republic s certificate of incorporation designates 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock as series A junior participating preferred stock and 1,500,000 shares of preferred stock as series G-3 convertible preferred stock. As of July 29, 2010, no shares of any series of Old Republic preferred stock were issued and outstanding.

Generally. Preferred stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series with or without voting powers, and with such designations, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications and limitations or restrictions thereof, as shall be stated and expressed in Old Republic s certificate of incorporation or any amendment thereof or in any designation approved by Old Republic s board of directors for the purpose of establishing any such series of Old Republic preferred stock. Shareholders do not have any pre-emptive rights with respect to any of the presently authorized but unissued shares of Old Republic preferred stock. All shares of Old Republic preferred stock will, if issued, be fully paid and non-assessable.

Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock. A description of Old Republic s series A junior participating preferred stock is set forth below under Certain Charter Provisions and Other Agreements Rights Agreement.

Series G-3 Convertible Preferred Stock. If issued, each share of series G-3 convertible preferred stock will be entitled to one vote and shall be voted along with any other shares of Old Republic capital stock entitled to vote as one class. The shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock will rank senior to Old Republic s common stock, class B common stock and series A convertible preferred stock.

The holders of series G-3 convertible preferred stock will be entitled to receive preferential cumulative cash dividends, when and as declared by Old Republic s board of directors out of funds legally available therefore, at an annual rate, based upon \$19.59 per share (subject to adjustment). In the event of liquidation, the holders of the series G-3 convertible preferred stock will be entitled to a cash payment in a per share amount equal to 95% of the book value per share of the Old Republic common stock plus a sum equal to all dividends on the shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock accrued and unpaid on the date of the final distribution, but no further payments.

Each share of series G-3 convertible preferred stock may be converted at any time after six months following issuance at the holder s option into shares of Old Republic common stock at a rate of .95 shares of Old Republic common stock for each share of series G-3 convertible preferred stock. Old Republic may also elect to convert the shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock or redeem the shares of Series G-3 convertible preferred stock or redeem the shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock at a rate of .95 shares of Series G-3 convertible preferred stock or redeem the shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock at a rate of .95 shares of Series G-3 convertible preferred stock at a redemption price of \$19.59 per share (subject to certain adjustments). The shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock will not be transferable other than by will or under the laws of descent and distribution, subject to Old Republic s right to redeem any shares of series G-3 convertible preferred stock so transferred.

Certain Charter Provisions and Other Agreements

Old Republic s certificate of incorporation and by-laws and certain other agreements to which Old Republic is a party contain certain provisions, described below, that could delay, defer or prevent a change in control of Old Republic if the board of directors determines that such a change in control is not in the best interests of Old Republic and its shareholders and could have the effect of making it more difficult to acquire Old Republic or remove incumbent management.

Charter and By-Law Provisions. The terms of the authorized series of Old Republic s preferred stock and the power in the board of directors to issue additional shares of preferred stock, common stock and class B common stock without shareholder approval could render more difficult or discourage a merger, tender offer or proxy contest for assumption of control by a holder of Old Republic s securities.

Old Republic s certificate of incorporation requires the approval of holders of 80% of the outstanding shares of all classes of stock entitled to vote in the election of directors considered as one class for (i) a merger or consolidation of Old Republic with, (ii) the sale, lease, exchange, mortgage, pledge or other disposition of all, substantially all, or any substantial part (as defined) of the assets of Old Republic or a subsidiary to, or (iii) the transfer of a substantial amount (as defined) of securities of Old Republic in exchange for the securities or assets of, any other person, firm, corporation or other entity, other than a subsidiary of Old Republic. This requirement does not apply if Old Republic s board of directors approves the transaction under certain circumstances. This provision of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation cannot be amended or repealed except by a vote of 80% of the outstanding shares of all classes of Old Republic stock entitled to vote in the election of directors, such shares to be considered as one class.

Old Republic s certificate of incorporation prohibits any merger or certain other business combinations to be effected between Old Republic and any person or entity that owns more than 10% of Old Republic s outstanding stock entitled to vote (an <u>Acquiring Entity</u>) unless it is approved by the holders of not less than 662/3% of the outstanding shares of all classes of stock entitled to vote in the election of directors considered as one class (other than shares beneficially owned by the Acquiring Entity) or is approved unanimously by Old Republic s board of directors or is in compliance with certain other conditions. The conditions specified include a requirement that the price to be paid to the remaining shareholders of Old Republic in cash or securities be not less than the greatest of: (i) the highest price paid by the Acquiring Entity to other shareholders of Old Republic, (ii) a price that reflects the same premium over market price paid by the Acquiring Entity to other shareholders of Old Republic, (iii) a price that is equal to the book value of Old Republic s common stock, and (iv) a price that reflects the same earnings multiple at which the Acquiring Entity s stock is selling. This provision of Old Republic s certificate of incorporation cannot be amended except by a vote of 662/3% of the outstanding shares of stock of Old Republic entitled to vote in the election of directors, such shares to be considered as one class, excluding stock of which an Acquiring Entity, if any, is the beneficial owner.

Pursuant to Old Republic s certificate of incorporation, directors of Old Republic are divided into three classes and elected to serve staggered three-year terms. Under Delaware law, directors serving staggered terms can be removed from office only for cause. Additionally, special meetings of Old Republic s shareholders, for any purpose may be called by the president and must be called by the president or secretary at the request in writing of a majority of Old Republic s board of directors, or at the request in writing of shareholders owning a majority in amount of the entire capital stock of Old Republic issued and outstanding and entitled to vote.

Rights Agreement. On November 19, 2007, Old Republic s board of directors amended and restated the terms of its rights agreement. Each right, as amended, when it becomes exercisable, entitles the registered holder to purchase from Old Republic one one-hundredth of a share of series A junior participating preferred stock of Old Republic at a price of \$100 per one-hundredth of a share of series A junior participating preferred stock (the <u>Purchase Price</u>), subject to adjustment.

The rights become exercisable upon the earlier to occur of (i) the public announcement that a person has acquired beneficial ownership of 20% or more of the outstanding shares of Old Republic common stock (an <u>Acquiring Person</u>); or (ii) 10 days following the commencement of a tender offer or exchange offer the

consummation of which would result in a person becoming an Acquiring Person. The rights will expire at the close of business on June 26, 2017, unless earlier redeemed by Old Republic.

In the event that any person becomes an Acquiring Person, each holder of a right will thereafter have the right to receive, upon exercise and payment of the purchase price, that number of shares of Old Republic common stock or one-hundredths of a share of series A junior participating preferred stock (or, in certain circumstances, other securities of Old Republic) having a value (immediately prior to such triggering event) equal to two times the exercise price of the right until the earliest of (i) June 26, 2017, (ii) the redemption of the rights, or (iii) the exchange of the rights for Old Republic common stock.

In the event that, (i) Old Republic merges with an Acquiring Person or merges with any other person in which merger all holders of Old Republic common stock are not treated alike, or (ii) more than 50% of Old Republic s assets or earning power is sold or transferred, to an Acquiring Person, or, to any other person if in such transaction all holders of Old Republic common stock are not treated alike, then each holder of a right shall have the right to receive, upon exercise, common shares of the acquiring company having a value equal to two times the exercise price of the right.

Shares of series A junior participating preferred stock purchasable upon exercise of the rights will not be redeemable. Each share of series A junior participating preferred stock will be entitled to a minimum preferential quarterly dividend payment of \$1.00 per share but, if greater, will be entitled to an aggregate dividend per share of 100 times the dividend declared per share of Old Republic common stock. In the event of liquidation, the holders of the series A junior participating preferred stock will be entitled to a minimum preferential liquidation payment of \$100 per share; thereafter, and after the holders of Old Republic common stock receive a liquidation payment of \$1.00 per share, the holders of the series A junior participating preferred stock and the holders of Old Republic common stock will share the remaining assets in the ratio of 100 to 1 (as adjusted) for each share of series A junior participating preferred stock and Old Republic so held, respectively.

Each one-one hundredth share of the series A junior participating preferred stock will be entitled to one vote and shall be voted with the Old Republic common stock as one class. In the event of any merger, consolidation or other transaction in which the Old Republic common stock is exchanged, each share of series A junior participating preferred stock will be entitled to receive 100 times the amount received per share of Old Republic common stock. In the event that the amount of accrued and unpaid dividends on the series A junior participating preferred stock is equivalent to six full quarterly dividends or more, the holders of the series A junior participating preferred stock shall have the right, voting as a class, to elect two directors in addition to the directors elected by the holders of Old Republic common stock until all cumulative dividends on the series A junior participating preferred stock have been paid through the last quarterly dividend payment date or until non-cumulative dividends have been paid regularly for at least one year.

8.00% Convertible Senior Notes due 2012

In 2009, Old Republic obtained gross proceeds of \$316.25 million through a public offering of 8.00% convertible Senior Notes due in 2012. The notes bear interest at a rate of 8.00% per year, payable semiannually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year, beginning on November 15, 2009. The notes will mature on May 15, 2012.

Holders may convert their notes at their option into shares of Old Republic common stock at any time prior to the close of business on the second scheduled trading day immediately preceding the maturity date. The conversion rate will initially be 86.8056 shares of Old Republic common stock per \$1,000 principal amount of notes (equivalent to an initial conversion price of approximately \$11.52 per share of Old Republic common stock). The conversion rate will be subject to adjustment in some events but will not be adjusted for accrued interest.

Set forth below are certain additional terms of the notes:

Following certain corporate transactions that occur prior to the maturity date, Old Republic will increase the conversion rate for a holder who elects to convert its notes in connection with such a corporate transaction in certain circumstances.

Table of Contents

Old Republic may not redeem the notes prior to the maturity date of the notes.

If Old Republic undergoes a fundamental change, holders may require Old Republic to purchase the notes in whole or in part for cash at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes to be purchased plus any accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the fundamental change purchase date.

The notes will be Old Republic s senior unsecured obligations and will rank:

senior in right of payment to Old Republic s existing and future indebtedness that is expressly subordinated in right of payment to the notes;

equal in right of payment to Old Republic s existing and future unsecured indebtedness that is not so subordinated;

junior in right of payment to any of Old Republic s secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness; and

structurally junior to all existing and future indebtedness and liabilities incurred by Old Republic s subsidiaries.

The notes are not listed on any securities exchange.

The foregoing summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by all of the provisions of the indenture between Old Republic and Wilmington Trust Company, as trustee, dated as of August 15, 1992, as supplemented by a supplemental indenture between Old Republic and Wilmington Trust Company, as trustee, dated as of April 29, 2009.

PMA SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Beneficial Ownership of PMA Class A Common Stock

Directors and Executive Officers. The following table shows, as of July 30, 2010, the number of shares and percentage of PMA class A common stock beneficially owned by (i) each director; (ii) each executive officer; and (iii) executive officers and directors as a group. Unless otherwise indicated, each person has sole voting and investment power with respect to shares shown as beneficially owned by such person.

	Class A Common Stock			
Name of Beneficial Owner	Beneficially Owned	Percent of Class(1)		
Peter S. Burgess	34,009	*		
Patricia A. Drago	21,533	*		
J. Gregory Driscoll	24,972	*		
Charles T. Freeman	32,244	*		
James C. Hellauer	29,010(2)	*		
Richard Lutenski	34,009	*		
John D. Rollins	24,705	*		
Neal C. Schneider	112,756(3)	*		

Vincent T. Donnelly	719,128(4)	2.2%
John Santulli, III	38,148(5)	*
Anthony J. Ciofani	30,297(6)	*
Stephen L. Kibblehouse	4,236	*
John M. Cochrane	18,849(7)	*
All executive officers and directors as a group (13 persons)	1,123,896(8)	3.5%

* Less than 1%

(1) Based on 32,280,474 shares of PMA class A common stock outstanding as of July 30, 2010.

- (2) Includes 2,000 shares of PMA class A common stock held to an irrevocable trust for which Mr. Hellauer s wife serves as trustee.
- (3) Includes options to purchase 12,987 shares of PMA class A common stock that are exercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of July 30, 2010 under PMA s equity incentive plans.
- (4) Includes options to purchase 583,259 shares of PMA class A common stock that are exercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of July 30, 2010 under PMA s equity incentive plans and 2,740 shares held in the Retirement Savings Plan as of July 30, 2010.
- (5) Includes options to purchase 20,511 shares of PMA class A common stock that are exercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of July 30, 2010 under PMA s equity incentive plans.
- (6) Includes options to purchase 18,023 shares of PMA class A common stock that are exercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of July 30, 2010 under PMA s equity incentive plans and 3,140 shares held in the Retirement Savings Plan as of July 30, 2010.
- (7) Includes options to purchase 7,013 shares of PMA class A common stock that are exercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of July 30, 2010 under PMA s equity incentive plans.
- (8) Includes options to purchase 641,793 shares of PMA class A common stock that are exercisable or will become exercisable within 60 days of July 30, 2010 under PMA s equity incentive plans and 5,880 shares of PMA class A common stock held in the Retirement Savings Plan as of July 30, 2010.

Five Percent Shareholders. The following table shows those shareholders known to us to beneficially own more than 5% of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock as of July 30, 2010.

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner	Class A Common Stock Beneficiary Owned	Percent of Class(1)
Donald Smith & Co., Inc.	3,215,327(2)	9.96%
152 West 57th Street		
New York, New York 10019		0.45%
Dimensional Fund Advisors LP	2,729,280(3)	8.45%
Palisades West, Building One		
6300 Bee Cave Road		
Austin, Texas 78746		
NWQ Investment Management Company, LLC	2,413,442(4)	7.48%
2049 Century Park East, 16th Floor		
Los Angeles, California 90067		
BlackRock, Inc.	1,891,984(5)	5.86%
40 East 52 nd Street		
New York, New York 10022		
MMCAP International, Inc. SPC	1,616,129(6)	5.01%
P. O. Box 32021 SMB, Admiral Financial Centre		

Table of Contents

90 Fort Street Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, KY1-1208

- (1) Based on 32,280,474 shares of PMA class A common stock outstanding as of July 30, 2010.
- (2) Based solely on a Schedule 13G, filed on February 11, 2010. Donald Smith & Co., Inc. (DS&C) reported that it has sole voting power over 2,847,313 shares of PMA class A common stock and sole dispositive power over 3,215,327 shares of PMA class A common stock. Due to the dispositive power over the shares of PMA class A common stock, DS&C may be deemed to beneficially own such shares, which DS&C reported are owned by clients of DS&C.
- (3) Based solely on a Schedule 13G, filed on February 8, 2010. Dimensional Fund Advisors LP (DFA) reported that it has sole voting power over 2,718,930 shares of PMA class A common stock and sole dispositive power over 2,729,280 shares of PMA class A common stock. Due to the dispositive power over the shares of PMA class A common stock, DFA may be deemed to beneficiary own such shares, which DFA reported are owned by certain investment companies and certain commingled group trusts and separate accounts for which DFA serves an investment advisor or investment manager. DFA disclaims beneficial ownership of such shares.

Table of Contents

- (4) Based solely on a Schedule 13G, filed on February 12, 2010. NWQ Investment Management Company, LLC (NWQ) reported that it has sole voting power over 2,046,907 share of PMA class A common stock and sole dispositive power of 2,413,442 shares of PMA class A common stock. Due to the dispositive power over the shares of PMA class A common stock, NWQ may be deemed to beneficiary own such shares, which NWQ reported are owned by clients of NWQ.
- (5) Based solely on a Schedule 13G, filed on January 29, 2010. BlackRock, Inc. reported that it has sole voting and dispositive power over 1,891,984 shares of PMA class A common stock.
- (6) Based solely on a Schedule 13G, filed on July 21, 2010. MMCAP International, Inc. SPC (MMCAP) reported that it has shared voting and dispositive power over 1,616,129 shares of PMA class A common stock. MMCAP shares voting and dispositive power over these shares with MM Asset Management Inc. whose address is 120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2601, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H1T1.

COMPARISON OF RIGHTS OF OLD REPUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS AND PMA SHAREHOLDERS

Old Republic is a Delaware corporation subject to the provisions of the DGCL. PMA is a Pennsylvania corporation subject to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law (PBCL). Upon the completion of the merger, all outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock will be converted into the right to receive the merger consideration, which consists of Old Republic common stock. Therefore, upon the completion of the merger, the rights of the former PMA shareholders will be governed by Delaware law, Old Republic s certificate of incorporation, and Old Republic s bylaws.

The following discussion is a summary of the current rights of PMA shareholders and the current rights of Old Republic shareholders. While this summary includes the material differences between the two, this summary may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should carefully read this entire proxy statement/prospectus, the relevant provisions of the DGCL and the PBCL and the other governing documents which are referenced in this proxy statement/prospectus for a more complete understanding of the differences between being a shareholder of PMA and a shareholder of Old Republic. Old Republic and PMA have filed with the SEC their respective governing documents referenced in this summary of shareholder rights and will send copies of these documents to you, without charge, upon your request. See the section entitled Where You Can Find More Information below.

PMA Capital Corporation

Old Republic International Corporation

Authorized and Outstanding Capital Stock

The total authorized number of shares of all classes of capital stock of PMA is 62,000,000 shares. Of this, 60,000,000 shares are par value \$5.00 class A common stock and 2,000,000 shares are par value \$0.01 preferred stock, of which 60,000 shares are designated as series A junior participating preferred stock.

The total authorized number of shares of all classes of capital stock of Old Republic is 675,000,000 shares. Of this, 500,000,000 shares are par value \$1.00 common stock, 100,000,000 shares are par value \$1.00 class B common stock and 75,000,000 shares are par value \$0.01 preferred stock, of which 10,000,000 shares are designated as series A junior participating preferred stock and 1,500,000 shares are designated as series G-3 convertible preferred stock.

At July 30, 2010, 32,280,474 shares of class A common stock and no shares of series A junior participating preferred stock were issued and outstanding.

At July 29, 2010, 241,061,082 shares of common stock and no shares of class B common stock, series A junior participating preferred stock or series G-3 convertible preferred stock were issued and outstanding. In addition, Old Republic has \$316.25 million of 8.00% convertible senior notes due 2012 outstanding.

PMA Capital Corporation

Old Republic International Corporation

Voting Rights of PMA Class A Common Stock

General. Each holder of PMA class A common stock is entitled to one vote for each share of such stock held of record and may not cumulate votes for the election of directors.

Merger or Consolidation. Under the PBCL, the consummation of a merger requires the approval of a majority of the board of directors of a corporation and, except where the approval of shareholders is unnecessary, the approval of a majority of the votes cast by all shareholders entitled to vote thereon. Under the PBCL, a sale of all or substantially all of PMA s assets would require the approval of the board of directors and the affirmative vote of a majority of all of the votes cast by shareholders entitled to vote thereon.

Business Combinations. Generally under the PBCL there is a five year moratorium on business combinations between a corporation and any interested shareholder (a shareholder holding at least 20% of PMA s voting stock), subject to certain exceptions involving board and/or shareholder approval. PMA s articles of incorporation specifically excludes portions of the PBCL pertaining to control transactions, business combinations, control share acquisitions and disgorgement of profits in certain corporate takeover scenarios. *General.* Following the merger, former holders of PMA class A common stock that receive Old Republic common stock will be entitled to one vote per share of Old Republic common stock.

Merger or Consolidation. Old Republic s certificate of incorporation requires a greater vote of shareholders for authorization of a merger or consolidation than that generally required by the DGCL. Under Old Republic s certificate of incorporation, the affirmative vote of holders of 80% of the outstanding shares of all classes of stock entitled to vote in elections of directors taken together is required to approve a merger or consolidation, the sale of all, substantially all or any substantial part of Old Republic s assets or the issuance or transfer of any substantial amount of Old Republic securities.

Business Combinations. Old Republic s certificate of incorporation also imposes additional restrictions upon business combinations with interested shareholders on top of those imposed by Section 203 of the DGCL, which generally prohibits a Delaware corporation from engaging in a business combination with an interested shareholder within three years after the shareholder becomes an interested shareholder by acquiring 15% of Old Republic s voting stock. Under Old Republic s certificate of incorporation, if within ten years of becoming 10% holder, such holder seeks to complete a business combination with Old Republic, the affirmative vote of holders of 662/3% of the outstanding shares of all classes of stock entitled to vote in elections of directors taken together is required to approve such business combination, subject to certain conditions and exceptions.

Directors

General. PMA s bylaws provide that the total number of PMA directors will be not less than nine nor more than fifteen, divided into three classes as nearly equal as possible and serving three-year terms. Currently, PMA has nine directors.

Election and Vacancies. Each holder of PMA class A common stock is entitled to one vote for each share of such stock held of record and may not cumulate votes for the election of directors. Directors are elected by a plurality of

General. Old Republic s by-laws provide that the total number of Old Republic directors will be not less than nine nor more than fifteen, divided into three classes as nearly equal as possible and serving three-year terms. Currently, Old Republic has eleven directors. *Election and Vacancies.* Following the merger, former holders of PMA class A common stock that receive Old Republic common stock will be entitled to one vote per share of Old Republic common stock. As provided by the votes of the shares present in person or represented by proxy at a shareholder meeting and entitled to vote. PMA s bylaws provide that any vacancies in the board of directors will be filled by a majority vote of those directors remaining.

the DGCL, holders of Old Republic common stock may not cumulate votes for the election of directors. Directors are elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares present in person or represented by proxy at a shareholder meeting and entitled to vote. Old Republic s by-laws provide that any vacancies in the board of directors will be filled by a majority vote of those directors remaining.

PMA Capital Corporation

Removal. PMA s shareholders may remove directors only for cause, except that shareholders entitled to vote on the removal of directors without cause may do so by unanimous vote.

Articles of Incorporation. Pursuant to the PBCL, following a resolution by PMA s board of directors to amend the articles of incorporation or a petition by at least 10% of those shareholders entitled to vote on an amendment, PMA s articles of incorporation may be amended by the affirmative vote of a majority of shareholders entitled to vote thereon.

Bylaws. Subject to certain limitations with regard to limitation of director liability and indemnification, PMA s bylaws provide that they may be amended by either the affirmative vote of a majority of the outstanding voting power of PMA s stock or by a majority vote of PMA s board, subject to a shareholder right to change such board action by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding voting power of PMA s stock.

Old Republic International Corporation

Removal. As provided by the DGCL, Old Republic s directors may be removed only for cause.

Amendments to Organizational Documents

Certificate of Incorporation. Under the DGCL, Old Republic s certificate of incorporation may be amended by a majority vote of shareholders entitled to vote thereon following adoption of a resolution by the board of directors declaring the advisability of such amendment. In certain circumstances, greater than a simple majority vote is required to amend Old Republic s certificate of incorporation. See above under the subheading Voting Rights of PMA Class A Common Stock.

By-laws. Old Republic s by-laws may be amended by the board of directors or by the affirmative vote of 662/3% of the outstanding shares of all classes of stock entitled to vote thereon.

Shareholder Action by Written Consent

be dispensed with upon the written consent of shareholders who would have been entitled to ca minimum number of votes that would be necessa authorize or take such action at a meeting at whi shares entitled to vote thereon were present and subject to the provision of notice of such corpora	PMA s bylaws provide that no shareholder action may be	Consistent with the DGCL, Old Republic s by-laws
shareholders who would have been entitled to ca minimum number of votes that would be necessa authorize or take such action at a meeting at whi shares entitled to vote thereon were present and subject to the provision of notice of such corpora action to those shareholders who did not consent	taken by unanimous or partial consent in lieu of a meeting.	provide that any meeting and vote of shareholders may
minimum number of votes that would be necessa authorize or take such action at a meeting at whi shares entitled to vote thereon were present and subject to the provision of notice of such corpora action to those shareholders who did not consent		
authorize or take such action at a meeting at whi shares entitled to vote thereon were present and subject to the provision of notice of such corpora action to those shareholders who did not consent		shareholders who would have been entitled to cast the
shares entitled to vote thereon were present and subject to the provision of notice of such corpora action to those shareholders who did not consent		minimum number of votes that would be necessary to
subject to the provision of notice of such corpora action to those shareholders who did not consent		authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all
action to those shareholders who did not consent		shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted,
		subject to the provision of notice of such corporate
consent was less than unanimous.		action to those shareholders who did not consent if the
		consent was less than unanimous.

Special Meetings of Shareholders

PMA s bylaws provide that special meetings of shareholders may be called at any time only by PMA s chairman, president or board of directors by providing notice to shareholders at least ten days prior to the day named for a meeting.

Old Republic s by-laws provide that special meetings of shareholders may be called by the president and must be called by the president or secretary upon written request by a majority of the board of directors or shareholders owning a majority in amount of Old Republic s stock issued, outstanding and entitled to vote. Notice of such meeting must be given not less than ten nor more than sixty days before the meeting.

PMA Capital Corporation

Old Republic International Corporation

Notice of Shareholder Meetings and Actions

The PBCL provides that written notice of the time, place and date of a meeting of shareholders must be given or sent to each shareholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting at least ten days prior to the day named for a meeting that will consider a fundamental change or five days prior to the day named for the meeting in any other case. The PMA bylaws require that notice of a meeting of shareholders be sent to each shareholder entitled to vote at the meeting at least ten days before the meeting. A notice of a special meeting must state the purpose or purposes of the meeting.

The PMA bylaws require a shareholder who intends to nominate a person to the board of directors or bring any matter before an annual meeting to provide advance notice of such intended action not less than ninety days prior to the date of the corporation s proxy statement in connection with the previous year s annual meeting.

The DGCL and Old Republic s by-laws provide that written notice of the time, place and purpose or purposes of any annual or special meeting of shareholders must be given not less than 10 days and not more than 60 days before the date of the meeting to each shareholder entitled to vote at the meeting.

Indemnification and Limitation of Liability of Directors and Officers

Indemnification of PMA s directors and officers is required Old Republic s certificate of incorporation provides that by PMA s bylaws. The bylaws also provide that PMA may indemnify any other employee or agent. Indemnification extends to those liabilities and expenses actually and reasonably incurred by such individuals in connection with an action or proceeding by reason of the fact that such individual served PMA in a specified capacity, provided such individuals act or failure to act is not determined to be willful misconduct or reckless. PMA may also advance expenses to such individuals for purposes of defending such a suit. The bylaws further provide that a director shall not be personally liable for any action taken or any failure to take any action, unless such act or failure to act was a breach of the director s fiduciary duties and the breach constitutes self-dealing, willful misconduct or recklessness.

Old Republic shall provide indemnification to any person who was or is a party to any action, civil or criminal, by reason of the fact that the individual was a director, officer, employee or agent of Old Republic provided that the individual acted in good faith and in a manner reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of Old Republic, and, with respect to criminal actions, if the individual had no reasonable cause to believe the conduct was unlawful. Old Republic may also advance expenses to an indemnitee. The certificate of incorporation further provides that no director shall be personally liable for any breach of fiduciary duty, except with regard to breaches of the duty of loyalty, acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, violation of the DGCL with regard to payment of dividends or the repurchase or redemption of the corporation s stock or any transaction from which a director derived an improper personal benefit.

Dividends

PMA s bylaws permit the payment of dividends to shareholders, provided that the PBCL restricts a

Old Republic s certificate of incorporation provides for the payment of dividends to shareholders to the extent

corporation from paying dividends if, after payment,(a) the corporation would be unable to pay its debts as they become due in the usual course of its business, or(b) the total assets of the corporation would be less than the sum of its total liabilities plus the amount that would be needed, if the corporation were to be dissolved, to satisfy the preferential rights upon dissolution of shareholders whose preferential rights are superior to those receiving the distribution. permitted by law and subject to the preferential rights of any preferred shareholders. Under the DGCL, dividends may be declared by the board of directors and paid out of surplus, and, if no surplus is available, out of any net profits for the then current fiscal year, or both, provided that such payment would not reduce the corporation s capital below the amount of capital represented by all classes of outstanding stock having a preference as to the distribution of assets upon liquidation of a corporation.

181

PMA Capital Corporation

Old Republic International Corporation

Other Corporate Constituencies

Under the PBCL, PMA s board of directors may, in discharging its duties, consider to the extent deemed appropriate the effects of any action upon any or all groups affected by such action, including shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers and creditors of the corporation, and upon communities in which officers or other establishments of the corporation are located. The DGCL does not have an other constituency statute similar to that contained in the PBCL.

Appraisal Rights and Dissenters Rights

Under the PBCL, unless the articles of incorporation or bylaws provide otherwise, shareholders of a Pennsylvania corporation generally are not entitled to dissenters rights if the shares that would otherwise give rise to such rights are listed on a national securities exchange, or held beneficially or of record by more than 2,000 persons, on the record date fixed to determine the shareholders entitled to notice of and vote at the meeting at which a merger or consolidation will be voted upon. Neither the PMA articles of incorporation nor the PMA bylaws contain provisions with respect to dissenters rights.

Under the DGCL, shareholders have the right to dissent from any plan of merger or consolidation to which the corporation is a party, and to demand payment for the fair value of their shares pursuant to, and in compliance with procedures set forth in, the appraisal rights provisions of the DGCL. However, unless the certificate of incorporation otherwise provides, Delaware law states that shareholders do not have such appraisal rights in connection with a merger or consolidation with respect to shares:

listed on a national securities exchange or held of record by more than 2,000 holders; and

for which, pursuant to the plan of merger or consolidation, shareholders will receive only (i) shares or depository receipts of another corporation which at the effective date of the merger or consolidation will be either listed on a national securities exchange or held of record by more than 2,000 holders, (ii) shares of stock or depositary receipts of the surviving corporation in the merger or consolidation, (iii) cash in lieu of fractional shares or (iv) any combination of the foregoing. In addition, Delaware law provides that, unless the certificate of incorporation provides otherwise, shareholders of a surviving corporation do not have appraisal rights in connection with a plan of merger if the merger did not require for its approval the vote of the surviving corporation s shareholders. The Old Republic certificate of incorporation does not contain any provisions with respect to appraisal rights.

182

PMA Capital Corporation

Old Republic International Corporation

Rights Plan

In August 2009, PMA s Board of Directors adopted a Section 382 shareholder rights plan designed to protect the company s net operating loss carryforward from limitation as a result of an ownership change. The plan was approved by PMA s shareholders at PMA s 2010 annual meeting of shareholders. Under the PMA shareholder rights plan, each outstanding share of the company s common stock has an associated preferred share purchase right. The rights are exercisable upon the earlier of (i) 10 days after the date of a public announcement that a person has acquired beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock or (ii) 10 days after a person begins or publicly announces an intent to begin a tender or exchange offer that would result in that person acquiring beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock. If the rights become exercisable, the rights would allow PMA shareholders (other than the acquiring person or group) to purchase one one-thousandth of a share of series A junior participating preferred stock, no par value per share, of PMA at a price of \$35, subject to adjustment. Holders of shares of the series A junior participating preferred stock are entitled to a preferential quarterly dividend, voting rights and a stipulated return in the event of a merger or similar transaction prior to exercise, the right does not give the holder any such dividend, voting or other rights. In the event a person acquires the beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock, all holders of rights except such acquiring person may purchase the number of shares of PMA class A common stock having a market value equal to \$70. If, at any time after a person becomes the beneficial owner of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock, PMA is acquired in a merger or other business combination, or if 50% or more of PMA s assets are sold, all holders of rights except such acquiring person may purchase that number of shares of the acquiring entity having a market value of \$70.

Pursuant to the terms of Old Republic s rights agreement, each preferred share purchase right entitles the holder to purchase from Old Republic one one-hundredth of a share of series A junior participating preferred stock at a price of \$100 per share, subject to adjustment. The rights become exercisable upon the earlier to occur of (i) the public announcement that a person has acquired beneficial ownership of 20% or more of the outstanding shares of Old Republic common stock or (ii) 10 days following the commencement of a tender offer or exchange offer for 20% or more of Old Republic s common stock. In such event, each holder of a right will have the right to receive, upon exercise and payment of the purchase price, that number of shares of Old Republic common stock or one-hundredths of a share of series A junior participating preferred stock (or, in certain circumstances, other securities of Old Republic) having a value equal to two times the exercise price of the right. In the event that Old Republic is a party to certain types of mergers or more than 50% of Old Republic s assets or earning power is sold in certain circumstances, then each holder of a right shall have the right to receive, upon exercise, common shares of the acquiring company having a value equal to two times the exercise price of the right. The rights will expire on June 26, 2017.

Upon issuance, each share of series A junior participating preferred stock will be entitled to certain preferential dividend payments, liquidation payments and voting rights. In addition, in the event of any merger, consolidation or other transaction in which Old Republic common stock is exchanged, each share of series A junior participating preferred stock will be entitled to receive 100 times the amount received per share of Old Republic common stock.

PMA SPECIAL MEETING

Date, Time and Place

This proxy statement/prospectus is being furnished to PMA s shareholders as part of the solicitation of proxies by PMA s board of directors for use at the special meeting to be held on Tuesday, September 21, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., local time, at Philadelphia Marriott West, 111 Crawford Avenue, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania.

Purpose of the PMA Special Meeting

The purpose of the special meeting will be to consider and vote upon the proposal to adopt the merger agreement. In addition, PMA is also asking for you to approve the adjournment or postponement of the PMA special meeting, for the solicitation of additional proxies in the event there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the PMA special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

Recommendation of the PMA Board of Directors

The members of PMA s board of directors present at its meeting on June 9, 2010 unanimously determined that the terms of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are advisable, fair to, and in the best interests of, PMA and PMA s shareholders, and approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. The PMA board of directors recommends that PMA shareholders vote FOR the proposal to adopt the merger agreement. and FOR the approval of the adjournment or postponement of the special meeting for the solicitation of additional proxies if there are not sufficient votes present, in person or represented by proxy, at the time of the special meeting to adopt the merger agreement.

PMA Record Date; Shares Entitled to Vote; Quorum

Only holders of record of PMA class A common stock at the close of business on July 30, 2010, the record date, are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the PMA special meeting. As of that date, there were 32,280,474 shares of PMA class A common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the special meeting, held by approximately 134 shareholders of record. Each share of PMA class A common stock is entitled to one vote at the special meeting.

The PMA record date is earlier than the date of the PMA special meeting and the date that the merger is expected to be completed. If you transfer your PMA class A common stock after the PMA record date but before the special meeting, you will retain the right to vote at the PMA special meeting, but you will have transferred the right to receive the merger consideration. To receive the merger consideration, you must beneficially own your PMA stock through the completion of the merger.

A quorum of shareholders is necessary to take action at the PMA special meeting. The presence, in person or by proxy, of shareholders entitled to cast at least a majority of the votes that all shareholders are entitled to cast on the particular matter constitutes a quorum. Votes cast in person or by proxy at the special meeting will be tabulated by the inspectors of election appointed for the PMA special meeting. The inspectors of election will determine whether a quorum is present at the special meeting. In the event that a quorum is not present at the PMA special meeting, PMA expects that the meeting will be adjourned or postponed to solicit additional proxies.

Vote Required for Adoption

Assuming a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by all shareholders entitled to vote at the special meeting is necessary for the adoption of the merger agreement.

Voting by PMA Directors and Executive Officers

As of July 30, 2010, directors and executive officers of PMA held and were entitled to vote 482,103 shares of PMA class A common stock, or approximately 1.5% of the voting power of the issued and outstanding shares of PMA class A common stock. It is currently expected that PMA s directors and executive officers will vote their shares in

Table of Contents

favor of adopting the merger agreement and other proposals described in this proxy statement/prospectus, although none of them have entered into any agreements obligating them to do so.

Manner of Voting

Shareholders may submit their votes for or against the proposal submitted at the special meeting in person or by proxy. Shareholders may be able to submit a proxy in the following ways:

Internet. Shareholders may submit a proxy over the Internet by going to the website listed on their proxy card. Once at the website, follow the instructions to submit a proxy.

Telephone. Shareholders may submit a proxy using the toll-free number listed on their proxy card. Easy-to-follow voice prompts will help them and confirm that their submission instructions have been followed.

Mail. Shareholders may submit a proxy by signing, dating and returning their proxy card in the preaddressed postage-paid envelope provided.

Shareholders should refer to their proxy card or the information forwarded by their bank, broker or other nominee to see which options are available to them.

The Internet and telephone proxy submission procedures are designed to authenticate shareholders and to allow shareholders to confirm that their vote has been properly recorded.

The method by which shareholders submit a proxy will in no way limit their right to vote at the special meeting if they later decide to attend the meeting in person. If you hold your shares in street name through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the special meeting.

All shares of PMA class A common stock entitled to vote and represented by properly completed proxies received prior to the special meeting, and not revoked, will be voted at the special meeting as instructed on the proxies. If shareholders do not indicate how their shares of PMA common stock should be voted on a matter, the shares of PMA class A common stock represented by their properly completed proxy will be voted as the PMA board of directors recommends and therefore, FOR the adoption of the merger agreement.

Voting of Proxies by Registered Holders

Giving a proxy means that a PMA shareholder authorizes the persons named in the enclosed proxy card to vote its shares at the PMA special meeting in the manner it directs. A PMA shareholder may vote by proxy or in person at the PMA special meeting. To vote by proxy, a PMA shareholder may, if it is a registered holder (that is, it holds its stock in its own name), submit a proxy by mail by completing and returning the proxy card in the enclosed envelope. The envelope requires no additional postage if mailed in the United States.

Shares Held in Street Name

If you are a PMA shareholder and your shares are held in street name in a stock brokerage account or by a bank or nominee, you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote the shares. Please follow the voting instructions provided by the bank or broker. You may not vote shares held in street name by returning a proxy card directly to PMA or by voting in person at the PMA special meeting unless you provide a legal proxy, which you must obtain from your bank or broker. Further, brokers who hold shares of PMA class A common stock on

behalf of their customers may not give a proxy to PMA to vote those shares with respect to the merger without specific instructions from their customers, as brokers do not have discretionary voting power on such proposals.

If you are a PMA shareholder and you do not provide your bank or broker with instructions on how to vote your street name shares, your bank or broker will not be permitted to vote them unless your bank or broker already has discretionary authority to vote such street name shares. Also, if your bank or broker has indicated on the proxy that it does not have discretionary authority to vote such street name shares, your bank or broker will not be permitted to vote them. Either of these situations results in a broker non-vote. Broker non-votes will have no effect on the proposals to adopt the merger agreement and approve the adjournment or postponement of the PMA special meeting once a quorum for the meeting has been established. Therefore, you should provide your bank or broker

185

with instructions on how to vote your shares, or arrange to attend the PMA special meeting and vote your shares in person to avoid a broker non-vote.

Revocability of Proxies and Changes to a PMA Shareholder s Vote

Shareholders may revoke their proxy at any time before it is exercised by timely sending written notice to the Secretary that they would like to revoke their proxy, by timely delivering a properly executed, later-dated proxy (including over the Internet or telephone) or by voting by ballot at the special meeting. Simply attending the special meeting without voting will not revoke their proxy.

Solicitation of Proxies

PMA will pay the cost of soliciting proxies. Directors, officers and employees of PMA may solicit proxies on behalf of PMA in person or by telephone, facsimile or other means. PMA has engaged MacKenzie Partners, Inc. to assist it in the distribution and solicitation of proxies. PMA expects to pay MacKenzie Partners, Inc. a fee of approximately \$10,000 plus payment of certain fees and expenses for its services to solicit proxies. Brokerage houses and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries may be requested to forward soliciting material to the beneficial owners of PMA class A common stock, and will be reimbursed for their related expenses.

Delivery of Proxy Materials to Households Where Two or More Shareholders Reside

As permitted by applicable law, only one copy of the proxy materials, which includes the proxy statement/prospectus, is being delivered to PMA s shareholders residing at the same address, unless such shareholders have notified PMA of their desire to receive multiple copies of the proxy materials. PMA will promptly deliver, upon oral or written request, a separate copy of the proxy materials to any shareholder residing at an address to which only one copy was mailed. If you are a shareholder at a shared address to which PMA delivered a single copy of the proxy materials and you desire to receive a separate copy of this proxy statement/prospectus, please submit your request by mail to Investor Relations, 380 Sentry Parkway, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 or by calling (610) 397-5298. If you desire to receive a separate nultiple copies of the proxy materials and you desire to receive one copy in the future, submit a request in writing to Investor Relations, 380 Sentry Parkway, Blue Bell, Sentry Parkway, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 or by calling (610) 397-5298.

If you are the beneficial owner, but not the record holder, of shares of PMA class A common stock, your broker, bank or other nominee may only deliver one copy of this proxy statement/prospectus to multiple shareholders who share an address, unless that nominee has received contrary instructions from one or more of the shareholders. PMA will deliver promptly, upon written or oral request, a separate copy of this proxy statement/prospectus to a beneficial holder at a shared address to which a single copy of the documents was delivered. If you are a beneficial owner at a shared address to which only one copy of the proxy statement/prospectus was delivered and you desire to receive a separate proxy statement/prospectus and/or annual report in the future, or if you are a beneficial owner at a shared address to which PMA delivered multiple copies of this proxy statement/prospectus and you desire to receive one copy in the future you will need to contact your broker, bank or other nominee to request such change.

Attending the PMA Special Meeting

You are entitled to attend the PMA special meeting only if you are a holder of record or a beneficial owner of PMA stock as of the close of business on July 30, 2010, or you hold a valid proxy for the PMA special meeting. If you are the shareholder of record, your name will be verified against the list of shareholders of record prior to your admittance to the PMA special meeting. You should be prepared to present photo identification for admission. If you hold your

shares in street name, you should provide proof of beneficial ownership on the PMA record date, such as a brokerage account statement showing that you owned PMA s class A common stock as of the PMA record date, a copy of the voting instruction card provided by your broker, bank or other nominee, or other similar evidence of ownership as of the PMA record date, as well as your photo identification, for admission. If you do not provide photo identification or comply with the other procedures outlined above upon request, you will not be admitted to the PMA special meeting.

Tabulation of the Votes

PMA will appoint an inspector of election for the special meeting to tabulate affirmative and negative votes and abstentions.

Adjournments and Postponements

If no quorum of shareholders is present in person or by proxy at the special meeting, the special meeting may be adjourned from time to time until a quorum is present or represented. In addition, adjournments of the special meeting may be made for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies in favor of the proposal. However, no proxy that is voted against a proposal described in this proxy statement/prospectus will be voted in favor of adjournment of the special meeting for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

PMA will hold an annual meeting in 2011 only if the merger has not already been completed. In order to be included in the proxy statement for the 2011 annual meeting of PMA s shareholders, shareholder proposals must be received by PMA by November 30, 2010. Any shareholder of PMA who wishes to submit a proposal outside of the process described in Rule 14a-8 of the Exchange Act must notify PMA s Secretary in writing of the proposal not later than the close of business on December 30, 2010. The notice must also include the other information specified in PMA s bylaws. Any shareholder of PMA who wishes to submit a proposal should consult PMA s bylaws and the applicable proxy rules of the SEC.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Old Republic common stock issued in connection with the merger will be passed upon for Old Republic by Spencer LeRoy, III, Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary of Old Republic. Mr. LeRoy holds stock and options to purchase stock granted under Old Republic s employee stock plans, which in the aggregate represent less than 1% of Old Republic s outstanding common stock. Certain tax matters related to the merger will be passed upon for Old Republic by Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell LLP. Certain tax matters related to the merger will be passed upon for PMA by Ballard Spahr LLP.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and management s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is included in Management s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of PMA for the year ended December 31, 2009, have been so incorporated in reliance on the report of ParenteBeard LLC, an independent registered public accounting firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

The consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules of Old Republic and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009 and management s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is included in Management s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) as of December 31, 2009 included in this proxy statement/prospectus have been so included in reliance on the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Old Republic has filed a registration statement on Form S-4 to register with the SEC the Old Republic common stock to be issued to PMA shareholders in the merger, if adopted. This proxy statement/prospectus is a part of that registration statement and constitutes a prospectus of Old Republic in addition to being a proxy statement of PMA.

Table of Contents

As allowed by SEC rules, this proxy statement/prospectus does not contain all the information you can find in the registration statement on Form S-4, of which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part, or the annexes to the registration statement. Old Republic and PMA file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any reports, statements or other information that Old Republic and PMA file with the SEC at the SEC s public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public reference room. These SEC filings are also available to the public from the Internet worldwide web site maintained by the SEC at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange 11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005 and concerning PMA may also be inspected at the office of The NASDAQ Stock Market, One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, New York, NY 10006.

If you are a PMA shareholder, some of the documents previously filed with the SEC may have been sent to you, but you can also obtain any of them through PMA, the SEC or the SEC s Internet web site as described above. Documents filed with the SEC are available from Old Republic or PMA without charge, excluding all exhibits, except that, if PMA has specifically incorporated by reference an exhibit in this proxy statement/prospectus, the exhibit will also be provided without charge.

You may obtain documents filed with the SEC by requesting them in writing or by telephone from the appropriate company at the following addresses:

Old Republic International Corporation	PMA Capital Corporation
307 North Michigan Avenue	380 Sentry Parkway
Chicago, Illinois 60601	Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422
Attention: Investor Relations	Attention: Investor Relations
Telephone: (312) 346-8100	Telephone: (610) 397-5298

If you would like to request documents, PMA shareholders must do so no later than September 13, 2010 in order to receive them before the PMA special meeting.

You can also get more information by visiting Old Republic s website at *http://www.oldrepublic.com/* and PMA s website at *http://www.pmacapital.com/*.

Materials from these websites and other websites mentioned in this proxy statement/prospectus are not incorporated by reference in this proxy statement/prospectus. If you are viewing this proxy statement/prospectus in electronic format, each of the URLs mentioned in this proxy statement/prospectus is an active textual reference only.

The SEC allows PMA to incorporate by reference information in this proxy statement/prospectus, which means that PMA can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this proxy statement/prospectus, except for any information that is superseded by information included directly in this document.

The documents listed below that PMA has previously filed with the SEC are considered to be a part of this proxy statement/prospectus. They contain important business and financial information about the companies:

PMA SEC Filings (File No. 001-31706)

Old Republic

Period or Date Filed

PMA

Table of Contents

Annual Report on Form 10-K Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A Current Reports on Form 8-K Fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 March 31, 2010 Filed on March 29, 2010 Filed on April 27, 2010, May 6, 2010, June 10, 2010, June 10, 2010, July 15, 2010 and July 30, 2010

Table of Contents

PMA also incorporates by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus each document filed with the SEC pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act by PMA after the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, but before the date of the PMA special meeting. To the extent, however, required by the rules and regulations of the SEC, Old Republic and PMA will amend this proxy statement/prospectus to include information filed after the date of this proxy statement/prospectus.

Old Republic has supplied all of the information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus relating to Old Republic, as well as all *pro forma* financial information, and PMA has supplied all information contained or incorporated by reference in this proxy statement/prospectus relating to PMA. This document constitutes the prospectus of Old Republic and a proxy statement of PMA.

189

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2009	
Consolidated Balance Sheets	F-2
Consolidated Statements of Income	F-3
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income	F-4
Consolidated Statements of Preferred Stock and Common Shareholders Equity	F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows	F-6
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	F-7
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	F-39
Index to Financial Statement Schedules	F-40
Financial Statements for the Period Ended March 31, 2010	
Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited)	F-53
Consolidated Statements of Income (unaudited)	F-54
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (unaudited)	F-55
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)	F-56
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)	F-57

F-1

Investments:

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2009 2008 (\$ in millions, except share data)

ASSETS

Available for sale: Fixed maturity securities (at fair value) (amortized cost: \$7,896.2 and \$7,385.2) Equity securities (at fair value) (adjusted cost: \$357.5 and \$373.3) Short-term investments (at fair value which approximates cost) Miscellaneous investments	\$ 8,326.8 502.9 826.7 24.0	\$ 7,406.9 350.3 888.0 29.7
Total	9,680.5	8,675.0
Other investments	7.8	7.8
Total investments	9,688.4	8,682.9
Other Assets:		
Cash	77.3	63.9
Securities and indebtedness of related parties	17.1	17.4
Accrued investment income	113.3	108.2
Accounts and notes receivable	788.6	806.7
Federal income tax recoverable:		
Current	7.3	41.0
Prepaid federal income taxes	221.4	463.4
Reinsurance balances and funds held	141.9	67.6
Reinsurance recoverable:		
Paid losses	66.7	52.2
Policy and claim reserves	2,491.2	2,395.7
Deferred policy acquisition costs	206.9	222.8
Sundry assets	369.3	343.8
	4,501.6	4,583.1
Total Assets	\$ 14,190.0	\$ 13,266.0

LIABILITIES, PREFERRED STOCK, AND COMMON SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Liabilities.	
Losses, claims, and settlement expenses \$ 7,915.0 \$ 7,24	1.3
Unearned premiums 1,038.1 1,11	2.3
Other policyholders benefits and funds 185.2 18	0.7

Liabilities.

Total policy liabilities and accruals Commissions, expenses, fees, and taxes Reinsurance balances and funds Federal income tax payable:	9,138.4 266.3 321.3	8,534.3 264.5 264.8
Deferred	47.5	77.3
Debt	346.7	233.0
Sundry liabilities	178.0	151.5
Commitments and contingent liabilities		
Total Liabilities	10,298.6	9,525.7
Preferred Stock(1)		
Common Shareholders Equity:		
Common stock(1)	240.6	240.5
Additional paid-in capital	412.4	405.0
Retained earnings	2,927.3	3,186.5
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)	353.7	(41.7)
Unallocated ESSOP shares (at cost)	(42.7)	(50.0)
Treasury stock (at cost)(1)		
Total Common Shareholders Equity	3,891.4	3,740.3
Total Liabilities, Preferred Stock and Common Shareholders Equity	\$ 14,190.0	\$ 13,266.0

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, there were 75,000,000 shares of \$0.01 par value preferred stock authorized, of which no shares were outstanding. As of the same dates, there were 500,000,000 shares of common stock, \$1.00 par value, authorized, of which 240,685,448 and 240,520,251 were issued as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, there were 100,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock, \$1.00 par value, authorized, of which no shares were issued. There were no common shares classified as treasury stock as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

F-2

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

	Years Ended December 31, 2009 2008 200				2007
		illions	s, except share	e data	
Revenues: Net premiums earned Title, escrow, and other fees	\$ 3,111.5 277.4	\$	3,125.1 192.9	\$	3,389.0 212.1
Total premiums and fees Net investment income Other income	3,388.9 383.5 24.8		3,318.1 377.3 28.7		3,601.2 379.9 39.4
Total operating revenues Realized investment gains (losses): From sales From impairments	3,797.2 15.9 (9.5)		3,724.2 (4.1) (482.3)		4,020.6 70.3
Total realized investment gains (losses)	6.3		(486.4)		70.3
Total revenues	3,803.6		3,237.7		4,091.0
Benefits, Claims and Expenses: Benefits, claims and settlement expenses Dividends to policyholders Underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses Interest and other charges	2,591.0 7.8 1,454.0 24.2		2,700.4 15.2 1,338.5 2.7		2,156.9 9.3 1,538.9 7.3
Total expenses	4,077.2		4,056.9		3,712.6
Income (loss) before income taxes (credits)	(273.6)		(819.2)		378.4
Income Taxes (Credits): Current Deferred	56.5 (230.9)		19.4 (280.3)		172.5 (66.5)
Total	(174.4)		(260.8)		105.9
Net Income (Loss)	\$ (99.1)	\$	(558.3)	\$	272.4
Net Income (Loss) Per Share: Basic:	\$ (.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.18
Diluted:	\$ (.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.17

Average shares outstanding: Basic	2.	35,657,425	2	231,484,083	231,370,242
Diluted	2.	35,657,425	2	231,484,083	232,912,728
Dividends Per Common Share: Cash:	\$.68	\$.67	\$.63

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

F-3

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

	Years 2009	Ended Decemb 2008 (\$ in millions)	ber 31, 2007	
Net income (loss) as reported	\$ (99.1)	\$ (558.3)	\$ 272.4	
Other comprehensive income (loss): Post-tax net unrealized gains (losses) on securities Other adjustments	376.1 19.3	(78.1) (56.9)	12.4 35.8	
Net adjustments	395.4	(135.1)	48.3	
Comprehensive income (loss)	\$ 296.3	\$ (693.4)	\$ 320.8	

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Preferred Stock and Common Shareholders Equity

	Years Ended December 3 2009 2008 (\$ in millions)				2007		
Convertible Preferred Stock:	\$		\$		\$		
Balance, end of year	Φ		Ф		Э		
Common Stock:							
Balance, beginning of year	\$	240.5	\$	232.0	\$	231.0	
Dividend reinvestment plan				_		_	
Exercise of stock options				.2		.9	
Issuance of shares				9.7			
Treasury stock restored to unissued status				(1.5)			
Balance, end of year	\$	240.6	\$	240.5	\$	232.0	
Additional Paid-in Capital:							
Balance, beginning of year	\$	405.0	\$	344.4	\$	319.5	
Dividend reinvestment plan		.8		.9		1.0	
Exercise of stock options		.4		2.0		13.0	
Issuance of shares				73.1			
Stock option compensation		4.9		11.2		10.8	
ESSOP shares released		1.1		(* * * *)			
Treasury stock restored to unissued status				(26.8)			
Balance, end of year	\$	412.4	\$	405.0	\$	344.4	
Retained Earnings:							
Balance, beginning of year	\$	3,186.5	\$	3,900.1	\$	3,773.9	
Net income (loss)		(99.1)		(558.3)		272.4	
Dividends on common stock: cash		(160.0)		(155.2)		(145.4)	
Effects of changing pension plan measurement date, net of tax						(.8)	
Balance, end of year	\$	2,927.3	\$	3,186.5	\$	3,900.1	
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):							
Balance, beginning of year	\$	(41.7)	\$	93.3	\$	44.6	
Foreign currency translation adjustments		18.9		(27.1)		20.7	
Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities, net of tax		376.1		(78.1)		12.4	
Net adjustment related to defined benefit pension plans, net of tax		.3		(29.8)		15.3	
Balance, end of year	\$	353.7	\$	(41.7)	\$	93.3	

Unallocated ESSOP Shares:

Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONA	L CO	RP - Fori	n S-4	1/A	
Balance, beginning of year Unallocated ESSOP shares issued	\$	(50.0)	\$	(50.0)	\$
ESSOP shares released		7.2		()	
Balance, end of year	\$	(42.7)	\$	(50.0)	\$
Treasury Stock: Balance, beginning of year Acquired during the year	\$		\$	(28.3)	\$
Restored to unissued status				28.3	

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

\$

\$

F-5

Balance, end of year

(28.3)

(28.3)

\$

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

	Yea 2009	cember 31, 2007 ons)		
Cash flows from operating activities: Net income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:	\$ (99.1)	\$ (558.3)	\$ 272.4	
Deferred policy acquisition costs Premiums and other receivables	18.0 18.5	20.3 73.5	21.2 82.2	
Unpaid claims and related items Other policyholders benefits and funds Income taxes	583.0 (77.0) (199.9)	. ,	646.4 (1.3) (57.1)	
Prepaid federal income taxes Reinsurance balances and funds Realized investment (gains) losses	241.9 (32.9) (6.3)	. ,	(68.1) (29.3) (70.3)	
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other	87.0	59.6	66.5	
Total Cash flows from investing activities:	532.9	565.6	862.5	
Fixed maturity securities: Maturities and early calls Sales	1,047.6 153.9	853.3 94.2	692.0 120.9	
Sales of: Equity securities Other net	24.9 5.6	90.0 44.2	393.3 15.5	
Purchases of: Fixed maturity securities Equity securities	(1,727.4)	(1,124.6) (111.2)	(1,257.8) (604.6)	
Other net Purchase of a business	(19.6) (3.5)	(30.9) (4.3)	(30.4) (4.4)	
Net decrease (increase) in short-term investments Other-net	62.3 (8.4)		32.4	
Total Cash flows from financing activities:	(464.5)	(607.3)	(643.0)	
Issuance of debentures and notes Issuance of common shares Redemption of debentures and notes Issuance of unallocated ESSOP shares	576.2 1.4 (472.8)		121.3 15.0 (201.6)	
Dividends on common shares Purchase of treasury shares	(160.0)	(50.0) (155.2)	(145.4) (28.3)	

Other-net		1.6	1.8
Total	(55.1)	51.5	(237.1)
Increase (decrease) in cash: Cash, beginning of year	13.3 63.9	9.9 54.0	(17.6) 71.6
Cash, end of year	\$ 77.3	\$ 63.9	\$ 54.0
Supplemental cash flow information: Cash paid during the period for: Interest	\$ 19.1	\$ 3.8	\$ 7.1
Income taxes	\$ 24.3	\$ 53.8	\$ 162.5

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

F-6

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (\$ in Millions, Except as Otherwise Indicated)

Old Republic International Corporation is a Chicago-based insurance holding company with subsidiaries engaged mainly in the general (property and liability), mortgage guaranty and title insurance businesses. In this report, Old Republic, or the Company refers to Old Republic International Corporation and its subsidiaries as the context requires. The aforementioned insurance segments are organized as the Old Republic General Insurance, Mortgage Guaranty and Title Insurance Groups, and references herein to such groups apply to the Company s subsidiaries engaged in the respective segments of business. Results of a small life and health insurance business are included in the corporate and other caption of this report.

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies employed by Old Republic International Corporation and its subsidiaries are set forth in the following summary.

(a) Accounting Principles The Company s insurance subsidiaries are managed pursuant to the laws and regulations of the various states in which they operate. As a result, the subsidiaries maintain their accounts in conformity with accounting practices permitted by various states insurance regulatory authorities. Federal income taxes and dividends to shareholders are based on financial statements and reports complying with such practices. The statutory accounting requirements vary from the Financial Accounting Standards Board s (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) in the following major respects: (1) the costs of selling insurance policies are charged to operations immediately, while the related premiums are taken into income over the terms of the policies; (2) investments in fixed maturity securities designated as available for sale are generally carried at amortized cost rather than their estimated fair value; (3) certain assets classified as non-admitted assets are excluded from the balance sheet through a direct charge to earned surplus; (4) changes in allowed deferred income tax assets or liabilities are recorded directly in earned surplus and not through the income statement; (5) mortgage guaranty contingency reserves intended to provide for future catastrophic losses are established as a liability through a charge to earned surplus whereas, GAAP does not allow provisions for future catastrophic losses; (6) title insurance premium reserves, which are intended to cover losses that will be reported at a future date are based on statutory formulas, and changes therein are charged in the income statement against each year s premiums written; (7) certain required formula-derived reserves for general insurance in particular are established for claim reserves in excess of amounts considered adequate by the Company as well as for credits taken relative to reinsurance placed with other insurance companies not licensed in the respective states, all of which are charged directly against earned surplus; and (8) surplus notes are classified as equity. In consolidating the statutory financial statements of its insurance

F-7

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

subsidiaries, the Company has therefore made necessary adjustments to conform their accounts with GAAP. The following table reflects a summary of all such adjustments:

	Shareholdo Decem 2009	ers Equity ber 31, 2008	Net Years E 2009		
Statutory totals of insurance company					
subsidiaries:	• • • • • • •	¢ 0.110.4	* 2 02 0	¢ ((2.0)	• • • • • •
General	\$ 2,383.2	\$ 2,112.4	\$ 203.9	\$ (63.9)	\$ 329.2
Mortgage Guaranty	332.0	194.3	(474.8)	(595.6)	(99.6)
Title	183.7	156.4	(9.7)	(9.4)	21.5
Life & Health	68.8	58.3	5.9	3.0	7.2
Sub-total	2,967.7	2,521.4	(274.7)	(665.9)	258.3
GAAP totals of non-insurance company				. ,	
subsidiaries and consolidation adjustments	269.8	215.0	(24.6)	(148.1)	(32.3)
Unadjusted totals	3,237.7	2,736.4	(299.2)	(814.2)	226.1
Adjustments to conform to GAAP statements:		,	× ,	· · · ·	
Deferred policy acquisition costs	200.9	218.5	(19.5)	(19.7)	(21.4)
Fair value of fixed maturity securities	424.3	34.9			
Non-admitted assets	56.5	47.6			
Deferred income taxes	(292.3)	(273.9)	216.3	256.4	63.7
Mortgage contingency reserves	392.9	867.8			
Title unearned premiums	339.0	336.1	2.9	(20.0)	(6.8)
Loss reserves	(242.6)	(243.0)	.5	11.1	10.6
Surplus notes	(315.0)	(55.0)			
Sundry adjustments	89.5	70.9	(.4)	28.1	.2
Total adjustments	653.6	1,003.7	200.0	256.1	46.4
Consolidated GAAP totals	\$ 3,891.4	\$ 3,740.3	\$ (99.1)	\$ (558.3)	\$ 272.4

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with either statutory practices or generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

(b) Consolidation Practices The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and those of its majority owned insurance underwriting and service subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Table of Contents

(c) Statement Presentation Amounts shown in the consolidated financial statements and applicable notes are stated (except as otherwise indicated and as to share data) in millions, which amounts may not add to totals shown due to truncation. Necessary reclassifications are made in prior periods financial statements whenever appropriate to conform to the most current presentation.

(d) Investments The Company may classify its invested assets in terms of those assets relative to which it either (1) has the positive intent and ability to hold until maturity, (2) has available for sale or (3) has the intention of trading. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, substantially all the Company s invested assets were classified as available for sale.

F-8

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Fixed maturity securities classified as available for sale and other preferred and common stocks (equity securities) are included at fair value with changes in such values, net of deferred income taxes, reflected directly in shareholders equity. Fair values for fixed maturity securities and equity securities are based on quoted market prices or estimates using values obtained from independent pricing services as applicable.

The Company reviews the status and fair value changes of each of its investments on at least a quarterly basis during the year, and estimates of other-than-temporary impairments in the portfolio s value are evaluated and established at each quarterly balance sheet date. In reviewing investments for other-than-temporary impairment, the Company, in addition to a security s market price history, considers the totality of such factors as the issuer s operating results, financial condition and liquidity, its ability to access capital markets, credit rating trends, most current audit opinion, industry and securities markets conditions, and analyst expectations to reach its conclusions. Sudden fair value declines caused by such adverse developments as newly emerged or imminent bankruptcy filings, issuer default on significant obligations, or reports of financial accounting developments that bring into question the validity of previously reported earnings or financial condition, are recognized as realized losses as soon as credible publicly available information emerges to confirm such developments. Absent issuer-specific circumstances that would result in a contrary conclusion, any equity security with an unrealized investment loss amounting to a 20% or greater decline for a six month period is considered other-than-temporarily-impaired. In the event the Company s estimate of other-than-temporary impairments is insufficient at any point in time, future periods net income would be adversely affected by the recognition of additional realized or impairment losses, but its financial position would not necessarily be affected adversely inasmuch as such losses, or a portion of them, could have been recognized previously as unrealized losses. The Company recognized \$9.5 and \$482.3 of other-than-temporary impairments of investments for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, while recognizing no other-than-temporary impairments for the year ended December 31, 2007.

During 2009, the Company adopted new accounting pronouncements that provide additional technical guidance to the application of fair value measurements, and modify the recognition and presentation requirements of OTTI adjustments relating to debt securities. The necessary effects of these pronouncements have been reflected in this report.

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of fixed maturity securities are as follows:

	Amortized Cost		Gross Unrealized Gains		Gross Unrealized Losses		Estimated Fair Value	
Fixed Maturity Securities: December 31, 2009: U.S. & Canadian Governments Tax-exempt Corporate	\$	937.4 2,209.3 4,749.4	\$	39.6 135.0 273.2	\$	3.0 .3 14.0	\$	974.0 2,344.0 5,008.7
	\$	7,896.2	\$	448.0	\$	17.4	\$	8,326.8

U.S. & Canadian Governments Tax-exempt Corporate	\$	631.6 2,290.0 4,463.5	\$	62.8 77.2 56.6	\$	1.5 173.3	\$	694.4 2,365.7 4,346.7
	\$	7,385.2	\$	196.8	\$	175.0	\$	7,406.9
	F-9							

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of fixed maturity securities at December 31, 2009, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

	Amortized Cost				
Fixed Maturity Securities:					
Due in one year or less	\$	731.6	\$	745.0	
Due after one year through five years		4,345.2		4,570.9	
Due after five years through ten years		2,758.6		2,951.1	
Due after ten years		60.7		59.7	
	\$	7,896.2	\$	8,326.8	

Bonds and other investments with a statutory carrying value of \$392.3 as of December 31, 2009 were on deposit with governmental authorities by the Company s insurance subsidiaries to comply with insurance laws.

A summary of the Company s equity securities reflecting reported cost, net of other-than-temporary impairment adjustments of \$317.3 and \$355.8 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, follows:

	Adjusted Cost		Gross Unrealized Gains		Gross Unrealized Losses		Estimated Fair Value	
December 31, 2009	\$	357.5	\$	159.0	\$	13.7	\$	502.9
December 31, 2008	\$	373.3	\$	49.6	\$	72.7	\$	350.3

The following table reflects the Company s gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by category and length of time that individual securities have been in an unrealized loss position employing closing market price comparisons with an issuer s adjusted cost at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Greater Than 12									
12 Mon	ths or Less	Μ	onths	Total					
Fair	Unrealized	Fair	Unrealized	Fair	Unrealized				
Value	Losses	Value	Losses	Value	Losses				

December 31, 2009:

Fixed Maturity Securities:												
U.S. & Canadian Governments	\$	307.1	\$	3.0	\$		\$		\$	307.1	\$	3.0
Tax-exempt		13.9		.2		3.1				17.1		.3
Corporates		302.5		5.1		139.3		8.9		441.8		14.0
Subtotal		623.6		8.4		142.5		8.9		766.1		17.4
Equity Securities		1.2		.2		99.5		13.4		100.8		13.7
Total	\$	624.9	\$	8.6	\$	242.1	\$	22.4	\$	867.0	\$	31.1
December 31, 2008: Fixed Maturity Securities:												
U.S. & Canadian Governments	\$	1.0	\$		\$		\$		\$	1.0	\$	
	φ		φ	1 /	φ	7.7	φ		φ	68.5	φ	15
Tax-exempt		60.8		1.4				(1.0				1.5
Corporates		1,981.4		112.4		504.3		61.0		2,485.8		173.4
Subtotal		2,043.2		113.9		512.1		61.1		2,555.4		175.0
Equity Securities		247.8		72.7		01211		0111		247.9		72.7
Total	\$	2,291.1	\$	186.5	\$	512.1	\$	61.2	\$	2,803.3	\$	247.7
				F-10								

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

At December 31, 2009, the Company held 155 fixed maturity and 5 equity securities in an unrealized loss position, representing 7.5% as to fixed maturities and 31.3% as to equity securities of the total number of such issues held by the Company. Of the 155 fixed maturity securities, 35 had been in a continuous unrealized loss position for greater than 12 months. The unrealized losses on these securities are primarily attributable to a post-purchase rising interest rate environment and/or a decline in the credit quality of some issuers. As part of its assessment of other-than-temporary impairment, the Company considers its intent to continue to hold and the likelihood that it will not be required to sell investment securities in an unrealized loss position until cost recovery, principally on the basis of its asset and liability maturity matching procedures. The Company has not sold nor does it expect to sell investments for purposes of generating cash to pay claim or expense obligations.

Beginning in 2008, the Company adopted an accounting pronouncement which establishes a framework for measuring fair value. The pronouncement defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants (an exit price) at the measurement date. A fair value hierarchy is established that prioritizes the sources (inputs) used to measure fair value into three broad levels: inputs based on quoted market prices in active markets (Level 1); observable inputs based on corroboration with available market data (Level 2); and unobservable inputs based on uncorroborated market data or a reporting entity s own assumptions (Level 3). In 2009, the Company also adopted a related accounting pronouncement which provides guidance on fair value measurements in the current economic environment and results in more detailed disclosures relative to the Company s fair value measurements. Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and general classification used for securities measured at fair value.

The Company uses quoted values and other data provided by a nationally recognized independent pricing source as inputs into its quarterly process for determining fair values of its fixed maturity and equity securities. To validate the techniques or models used by pricing sources, the Company s review process includes, but is not limited to: (i) initial and ongoing evaluation of methodologies used by outside parties to calculate fair value; and (ii) comparing the fair value estimates to its knowledge of the current market and to independent fair value estimates provided by the investment custodian. The independent pricing source obtains market quotations and actual transaction prices for securities that have quoted prices in active markets using its own proprietary method for determining the fair value of securities that are not actively traded. In general, these methods involve the use of matrix pricing in which the independent pricing source uses observable market inputs including, but not limited to, investment yields, credit risks and spreads, benchmarking of like securities, broker-dealer quotes, reported trades and sector groupings to determine a reasonable fair value.

Level 1 securities include U.S. and Canadian Treasury notes, publicly traded common stocks, the quoted net asset value (NAV) mutual funds, and most short-term investments in highly liquid money market instruments. Level 2 securities generally include corporate bonds, municipal bonds, and certain U.S. and Canadian government agency securities. Securities classified within Level 3 include non-publicly traded bonds, short-term investments, and common stocks. During 2009, the Company transferred a security initially classified as Level 3 as of December 31, 2008 to Level 1 due to the completion of an initial public offering of the security during 2009. There were no other significant changes in the fair value of assets measured with the use of significant unobservable inputs during the year ended December 31, 2009.

The following table shows a summary of assets measured at fair value segregated among the various input levels described above:

	Fair Value Measurements as of December 31, 2009:						
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total			
Available for sale:							
Fixed maturity securities	\$ 341.4	\$ 7,964.8	\$ 20.5	\$ 8,326.8			
Equity securities	502.5	.1	.2	502.9			
Short-term investments	\$ 820.8	\$	\$ 5.9	\$ 826.7			
	F-11						

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Investment income is reported net of allocated expenses and includes appropriate adjustments for amortization of premium and accretion of discount on fixed maturity securities acquired at other than par value. Dividends on equity securities are credited to income on the ex-dividend date. Realized investment gains and losses, which result from sales or write-downs of securities, are reflected as revenues in the income statement and are determined on the basis of amortized value at date of sale for fixed maturity securities, and cost in regard to equity securities; such bases apply to the specific securities sold. Unrealized investment gains and losses, net of any deferred income taxes, are recorded directly as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income in shareholders equity. At December 31, 2009, the Company and its subsidiaries had no non-income producing fixed maturity securities.

The following table reflects the composition of net investment income, net realized gains or losses, and the net change in unrealized investment gains or losses for each of the years shown.

	Years Ended Decem 2009 2008			ber 31, 2007	
Investment income from: Fixed maturity securities Equity securities Short-term investments Other sources	\$ 368.6 7.4 5.4 4.9	\$	345.2 13.3 16.5 5.6	\$	332.9 16.1 28.2 6.4
Gross investment income Investment expenses(a)	386.5 3.0		380.8 3.4		383.8 3.8
Net investment income	\$ 383.5	\$	377.3	\$	379.9
Realized gains (losses) on: Fixed maturity securities: Gains Losses	\$ 4.4 (1.7)	\$	4.6 (41.2)	\$	2.4 (.2)
Net	2.6		(36.5)		2.2
Equity securities & other long-term investments	3.7		(449.8)		68.1
Total Income taxes (credits)(b)	6.3 (51.7)		(486.4) (116.1)		70.3 24.6
Net realized gains (losses)	\$ 58.1	\$	(370.2)	\$	45.7
Changes in unrealized investment gains (losses) on: Fixed maturity securities Less: Deferred income taxes (credits)	\$ 408.0 142.7	\$	(49.7) (17.5)	\$	112.1 39.2

Net changes in unrealized investment gains (losses)	\$ 265.2	\$ (32.1)	\$ 72.9
Equity securities & other long-term investments Less: Deferred income taxes (credits)	\$ 170.6 59.6	\$ (70.6) (24.6)	\$ (93.0) (32.5)
Net changes in unrealized investment gains (losses)	\$ 110.9	\$ (45.9)	\$ (60.5)

(a) Investment expenses consist of personnel costs and investment management and custody service fees, as well as interest incurred on funds held of \$.1, \$.6 and \$1.1 for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(b) Reflects primarily the combination of fully taxable realized investment gains or losses and judgments about the recoverability of deferred tax assets.

(e) Revenue Recognition Pursuant to GAAP applicable to the insurance industry, revenues are recognized as follows:

Substantially all general insurance premiums are reflected in income on a pro-rata basis in association with the related benefits, claims, and expenses. Earned but unbilled premiums are generally taken into income on the billing date, while adjustments for retrospective premiums, commissions and similar charges or credits are accrued on the basis of periodic evaluations of current underwriting experience and contractual obligations.

The Company s mortgage guaranty premiums stem principally from monthly installment policies. Substantially all such premiums are generally written and earned in the month coverage is effective. Recognition of normal or catastrophic claim costs, however, occurs only upon an instance of default, defined as an insured mortgage loan that has missed two or more consecutive monthly payments. Accordingly, there is a risk that the GAAP revenue recognition for insured loans is not appropriately matched to the risk exposure and the consequent recognition of both normal and most significantly, future catastrophic loss occurrences which are not permitted to be currently reserved for. As a result, mortgage guaranty GAAP earnings for any individual year or series of years may be materially adversely affected, particularly by cyclical catastrophic loss events such as the mortgage insurance industry has experienced since mid year 2007. Reported GAAP earnings and financial condition form, in part, the basis for significant judgments and strategic evaluations made by management, analysts, investors, and other users of the financial statements issued by mortgage guaranty companies. The risk exists that such judgments and evaluations are at least partially based on GAAP financial information that does not match revenues and expenses and is not reflective of the long-term normal and catastrophic risk exposures assumed by mortgage guaranty insurers at any point in time.

During 2009 s third quarter, Old Republic s Mortgage Guaranty Group entered into reinsurance termination agreements (commutations) with four lender-owned captive reinsurers. As part of the transactions, the Company received reinsurance premiums of \$82.5 to cover losses expected to occur after the contract termination date. Under GAAP, these reinsurance commutations have been treated as the termination of risk transfer reinsurance arrangements rather than transactions in which the Company takes on new or additional insurance risk. As a result of this GAAP characterization, the premiums received have been booked as current income rather than being deferred and subsequently recognized in the future periods during which the related risk will exist and expected claims will occur. The Company estimates that substantially all of these premiums will likely be absorbed by related claim costs thus negating the current appearance of a gain from the transactions. The up front recognition of the \$82.5 of premiums also has the effect of portraying an increase in the Mortgage Guaranty Group s 2009 net premiums earned of 8.8%, whereas their exclusion through deferral to future at risk periods would have shown an actual 4.1% decline. As a further consequence of this GAAP premium recognition methodology, the Mortgage Guaranty Group s 2009 loss ratio dropped from 199.6% to 176.0%, and their 2009 pretax operating loss was reduced from \$562.7 to \$486.4. Excluding these premium recognition effects, quarterly claim ratios throughout 2009 averaged 199.7% versus a comparable average of 199.3% for 2008 and 115.2% for 2007.

Title premium and fee revenues stemming from the Company s direct operations (which include branch offices of its title insurers and wholly owned agency subsidiaries) represent 39% of 2009 consolidated title business revenues. Such premiums are generally recognized as income at the escrow closing date which approximates the policy effective date. Fee income related to escrow and other closing services is recognized when the related services have been performed

and completed. The remaining 61% of consolidated title premium and fee revenues is produced by independent title agents and underwritten title companies. Rather than making estimates that could be subject to significant variance from actual premium and fee production, the Company recognizes revenues from those sources upon receipt. Such receipts can reflect a three to four month lag relative to the effective date of the underlying title policy, and are offset concurrently by production expenses and claim reserve provisions.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(f) Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs The Company s insurance subsidiaries, other than title companies, defer certain costs which vary with and are primarily related to the production of business. Deferred costs consist principally of commissions, premium taxes, marketing, and policy issuance expenses. With respect to most coverages, deferred acquisition costs are amortized on the same basis as the related premiums are earned or, alternatively, over the periods during which premiums will be paid. To the extent that future revenues on existing policies are not adequate to cover related costs and expenses, deferred policy acquisition costs are charged to earnings.

The following table summarizes deferred policy acquisition costs and related data for the years shown:

	Years 2 2009	ed Decem 2008	31, 2007
Deferred, beginning of year	\$ 222.8	\$ 246.5	\$ 264.9
Acquisition costs deferred: Commissions net of reinsurance	153.4	165.0	210.6
Premium taxes	74.5	80.8	78.5
Salaries and other marketing expenses	91.8	88.3	94.7
Sub-total	319.8	334.2	384.1
Amortization charged to income	(335.7)	(357.8)	(402.5)
Change for the year	(15.9)	(23.6)	(18.4)
Deferred, end of year	\$ 206.9	\$ 222.8	\$ 246.5

(g) *Unearned Premiums* Unearned premium reserves are generally calculated by application of pro-rata factors to premiums in force. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, unearned premiums consisted of the following:

	Decem	ber 31,		
	2009			
General Insurance Group Mortgage Guaranty Group	\$ 962.7 75.4	\$ 1,022.0 90.2		
Total	\$ 1,038.1	\$ 1,112.3		

(*h*) *Losses, Claims and Settlement Expenses* The establishment of claim reserves by the Company s insurance subsidiaries is a reasonably complex and dynamic process influenced by a large variety of factors. These factors principally include past experience applicable to the anticipated costs of various types of claims, continually evolving and changing legal theories emanating from the judicial system, recurring accounting, statistical, and actuarial studies,

Table of Contents

the professional experience and expertise of the Company s claim departments personnel or attorneys and independent claim adjusters, ongoing changes in claim frequency or severity patterns such as those caused by natural disasters, illnesses, accidents, work-related injuries, and changes in general and industry-specific economic conditions. Consequently, the reserves established are a reflection of the opinions of a large number of persons, of the application and interpretation of historical precedent and trends, of expectations as to future developments, and of management s judgment in interpreting all such factors. At any point in time, the Company is exposed to possibly higher or lower than anticipated claim costs due to all of these factors, and to the evolution, interpretation, and expansion of tort law, as well as the effects of unexpected jury verdicts.

All reserves are necessarily based on estimates which are periodically reviewed and evaluated in the light of emerging claim experience and changing circumstances. The resulting changes in estimates are recorded in

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

operations of the periods during which they are made. Return and additional premiums and policyholders dividends, all of which tend to be affected by development of claims in future years, may offset, in whole or in part, developed claim redundancies or deficiencies for certain coverages such as workers compensation, portions of which are written under loss sensitive programs that provide for such adjustments. The Company believes that its overall reserving practices have been consistently applied over many years, and that its aggregate net reserves have produced reasonable estimates of the ultimate net costs of claims incurred. However, no representation is made that ultimate net claim and related costs will not be greater or lower than previously established reserves.

General Insurance Group reserves are established to provide for the ultimate expected cost of settling unpaid losses and claims reported at each balance sheet date. Such reserves are based on continually evolving assessments of the facts available to the Company during the settlement process which may stretch over long periods of time. Long-term disability-type workers compensation reserves are discounted to present value based on interest rates ranging from 3.5% to 4.0%. Losses and claims incurred but not reported, as well as expenses required to settle losses and claims are established on the basis of a large number of formulas that take into account various criteria, including historical cost experience and anticipated costs of servicing reinsured and other risks. Estimates of possible recoveries from salvage or subrogation opportunities are considered in the establishment of such reserves as applicable. As part of overall claim and claim expense reserves, the point estimates incorporate amounts to cover net estimates of unusual claims such as those emanating from asbestosis and environmental (A&E) exposures as discussed below. Such reserves can affect claim costs and related loss ratios for such insurance coverages as general liability, commercial automobile (truck), workers compensation and property.

Early in 2001, the Federal Department of Labor revised the Federal Black Lung Program regulations. The revisions basically require a reevaluation of previously settled, denied, or new occupational disease claims in the context of newly devised, more lenient standards when such claims are resubmitted. Following a number of challenges and appeals by the insurance and coal mining industries, the revised regulations were, for the most part, upheld in June, 2002 and are to be applied prospectively. Since the final quarter of 2001 black lung claims filed or refiled pursuant to these anticipated and now final regulations have increased, though the volume of new claim reports has abated in recent years. The vast majority of claims filed to date against Old Republic pertain to business underwritten through loss sensitive programs that permit the charge of additional or refund of return premiums to wholly or partially offset changes in estimated claim costs, or to business underwritten as a service carrier on behalf of various industry-wide involuntary market (i.e. assigned risk) pools. A much smaller portion pertains to business produced on a traditional risk transfer basis. The Company has established applicable reserves for claims as they have been reported and for claims not as yet reported on the basis of its historical experience as well as assumptions relative to the effect of the revised regulations. Inasmuch as a variety of challenges are likely as the revised regulations are implemented through the actual claim settlement process, the potential impact on reserves, gross and net of reinsurance or retrospective premium adjustments, resulting from such regulations cannot as yet be estimated with reasonable certainty.

Old Republic s reserve estimates also include provisions for indemnity and settlement costs for various asbestosis and environmental impairment (A&E) claims that have been filed in the normal course of business against a number of its insurance subsidiaries. Many such claims relate to policies issued prior to 1985, including many issued during a short period between 1981 and 1982 pursuant to an agency agreement canceled in 1982. Over the years, the Company s property and liability insurance subsidiaries have typically issued general liability insurance policies with face amounts ranging between \$1.0 and \$2.0 and rarely exceeding \$10.0. Such policies have, in turn, been subject to reinsurance cessions which have typically reduced the subsidiaries net retentions to \$.5 or less as to each claim. Old Republic s exposure to A&E claims cannot, however, be calculated by conventional insurance reserving methods for a

variety of reasons, including: a) the absence of statistically valid data inasmuch as such claims typically involve long reporting delays and very often uncertainty as to the number and identity of insureds against whom such claims have arisen or will arise; and b) the litigation history of such or similar claims for insurance industry members which has produced inconsistent court decisions with regard to such questions as when an alleged loss occurred, which policies provide coverage, how a loss is to be allocated among potentially

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

responsible insureds and/or their insurance carriers, how policy coverage exclusions are to be interpreted, what types of environmental impairment or toxic tort claims are covered, when the insurer s duty to defend is triggered, how policy limits are to be calculated, and whether clean-up costs constitute property damage. In recent times, the Executive Branch and/or the Congress of the United States have proposed or considered changes in the legislation and rules affecting the determination of liability for environmental and asbestosis claims. As of December 31, 2009, however, there is no solid evidence to suggest that possible future changes might mitigate or reduce some or all of these claim exposures. Because of the above issues and uncertainties, estimation of reserves for losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses for A&E claims in particular is much more difficult or impossible to quantify with a high degree of precision. Accordingly, no representation can be made that the Company s reserves for such claims and related costs will not prove to be overstated or understated in the future. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Old Republic s aggregate indemnity and loss adjustment expense reserves specifically identified with A&E exposures amounted to \$172.8 and \$172.4 gross, respectively, and \$136.9 and \$145.0 net of reinsurance, respectively. Old Republic s average five year survival ratios stood at 8.4 years (gross) and 11.5 years (net of reinsurance) as of December 31, 2009. Fluctuations in this ratio between years can be caused by the inconsistent pay out patterns associated with these types of claims.

Mortgage guaranty insurance reserves for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses are recognized only upon an instance of default, defined as an insured mortgage loan that has missed two or more consecutive monthly payments. Loss reserves are therefore based on statistical calculations that take into account the number of reported insured mortgage loan defaults as of each balance sheet date, as well as experience-based estimates of loan defaults that have occurred but have not as yet been reported (IBNR). Further, the loss reserve estimating process takes into account a large number of variables including trends in claim severity, potential salvage recoveries, expected cure rates for reported loan delinquencies at various stages of default, the level of coverage rescissions and claims denials due to material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with prescribed underwriting guidelines, and management judgments relative to future employment levels, housing market activity, and mortgage loan interest costs, demand, and extensions. Historically coverage rescissions and claims denials as a result of material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with terms of the master policy have not been material; however, they have increased significantly since early 2008.

Title insurance and related escrow services loss and loss adjustment expense reserves are established as point estimates to cover the projected settlement costs of known as well as IBNR losses related to premium and escrow service revenues of each reporting period. Reserves for known claims are based on an assessment of the facts available to the Company during the settlement process. The point estimates covering all claim reserves take into account IBNR claims based on past experience and evaluations of such variables as changing trends in the types of policies issued, changes in real estate markets and interest rate environments, and changing levels of loan refinancing, all of which can have a bearing on the emergence, frequency, and ultimate cost of claims.

In addition to the above reserve elements, the Company establishes reserves for loss settlement costs that are not directly related to individual claims. Such reserves are based on prior years cost experience and trends, and are intended to cover the unallocated costs of claim departments administration of known and IBNR claims.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

The following table shows an analysis of changes in aggregate reserves for the Company s losses, claims and settlement expenses for each of the years shown:

Years Ended December 31:	2009	2008	2007
Gross reserves at beginning of year	\$ 7,241.3	\$ 6,231.1	\$ 5,534.7
Less: reinsurance losses recoverable	2,227.0	1,984.7	1,936.6
Net reserves at beginning of year:			
General Insurance	3,326.9	3,279.7	3,022.8
Mortgage Guaranty	1,382.6	644.9	249.6
Title Insurance	282.4	296.9	304.1
Other	22.2	24.7	21.6
Sub-total	5,014.2	4,246.3	3,598.0
Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses:			
Provisions for insured events of the current year:			
General Insurance	1,409.2	1,520.1	1,562.8
Mortgage Guaranty	1,284.0	1,199.5	551.3
Title Insurance	63.6	46.3	72.3
Other	36.4	41.9	37.8
Sub-total	2,793.3	2,807.8	2,224.2
Change in provision for insured events of prior years:			
General Insurance	(56.8)	(83.0)	(110.6)
Mortgage Guaranty(a)	(149.9)	(18.7)	64.4
Title Insurance	6.7	(0.6)	(16.3)
Other	(1.3)	(3.8)	(3.6)
Sub-total	(201.3)	(106.1)	(66.1)
Total incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses(a)	2,592.0	2,701.6	2,158.1
Payments: Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of the current year:			
General Insurance	498.6	549.0	518.7
Mortgage Guaranty(a)	7.8	59.8	29.6
Title Insurance	7.8	5.4	29.0 7.5
Other	25.8	30.3	23.9
	23.0	50.5	23.7
Sub-total	539.3	644.5	579.7

Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years:			
General Insurance	846.4	840.8	676.3
Mortgage Guaranty(a)	543.5	383.2	190.8
Title Insurance	68.5	54.8	55.8
Other	9.9	10.2	7.1
Sub-total	1,468.3	1,289.0	930.0
Total payments	2,007.7	1,933.5	1,509.8
Amount of reserves for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at			
the end of each year, net of reinsurance losses recoverable:(b)			
General Insurance	3,334.3	3,326.9	3,279.7
Mortgage Guaranty	1,965.4	1,382.6	644.9
Title Insurance	277.1	282.4	296.9
Other	21.5	22.2	24.7
Sub-total	5,598.5	5,014.2	4,246.3
Reinsurance losses recoverable	2,316.5	2,227.0	1,984.7
Gross reserves at end of year	\$ 7,915.0	\$ 7,241.3	\$ 6,231.1

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(a) In common with all other insurance lines, mortgage guaranty paid and incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses include only those costs actually or expected to be paid by the Company. Claims not paid by virtue of coverage rescissions and claims denials amounted to \$719.5, \$211.0, and \$36.4 for 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. In a similar vein, changes in mortgage guaranty aggregate case, IBNR, and loss adjustment expense reserves shown in the following table and entering into the determination of incurred claim costs, take into account, among a large number of variables, claim cost reductions for anticipated coverage rescissions and claims denials of \$881.9 in 2009, \$830.5 in 2008, and none in 2007. The significant decline of \$149.9 in 2009 for prior years mortgage guaranty incurred claim provisions resulted mostly from greater than anticipated coverage rescissions and claim denials.

	2009	2008	2007	
Reserve increase(decrease):				
General Insurance	\$ 7.4	\$ 47.2	\$ 256.9	
Mortgage Guaranty	582.8	737.7	395.3	
Title Insurance	(5.3)	(14.5)	(7.2)	
Other	(.7)	(2.5)	3.1	
Total	\$ 584.3	\$ 768.0	\$ 648.3	

(b) Year end IBNR reserves carried in each segment were as follows:

	2009	2008	2007
General Insurance	\$ 1,621.6	\$ 1,583.8	\$ 1,539.0
Mortgage Guaranty	39.7	33.0	20.8
Title Insurance	191.3	200.7	223.4
Other	9.4	9.0	11.8
Total	\$ 1,862.0	\$ 1,826.5	\$ 1,795.0

For the three most recent calendar years, the above table indicates that the one-year development of consolidated reserves at the beginning of each year produced average favorable annual developments of 2.8%. The Company believes that the factors most responsible, in varying and continually changing degrees, for such redundancies or deficiencies included differences in originally estimated salvage and subrogation recoveries, in sales and prices of homes that can impact claim costs upon the sale of foreclosed properties, by changes in regional or local economic conditions and employment levels, by greater numbers of coverage rescissions and claims denials due to material misrepresentation in key underwriting information or non-compliance with prescribed underwriting guidelines, by the extent of loan refinancing activity that can reduce the period of time over which a policy remains at risk, by lower than expected frequencies of claims incurred but not reported, by the effect of reserve discounts applicable to workers

Table of Contents

compensation claims, by higher than expected severity of litigated claims in particular, by governmental or judicially imposed retroactive conditions in the settlement of claims such as noted above in regard to black lung disease claims, by greater than anticipated inflation rates applicable to repairs and the medical portion of claims in particular, and by higher than expected claims incurred but not reported due to the slower and highly volatile emergence patterns applicable to certain types of claims such as those stemming from litigated, assumed reinsurance, or the A&E types of claims noted above.

(*i*) *Reinsurance* The cost of reinsurance is recognized over the terms of reinsurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers for loss and loss adjustment expenses are estimated in a manner consistent with the claim liability associated with the reinsured business. The Company evaluates the financial condition of its reinsurers on a regular basis. Allowances are established for amounts deemed uncollectible and are included in the Company s net claim and claim expense reserves.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(*j*) *Income Taxes* The Company and most of its subsidiaries file a consolidated tax return and provide for income taxes payable currently. Deferred income taxes included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements will not necessarily become payable/recoverable in the future. The Company uses the asset and liability method of calculating deferred income taxes. This method calls for the establishment of a deferred tax, calculated at currently enacted tax rates that are applied to the cumulative temporary differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities.

The provision for combined current and deferred income taxes (credits) reflected in the consolidated statements of income does not bear the usual relationship to income before income taxes (credits) as the result of permanent and other differences between pretax income (loss) and taxable income (loss) determined under existing tax regulations. The more significant differences, their effect on the statutory income tax rate (credit), and the resulting effective income tax rates (credits) are summarized below:

	Years Ended December 31,					
	2009	2008	2007			
Statutory tax rate (credit)	(35.0)%	(35.0)%	35.0%			
Tax rate increases (decreases):						
Tax-exempt interest	(9.0)	(3.1)	(6.7)			
Dividends received exclusion	(.6)	(.4)	(.9)			
Valuation allowance (see below)	(19.8)	6.6				
Other items net	.6	.1	.6			
Effective tax rate (credit)	(63.8)%	(31.8)%	28.0%			

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the Company s net deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows at the dates shown:

	December 31,			
	2009	2008	2007	
Deferred Tax Assets:				
Losses, claims, and settlement expenses	\$ 209.1	\$ 200.7	\$ 207.6	
Pension and deferred compensation plans	47.7	46.5	27.9	
Impairment losses on investments	127.6	124.5		
Other timing differences	12.7	16.2	6.9	
Total deferred tax assets before valuation allowance Valuation allowance on impaired assets	397.1	388.1 (54.0)	242.5	
Total deferred tax assets	397.1	334.1	242.5	

Deferred Tax Liabilities:			
Unearned premium reserves	27.8	23.3	23.4
Deferred policy acquisition costs	67.2	73.5	80.2
Mortgage guaranty insurers contingency reserves	136.1	301.1	501.3
Fixed maturity securities adjusted to cost	6.0	7.2	9.3
Net unrealized investment gains	202.5	1.1	41.3
Title plants and records	5.0	5.0	4.4
Total deferred tax liabilities	444.6	411.4	660.3
Net deferred tax liabilities	\$ 47.5	\$ 77.3	\$ 417.7

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A valuation allowance of \$54.0 was established against a deferred tax asset related to the Company s realized losses on investments at December 31, 2008. As of December 31, 2009, this valuation allowance was eliminated following an increase in the fair value of the Company s investment portfolio. In valuing the deferred tax asset, the Company considered certain factors including primarily the scheduled reversals of certain deferred tax liabilities and the impact of available carryback and carryforward periods. Based on these considerations, the Company believes that it is more likely than not that it will realize the benefits of the deferred tax assets related to realized investment losses, as of December 31, 2009.

Pursuant to special provisions of the Internal Revenue Code pertaining to mortgage guaranty insurers, a contingency reserve (established in accordance with insurance regulations designed to protect policyholders against extraordinary volumes of claims) is deductible from gross income. The tax benefits obtained from such deductions must, however, be invested in a special type of non-interest bearing U.S. Treasury Tax and Loss Bonds which aggregated \$221.4 at December 31, 2009. For Federal income tax purposes, amounts deducted from the contingency reserve are taken into gross statutory taxable income in the period in which they are released. Contingency reserves may be released when incurred losses exceed thresholds established under state law or regulation, upon special request and approval by state insurance regulators, or in any event, upon the expiration of ten years. During 2009, the Company released net contingency reserves of \$797.1 and consequently, \$79.6 of U.S. Treasury Tax and Loss Bonds were redeemed in 2009 and \$179.9 are to be redeemed during the first quarter of 2010. In addition, \$262.7 of U.S. Treasury Tax and Loss Bonds were redeemed in 2009 relating to contingency reserve releases recorded in 2008.

In 2007, the Company adopted an accounting pronouncement which provides recognition criteria and a related measurement model for uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in income tax returns. Tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return by the Company are recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not that the position would be sustained upon examination by tax authorities. There are no tax uncertainties that are expected to result in significant increases or decreases to unrecognized tax benefits within the next twelve month period. The Company views its income tax exposures as primarily consisting of timing differences whereby the ultimate deductibility of a taxable amount is highly certain but the timing of its deductibility is uncertain. Such differences relate principally to the timing of deductions for loss and premium reserves. As in prior examinations, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) could assert that claim reserve deductions were overstated thereby reducing the Company s statutory taxable income in any particular year. The Company believes that it establishes its reserves fairly and consistently at each balance sheet date, and that it would succeed in defending its tax position in these regards. Because of the impact of deferred tax accounting, the possible accelerated payment of tax to the IRS would not necessarily affect the annual effective tax rate. The Company s consolidated Federal income tax expense in the consolidated statement of income. Examinations of the Company s consolidated Federal income tax returns through year-end 2006 have been completed and no significant adjustments have resulted.

(*k*) *Property and Equipment* Property and equipment is generally depreciated or amortized over the estimated useful lives of the assets, (2 to 27 years), substantially by the straight-line method. Depreciation and amortization expenses related to property and equipment were \$15.2, \$17.9, and \$18.3 in 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to income as incurred, and expenditures for major renewals and additions are capitalized.

(*l*) *Title Plants and Records* Title plants and records are carried at original cost or appraised value at the date of purchase. Such values represent the cost of producing or acquiring interests in title records and indexes and the appraised value of purchased subsidiaries title records and indexes at dates of acquisition. The cost of maintaining,

updating, and operating title records is charged to income as incurred. Title records and indexes are ordinarily not amortized unless events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the capitalized costs may not be recoverable.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(*m*) *Goodwill and Intangible Assets* Goodwill resulting from business combinations is no longer amortizable against operations but must be tested annually for possible impairment of its continued value (\$167.8 and \$161.4 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively). No impairment charges were required for any period presented.

(*n*) *Employee Benefit Plans* The Company has three pension plans covering a portion of its work force. The three plans are the Old Republic International Salaried Employees Restated Retirement Plan (the Old Republic Plan), the Bituminous Casualty Corporation Retirement Income Plan (the Bituminous Plan) and the Old Republic National Title Group Pension Plan (the Title Plan). The plans are defined benefit plans pursuant to which pension payments are based primarily on years of service and employee compensation near retirement. It is the Company's policy to fund the plans costs as they accrue. These plans have been closed to new participants since December 31, 2004. Prior to 2007, the dates used to determine pension measurements were December 31 for the Old Republic Plan and the Bituminous Plan, and September 30 for the Title Plan. Effective December 31, 2007, the Company adopted an accounting pronouncement which required the Company to measure the funded status of its plans as of the end of the fiscal year. Consequently, the Title Plan changed its measurement date to December 31. The change in measurement date did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Authoritative guidance governing pension accounting requires that the funded status of pension and other postretirement plans be recognized in the consolidated balance sheet. The funded status is measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligations on a plan-by-plan basis. The funded status of an overfunded benefit plan is recognized as a net pension asset while the funded status for underfunded benefit plans is recognized as a net pension liability; offsetting entries are reflected as a component of shareholders equity in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of deferred taxes. Changes in the funded status of the plans are recognized in the period in which they occur.

The changes in the projected benefit obligation are as follows:

	Years Ended December 31, 2009 2008 2007		
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year	\$ 263.1	\$ 242.0	\$ 250.1
Increases (decreases) during the year attributable to:			
Service cost	7.9	7.9	9.6
Interest cost	15.9	15.3	15.2
Actuarial (gains) losses	8.0	8.6	(22.6)
Benefits paid	(10.3)	(10.8)	(10.4)
Change in plan provision	1.2		
Net increase (decrease) for the year	22.7	21.0	(8.1)
Projected benefit obligation at end of year	\$ 285.8	\$ 263.1	\$ 242.0

Table of Contents

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

The changes in the fair value of net assets available for plan benefits are as follows:

	Years Ended December 31 2009 2008 20		
Fair value of net assets available for plan benefits At beginning of the year	\$ 193.0	\$ 219.9	\$ 210.5
Increases (decreases) during the year attributable to: Actual return on plan assets Sponsor contributions Benefits paid Administrative expenses	20.6 5.8 (10.3)	(20.1) 4.0 (10.8)	14.9 5.0 (10.4)
Net increase (decrease) for year	16.1	(26.9)	9.4
Fair value of net assets available for plan benefits At end of the year	\$ 209.1	\$ 193.0	\$ 219.9

The components of aggregate annual net periodic pension costs consisted of the following:

	Years Ended December20092008			31, 2007		
Service cost Interest cost Expected return on plan assets Recognized loss	\$	7.9 15.9 (15.5) 4.5	\$	7.9 15.3 (16.6) .7	\$	8.7 14.1 (16.0) 3.2
Net cost	\$	12.8	\$	7.4	\$	9.9

The pretax amounts recognized in other comprehensive income consist of the following:

	Years Ended December 31,		
	2009	2008	2007
Amounts arising during the period:			
Net recognized gain (loss)	\$ (3.0)	\$ (45.3)	\$ 20.1
Net prior service cost	(1.2)		
Reclassification adjustment to components of net periodic pension cost:			

Reclassification adjustment to components of net periodic pension cost:

Table of Contents

Net recognized loss Net prior service cost	4.5	.7	3.2
Net pretax amount recognized	\$.3	\$ (44.6)	\$ 23.3

The amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive income that have not yet been recognized as components of net periodic pension cost consist of the following:

	As of Deco 2009	ember 31, 2008
Net recognized loss Net prior service cost	\$ (72.9) (1.2)	\$ (74.5)
Total	\$ (74.1)	\$ (74.5)

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

The amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive income expected to be recognized as components of net periodic pension cost during 2010 consist of the following:

	Dec	As of cember 31, 2009
Net recognized loss Net prior service cost	\$	4.7 .1
Total	\$	4.8

The projected benefit obligations for the plans were determined using the following weighted-average assumptions:

	As o Decemb	
	2009	2008
Settlement discount rates Rates of compensation increase	5.98% 4.25%	6.20% 4.25%

The net periodic benefit cost for the plans were determined using the following weighted-average assumptions:

	As of December 31,		
	2009	2008	2007
Settlement discount rates	6.20%	6.50%	5.75%
Rates of compensation increase	4.25%	4.25%	3.92%
Long-term rates of return on plans assets	7.84%	7.83%	7.83%

The assumed settlement discount rates were determined by matching the current estimate of each Plan s projected cash outflows against spot rate yields on a portfolio of high quality bonds as of the measurement date. To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumption, the Plans considered the historical returns and the future expectations for returns for each asset class, as well as the target asset allocation of the pension portfolios.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the plans was \$256.5 and \$234.8 for the 2009 and 2008 plan years taking into account the above measurement dates, respectively.

The following information is being provided for plans with projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets:

	As of December 31,		
	2009	2008	
Projected benefit obligations Fair value of plan assets	\$ 285.8 \$ 209.1	\$ 263.1 \$ 193.0	

The following information is being provided for plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets:

	As of Dec	ember 31,
	2009	2008
Projected benefit obligations	\$ 285.8	\$ 263.1
Accumulated benefit obligations	256.5	234.8
Fair value of plan assets	\$ 209.1	\$ 193.0

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

The benefits expected to be paid as of December 31, 2009 for the next 10 years are as follows: 2010: \$12.6; 2011: \$13.1; 2012: \$14.1; 2013: \$15.1; 2014: \$16.4 and for the five years after 2014: \$100.2.

The Companies made cash contributions of \$5.8 to their pension plans in 2009 and expect to make cash contributions of approximately \$1.8 in calendar year 2010.

The investment policy of the Plans is to consider the matching of assets and liabilities, appropriate risk aversion, liquidity needs, the preservation of capital, and the attainment of modest growth. The weighted-average asset allocations of the Plans are as follows:

	As of December 31,		Investment Policy Asset
	2009	2008	Allocation % Range Target
Equity securities:			
Common shares of Company stock	11.0%	14.1%	
Other	45.1	41.6	
Sub-total	56.1	55.7	30% to 70%
Fixed maturity securities	35.7	37.0	30% to 70%
Other	8.2	7.3	1% to 20%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	

Effective December 31, 2009, the Company adopted accounting guidance which required additional disclosures about Plan assets. These disclosures require that Plan assets be presented by major category and be segregated among the various input levels required by the fair value hierarchy described in Note 1(d).

The Plans use quoted values and other data provided by the respective investment custodians as inputs for determining fair value of debt and equity securities. The custodians obtain market quotations and actual transaction prices for securities that have quoted prices in active markets using its own proprietary method for determining the fair value of securities that are not actively traded. In general, these methods involve the use of matrix pricing in which the investment custodian uses observable inputs, including, but not limited to, investment yields, credit risks and spreads, benchmarking of like securities, broker-dealer quotes, reported trades and sector groupings to determine a reasonable fair value. Short-term investments are valued at cost which approximates fair value.

The following table presents a summary of the Plans assets segregated among the various input levels described in Note 1(d).

Fair Value Measurements as of December 31, 2009: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equity maturity securities:				
Common shares of Company stock	\$ 22.9	\$	\$	\$ 22.9
Other	80.3	14.0		94.4
Sub-total	103.2	14.0		117.3
Fixed maturity securities		74.6		74.6
Other	4.9	3.2	9.0	17.1
Total	\$ 108.2	\$ 91.8	\$ 9.0	\$ 209.1

Level 1 assets include publicly traded common stocks, mutual funds and most short-term investments. Level 2 assets generally include corporate and government agency bonds and a limited partnership investment. Level 3 assets primarily consist of an immediate participation guaranteed fund. There were no significant changes in the fair value of the guaranteed fund during the year ended December 31, 2009.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

The Company has a number of profit sharing and other incentive compensation programs for the benefit of a substantial number of its employees. The costs related to such programs are summarized below:

	Years Ended December 31,							
	2009	2008	2007					
Employees Savings and Stock Ownership Plan	·	\$ 2.4	·					
Other profit sharing plans Cash and deferred incentive compensation	5.9 \$ 16.0	6.3 \$ 16.4	5.1 \$ 24.2					

The Company sponsors an Employees Savings and Stock Ownership Plan (ESSOP) in which a majority of its employees participate. Current Company contributions are directed to the open market purchase of its shares. Dividends on shares are allocated to participants as earnings, and likewise invested in Company stock. The Company s annual contributions are based on a formula that takes the growth in net operating income per share over consecutive five year periods into account. As of December 31, 2009, there were 15,446,633 Old Republic common shares owned by the ESSOP, of which 10,252,837 were allocated to employees account balances. There are no repurchase obligations in existence. See Note 3(b).

(*o*) *Escrow Funds* Segregated cash deposit accounts and the offsetting liabilities for escrow deposits in connection with Title Insurance Group real estate transactions in the same amounts (\$428.1 and \$498.6 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively) are not included as assets or liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as the escrow funds are not available for regular operations.

(*p*) *Earnings Per Share* Consolidated basic earnings per share excludes the dilutive effect of common stock equivalents and is computed by dividing income (loss) available to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares actually outstanding for the year. Diluted earnings per share are similarly calculated with the inclusion of dilutive common stock equivalents. The following table provides a reconciliation of net income (loss) and number of shares used in basic and diluted earnings per share calculations.

	Years Ended December 31,					
		2009		2008	2007	
Numerator: Net Income (loss)	\$	(99.1)	\$	(558.3) \$	272.4	
Numerator for basic earnings per share income (loss) available to common shareholders		(99.1)		(558.3)	272.4	
Numerator for diluted earnings per share income (loss) available to common shareholders after assumed conversions	\$	(99.1)	\$	(558.3) \$	272.4	

Denominator:						
Denominator for basic earnings per share						
weighted-average shares(a)(b)	235,657,425	231,484,083	231,370,242			
Effect of dilutive securities stock options			1,542,486			
Effect of dilutive securities convertible senior notes						
Denominator for diluted earnings per share - adjusted						
weighted-average shares and assumed conversions(a)(b)	235,657,425	231,484,083	232,912,728			
F-25						

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

	Years Ended December 31,					
	2009			2008		2007
Earnings per share: Basic	\$	(.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.18
Diluted	\$	(.42)	\$	(2.41)	\$	1.17
Anti-dilutive outstanding stock option awards excluded from earning per share computations:						
Stock options Convertible senior notes		15,781,176 27,452,271		15,279,782		4,864,000
Total	2	43,233,447		15,279,782		4,864,000

- (a) All per share statistics have been restated to reflect all stock dividends or splits declared through December 31, 2009.
- (b) In calculating earnings per share, pertinent accounting rules require that common shares owned by the Company s Employee Savings and Stock Ownership Plan that are as yet unallocated to participants in the plan be excluded from the calculation. Such shares are issued and outstanding, have the same voting and other rights applicable to all other common shares, and may be sold at any time by the plan.

(q) Concentration of Credit Risk The Company is not exposed to material concentrations of credit risks as to any one issuer.

(*r*) Stock Option Compensation As periodically amended, the Company has had a stock option plan in effect for certain eligible key employees since 1978. Under the current plan, options awarded at the date of grant together with options previously issued and then-outstanding may not exceed 9% of the Company s outstanding common stock at the end of the month immediately preceding an option grant. The exercise price of stock options is equal to the closing market price of the Company s common stock on the date of grant, and the contractual life of the grant is generally ten years from the date of the grant. Options granted in 2001 and prior years may be exercised to the extent of 10% of the number of shares covered thereby on and after the date of grant, and cumulatively, to the extent of an additional 10% on and after each of the first through ninth subsequent calendar years. Options granted in 2002 and thereafter may be exercised to the extent of 10% of the number of shares covered thereby as of December 31st of the year of the grant and, cumulatively, to the extent of an additional 15%, 20%, 25% and 30% on and after the second through fifth calendar years, respectively. Options granted to employees who meet certain retirement eligibility provisions become fully vested upon retirement.

The following table presents the stock based compensation expense and income tax benefit recognized in the financial statements:

	2009	2008	2007
Stock based compensation expense Income tax benefit			\$ 10.5 \$ 3.6

The fair value of each stock option award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton Model. The following table presents the assumptions used in the Black-Scholes Model for the awards granted during the periods presented. Expected volatilities are based on the historical experience of Old Republic s common stock. The expected term of stock options represents the period of time that stock options granted are assumed to be outstanding. The Company uses historical data to estimate the effect of stock option exercise and employee departure behavior; groups of employees that have similar historical behavior are considered separately for

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

valuation purposes. The risk-free rate of return for periods within the contractual term of the share option is based on the U.S. Treasury rate in effect at the time of the grant.

	2009	2008	2007
Expected volatility	.28	.21	.19
Expected dividends	7.74%	6.29%	3.56%
Expected term (in years)	7	7	7
Risk-free rate	2.56%	3.05%	4.43%

A summary of stock option activity under the plan as of December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, and changes in outstanding options during the years then ended is presented below:

	As of and for the Years Ended December 31,								
	2009)		2008	3		2007	1	
		W	eighted		W	eighted		We	eighted
		A	verage		A	verage		A	verage
			kercise			xercise			kercise
	Shares]	Price	Shares]	Price	Shares	J	Price
Outstanding at beginning of									
year	15,279,782	\$	17.81	14,570,577	\$	18.12	13,282,329	\$	17.26
Granted	989,250		10.48	1,505,000		12.94	2,329,000		21.78
Exercised	71,493		6.79	222,795		10.21	932,593		14.98
Forfeited and canceled	416,363		14.28	573,000		15.82	108,159		19.47
Outstanding at end of year	15,781,176		17.49	15,279,782		17.81	14,570,577		18.12
Exercisable at end of year	11,892,055	\$	17.77	10,311,431	\$	17.21	8,919,827	\$	16.38
Weighted average fair value of options granted during the year(a)	\$1.05 per share			\$1.18 per share			\$3.73 per share		
the year(a)	φ1.05 per share			φ1.10 per share			ψ. 15 per share		

(a) Based on the Black-Scholes option pricing model and the assumptions outlined above.

A summary of stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2009 follows:

Options Outstanding	3	Options Exercisable
Weighted	Average	Weighted

Ranges of Exercise Prices	Year(s) of Grant	Number Outstanding	Remaining Contractual Life	Exercise Price	Number Exercisable	Average Exercise Price
\$6.40 to \$7.23	2000	333,509	0.25	\$ 6.40	333,509	\$ 6.40
\$14.36	2001	1,178,308	1.25	14.36	1,168,613	14.36
\$16.85	2002	1,456,094	2.25	16.85	1,456,094	16.85
\$14.37	2003	1,462,442	3.25	14.37	1,462,442	14.37
\$19.32 to \$20.02	2004	2,239,749	4.25	19.33	2,239,749	19.33
\$18.41 to \$20.87	2005	1,913,549	5.25	18.44	1,913,549	18.44
\$21.36 to \$22.35	2006	2,431,475	6.25	22.00	1,754,056	21.99
\$21.78 to \$23.16	2007	2,274,175	7.25	21.78	1,090,026	21.78
\$7.73 to \$12.95	2008	1,504,000	8.25	12.94	375,230	12.94
\$10.48	2009	987,875	9.25	10.48	98,785	10.48
Total		15,781,176		\$ 17.49	11,892,055	\$ 17.77
		F-27				

Table of Contents

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Pursuant to the Company s self-imposed limits, the maximum number of options available for future issuance as of December 31, 2009, is 5,880,514 shares.

As of December 31, 2009, there was \$4.4 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested stock-based compensation arrangements granted under the plan. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately 3 years.

The cash received from stock option exercises, the total intrinsic value of stock options exercised, and the actual tax benefit realized for the tax deductions from option exercises are as follows:

	20)09	2	008	2	2007
Cash received from stock option exercise	\$.5	\$	2.2	\$	13.9
Intrinsic value of stock options exercised		.3		.9		5.1
Actual tax benefit realized for tax deductions from stock options exercised	\$.1	\$.3	\$	1.7

Note 2 Debt

Consolidated debt of Old Republic and its subsidiaries is summarized below:

On April 29, 2009, the Company completed a public offering of \$316.25 aggregate principal amount of Convertible Senior Notes. The notes bear interest at a rate of 8.0% per year, mature on May 15, 2012, and are convertible at any time prior to maturity by the holder into 86.8056 shares of common stock per one thousand dollar note.

Consolidated debt of Old Republic and its subsidiaries is summarized below:

	December 31,							
	20	09	2008					
	Carrying Amount	Fair Value	Carrying Amount	Fair Value				
8% Convertible Senior Notes due 2012 Commercial paper due within 180 days with an average yield of	\$ 316.2	\$ 358.9	\$	\$				
% and 2.65%, respectively ESSOP debt with an average yield of 3.85% and 5.41%,			199.5	199.5				
respectively, (Note 3(b))	27.9	27.9	29.5	29.5				
Other miscellaneous debt	2.5	2.5	3.8	3.8				
Total debt	\$ 346.7	\$ 389.4	\$ 233.0	\$ 233.0				

The Company currently has access to the commercial paper market for up to \$150.0.

Table of Contents

Scheduled maturities of the above debt at December 31, 2009 are as follows: 2010: \$3.6; 2011: \$3.1; 2012: \$319.0; 2013: \$2.8; 2014: \$3.0; 2015 and after: \$15.0. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, \$22.2, \$3.8 and \$6.8, respectively, of interest expense on debt was charged to consolidated operations.

Note 3 Shareholders Equity

All common and preferred share data herein has been retroactively adjusted as applicable for stock dividends or splits declared through December 31, 2009.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

(a) *Preferred Stock* The following table shows certain information pertaining to the Company s preferred shares issued and outstanding:

	Convertible Series G(a)
Preferred Stock Series:	
Annual cumulative dividend rate per share	\$ (a)
Conversion ratio of preferred into common shares	1 for .95
Conversion right begins	Anytime
Redemption and liquidation value per share	(a)
Redemption beginning in year	(a)
Total redemption value (millions)	(a)
Vote per share	one
Shares outstanding:	
December 31, 2008	0
December 31, 2009	0

(a) The Company has authorized up to 1,000,000 shares of Series G Convertible Preferred Stock for issuance pursuant to the Company s Stock Option Plan. Series G had been issued under the designation G-2. As of December 31, 2003, all Series G-2 had been converted into shares of common stock. In 2001, the Company created a new designation, G-3, from which no shares have been issued as of December 31, 2009. Management believes this designation will be the source of possible future issuances of Series G stock. Except as otherwise stated, Series G-2 and Series G-3 are collectively referred to as Series G. Each share of Series G pays a floating rate dividend based on the prime rate of interest. At December 31, 2009, the annual dividend rate for Series G-3 would have been 34 cents per share. Each share of Series G is convertible at any time, after being held six months, into .95 shares of Common Stock. Unless previously converted, Series G shares may be redeemed at the Company s sole option five years after their issuance.

(b) Common Stock At December 31, 2009, there were 500,000,000 shares of common stock authorized. At the same date, there were 100,000,000 shares of Class B common stock authorized, though none were issued or outstanding. Class B common shares have the same rights as common shares except for being entitled to 1/10th of a vote per share. In August 2008, the Company cancelled 1,566,100 common shares previously reported as treasury stock and restored them to unissued status; this had no effect on total shareholders equity or the financial position of the Company.

During the final quarter of 2008, the Company issued 9,738,475 shares of its common stock for an aggregate consideration of \$82.8 based on market quotations at date of issuance. Of this amount, \$50.0 (5,488,475 shares) was acquired by the Old Republic Employees Savings and Stock Ownership Plan (ESSOP), and \$32.8 (4,250,000 shares) by the Company s three pension plans and its mutual insurance affiliate.

The ESSOP s common stock purchases were financed by a \$30.0 bank loan and by \$20.0 of pre-fundings from ESSOP participating subsidiaries. Common stock held by the ESSOP is classified as a charge to the common shareholders

equity account until it is allocated to participating employees accounts contemporaneously with the repayment of the ESSOP debt incurred for its acquisition. Such unallocated shares are not considered outstanding for purposes of calculating earnings per share. Dividends on unallocated shares are used to pay debt service costs. Dividends on allocated shares are credited to participants accounts.

(c) Cash Dividend Restrictions The payment of cash dividends by the Company is principally dependent upon the amount of its insurance subsidiaries statutory policyholders surplus available for dividend distribution. The insurance subsidiaries ability to pay cash dividends to the Company is in turn generally restricted by law or

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

subject to approval of the insurance regulatory authorities of the states in which they are domiciled. These authorities recognize only statutory accounting practices for determining financial position, results of operations, and the ability of an insurer to pay dividends to its shareholders. Based on year end 2009 data, the maximum amount of dividends payable to the Company by its insurance and a small number of non-insurance company subsidiaries during 2010 without the prior approval of appropriate regulatory authorities is approximately \$295.6. Dividends declared during 2009, 2008 and 2007, to the Company by its subsidiaries amounted to \$181.5, \$191.2 and \$175.8, respectively.

Note 4 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities:

(a) Reinsurance and Retention Limits In order to maintain premium production within their capacity and to limit maximum losses for which they might become liable under policies they ve underwritten, Old Republic s insurance subsidiaries, as is the common practice in the insurance industry, may cede all or a portion of their premiums and related liabilities on certain classes of business to other insurers and reinsurers. Although the ceding of insurance does not ordinarily discharge an insurer from liability to a policyholder, it is industry practice to establish the reinsured part of risks as the liability of the reinsurer. Old Republic also employs retrospective premium and a large variety of risk-sharing procedures and arrangements for parts of its business in order to reduce underwriting losses for which it might become liable under insurance policies it issues. To the extent that any reinsurance companies, assured or producer might be unable to meet their obligations under existing reinsurance, retrospective insurance and production agreements, Old Republic would be liable for the defaulted amounts. As deemed necessary, reinsurance ceded to other companies is secured by letters of credit, cash, and/or securities.

Except as noted in the following paragraph, reinsurance protection on property and liability coverages generally limits the net loss on most individual claims to a maximum of: \$4.1 for workers compensation; \$2.6 for commercial auto liability; \$2.6 for general liability; \$8.0 for executive protection (directors & officers and errors & omissions); \$2.0 for aviation; and \$2.6 for property coverages. Roughly 34% of the mortgage guaranty traditional primary insurance in force is subject to lender sponsored captive reinsurance arrangements structured primarily on an excess of loss basis. All bulk and other insurance risk in force is retained. Exclusive of reinsurance, the average direct primary mortgage guaranty exposure is approximately (in whole dollars) \$38,500 per insured loan. Title insurance risk assumptions are currently limited to a maximum of \$500.0 as to any one policy. The vast majority of title policies issued, however, carry exposures of less than \$1.0.

Since January 1, 2005, the Company has had maximum reinsurance coverage of up to \$200.0 for its workers compensation exposures. Pursuant to regulatory requirements, however, all workers compensation primary insurers such as the Company remain liable for unlimited amounts in excess of reinsured limits. Other than the substantial concentration of workers compensation losses caused by the September 11, 2001 terrorist attack on America, to the best of the Company s knowledge there had not been a similar accumulation of claims in a single location from a single occurrence prior to that event. Nevertheless, the possibility continues to exist that non-reinsured losses could, depending on a wide range of severity and frequency assumptions, aggregate several hundred million dollars to an insurer such as the Company. Such aggregation of losses could occur in the event of a catastrophe such as an earthquake that could lead to the death or injury of a large number of employees concentrated in a single facility such as a high rise building.

As a result of the September 11, 2001 terrorist attack on America, the reinsurance industry eliminated coverage from substantially all contracts for claims arising from acts of terrorism. Primary insurers like the Company thus became fully exposed to such claims. Late in 2002, the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (the TRIA) was signed into law,

immediately establishing a temporary federal reinsurance program administered by the Secretary of the Treasury. The program applied to insured commercial property and casualty losses resulting from an act of terrorism, as defined in the TRIA. Congress extended and modified the program in late 2005 through the Terrorism Risk Insurance Revision and Extension Act of 2005 (the TRIREA). TRIREA expired on December 31, 2007. Congress enacted a revised program in December 2007 through the Terrorism Risk Insurance Program

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Reauthorization Act of 2007 (the TRIPRA), a seven year extension through December 2014. The TRIA automatically voided all policy exclusions which were in effect for terrorism related losses and obligated insurers to offer terrorism coverage with most commercial property and casualty insurance lines. The TRIREA revised the definition of property and casualty insurance to exclude commercial automobile, burglary and theft, surety, professional liability and farm owner s multi-peril insurance. TRIPRA did not make any further changes to the definition of property and casualty insurance, however, it does include domestic acts of terrorism within the scope of the program. Although insurers are permitted to charge an additional premium for terrorism coverage, insureds may reject the coverage. Under TRIPRA, the program s protection is not triggered for losses arising from an act of terrorism until the industry first suffers losses of \$100 billion in the aggregate during any one year. Once the program trigger is met, the program will pay 85% of an insurer s terrorism losses that exceed an individual insurer s deductible. The insurer s deductible is 20% of direct earned premium on property and casualty insurance. Insurers may reinsure that portion of the risk they retain under the program. Effective January 1, 2008, the Company reinsured limits of \$198.0 excess of \$2.0 for claims arising from certain acts of terrorism for casualty clash coverage and catastrophe workers compensation liability insurance coverage.

Reinsurance ceded by the Company s insurance subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business is typically placed on an excess of loss basis. Under excess of loss reinsurance agreements, the companies are generally reimbursed for losses exceeding contractually agreed-upon levels. Quota share reinsurance is most often effected between the Company s insurance subsidiaries and industry-wide assigned risk plans or captive insurers owned by assureds. Under quota share reinsurance, the Company remits to the assuming entity an agreed upon percentage of premiums written and is reimbursed for underwriting expenses and proportionately related claims costs.

Reinsurance recoverable asset balances represent amounts due from or credited by assuming reinsurers for paid and unpaid claims and premium reserves. Such reinsurance balances as are recoverable from non-admitted foreign and certain other reinsurers such as captive insurance companies owned by assureds, as well as similar balances or credits arising from policies that are retrospectively rated or subject to assureds high deductible retentions are substantially collateralized by letters of credit, securities, and other financial instruments. Old Republic evaluates on a regular basis the financial condition of its assuming reinsurers and assureds who purchase its retrospectively rated or self-insured deductible policies. Estimates of unrecoverable amounts totaling \$28.2 as of both December 31, 2009 and 2008 are included in the Company s net claim and claim expense reserves since reinsurance, retrospectively rated, and self-insured deductible policies and contracts do not relieve Old Republic from its direct obligations to assureds or their beneficiaries.

At December 31, 2009, the Company s General Insurance Group s ten largest reinsurers represented approximately 59% of the total consolidated reinsurance recoverable on paid and unpaid losses, with Munich Reinsurance America, Inc. the largest reinsurer representing 28.3% of the total recoverable balance. Of the balance due from these ten reinsurers, 83.9% was recoverable from A or better rated reinsurance companies, 11.5% from industry-wide insurance assigned risk pools, and 4.6% from captive reinsurance companies. The Mortgage Guaranty Group s total claims exposure to its largest reinsurer, Balboa Reinsurance Company, was \$133.2 million, which represented 5.6% of total consolidated reinsured liabilities, as of December 31, 2009.

The following information relates to reinsurance and related data for the General Insurance and Mortgage Guaranty Groups for the three years ended December 31, 2009. Reinsurance transactions of the Title Insurance Group and small life and health insurance operation are not material.

Property and liability insurance companies are required to annualize certain policy premiums in their regulatory financial statements though such premiums may not be contractually due nor ultimately collectable. The annualization process relies on a large number of estimates, and has the effect of increasing direct, ceded, and net premiums written,

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

and of grossing up corresponding balance sheet premium balances and liabilities such as unearned premium reserves. The accrual of these estimates has no effect on net premiums earned or GAAP net income.

		Year	1,			
	2009		2008			2007
General Insurance Group						
Written premiums:						
Direct	\$	2,380.7	\$	2,655.7	\$	2,685.2
Assumed	Ŷ	10.4	Ŷ	15.2	Ŷ	61.5
Ceded	\$	670.7	\$	704.2	\$	634.7
Earned premiums:						
Direct	\$	2,432.1	\$	2,702.0	\$	2,644.7
Assumed		16.3		29.1		173.4
Ceded	\$	666.0	\$	741.8	\$	663.0
Claims ceded	\$	433.0	\$	451.8	\$	366.2
Mortgage Guaranty Group						
Written premiums:						
Direct	\$	634.0	\$	708.6	\$	637.9
Assumed						
Ceded	\$	4.0	\$	106.5	\$	95.1
Earned premiums:						
Direct	\$	648.6	\$	698.4	\$	612.7
Assumed		.2		.3		.4
Ceded	\$	4.3	\$	106.3	\$	94.9
Claims ceded	\$	173.7	\$	199.4	\$	1.9
Insurance in force as of December 31:						
Direct	\$	108,884.9	\$	128,267.5	\$	124,738.4
Assumed		895.0		1,435.1		1,737.1
Ceded	\$	2,933.9	\$	7,425.2	\$	7,419.7

(*b*) *Leases* Some of the Company s subsidiaries maintain their offices in leased premises. Some of these leases provide for the payment of real estate taxes, insurance, and other operating expenses. Rental expenses for operating leases amounted to \$43.1, \$42.6 and \$42.5 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. These expenses relate primarily to building leases of the Company. A number of the Company s subsidiaries also lease other equipment for use in their businesses. At December 31, 2009, aggregate minimum rental commitments (net of expected sub-lease receipts) under noncancellable operating leases are summarized as follows: 2010: \$38.7; 2011: \$31.1; 2012: \$23.8; 2013: \$18.6;

2014: \$13.9; 2015 and after: \$41.8.

(c) General In the normal course of business, the Company and its subsidiaries are subject to various contingent liabilities, including possible income tax assessments resulting from tax law interpretations or issues raised by taxing or regulatory authorities in their regular examinations, catastrophic claim occurrences not indemnified by reinsurers such as noted at 4(a) above, or failure to collect all amounts on its investments or balances due from assureds and reinsurers. The Company does not have a basis for anticipating any significant losses or costs that could result from any known or existing contingencies.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

From time to time, in order to assure possible liquidity needs, the Company may guaranty the timely payment of principal and/or interest on certain intercompany balances, debt, or other securities held by some of its insurance, non-insurance, and ESSOP affiliates. At December 31, 2009, the aggregate principal amount of such guaranties was \$160.6.

(d) Legal Proceedings Legal proceedings against the Company and its subsidiaries routinely arise in the normal course of business and usually pertain to claim matters related to insurance policies and contracts issued by its insurance subsidiaries. Other, non-routine legal proceedings which may prove to be material to the Company or a subsidiary are discussed below.

Purported class action lawsuits are pending against the Company s principal title insurance subsidiary, Old Republic National Title Insurance Company (ORNTIC) in state and federal courts in Connecticut, New Jersey, Ohio, Pennsylvania and Texas. The plaintiffs allege that ORNTIC failed to give consumers reissue and/or refinance credits on the premiums charged for title insurance covering mortgage refinancing transactions, as required by rate schedules filed by ORNTIC or by state rating bureaus with the state insurance regulatory authorities. The suits in Pennsylvania and Texas also allege violations of the federal Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA). Substantially similar lawsuits are also pending against other unaffiliated title insurance companies in these and other states as well, and additional lawsuits based upon similar allegations could be filed against ORNTIC in the future. Classes have been certified in the New Jersey and Pennsylvania actions. Settlement agreements have been reached in the Connecticut and New Jersey actions and are not expected to cost ORNTIC more than \$2.9 and \$2.2, respectively, including attorneys fees and administrative costs.

Since early February 2008, some 80 purported consumer class action lawsuits have been filed against the title industry s principal title insurance companies, their subsidiaries and affiliates, and title insurance rating bureaus or associations in at least 10 states. The suits are substantially identical in alleging that the defendant title insurers engaged in illegal price-fixing agreements to set artificially high premium rates and conspired to create premium rates which the state insurance regulatory authorities could not evaluate and therefore, could not adequately regulate. A number of them have been dismissed and others consolidated. Approximately 57 remain nationwide. ORNTIC is currently among the named defendants in 35 of these actions in 5 states; its affiliate, American Guaranty Title Insurance Company is a named defendant in 10 of the consolidated actions in 1 state; and the Company is a named defendant in 1 state. No class has yet been certified in any of these suits against the Company and ORNTIC, and none of the actions against them allege RESPA violations.

National class action suits have been filed against the Company s subsidiary, Old Republic Home Protection Company (ORHP) in the California Superior Court, San Diego, and the U.S. District Court in Birmingham, Alabama. The California suit has been filed on behalf of all persons who made a claim under an ORHP home warranty contract from March 6, 2003 to the present. The suit alleges breach of contract, breach of the implicit covenant of good faith and fair dealing, violations of certain California consumer protection laws and misrepresentation arising out of ORHP s alleged failure to adopt and implement reasonable standards for the prompt investigation and processing of claims under its home warranty contracts. The suit seeks unspecified damages consisting of the rescission of the class members contracts, restitution of all sums paid by the class members, punitive damages, declaratory and injunctive relief. No class has been certified in either action. ORHP has removed the action to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California. The Alabama suit alleges that ORHP pays fees to the real estate brokers who market its home warranty contracts and that the payment of such fees is in violation of Section 8(a) of RESPA. The suit seeks unspecified damages under RESPA.

On December 19, 2008, Old Republic Insurance Company and Old Republic Insured Credit Services, Inc. (Old Republic) filed suit against Countrywide Bank FSB, Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (Countrywide) and Bank of New York Mellon, BNY Mellon Trust of Delaware in the Circuit Court, Cook County, Illinois seeking a declaratory judgment to rescind or terminate various credit indemnity policies issued to insure home equity loans and home equity lines of credit which Countrywide had securitized or held for its own account. In February of 2009 Countrywide filed a counterclaim alleging a breach of contract, bad faith and seeking a declaratory judgment

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

challenging the factual and procedural bases that Old Republic has relied upon to deny or rescind coverage for individual defaulted loans under those policies. To date, Old Republic has rescinded or denied coverage on more than 11,500 defaulted loans, based upon material misrepresentations either by Countrywide as to the credit characteristics of the loans or by the borrowers in their loan applications.

On December 31, 2009, two of the Company's mortgage insurance subsidiaries, Republic Mortgage Insurance Company and Republic Mortgage Insurance Company of North Carolina (together RMIC) filed a Complaint for Declaratory Judgment in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York, against Countrywide Financial Corporation, Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, and Bank of America, N.A. as successor in interest to Countrywide Bank, N.A. (together, Countrywide). The suit relates to five mortgage insurance master policies (the Policies) issued by RMIC to Countrywide or to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company as co-trustee for trusts containing securitized mortgage loans that were originated or purchased by Countrywide. RMIC has rescinded its mortgage insurance coverage on over 1500 of the loans originally covered under the Policies based upon material misrepresentations of the borrowers in their loan applications or the negligence of Countrywide in its loan underwriting practices or procedures. Each of the rescissions occurred after a borrower had defaulted and RMIC reviewed the claim and loan file submitted by Countrywide. The suit seeks the Court's review and interpretation of the Policies incontestability provisions and its validation of RMIC 's investigation procedures with respect to the claims and underlying loan files.

On January 29, 2010, in response to RMIC s suit, Countrywide served RMIC with a demand for arbitration under the arbitration clauses of the same Policies. The demand proposes arbitration in Los Angeles, California, and raises largely the same issues as those raised in RMIC s suit against Countrywide, as well as Countrywide s and RMIC s compliance with the terms, provisions and conditions of the Policies. The demand includes a prayer for punitive, compensatory and consequential damages.

Except in the Connecticut and New Jersey actions against the title companies, where settlement agreements have been approved, the ultimate impact of these lawsuits and the arbitration, all of which seek unquantified damages, attorneys fees and expenses, is uncertain and not reasonably estimable. The Company and its subsidiaries intend to defend vigorously against each of the aforementioned actions. Although the Company does not believe that these lawsuits will have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows, there can be no assurance in those regards.

Note 5 Consolidated Quarterly Results Unaudited

Old Republic s consolidated quarterly operating data for the two years ended December 31, 2009 is presented below. In management s opinion, however, that quarterly operating data for insurance enterprises such as the Company is not indicative of results to be achieved in succeeding quarters or years. The long-term nature of the insurance business, seasonal and cyclical factors affecting premium production, the fortuitous nature and, at times, delayed emergence of claims, and changes in yields on invested assets are some of the factors necessitating a review of operating results, changes in shareholders equity, and cash flows for periods of several years to obtain a proper indicator of performance trends. The data below should be read in conjunction with Old Republic Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations .

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

In management s opinion, all adjustments consisting of normal recurring adjustments necessary for a fair statement of quarterly results have been reflected in the data which follows.

	1st 2nd Quarter Quarter			(3rd Quarter(*)	4th Quarter		
Year Ended December 31, 2009:								
Operating Summary:	¢	705.0	¢	010 4	¢	044.4	¢	065.6
Net premiums, fees, and other income Net investment income and realized	\$	785.0	\$	818.4	\$	944.4	\$	865.6
gains (losses)		93.4		94.0		95.8		106.4
Total revenues		878.5		912.6		1,040.2		972.2
Benefits, claims, and expenses		971.3		998.3		1,069.4		1,038.2
Net income (loss)	\$	(53.9)	\$	(15.8)	\$	7.4	\$	(36.7)
Net income (loss) per share:								
Basic	\$	(.23)	\$	(.07)	\$.03	\$	(.15)
Diluted	\$	(.23)	\$	(.07)	\$.03	\$	(.15)
Average shares outstanding:								
Basic		235,259,226		235,562,774		235,761,056		235,913,036
Diluted		235,259,226		235,562,774		235,878,936		235,913,036

(*) Third quarter results reflect the impact of the accounting treatment for certain reinsurance commutations. Refer to further discussion at Note 1(e).

			2nd Quarter	3rd Quarter	4th Quarter		
Year Ended December 31, 2008: Operating Summary:							
Net premiums, fees, and other income	\$ 855.4	\$	844.1	\$ 842.4	\$	804.6	
Net investment income and realized							
gains (losses)	96.1		(337.4)	100.5		31.5	
Total revenues	951.6		506.9	943.1		836.1	
Benefits, claims, and expenses	991.3		1,024.9	1,016.5		1,024.1	
Net income	\$ (19.0)	\$	(364.7)	\$ (48.0)	\$	(126.5)	
Net income per share:							
Basic	\$ (.08)	\$	(1.58)	\$ (.21)	\$	(.54)	

Edgar Filing: OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORP - Form S-4/A										
Diluted	\$	(.08)	\$	(1.58)	\$	(.21)	\$	(.54)		
Average shares outstanding: Basic	230,49	230,495,852		230,702,352		230,735,600		233,763,723		
Diluted	230,495,852		23	230,702,352		230,735,600		233,763,723		
F-35										

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 6 Information About Segments of Business

The Company s major business segments are organized as the General Insurance (property and liability insurance), Mortgage Guaranty and Title Insurance Groups. The Company includes the results of its small life & health insurance business with those of its holding company parent and minor corporate services operations. Each of the Company s segments underwrites and services only those insurance coverages which may be written by it pursuant to state insurance regulations and corporate charter provisions. Segment results exclude realized investment gains or losses and impairments, and these are aggregated in consolidated totals. The contributions of Old Republic s insurance industry segments to consolidated totals are shown in the following table.

The Company does not derive over 10% of its consolidated revenues from any one customer. Revenues and assets connected with foreign operations are not significant in relation to consolidated totals.

The General Insurance Group provides property and liability insurance primarily to commercial clients. Old Republic does not have a meaningful participation in personal lines of insurance. Commercial automobile (principally trucking) insurance is the largest type of coverage underwritten by the General Insurance Group, accounting for 29.8% of the Group s direct premiums written in 2009. The remaining premiums written by the General Insurance Group are derived largely from a wide variety of coverages, including workers compensation, general liability, loan credit indemnity, general aviation, directors and officers indemnity, fidelity and surety indemnities, and home and auto warranties.

Private mortgage insurance produced by the Mortgage Guaranty Group protects mortgage lenders and investors from default related losses on residential mortgage loans made primarily to homebuyers who make down payments of less than 20% of the home s purchase price. The Mortgage Guaranty Group insures only first mortgage loans, primarily on residential properties having one-to-four family dwelling units. The Mortgage Guaranty segment s ten largest customers were responsible for 47.6%, 50.4% and 49.5% of traditional primary new insurance written in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The largest single customer accounted for 12.8% of traditional primary new insurance written in 2009 compared to 15.6% and 9.8% in 2008 and 2007, respectively.

The title insurance business consists primarily of the issuance of policies to real estate purchasers and investors based upon searches of the public records which contain information concerning interests in real property. The policy insures against losses arising out of defects, loans and encumbrances affecting the insured title and not excluded or excepted from the coverage of the policy.

The accounting policies of the segments parallel those described in the summary of significant accounting policies pertinent thereto.

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Segment Reporting

	Years Ended Decem 2009 2008					nber 31, 2007		
General Insurance: Net premiums earned Net investment income and other income	\$	1,782.5 270.1	\$	1,989.3 266.6	\$	2,155.1 282.9		
Total revenues before realized gains or losses	\$	2,052.7	\$	2,255.9	\$	2,438.0		
Income (loss) before taxes (credits) and realized investment gains or losses(a)	\$	200.1	\$	294.3	\$	418.0		
Income tax expense (credits) on above	\$	52.2	\$	82.7	\$	126.5		
Segment assets at year end	\$	9,920.8	\$	9,482.9	\$	9,769.9		
Mortgage Guaranty(c): Net premiums earned Net investment income and other income	\$	644.5 101.6	\$	592.5 97.5	\$	518.2 90.1		
Total revenues before realized gains or losses	\$	746.1	\$	690.0	\$	608.3		
Income (loss) before taxes (credits) and realized investment gains or losses(a)	\$	(486.4)	\$	(594.3)	\$	(110.4)		
Income tax expense (credits) on above	\$	(175.5)	\$	(213.6)	\$	(44.0)		
Segment assets at year end	\$	3,233.4	\$	2,973.1	\$	2,523.8		
Title Insurance: Net premiums earned Title, escrow and other fees	\$	611.0 277.4	\$	463.1 192.9	\$	638.5 212.1		
Sub-total Net investment income and other income		888.4 25.6		656.1 25.2		850.7 27.7		
Total revenues before realized gains or losses	\$	914.1	\$	681.3	\$	878.5		
Income (loss) before taxes (credits) and realized investment gains or losses(a)	\$	2.1	\$	(46.3)	\$	(14.7)		
Income tax expense (credits) on above	\$	(.4)	\$	(18.1)	\$	(6.4)		

Table of Contents

Segment assets at year end	\$ 852.8	\$ 762.4	\$ 770.4
Consolidated Revenues:			
Total revenues of above Company segments	\$ 3,712.9	\$ 3,627.4	\$ 3,925.0
Other sources(b)	138.1	132.1	131.4
Consolidated net realized investment gains (losses)	6.3	(486.4)	70.3
Consolidation elimination adjustments	(53.8)	(35.3)	(35.8)
Consolidated revenues	\$ 3,803.6	\$ 3,237.7	\$ 4,091.0
Consolidated Income (Loss) Before Taxes (Credits):			
Total income (loss) before income taxes (credits) and realized investment			
gains or losses of above Company segments	\$ (284.0)	\$ (346.3)	\$ 292.9
Other sources net(b)	4.0	13.5	15.1
Consolidated net realized investment gains (losses)	6.3	(486.4)	70.3
Consolidated income (loss) before income taxes (credits)	\$ (273.6)	\$ (819.2)	\$ 378.4
Consolidated Income Tax Expense (Credits):			
Total income tax expense (credits) for above Company segments	\$ (123.7)	\$ (148.9)	\$ 75.9
Other sources net(b)	.9	4.3	5.3
Income tax expense (credits) on consolidated net realized investment			
gains (losses)	(51.7)	(116.1)	24.6
Consolidated income tax expense (credits)	\$ (174.4)	\$ (260.8)	\$ 105.9

Old Republic International Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

	Decem	ber 31,
	2009	2008
Consolidated Assets:		
Total assets for above Company segments	\$ 14,007.0	\$ 13,218.6
Other assets(b)	503.5	509.5
Consolidation elimination adjustments	(320.5)	(462.0)
Consolidated assets	\$ 14,190.0	\$ 13,266.0

In the above tables, net premiums earned on a GAAP basis differ slightly from statutory amounts due to certain differences in calculations of unearned premium reserves under each accounting method.

- (a) Income (loss) before taxes (credits) is reported net of interest charges on intercompany financing arrangements with Old Republic s holding company parent for the following segments: General \$17.9, \$14.2, and \$15.4 for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively; Mortgage \$7.2 for the year ended December 31, 2009; and Title \$5.5, \$2.6, and \$2.3 for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively.
- (b) Represents amounts for Old Republic s holding company parent, minor corporate services subsidiaries, and a small life and health insurance operation.
- (c) 2009 results reflect the impact of the accounting treatment for certain reinsurance commutations. Refer to further discussion at Note 1(e).

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of **Old Republic International Corporation:**

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, preferred stock and common shareholders equity and cash flows, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Old Republic International Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in Management s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting under Item 9A of the 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company s internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chicago, Illinois February 26, 2010

Table of Contents

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Schedule	Ι	Summary of Investments Other than Investments in Related Parties as of December 31, 2009
Schedule	II	Condensed Financial Information of Registrant as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and for
		the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007
Schedule	III	Supplementary Insurance Information for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and
		2007
Schedule	IV	Reinsurance for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
Schedule	V	Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
Schedule	VI	Supplemental Information Concerning Property - Casualty Insurance Operations for the
		years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Schedules other than those listed are omitted for the reason that they are not required, are not applicable or that equivalent information has been included in the financial statements, notes thereto, or elsewhere herein.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of **Old Republic International Corporation:**

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements and of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting referred to in our report dated February 26, 2010 (which report and consolidated financial statements are included under Item 8 in this Annual Report on Form 10-K) also included an audit of the financial statement schedules listed in the accompanying index. In our opinion, these financial statement schedules present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chicago, Illinois February 26, 2010

OLD REPUBLIC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE I SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS OTHER THAN INVESTMENTS IN RELATED PARTIES As of December 31, 2009

	Column						
Column A	В	Co	olumn C	ł	Column D Amount at Which Shown in Balance Sheet		
Type of Investment	Cost(1)		ir Value in millions)				
Available for sale:							
Fixed maturity securities:							
United States Government and government agencies and authorities	\$ 780.0	\$	810.5	\$	810.5		
States, municipalities and political subdivisions	2,209.3		2,344.0		2,344.0		
Foreign government	157.3		163.4		163.4		
Corporate, industrial and all other	4,749.4		5,008.7		5,008.7		
	7,896.2	\$	8,326.8		8,326.8		
Equity securities:							
Non-redeemable preferred stocks		\$					
Common stocks:							
Banks, trusts and insurance companies	107.3		260.5		260.5		
Industrial, miscellaneous and all other	32.4		33.2		33.2		
Indexed mutual funds	217.6		209.0		209.0		
	357.5	\$	502.9		502.9		